
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 3 June 2015 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
  
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Ezeajughi 
Hylton 
Mahmood 
M Patel 
Vacancy 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Colacicco, Hoda-Benn, 
Khan, W Mitchell Murray and Perrin 
 
 

    

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.15pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

3. Land at the Junction of Yeats Close & Great Central Way, 
London, NW10 (Ref. 14/4469)  

Stonebridge 5 - 26 

 NORTHERN AREA 

4. Former Oriental City, 399 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, 
London, NW9 (Ref. 15/1337)  

Queensbury 27 - 52 

5. 13 & 13A Carlisle Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 0HD 05 
Queensbury (Ref. 14/1482)  

Queensbury 53 - 68 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. All Units, Queens Studio, 117-121 Salusbury Road, London, 
NW6 6RG (Ref.14/4719)  

Queens Park 69 - 90 

7. 2-8 Malvern Road, London, NW6 5PP (Ref. 15/1050)  Kilburn 91 - 110 

8. Any other urgent business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 

  

 
Site Visit  - 30 May 2015 

 



 

 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 30 MAY 2015 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

14/4719 All Units, Queens Studio, 117-121 
Salusbury Road, London, NW6 
6RG 

6 Queens Park 9:45 69 - 90 

15/1050 2-8 Malvern Road, London, NW6 5PP  7 Kilburn 10:10 91 - 110 

14/1482 13 & 13A Carlisle Road, Kingsbury, 
London, NW9 0HD 

5 Queensbury 10:50  53 - 68 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 2 July 2015 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 27 June 2015 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, 8 "* >?

!"#$$%&&''!(')#(&
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$ /&012,3&4567
-+,*'.) 5/
(#/,'.0*1,2 3454467

*%&'!%+,#($-&%#+
89(9-:9;< 68&9(:,);,.3&4568

=>8;< <+(2,;.*=>,

!?>..-.@'>89>< ?@.A,B=,2&'(2B1A+@+*:,&$(.1)

?A(>B-A.< C@2=&@+&+D,&012E+*(2&(F&G,@+B&'A(B,&H&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K3&C(2=(23&9J65

!8A!AC>?< L.,E+*(2&(F&@&M@.,D(1B,&N&*2=1B+.*@A&;1*A=*2>&F(.&FA,O*;A,&1B,&M*+D*2&PB,&'A@BB&Q6R;S
R.,B,@.ED&@2=&=,:,A(-),2+S3&Q6RES&RA*>D+&*2=1B+.KS3&Q4&R>,2,.@A&*2=1B+.KS&@2=N(.&QT
RB+(.@>,&(.&=*B+.*;1+*(2S&-1.-(B,B&M*+D&@2E*AA@.K&Q6R@S&R(FF*E,S&FA((.B-@E,&(2&+D,&F*.B+&@2=
B,E(2=&FA((.BU&:,D*EA,3&EKEA,&@2=&;*V,&-@.V*2>3&A@2=BE@-*2>&@2=&F,2E*2>

>!!?-(>.B< #:*:@&W2:,B+(.B&X,2B*(2B&C+=Y

(A.B>(B< Z*ED@,A&<-@.VB&#BB(E*@+,B

!?>.'.ADC< <,,&E(2=*+*(2&4

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



*%&'!$-)
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'F#G

<*+,&@==.,BB[ C@2=&@+&+D,&012E+*(2&(F&G,@+B&'A(B,&H&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K3&C(2=(23
9J65

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

%D*B&)@-&*B&*2=*E@+*:,&(2AKY

Page 6



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, > "* >?

*'.'"&'/!*%&'!).-+*
%D,&F(AA(M*2>&@.,&,O+.@E+B&(F&B(),&(F&+D,&B1;)*++,=&-A@2BY&&#AA&B1;)*++,=&=,+@*AB&E@2&;,&:*,M,=&(2&+D,
'(12E*A\B&M,;B*+, MMMY;.,2+Y>(:Y1V&;K&B,@.ED*2>&M*+D&+D,&@--A*E@+*(2&.,F,.,2E,Y

!2)G)/,H'/%+,'"#I)0+

Page 7



9",J#+%)$/

Page 8



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, @ "* >?

-$H%K#+%J,'?#ILMI'!"#$'L'''

Page 9



%+&(#/0"&%#+
%D*B&@--A*E@+*(2&M@B&E(2B*=,.,=&@+&+D,&XA@22*2>&'())*++,,&(2&66+D&$,;.1@.K&45673&F(AA(M*2>&@&'())*++,,
B*+,&:*B*+&(2&]+D&$,;.1@.K&4567Y&%D,&@--A*E@+*(2&M@B&=,F,..,=&;K&+D,&'())*++,,&*2&(.=,.&F(.&@&21);,.&(F
*BB1,B&+(&;,&,O-A(.,=&*2&>.,@+,.&=,+@*A&@2=&+D,B,&-(*2+B&@.,&@==.,BB,=&;,A(MY&%D,&(.*>*2@A&.,-(.+&+(&+D,
$,;.1@.K&),,+*2>3&@2=&+D,&B1--A,),2+@.K&.,-(.+&+(&+D@+&),,+*2>3&D@:,&;,,2&E();*2,=&@2=&E@2&;,&B,,2&*2
+D,&=,+@*A,=&E(2B*=,.@+*(2B&B,E+*(2&M*+D*2&+D*B&.,-(.+Y&%D,&*BB1,B&=*BE1BB,=&*2&+D@+&.,-(.+&.,)@*2&.,A,:@2+&+(
+D,&)@*2&E(2B*=,.@+*(2B&@;(1+&+D,&-.(-(B@AY

%D,&*BB1,B&.@*B,=&F(.&F1.+D,.&E(2B*=,.@+*(2&*2EA1=,&E@.&-@.V*2>&F@E*A*+*,B&(2&G,@+B&'A(B,&@2=&D*>DM@KB
)@2@>,),2+3&:,D*EA,&+.@EV*2>&(2&,2+,.*2>&+D,&@--A*E@+*(2&B*+,3&MD,+D,.&+D,&A(E@+*(2&(F&+D,&>@+,&E@2&;,&B,+
F1.+D,.&*2+(&+D,&B*+,&@2=&@AB(&,O-A(.@+*(2&(F&D(M&B*>2@>,&E(1A=&;,&1B,=&+(&*)-.(:,&D*>DM@K&B@F,+KY&&%D,B,&@.,
=*BE1BB,=&*2&F1.+D,.&=,+@*A&;,A(MY

!#2N%$&'O'8)#H'?#I)0+

6Y&Z,);,.B&M,.,&E(2E,.2,=&+D@+&+D,&.,)(:@A&(F&(2^B+.,,+&-@.V*2>&F.()&G,@+B&'A(B,&E(1A=&.,B1A+&*2&:,D*EA,B
;,*2>&=*B-A@E,=Y&%.@2B-(.+@+*(2&M,.,&(.*>*2@AAK&,O-A(.*2>&+D,&(-+*(2&(F&@&%.@FF*E&Z@2@>,),2+&_.=,.&R%Z_S
@A(2>&@+&A,@B+&+D,&2(.+D,.2&B*=,&(F&+D,&.(@=&@=`(*2*2>&+D,&@--A*E@+*(2&B*+,&+(&.,B+*E+&(2&B+.,,+&-@.V*2>&+(&@AA(M
A@.>,.&:,D*EA,&)(:,),2+BY&%D,&B1;)*++,=&:,D*EA,&+.@EV*2>&-A@2B&BD(M&+D@+&+D,.,&*B&B1FF*E*,2+&.(@=&M*=+D&F(.
-@.V*2>&(2&(2,&B*=,&MD*A,&@AA(M*2>&(2,&A@.>,.&@2=&(2,&B)@AA,.&:,D*EA,&+(&-@BB&(2&+D,&.,)@*2=,.&(F&+D,&.(@=Y
?(M,:,.3&WF&+M(&A@.>,.&:,D*EA,B&M,.,&-.,B,2+&@+&+D,&B@),&+*),&+D,2&(2,&M(1A=&2,,=&+(&M@*+3&12A,BB&-@.V*2>
M@B&.,)(:,=&F.()&;(+D&B*=,B&(F&+D,&.(@=Y

4Y&#&'(12E*A&M(.V*2>&>.(1-&,O*B+B&MD*ED&*B&B,,V*2>&+(&*)-.(:,&+D,&)@2@>,),2+&(F&+D,&@.,@&@2=&@==.,BB
B+.@+,>*E&'(12E*A&-.*(.*+*,B3&-@.+*E1A@.AK&F.()&@&B+.,,+&EA,@2*2>&@2=&M@B+,&,2F(.E,),2+&-,.B-,E+*:,Y&%D,
-A@22*2>&@--A*E@+*(2&+D,.,F(.,&2,,=B&+(&;,&E(2B*=,.,=&*2&+D,&E(2+,O+&(F&+D,B,&M*=,.&(2>(*2>&*BB1,BY&%D,
M(.V*2>&>.(1-&D@:,&E(2B*=,.,=&*2+.(=1E*2>&@&+,)-(.@.K&%Z_&MD*ED&M(1A=&F@E*A*+@+,&+D,&.,a1*.,=&A,:,A&(F
B+.,,+&EA,@2*2>&*2&+D*B&@.,@Y&%D,&J@B+,&L2F(.E,),2+&Z@2@>,.&D@B&E(2F*.),=&+D@+&+D*B&*B&@&V,K&-.*(.*+K&@B
E1..,2+&:,D*EA,&-@.V*2>&-.,:,2+B&2(.)@A&B+.,,+&EA,@2*2>&@2=&*B&E(2+.*;1+*2>&+(&+D,&;1*A=&1-&(F&B*>2*F*E@2+&M@B+,
(2&+D,&B+.,,+Y&&C*2V,=&+(&+D,&M*=,.&.,:*,M&(F&D(M&+D,&+.@:,AA,.B&B*+,&(-,.@+,B3&@&A@.>,&@)(12+&(F&M@B+,&D@B
.,E,2+AK&;,,2&.,)(:,=&F.()&@2&@.,@&=,B*>2@+,=&F(.&-@.V*2>&M*+D*2&+D,&B*+,Y&&JD*A,&+D*B&=(,B&2(+&+D,.,F(.,&@==
+(&+D,&+(+@A&-@.V*2>&E@-@E*+K&(.*>*2@AAK&,2:*B@>,=3&*+&BD(1A=&@BB*B+&*2&-.(:*=*2>&@EE,BB&+(&@==*+*(2@A&-@.V*2>
B-@E,B&M*+D*2&+D,&+.@:,AA,.B&B*+,&+D@+&M,.,&2(+&@:@*A@;A,&MD,2&+D,&@.,@&(F&M@B+,&M@B&@EE1)A@+*2>Y&%D*B&@E+*(2
D@B&(EE1.,=&*2=,-,2=,2+AK&(F&+D,&-A@22*2>&@--A*E@+*(2&@2=&*B&*2&.,B-(2B,&+(&A(E@A&*BB1,B3&;1+&*+&*B&@&)@+,.*@A
E(2B*=,.@+*(2&*2&E(2B*=,.*2>&+D,&-(+,2+*@A&*)-@E+&(2&A(E@A&-@.V*2>&(F&+D,&-.(-(B,=&=,:,A(-),2+Y&

/Y&%D,&J@B+,&L2F(.E,),2+&Z@2@>,.&D@B&E(2F*.),=&+D@+&@&+,)-(.@.K&%Z_&M*AA&2(+&;,&-1.B1,=&12+*A&+D,K&D@:,
;,,2&@;A,&+(&E(2B*=,.&XA@22*2>&'())*++,,bB&.,B-(2B,&+(&+D,&E1..,2+&@--A*E@+*(2Y&?,&D@B&B+.,BB,=&+D@+&*+&*B
;,*2>&E(2B*=,.,=&+(&F@E*A*+@+,&.,a1*.,=&B+.,,+&EA,@2*2>&MD*ED&E@22(+&;,&E@..*,=&(1+&MD,2&:,D*EA,B&@.,&-@.V,=Y
#B&,AB,MD,.,&*2&+D,&;(.(1>D3&MD,2&B+.,,+&EA,@2*2>&*B&.,a1*.,=3&@=:@2E,=&M@.2*2>&*B&>*:,2&B(&+D@+&:,D*EA,B
E@2&)(:,=&+(&@AA(M&EA,@2*2>&+(&+@V,&-A@E,Y&%D,&,O*B+,2E,&(F&@&%Z_&E@2&@BB*B+&*2&@1+D(.*B*2>&+D,&.,)(:@A&(F
:,D*EA,B&MD*ED&)@K&2(+&D@:,&;,,2&)(:,=Y&&W+&*B&12=,.B+((=&+D@+&+D,&%Z_&M(1A=&2(+&;,&*2+,2=,=&+(&-.,:,2+&(2
B+.,,+&-@.V*2>&=1.*2>&(+D,.&+*),BY&&

8&&%(&@BB*B+&*2&.,B(A:*2>&+D,&M*=,.&*BB1,&(F&A@.>,.&:,D*EA,&@EE,BB&@2=&F1+1.,&-@.V*2>3&+D,&@--A*E@2+&D@B&2(M
@>.,,=&+(&E(:,.&+D,&E(B+&(F&E.,@+*2>&@&-@.V*2>&A@K&;K&+(&@=(-+@;A,&B+@2=@.=&(2&+D,&B(1+D,.2&B*=,&(F&+D,&.(@=Y
%D*B&M(1A=&1B,&+D,&,O*B+*2>&>.@BB&:,.>,&@2=&@AA(M&F(.&+D,&.,-.(:*B*(2&(F&@&-@:,),2+Y&&%D,&*2+,2+*(2&*B&+D@+&+D,
=,:,A(-,.B&M(1A=&12=,.+@V,&+D,&M(.VB&*2&E(2`12E+*(2&M*+D&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+Y&%D*B&.,a1*.,),2+&E(1A=&;,&B,+
(1+&*2&@&A,>@A&@>.,,),2+&@2=&@2&@--.(-.*@+,&+.*>>,.&F(.&*+&;,E()*2>&2,E,BB@.K&M*AA&;,&@>.,,=&@2=&B,+&(1+&*2&@
B1--A,),2+@.K&.,-(.+&F(.&Z,);,.BY&%D*B&-.(-(B@A&D@B&;,,2&@>.,,=&*2&-.*2E*-@A&;K&X.(-,.+K&@2=&X.(`,E+B&*2
A@2=&(M2,.BD*-&+,.)B&;1+&+D,&-.(E,BB&F(.&@2K&+.@2BF,.&M*AA&2,,=&+(&;,&E(2F*.),=Y

7Y&#&B1>>,B+*(2&M@B&)@=,&+D@+&@&B-,,=&D1)-&BD(1A=&;,&E(2B*=,.,=&@+&+D,&,2+.@2E,&+(&CK2+(2&'A(B,&+D,
.,@B(2&;,*2>&+D@+&*2&+D,&-@B+&MD,2&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&D@:,&@EE*=,2+@AAK&+1.2,=&=(M2&G,@+B&'A(B,&CK2+(2&'A(B,
D@B&;,,2&1B,=&F(.&+1.2*2>Y&&_2&E(2B1A+*2>&?*>DM@KB&(FF*E,.B&+D*B&@--.(@ED&*B&2(+&E(2B*=,.,=&+(&;,&2,E,BB@.KY
W+&M@B&@AB(&*=,2+*F*,=&+D@+&MD,2&+D,&B*+,&*B&=,:,A(-,=&+D,&,2+.@2E,&F.()&+D,&.(12=@;(1+&M*AA&;,&@:@*A@;A,&F(.
)@2,(1:.*2>3&MD*AB+&*2&+D,&-@B+&*+&D@B&;,,2&;A(EV,=&;K&:@2B&.,B1A+*2>&*2&CK2+(2&'A(B,&;,*2>&1B,=Y

Page 10



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, 9 "* >?

cY&W+&M@B&.,a1,B+,=&+D@+&+.@EV*2>&*2F(.)@+*(2&F(.&:,D*EA,B&;,&,O-@2=,=&+(&BD(M&:,D*EA,B&@EE,BB*2>&@2=
A,@:*2>&+D,&B*+,3&+D*B&D@B&;,,2&B1--A*,=&@2=&=,)(2B+.@+,B&+D@+&+D,&.(@=&@..@2>,),2+&M(.VBY

]Y&&%D,&@--A*E@2+&D@B&@AB(&-.(=1E,=&@&?*>DM@KB&#EE,BB&#..@2>,),2+&.,-(.+&MD*ED&@2+*E*-@+,B&+D@+&+D*B&B*+,
M(1A=&;,&A*V,AK&+(&.,B1A+&*2&2(&)(.,&+D@2&/&?Id&`(1.2,KB&-,.&D(1.&=1.*2>&-,@V&+*),&*Y,Y&;,+M,,2&e@)&@2=
/-)&M*+D&F,M,.&(.&2(2,&,*+D,.&B*=,&(F&+D*BY

@#+,

]Y&W+&M@B&a1,.*,=&MD,+D,.&+D,&:,D*E1A@.&@EE,BB&>@+,&E(1A=&;,&B,+&F1.+D,.&*2+(&+D,&B*+,Y&_2&F1+D,.&,O@)*2@+*(2&*+
*B&E(2EA1=,=&+D@+&+D*B&M(1A=&*)-,=,&:,D*E1A@.&)(:,),2+&M*+D*2&+D,&B*+,Y&&%D,.,&.,)@*2B&@&.,E()),2=,=
E(2=*+*(2&+D@+&+D,&>@+,B&.,)@*2&(-,2&=1.*2>&+D,&M(.V*2>&D(1.B&(F&+D,&B*+,&+(&-.,:,2+&:,D*EA,B&M@*+*2>&(2&+D,
.(12=@;(1+Y

C%&$#&,

TY&Z,);,.B&=*BE1BB,=&D(M&B*>2@>,&*2&+D,&A(E@A*+K&E(1A=&;,&1B,=&B(&+D@+&=.*:,.B&E()*2>&+(M@.=B&+D,&B*+,
M(1A=&;,&)*2=F1A&+D@+&+D,.,&@.,&.,B*=,2+*@A&2,*>D;(1.B&@2=&+(&,2B1.,&+D@+&=.*:,.B&+(&2(+&+@V,&@&M.(2>&+1.2
)*BB*2>&+D,&B*+,&,2+.@2E,Y&&",>@.=*2>&+D,&A@++,.&+D,&B*+,&M*AA&D@:,&B*>2@>,&(F&*+B&(M23&MD*ED&M(1A=&.,a1*.,
@--.(:@A&*2&*+B&(M2&.*>D+3&;1+&M(1A=&,2B1.,&+D@+&=.*:,.B&=(&2(+&)*BB&+D,&B*+,Y&&%(&F1.+D,.&@BB*B+&=.*:,.B
@==*+*(2@A&.(@=&B*>2B&E(1A=&;,&E(2B*=,.,=3&D(M,:,.&+D,B,&M(1A=&;,&+D,&.,B-(2B*;*A*+K&(F&+D,&%.@2B-(.+@+*(2
P2*+3&+D,&-.(E,BB&F(.&+D*B&M(1A=&*2:(A:,&@&.,a1,B+&;,*2>&)@=,&+(&+D,&%.@2B-(.+@+*(2&P2*+&MD(&M(1A=&+D,2
.,:*,M&*F&+D,K&),,+&B+.*E+&!,-@.+),2+&F(.&%.@2B-(.+&E.*+,.*@Y&&#&;A1,&@=:*B(.K&B*>2&B+@+*2>&f12B1*+@;A,&F(.&D,@:K
>((=B&:,D*EA,Bf&E(1A=&;,&E(2B*=,.,=&@+&+D,&)*2*&.(12=@;(1+&+(&D,A-&,2B1.,&=.*:,.B&=(&2(+&+@V,&+D,&M.(2>
+1.23&MD*AB+&'D*A=.,2&-A@K*2>&B*>2B&E@2&2(.)@AAK&;,&E(2B*=,.,=&@--.(-.*@+,&*2&+D,&:*E*2*+K&(F&BED((AB&(.
-A@K>.(12=BY

>%2'P0#"%+I

eY&Z,);,.B&a1,.*,=&MD,+D,.&+D,.,&M(1A=&;,&@==*+*(2@A&@*.;(.2,&-(AA1+*(2&*2&E(22,E+*(2&M*+D&+D,&-.(-(B,=&1B,
(F&+D,&B*+,Y&&%D,&B*+,&*B&M*+D*2&@2&#*.&g1@A*+K&Z@2@>,),2+&#.,@&@2=&@&F1AA&@BB,BB),2+&D@B&;,,2&B1--A*,=&;K
+D,&@--A*E@2+3&MD*ED&BD(MB&+D@+3&E()-@.,=&+(&+D,&,O*B+*2>&:@E@2+&B*+,&+D,&1B,&(F&+D,&B*+,&M(1A=&D@:,&@&BA*>D+
@=:,.B,&*)-@E+&(2&@*.&a1@A*+KY&&?(M,:,.3&+D,&-.(-(B@A&*B&@EE()@2*,=&;K&),@B1.,B&=,B*>2,=&*2&+(&+D,&BED,),
+(&)*+*>@+,&+D*BY&&%D,&-.(-(B@A&*2EA1=,B&+D,&*2B+@AA@+*(2&(F&,A,E+.*E&E@.&ED@.>*2>&-(*2+B&MD*ED&M*AA&,2E(1.@>,&+D,
1B,&(F&,A,E+.*E&:,D*EA,BY&&J*+D*2&+D,&B*+,&@&>.,,2&.((F&*B&-.(-(B,=3&>.,,2&.((FB&D@:,&+D,&E@-@E*+K&+(&E@-+1.,
@*.;(.2,&-(AA1+@2+B&@BB*+*2>&*2&+D,&*)-.(:,),2+&(F&@*.&a1@A*+KY&&#+&+D,&;(12=@.K&(F&+D,&B*+,&M*+D&G,@+B&'A(B,&@
D*>D&;(12=@.K&F,2E,&@2=&@&.(M&(F&+.,,B&@.,&-.(-(B,=3&+D,B,&M*AA&;,&-.(:*=,&@&B1;B+@2+*@A&;1FF,.&@2=
E(2+.*;1+*(2&+(&@*.&a1@A*+K&*)-.(:,),2+Y&&%D,&E(12E*AbB&L2:*.(2),2+@A&?,@A+D&_FF*E,.&D@B&E(2F*.),=&+D@+&+D*B
B,+&(F&),@B1.,B&*B&B1FF*E*,2+&+(&@==.,BB&+D,&BA*>D+&*)-@E+&(2&@*.&a1@A*+K&+D@+&+D,&@BB,BB),2+&@2+*E*-@+,=Y

()**,$+/

XA@22*2>&#*=&D@:,&.,:*,M,=&+D,&-.(-(B@A&(2&;,D@AF&(F&+D,&.,B*=,2+B&(F&CK2+(2&'A(B,3&+D,&*BB1,B&-1+&F(.M@.=
@.,&B,+&(1+&;,A(MY

9,*>D;(1.&E()),2+B ",B-(2B,B
_-,.@+*(2&(F&+D,&B*+,&M*AA&F@*A&+(&),,+&-(A*EK
'X45&*2&B,,V*2>&+(&)*2*)*B,&@2=&)*+*>@+,
*)-@E+&F.()&=,:,A(-),2+&1-(2&B1..(12=*2>
1B,BY

#B&=*BE1BB,=&*2&+D,&)@*2&.,-(.+&+D,&-.*2E*-A,&(F&+D,&1B,
(F&+D,&B*+,&*B&@--.(-.*@+,&=1,&+(&*+B&A(E@+*(2&M*+D*2&+D,
J,);A,K&<+.@+,>*E&W2=1B+.*@A&C(E@+*(23&*+&*B&F1.+D,.
B1--(.+,=&M*+D&@&<*+,&<-,E*F*E&#AA(E@+*(2&M*+D*2&+D,
J,);A,K&#.,@&#E+*(2&XA@2Y&&%D,&*BB1,B&.@*B,=&.,>@.=*2>
2,*>D;(1.*2>&@),2*+K&=(&@AA&.,a1*.,&E(2B*=,.@+*(2&@2=
(FF*E,.B&@.,&B@+*BF*,=&+D@+&,@ED&D@B&;,,2&B@+*BF@E+(.*AK
@==.,BB,=&@B&=*BE1BB,=&+D.(1>D(1+&+D,&.,-(.+Y

C(BB&(F&M(.VB-@E,&^&+D,&21);,.&(F&+.@:,AA,.B&*2
CK2+(2&'A(B,&D@B&A,=&+(&(:,.B-*AA&(2+(&G,@+B
'A(B,&F(.&;1B*2,BB&@E+*:*+*,B&@2=&@B&B1ED&(2
B+.,,+&-@.V*2>&BD(1A=&2(+&;,&.,B+.*E+,=Y

#;(:,&-@.@bB&6^/

W)-@E+&(2&+D,&@),2*+K&(F&:1A2,.@;A,&-,(-A,&@B
+D,.,&@.,&D*>D,.&+D@2&@:,.@>,&21);,.B&(F
K(12>&ED*A=.,23&-.,>2@2+&)(+D,.B&@2=&(A=,.
-,(-A,&(2&+D,&B*+,&B-,E*F*E@AAK&*2&.,A@+*(2&+(

",-(.+&-@.@bB&663&67^6]Y

Page 11



2(*B,Y
?(1.B&(F&(-,.@+*(2&^&D(1.B&BD(1A=&;,&.,B+.*E+,=
+(&,OEA1=,&;,+M,,2&4/[55&@2=&5c[55&+(&-.(+,E+
+D,&@),2*+K&(F&.,B*=,2+B

#;(:,&-@.@Y&]&.,>@.=*2>&+D,&:,.K&A*)*+,=&:,D*E1A@.
)(:,),2+B&@2+*E*-@+,=Y

",-(.+&-@.@bB&67^6]
%D,&2,,=&F(.&+D,&>@+,B&+(&;,&(-,2&A,@:,B&@&D(A,
*2&+D,&@E(1B+*E&F,2E*2>Y&&%D,&(-,.@+*(2&(F&>@+,B
=1.*2>&+D,&2*>D+&M(1A=&;,&A*V,AK&+(&.,B1A+&*2
2(*B,Y&&?,@=A*>D+B&M(1A=&BM,,-&@E.(BB&+D,
+.@:,AA,.&B*+,&MD,2&1B*2>&+D,&)*2*^.(12=@;(1+Y

%D,&@E(1B+*E&F,2E*2>&F(AA(MB&+D,&;(12=@.K&@2=&E1.:,B&*2
@.(12=&+D,&,2+.@2E,&+(&E(2E,@A&@2K&@E+*:*+K&M*+D*2&+D,
B,.:*E,&K@.=&@B&F@.&@B&-(BB*;A,Y
%D,&A,:,A&(F&:,D*E1A@.&@E+*:*+K&;,K(2=&2(.)@A&-,@V&D(1.B
*B&@2+*E*-@+,=&+(&;,&:,.K&A(M&R@;(:,&-@.@Y&]SY
JD,2&M(.V*2>&D(1.B&(F&:,D*EA,B&@EE,BB*2>&+D,&B*+,&@.,
(:,.&+D,&>@+,B&M*AA&;,&BD1+&.@+D,.&+D@2&(-,2*2>&@2=
EA(B*2>Y

J*AA&+D,&E(12E*A&;,&@;A,&+(&,2F(.E,&E()-A*@2E,
M*+D&B*>2B&@2=&M*AA&+D,K&;,&12=,.B+@2=@;A,

#;(:,&-@.@Y&T

d,D*EA,&@EE,BB&+(&+D,&B*+,&BD(1A=&;,&)(:,=
F.()&G,@+B&'A(B,&@2=&*F&2(+&-(BB*;A,&+D,&@EE,BB
EA(B,B+&+(&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K&BD(1A=&;,&+D,&(2AK
@EE,BBY

",-(.+&-@.@bB&6T^47
#;(:,&-@.@bB&6^]

('"#$$'+/-&%#+*
I.@2+&-A@22*2>&-,.)*BB*(2&B1;`,E+&+(&+D,&E(2=*+*(2B&A*B+,=&@F+,.&-@.@>.@-D&4]3&+D,&E()-A,+*(2&(F&@&B@+*BF@E+(.K
<,E+*(2&65c&(.&(+D,.&A,>@A&@>.,,),2+&@2=&=,A,>@+,&@1+D(.*+K&+(&+D,&?,@=&(F&XA@22*2> (.&(+D,.&=1AK&@1+D(.*B,=
-,.B(2 +(&@>.,,&+D,&,O@E+&+,.)B&+D,.,(F&(2&@=:*E,&F.()&+D,&!*.,E+(.&(F&C,>@A&<,.:*E,B&@2=&X.(E1.,),2+Y3
B1;`,E+&+(&+D,&E(2=*+*(2B&B,+&(1+&*2&+D,&!.@F+&!,E*B*(2&9(+*E,Y
-1!)(#)#*-.
<,,&=,BE.*-+*(2&@;(:,Y

21!'3%*&%+4
%D,&B1;`,E+&B*+,&*B&@&:@E@2+&-A(+&(2&+D,&E(.2,.&(F&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K&@2=&G,@+B&'A(B,Y&&W+&*B&A(E@+,=&M*+D*2&+D,
;(12=@.K&(F&+D,&<+.@+,>*E&W2=1B+.*@A&C(E@+*(2&*2&J,);A,KY&&%D,&B*+,&*B&*=,2+*F*,=&@B&J&/6&*2&+D,&.,E,2+AK
@=(-+,=&J,);A,K&#.,@&#E+*(2&XA@2&@2=&*B&@AB(&=,B*>2@+,=&@B&@&<*+,&(F&W)-(.+@2E,&F(.&9@+1.,&'(2B,.:@+*(2Y

%D,.,&@.,&%D@),B&J@+,.&B,M,.B&E.(BB*2>&B*+,&MD*ED&@.,&@&B*>2*F*E@2+&E(2B+.@*2+&*2&+,.)B&(F&MD*ED&-@.+B&(F&+D,
B*+,&E@2&;,&=,:,A(-,=3&+D,B,&@.,&*=,2+*F*,=&(2&+D,&E(2B+.@*2+B&-A@2&@2=&D@:,&A,=&+(&+D,&-.(-(B,=&A@K(1+&(F&+D,
;1*A=*2>Y

'1!$#+%&#(%+4
%D,&+@;A,RBS&;,A(M&*2=*E@+,&+D,&,O*B+*2>&@2=&-.(-(B,=&1B,B&@+&+D,&B*+,&@2=&+D,*.&.,B-,E+*:,&FA((.B-@E,&@2=&@
;.,@V=(M2&(F&@2K&=M,AA*2>B&-.(-(B,=&@+&+D,&B*+,Y

Q"))2/G#K,'M2,#NH)R$

!2%*#2I S/, 9T%/+%$& 8,+#%$,H ?)/+ .,R .,+'@#%$
U/P*V

#BB,);AK&@2=&A,*B1., 5 5 5
Q1B*2,BB,B&N&.,B,@.ED&@2=&=,:,A(-),2+ 5 5 5
Q1B*2,BB,B&@2=&A*>D+&*2=1B+.K 5 5 5
Q1B*2,BB,B&@2=&(FF*E,B 5 5 5
!.*2V*2>&,B+@;A*BD),2+B&R4558S 5 5 5
$*2@2E*@A&@2=&-.(F,BB*(2@A&B,.:*E,B 5 5 5
I,2,.@A&*2=1B+.*@A 5 5 5
?(+&F((=&+@V,&@M@K&R4558S 5 5 5
?(+,AB 5 5 5
9(2^.,B*=,2+*@A&*2B+*+1+*(2B 5 5 5
",B*=,2+*@A&*2B+*+1+*(2B 5 5 5

Page 12



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, ? "* >?

",B+@1.@2+B&@2=&E@F,B 5 5 5
<D(-B 5 5 5
<+(.@>,&@2=&=*B+.*;1+*(2 5 5 7475 7475

F)$%+)2%$&'8,/%H,$+%#"'M2,#NH)R$

;,/K2%G+%)$ 6Q,= 4Q,= /Q,= 8Q,= 7Q,= cQ,= ]Q,= TQ,= P2V %(+@A

('.'5-+&!*%&'!6%*&#(7
58N4744& I.@2+,=
L.,E+*(2&(F&+M(&;1*A=*2>B&F(.&Q63&Q4&@2=&QT&1B,3&M*+D&@2E*AA@.K&F*.B+^FA((.&(FF*E,&@EE())(=@+*(23&@BB(E*@+,=
E@.^-@.V*2>3&B,.:*E*2>&@2=&A@2=BE@-*2>3&M*+D&@EE,BB&1B*2>&,O*B+*2>&@2=&-.(-(B,=&@EE,BB&(FF&G,@+B&'A(B,
RB1;`,E+&+(&@&!,,=&(F&#>.,,),2+&=@+,=&48+D&Z@.ED&4557&12=,.&<,E+*(2&65c&(F&+D,&%(M2&@2=&'(12+.K
XA@22*2>&#E+&6ee53&@B&@),2=,=SY

"#+*0.&-&%#+*
9,*>D;(1.*2>&(EE1-*,.B&M,.,&E(2B1A+,=&(2&48+D&9(:,);,.&45683&@&-,+*+*(2&D@B&;,,2&.,E,*:,=&B*>2,=&;K&4T
(EE1-*,.B&(F&+D,&+.@:,AA,.&B*+,&(2&CK2+(2&'A(B,3&+D,&F(AA(M*2>&E(2E,.2B&M,.,&.@*B,=[
! CK2+(2&'A(B,&M(1A=&;,&)(B+&@FF,E+,=&;K&?Id&@2=&E()),.E*@A&+.@FF*E
! %D,&.(@=&A,@=*2>&+(&+D,&B*+,&*B&(2AK&.,B*=,2+*@A&*2&B*h,&@2=&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&M(1A=&(;B+.1E+&+D,&:*,M&MD,2

E()*2>&(1+&(F&CK2+(2&@2=&G,@+B&'A(B,
! %D,.,&*B&2(&B-@E,&F(.&:,D*EA,B&+(&+1.2&@.(12=&*2&G,@+B&'A(B,&B(&MD,2&+D,K&)*BB&+D,*.&+1.2&+D,K&D@:,&+(

.,:,.B,&MD*ED&D@B&A,=&+(&-@.V,=&:,D*EA,B&;,*2>&B+.1EV
! %D,&-.(O*)*+K&(F&+D,&B*+,&+(&+D,&ED*A=.,2bB&-A@K&-@.V&.@*B,B&E(2E,.2B&@;(1+&B@F,+K
! '(2E,.2&@;(1+&+D,&,O+.@&2(*B,&@2=&-(AA1+*(2&*2&@==*+*(2&+(&+D,&@>>.,>@+,B&E()-@2K&+(&(2,&B*=,&@2=&+D,

.@*AM@K&+(&+D,&.,@.
! W)-@E+&(F&=1B+&@2=&-(AA1+*(2&(2&D,@A+D

%D,B,&*BB1,B&@.,&@==.,BB,=&+D.(1>D&+D,&.,)@.VB&B,E+*(2&(F&+D,&.,-(.+&@2=&B1))@.*B,=&@+&+D,&,2=Y

_2,&A,++,.&(F&B1--(.+&D@B&;,,2&.,E,*:,=&F.()&@&2,@.;K&;1B*2,BB&^&+D,&B*+,&D@B&;,E(),&@2&,K,B(.,&@B&*+&*B&*2
=*B.,-@*.&@2=&*+B&=,:,A(-),2+&*B&M,AE(),=&M*+D*2&@&-(-1A@.&A(E@+*(2&F(.&*2=1B+.*@A&1B,Y

%D@),B&J@+,.&^&9(&(;`,E+*(2B&;1+&*2F(.)@+*:,B&.,A@+*2>&+(&B1.F@E,&M@+,.&.12&(FF&@2=&+D,&,O*B+,2E,&(F&B,M,.B
@E.(BB&+D,&B*+,&,+EY

-$+,2$#"
#AA(+),2+B&(FF*E,.[
%(&,2B1.,&+D@+&+D,&-.(-(B,=&2,M&@.,@&(F&D@;*+@+&D@B&2@+*:,&-A@2+B3&*=,@AAK&@++.@E+*2>&-(AA*2@+*2>&*2B,E+B&@2=
2(+&*2:@B*:,&(.&E@1B,&.((+&B-.,@=&(.&+@AA&BD@=,&*2+(&+D,&@AA(+),2+&B*+,Y
#&6c)&D*>D&;1*A=*2>&M(1A=&E@1B,&B*>2*F*E@2+&BD@=,&+(&B(),&(F&+D,&@AA(+),2+&B*+,
%D,.,&@.,&.,E1..*2>&FA((=*2>&*BB1,B&(2&+D,&@AA(+),2+&B*+,3&MD*ED&E(1A=&;,&,O@E,.;@+,=&=,-,2=*2>&(2&+D,
)@+,.*@AB&1B,=&(2&+D,&>.(12=&@2=&D(M&B1.F@E,&M@+,.&.12&(FF&*B&=*.,E+,=Y

?*>DM@KB&^&9(&(;`,E+*(2B&B1;`,E+&+(&A,>@A&@>.,,),2+
L2:*.(2),2+@A&?,@A+D&^&9(&(;`,E+*(2B&B1;`,E+&+(&E(2=*+*(2B

)#.%"7!"#+*%/'(-&%#+*
.#+%)$#"'!)"%KI'()$+,T+

%D,&9XX$&M@B&-1;A*BD,=&(2&4]&Z@.ED&4564&@2=&.,-A@E,=&XA@22*2>&X(A*EK&I1*=@2E,&@2=&XA@22*2>&X(A*EK
<+@+,),2+B&M*+D&*)),=*@+,&,FF,E+Y&&W+&B,,VB&+(&B,E1.,&-(B*+*:,&>.(M+D&*2&@&M@K&+D@+&,FF,E+*:,AK&;@A@2E,B
,E(2()*E&3&,2:*.(2),2+@A&@2=&B(E*@A&-.(>.,BB&F(.&+D*B&@2=&F1+1.,&>,2,.@+*(2BY&W+&*2EA1=,B&@&-.,B1)-+*(2&*2
F@:(1.&(F&B1B+@*2@;A,&=,:,A(-),2+&*2&;(+D&-A@2&)@V*2>&@2=&=,E*B*(2&)@V*2>Y&%D,&9XX$&*B&*2+,2=,=&+(
-.(:*=,&@&F.@),M(.V&M*+D*2&MD*ED&A(E@A&-,(-A,&@2=&'(12E*AB&E@2&-.(=1E,&+D,*.&(M2&=*B+*2E+*:,&C(E@A&@2=
9,*>D;(1.D((=&XA@2BY

Page 13



W+&@*)B&+(&B+.,2>+D,2&A(E@A&=,E*B*(2&)@V*2>&@2=&.,*2F(.E,&+D,&*)-(.+@2E,&(F&V,,-*2>&-A@2B&1-&+(&=@+,Y

<@:,=&-(A*E*,B&F.()&+D,&@=(-+,=&P!X&M*AA&D@:,&*2E.,@B*2>AK&A,BB&M,*>D+&12A,BB&+D,K&@.,&*2&E(2F(.)*+K&M*+D&+D,
9XX$&@2=&E@2&;,&=,)(2B+.@+,=&+(&;,&B+*AA&.,A,:@2+Y&%D,&'(.,&<+.@+,>K&M*AA&@AB(&2,,=&+(&;,&*2&E(2F(.)*+K&M*+D
;(+D&+D,&C(2=(2&XA@2&@2=&+D,&9XX$Y&W2&=(*2>&B(&*+&D@B&B*>2*F*E@2+&M,*>D+&@++@ED,=&+(&*+Y

%D,&=,:,A(-),2+&-A@2&F(.&+D,&-1.-(B,&(F&</T&RcS&%D,&XA@22*2>&H&'()-1AB(.K&X1.ED@B,&#E+&4558&*B&+D,&Q.,2+
P2*+@.K&!,:,A(-),2+&XA@2&45583&'(.,&<+.@+,>K&4565&@2=&+D,&C(2=(2&XA@2&4566Y

8,&%)$#"'!)"%KI'()$+,T+
%D,&C(2=(2&XA@2&<-@+*@A&!,:,A(-),2+&<+.@+,>K&F(.&I.,@+,.&C(2=(2&R01AK&4566S

?)K#"'!)"%KI'()$+,T+
!"#$%&'()&*++,
M9W A"B/-#)4,(1C"#)%1D"/+,E+1F1DG)')#+,'
M94 H##,--1*"'1!3-)I%,&17,"4%,
M9X J'I)/1D%)'3+K1F1L)*,+K
M96 7MI%3#15,)%2(1C)/&-#)4,1!,-3=/
M9Y 7MI%3#15,)%2(1L+',,+-#)4,
M9Z1 C3=G+3/=1F1C3=G+17"%%M+3"/
M97 H'#G3+,#+M')%1NM)%3+K
M93W LM-+)3/)I%,1!,-3=/17'3/#34%,-
9!W O"3-,1F1P3I')+3"/
9![ C"#)%1H3'1NM)%3+K1Q)/)=,2,/+
9!6 D"/+)23/)+,&1C)/&
9!3W $%""&17',R,/+3"/
AC3[1 !,R,%"42,/+1"/1L3+,-1"*1."'"M=G1ST')&,1UUV1)/&1C"#)%1O)+M',1D"/-,'R)+3"/1U24"'+)/#,
B8.3 A')/-4"'+1H--,--2,/+
B8.3\ W)%X)I%,16/R3'"/2,/+-
B8.33 AG,1C"/&"/1DK#%,1O,+B"'X
B8.WW1 7)'X3/=1L+)/&)'&-1O"/Y5,-3&,/+3)%1!,R,%"42,/+
B8.[41 L,'R3#3/=13/1O,B1!,R,%"42,/+
B8.[X1 A')/-4"'+1H##,--1*"'1!3-)I%,&17,"4%,
)-.1 7)'X3/=1L+)/&)'&
)-/.1 DK#%,17)'X3/=1L+)/&)'&-
)-/01 L,'R3#3/=1L+)/&)'&-
12)31 !,-3=/)+3"/1"*1L+')+,=3#1624%"K2,/+1H',)-
12)41 7'"+,#+3"/1"*1L+')+,=3#1624%"K2,/+1H',)-
12)/+1AG,16/R3'"/2,/+)%1U24)#+1"*1624%"K2,/+1!,R,%"42,/+
12)//15,=,/,')+3"/1"*1624%"K2,/+1H',)-
12)/*17MI%3#15,)%216/G)/#,2,/+-13/1624%"K2,/+1H',)-
12)/4 T,/,')%1U/&M-+'3)%1!,R,%"42,/+-
12)/01W)',G"M-,1!,R,%"42,/+-

5(6&!"#$%&78"#&-%"9%#:;&*+/+
7)< D"22,'#3)%15,=,/,')+3"/
7)/0 .',/+1L+')+,=3#1D%32)+,1DG)/=,1Q3+3=)+3"/1F1H&)4+)+3"/1Q,)-M',-
7)*+ L+')+,=3#1U/&M-+'3)%1C"#)+3"/-

=,*1",I'>2,#'>K+%)$'!"#$'U#H)G+,H'37']#$0#2I'W\3XV
J&/6&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K&^&%D,&B*+,&*B&B1*+@;A,&F(.&*2=1B+.*@A3&M@.,D(1B*2>&(.&(+D,.&;1B*2,BB&1B,B3&B1;`,E+&+(&@
F1AA&,E(A(>*E@A&@--.@*B@A&@2=&@--.(-.*@+,&)*+*>@+*2>&),@B1.,BY

C0GG",*,$+#2I'!"#$$%$&'@0%H#$K,'UC!@V'3Y&^&f!,B*>2&I1*=,&F(.&9,M&!,:,A(-),2+BfZ

L7T18[1-,+-1"M+1+G,1D"M/#3%-123/32M21&,-3=/1-+)/&)'&-1+"1,/-M',1+G)+1&,R,%"42,/+1&",-1/"+14',\M&3#,1+G,
)2,/3+3,-1"*1+G,1"##M43,'-1"*1/,3=GI"M'3/=14'"4,'+3,-1"'1+G,1"##M43,'-1"*1+G,1)44%3#)+3"/1-3+,Z

/'&-%.'/!"#+*%/'(-&%#+*
!2%$K%G",

Page 14



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, ; "* >?

6Y&#B&B,+&(1+&@;(:,&+D,&B*+,&*B&*=,2+*F*,=3&*2&+D,&.,E,2+AK&@=(-+,=&J,);A,K&#.,@&#E+*(2&XA@23&@B&@--.(-.*@+,
F(.&@&.@2>,&(F&Q&1B,B&;1+&+D*B&*B&B1;`,E+&+(&@--.(-.*@+,&@BB,BB),2+&@2=&)*+*>@+*(2&(F&+D,&*)-@E+&(2&+D,&2@+1.,
E(2B,.:@+*(2&:@A1,&(F&+D,&B*+,Y&&%D,&B*+,&@AB(&D@B&.,B*=,2+*@A&2,*>D;(1.B&@2=&+D,.,F(.,&E(2B*=,.@+*(2&2,,=B&+(
;,&>*:,2&+(&+D*B&.,A@+*(2BD*-Y&&#B&B+@+,=&*2&+D,&bD*B+(.Kb&@&B*)*A@.&F(.)&(F&=,:,A(-),2+&D@B&-.,:*(1BAK&;,,2
@--.(:,=&(2&+D,&B*+,Y

?I$+)$'(")/,

4Y&CK2+(2&'A(B,&%.@:,AA,.bB&B*+,&D@B&;,2,F*+,=&F.()&@&B,.*,B&(F&+,)-(.@.K&-,.)*BB*(2&F(.&*+B&1B,&B*2E,&6eT]Y
%D,&A@B+&+,)-(.@.K&-,.)*BB*(2&,O-*.,=&*2&6]+D&$,;.1@.K&6ee8Y&#+&+D,&+*),&+D,&'(12E*A&M@B&-A@22*2>&+(
.,A(E@+,&+D,&+.@:,AA,.bB&+(&@&B*+,&*2&#A-,.+(2&D,2E,&+D,&+,)-(.@.K&-,.)*BB*(2Y&?(M,:,.&+D,&.,A(E@+*(2&-A@2B&=*=
2(+&--.(>.,BB&@2=&+D,&CK2+(2&'A(B,&B*+,&D@B&.,)@*2,=&*2&1B,&,:,.&B*2E,Y&&#&',.+*F*E@+,&(F&C@MF1A2,BB&M@B
>.@2+,=&F(.&+D,&E(2+*21,=&1B,&*2&4566&E(2F*.)*2>&+D@+&+D,&B*+,&D@=&;,,2&1B,=&E(2+*21(1BAK&F(.&@&-,.*(=&(F&65
K,@.B&M*+D(1+&*2+,..1-+*(2Y

/Y&%D,&B*+,&*B&(M2,=&;K&+D,&'(12E*A&@2=3&:*@&Q?X3&_OF(.=BD*.,&'(12+K&'(12E*A&-.(:*=,&=@K&+(&=@K
)@2@>,),2+&(2&+D,&B*+,Y&&%D,.,&@.,&/6&-*+ED,B&MD*ED&@.,&@AA&(EE1-*,=Y&&",B*=,2+B&-@.V&(2&+D,&B*+,&M*+D
(:,.B-*AA&(2&G,@+B&'A(B,3&+D,&)@2@>,),2+&(FF*E,.B&,2B1.,&+D@+&+D,&.(@=&M@K&*2+(&+D,&B*+,&*B&2(+&;A(EV,=&+(
@AA(M&F(.&.,F1B,&@2=&,),.>,2EK&B,.:*E,BY

C%+,')^'-*G)2+#$K,'^)2'.#+02,'()$/,2J#+%)$

8Y&Q.,2+bB&@=(-+,=&-(A*E*,B&)@-&*=,2+*F*,B&+D,&M,B+,.2&-@.+&(F&+D,&B*+,&@B&@&I.@=,&WW&B*+,&(F&;(.(1>D&@2=&A(E@A
2@+1.,&E(2B,.:@+*(2&*)-(.+@2E,3&+D*B&=,B*>2@+*(2&E(22,E+B&@E.(BB&+D,&+(-&(F&+D,&@AA(+),2+B&+(&+D,&M,B+&@2=
*2EA1=,B&-@.+&(F&+D,&E@2@A&F,,=,.Y&&%D,&@AA(+),2+&>@.=,2B&@.,&=,B*>2@+,=&@B&@&M*A=A*F,&E(..*=(.Y

7Y&#&.,:*,M&(F&Q.,2+bB&<*+,B&(F&W)-(.+@2E,&F(.&9@+1.,&'(2B,.:@+*(2&R<W9'S&M@B&E())*BB*(2,=&*2&4568&+(
B1--(.+&Q.,2+bB&,),.>*2>&=.@F+&=,:,A(-),2+&)@2@>,),2+&-(A*E*,BY&&%D*B&*2:(A:,=&@2&@,.*@A&@2=&(2&B*+,
@--.@*B@A&(F&Q.,2+bB&*=,2+*F*,=&<W9'bB&@2=&(+D,.&2(2&=,B*>2@+,=&@.,@B&=*B-A@K*2>&2@+1.,&E(2B,.:@+*(2
ED@.@E+,.*B+*EBY&&%D,&.,-(.+&*=,2+*F*,B&+D@+&+D,&B1;`,E+&B*+,3&+D,&@AA(+),2+B&@2=&+D,&E@2@A&F,,=,.&BD(1A=&;,
*=,2+*F*,=&@B&@&MD(A,&@B&@&I.@=,&WW&<W9'Y&&%D,&B*+,&-.(:*=,B&@&A@.>,&@.,@&(F&+@AA&.1=,.@A&MD*ED&*B&:,>,+@+*(2
@BB(E*@+,=&M*+D&12>.@h,=&=*B+1.;,=N2,>A,E+,=&A@2=Y

cY&%D,&@--A*E@2+bB&@.,&@M@.,&+D@+&+D,.,&M,.,&BA(M&M(.)&(2&+D,&B*+,3&@&B-,E*,B&-.(+,E+,=&12=,.&+D,&J*A=A*F,
@2=&'(12+.KB*=,&#E+&6eT6Y&&JD*A,&*+&*B&@2&(FF,2E,&+(&D@.)&+D,)&*+&*B&@EE,-+@;A,&+(&E(AA,E+&@2=&.,A(E@+,&+D,)
@2=&+D*B&D@=&;,,2&12=,.+@V,23&@A(2>&M*+D&),@B1.,B&+(&-.,:,2+&+D,&B*+,&;,*2>&.,(EE1-*,=&;K&BA(M&M(.)&MD*ED
)@K&;,&-.,B,2+&(2&+D,&@AA(+),2+BY

]Y&X(A*EK&_<6/&(F&Q.,2+bB&P!X&4568&B+@+,B&+D@+&=,:,A(-),2+&M*AA&2(+&;,&-,.)*++,=&(2&B*+,B&(F&+D*B&=,B*>2@+*(2
12A,BB&=,)(2B+.@+,=&+D@+&+D,.,&M*AA&;,&2(&@=:,.B,&,FF,E+&(2&2@+1.,&E(2B,.:@+*(2&(.&+D@+&@--.(-.*@+,
E()-,2B@+(.K&-.(:*B*(2&F(.&M*A=A*F,&*B&)@=,Y&&%D,&C(2=(2&XA@2&B,+B&(1+&+D,&F(AA(M*2>&D*,.@.EDK[

6& #:(*=&@=:,.B,&*)-@E+&+(&+D,&;*(=*:,.B*+K&*2+,.,B+
4& Z*2*)*h,&*)-@E+&@2=&B,,V&)*+*>@+*(2
/& _2AK& *2& ,OE,-+*(2@A& E@B,B& MD,.,& +D,& ;,2,F*+B& (F& +D,& -.(-(B@A& EA,@.AK& (1+M,*>D& +D,& ;*(=*:,.B*+K

*)-@E+B3&B,,V&@--.(-.*@+,&E()-,2B@+*(2Y

TY&%D,&-.(-(B@A&*2EA1=,B&+D,&.,-.(:*B*(2&(F&BA(M&M(.)&D@;*+@+&@A(2>&+D,&B(1+D&M,B+&,=>,&(F&+D,&B*+,3&*+&*B
@2+*E*-@+,=&+D@+&+D*B&M(1A=&;,&.,E(A(2*B,=&;K&BA(M&M(.)&F.()&+D,&@AA(+),2+BY&&JD*A,&+D,&-.*2E*-A,&*B
@EE,-+@;A,&+D,&@.,@&*B&(F&@&)1ED&A,BB,.&BE@A,&@2=&+D,&:@A1,&(F&+D,&B*+,&@B&@&A@.>,&@.,@&(F&+@AA&.1=,.@A&M(1A=&;,
A(B+Y&&%D,&.,+,2+*(2&(F&)(.,&(F&+D,&BA(M&M(.)&D@;*+@+&E(1A=2b+&;,&@ED*,:,=&M*+D(1+&@&B*>2*F*E@2+&.,=1E+*(2&*2
+D,&BE@A,&(F&+D,&-.(-(B,=&;1*A=*2>&MD*ED&M(1A=&;,&A*V,AK&+(&*)-@E+&(2&+D,&:*@;*A*+K&(F&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+Y&&W2B+,@=
F1.+D,.&)*+*>@+*(2&M@B&B(1>D+&+D.(1>D&+D,&E.,@+*(2&(F&(+D,.&D@;*+@+B&MD*ED&M(1A=&;,&E()-A*),2+@.K&+(&+D,&B*+,
@2=&M*=,.&2@+1.,&E(2B,.:@+*(2&=,B*>2@+*(2Y&&$(AA(M*2>&=*BE1BB*(2B&+D,&.((F&@.,@&(:,.&+D,&F.(2+&-@.+&(F&+D,
(FF*E,&*B&-.(-(B,=&+(&@EE())(=@+,&@&>.,,2&.((F3&+D*B&@.,@&*B&@--.(O*)@+,AK&645Ba)&@2=&*B&E(2B*=,.,=&+(&;,
(F&B*>2*F*E@2+&:@A1,&F(.&;*(=*:,.B*+KY

eY&_2&;@A@2E,3&+D,&.,E.,@+*(2&(F&BA(M&M(.)&D@;*+@+3&+D,&*2E(.-(.@+*(2&(F&@&B*>2*F*E@2+&@.,@&(F&>.,,2&.((F&@2=&@
>((=&a1@A*+K&A@2=BE@-*2>&BED,),&@.(12=&@AA&,=>,B&(F&+D,&B*+,&R=*BE1BB,=&;,A(MS&@.,&@B&@&MD(A,&E(2B*=,.,=&+(
.,B1A+&*2&@2&@EE,-+@;A,&A,:,A&(F&)*+*>@+*(2&F(.&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&(F&+D,&B*+,3&>*:,2&+D@+&*+B&1B,&F(.&*2=1B+.*@A&1B,B
M*AA&D@:,&M*=,.&,E(2()*E&;,2,F*+BY

Page 15



?#$H/K#G%$&

65Y&%D,&-.(-(B@A&*2EA1=,B&B(F+&A@2=BE@-*2>&@.(12=&+D,&MD(A,&-,.*),+,.&(F&+D,&B*+,Y&&%D,&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K
;(12=@.K&*B&-.(-(B,=&+(&;,&A@2=BE@-,=&M*+D&@2&@..@2>,),2+&(F&>.@BB3&(.2@),2+@A&BD.1;B3&8&+.,,B&@2=&(+D,.
>.(12=&E(:,.&-A@2+*2>Y&&%D,&2(.+D&M,B+&;(12=@.K&@;1+B&@2(+D,.&*2=1B+.*@A&B*+,3&@&;1FF,.&@:,.@>*2>&@&=,-+D&(F
(:,.&7)&M*AA&;,&-A@2+,=&M*+D&@&)*O&(F&>.@BB&@2=&M*A=&FA(M,.BY&&%D,&@.,@&+(&+D,&B(1+D&M,B+&(F&+D,&;1*A=*2>&*B
=,B*>2@+,=&F(.&+D,&.,-.(:*B*(2&(F&BA(M&M(.)&D@;*+@+&@2=&@--.(-.*@+,&-A@2+*2>&F(.&+D*B&M*AA&;,&.,a1*.,=Y

66Y&#A(2>&+D,&F.(2+&(F&+D,&B*+,3&*2&F.(2+&(F&@2&@E(1B+*E&F,2E,3&@&;1FF,.&(F&+.,,B&*B&-.(-(B,=Y&&%D,K&M*AA&D@:,&@
B*>2*F*E@2+&;,2,F*+&F(.&+D,&:*B1@A&@),2*+K&(F&2,*>D;(1.*2>&.,B*=,2+B&@2=3&B1;`,E+&+(&@>.,,*2>&@--.(-.*@+,
B-,E*,B3&E@2&D,A-&+(&*)-.(:,&@*.&a1@A*+KY

64Y&$1.+D,.&=,+@*AB&(F&A@2=BE@-*2>&M*AA&;,&.,a1*.,=&;K&E(2=*+*(23&-@.+*E1A@.AK&+(&@>.,,&+.,,&B-,E*,B3&+D,&.,-+*A,
D@;*+@+&@2=&+D,&>.,,2&.((FBY

;,/%&$

6/Y&%D,&-.(-(B@A&*B&@&B*2>A,&A@.>,&M@.,D(1B,&B+KA,&;1*A=*2>&M*+D&@2E*AA@.K&(FF*E,B&@A(2>&(2,&(F&*+B&B*=,BY&&%D,
;1*A=*2>&*B&T5)&;K&75)3&*+&*B&-(B*+*(2,=&+(&+D,&.,@.&(F&+D,&B*+,3&+D(1>D&)@*2+@*2*2>&@&A@2=BE@-,=&-,.*),+,.3
@2=&+D,&K@.=&F(.&=,A*:,.*,B&@2=&,)-A(K,,&E@.&-@.V*2>&*B&+(&+D,&F.(2+&(F&+D,&B*+,&MD*ED&*B&+D,&B(1+D&,@B+Y

64Y&%D,&;1*A=*2>&*B&6c)&*2&D,*>D+&@+&*+B&.*=>,Y&&%D,&(FF*E,B&@.,&A(E@+,=&@+&+D,&;1*A=*2>B&2(.+D&,@B+&,A,:@+*(2
MD*ED&F.(2+B&(2&+(&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K&@2=&M*AA&;,&+D,&)(B+&-1;A*EAK&:*B*;A,&B*=,&(F&+D,&;1*A=*2>Y&&%D,&(FF*E,B&@.,
/^B+(.,KB&@2=&E(2B*B+&(F&@&.,>1A@.&-@++,.2&(F&M*2=(MB&@2=&EA@==*2>Y&&%D,&(+D,.&,A,:@+*(2B&>,2,.@AAK&E(2B*B+&(F
EA@==*2>&;1+&D@:,&-@2,AB&(F&=*FF,.,2+&E(A(1.B&+(&@==&*2+,.,B+&@2=&;.,@V&1-&+D,&A@.>,&,O-@2B,B&(F&@&B*2>A,
)@+,.*@AY

68Y&%D,&;1*A=*2>&*B&E(2B*=,.,=&+(&D@:,&@2&@--.(-.*@+,&@--,@.@2E,&F(.&*+B&1B,&@2=&A(E@+*(23&+D,&A@2=BE@-,=
-,.*),+,.&M*AA&B(F+,2&+D,&B*+,&@.(12=&+D,&;1*A=*2>Y&&%D,&-.(-(B,=&D,*>D+&(F&+D,&;1*A=*2>&M@B&2(+,=&;1+3&*2&+,.)B
(F&+D,&A(E@A&E(2+,O+3&+D*B&*B&2(+&E(2B*=,.,=&@&.,@B(2&+(&.,F1B,&@2=&+D,&,A,:@+*(2@A&+.,@+),2+3&-@.+*E1A@.AK&(2
>.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K3&B,.:,B&+(&;.,@V&1-&+D,&)@BB*2>Y

67Y&%D,&;1*A=*2>&*B&B,+&;@EV&;K&F.()&G,@+B&'A(B,&;K&@.(12=&/8)Y&&%(&-.(+,E+&2,*>D;(1.*2>&.,B*=,2+B&F.()
-(+,2+*@A&2(*B,&-(AA1+*(2&F.()&+D,&B*+,3&@2=&B-,E*F*E@AAK&*2&+D,&,:,2+&+D@+&+D,&F1+1.,&1B,&(F&+D,&B*+,&*2:(A:,B
:,D*EA,B&M*+D&.,F.*>,.@+*(2&12*+B3&@&8)&D*>D&F,2E,&*B&-.(-(B,=&@E.(BB&-@.+&(F&+D,&F.(2+@>,&(F&+D,&B*+,Y&&JD*A,
+D*B&E(2B*=,.@+*(2&*B&(F&*)-(.+@2E,&+D,&:*B1@A&@--,@.@2E,&(F&@&F,2E,&(F&+D*B&D,*>D+&@2=&*+B&.,A@+*(2BD*-&M*+D&+D,
B+.,,+&BE,2,&*B&@AB(&(F&E(2E,.2Y&&#&.(M&(F&+.,,B&D@B&;,,2&@==,=&+(&+D,&-.(-(B@A&*2&F.(2+&(F&+D,&F,2E,&*2&(.=,.
+(&,2D@2E,&+D,&@--,@.@2E,&(F&+D,&B*+,Y&&W+&*B&E(2B*=,.,=&+D@+&+D,&+.,,B&M*AA&;,&(F&-@.+*E1A@.&:@A1,&*2&+D,*.
@--,@.@2E,Y

6cY&%D,&8)&D,*>D+&-@.+*E1A@.AK&.,A@+,B&+(&:,D*EA,B&M*+D&.,F.*>,.@+*(2&12*+B3&-(+,2+*@A&2(*B,&F.()&+D*B&)@ED*2,.K
M(1A=&;,&@+&+D,&+(-&(F&+D,&:,D*EA,&@2=&+D,&D,*>D+&(F&+D,&F,2E,&.,A@+,B&=*.,E+AK&+(&+D*B&-.(:*=*2>&@&BE.,,2&F(.
-(+,2+*@A&2(*B,&(:,.B-*AAY&&%D,&D,*>D+&(F&+D,&F,2E,&*B&121B1@A&;1+&*B&=,B*>2,=&F(.&+D*B&B-,E*F*E&121B1@A
.,A@+*(2BD*-&;,+M,,2&@2&*2=1B+.*@A&B*+,&M*+D*2&@&=,B*>2@+,=&<+.@+,>*E&W2=1B+.*@A&C(E@+*(2&@2=&.,B*=,2+*@A
2,*>D;(1.B3&MD,.,&+D,&-.*2E*-A,&(F&@2&*2=1B+.*@A&1B,&*B&@EE,-+@;A,&;1+&.,B*=,2+*@A&@),2*+K&2,,=B&+(&;,
-.(+,E+,=Y

6]Y&#&F,2E,&(F&+*);,.&@--,@.@2E,&*B&-.(-(B,=&;1+&*+&M*AA&@AB(&;,&BE.,,2,=&;K&+.,,B&M*+D*2&@&4)&=,,-&;,=3&@
E(2=*+*(2&*B&@A.,@=K&.,E()),2=,=&F(.&=,+@*A&(F&+D,&)*O&(F&B-,E*,BY

_%&`R#I/

6TY&Z,);,.B&M*AA&2(+,&+D@+&+D,.,&D@B&;,,2&@&>((=&=,@A&(F&E(2E,.2&F.()&+D,&2,@.;K&+.@:,AA,.B&B*+,Y
9,*>D;(1.B&F.()&CK2+(2&'A(B,3&MD*ED&*B&(--(B*+,&+D,&)@*2&,2+.@2E,&+(&+D,&B*+,3&D@:,&B1;)*++,=&@&-,+*+*(2
(;`,E+*2>&+(&+D,&-.(-(B@AY&&'(2E,.2B&@.,&)(B+&(;:*(1BAK&;@B,=&@.(12=&+D,&1B,&(F&+D*B&,2+.@2E,&;K&A@.>,
:,D*EA,B&=1.*2>&E(2B+.1E+*(2&@2=&@B&-@.+&(F&+D,&1B,&(F&+D,&=,:,A(-,=&B*+,Y&&%D,&.(@=&M@B&;1*A+&M*+D&@&B-1.&(FF
+D,&.(12=@;(1+&B-,E*F*E@AAK&+(&@AA(M&+D,&B*+,&+(&;,&=,:,A(-,=&*2&=1,&E(1.B,&@2=&+D,&.(@=&@2=&`12E+*(2&A@K(1+
M,.,&=,B*>2,=&+(&),,+&*2=1B+.*@A&2,,=BY

6eY&?*>DM@KB&(FF*E,.B&D@:,&.,:*,M,=&+D,&@--A*E@+*(2&@2=&F*2=&+D,&-.(-(B@A&@2=&+D,&`12E+*(2&A@K(1+&+(&;,

Page 16



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, [ "* >?

@EE,-+@;A,Y&&%D,&1B,&(F&+D,&,O*B+*2>&@EE,BB&=*.,E+AK&F.()&G,@+B&'A(B,&*B&@EE,-+@;A,&+D(1>D&+D,&>@+,B&M*AA
2,,=&+(&;,&V,-+&(-,2&=1.*2>&M(.V*2>&D(1.B&(+D,.M*B,&:,D*EA,B&M(1A=&2(+&;,&@;A,&+(&EA,@.&+D,&.(12=@;(1+Y&&#
B,E(2=@.K&,2+.@2E,&D@B&;,,2&-.(-(B,=&MD*ED&*B2b+&2,E,BB@.K&*2&D*>DM@KB&+,.)B&*2&(.=,.&+(&-.(:*=,&@EE,BB&+(
+D,&B*+,3&D(M,:,.&*+&E(1A=&;,&1B,=&@B&+D,&b,O*+b&F.()&+D,&B*+,&(.&@B&@&B,-@.@+,&,2+.@2E,&F(.&B+@FF&E@.&-@.V*2>&@2=
M(1A=&+D,.,F(.,&.,=1E,&+D,&:,D*EA,B&1B*2>&+D,&`12E+*(2&@+&+D,&+(-&(F&CK2+(2&'A(B,Y&&%D*B&(-,2*2>&M(1A=&2(+&;,
@--.(-.*@+,&@B&@2&,2+.@2E,&@B&*+&M(1A=&.,a1*.,&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&+1.2*2>&.*>D+&@E.(BB&(2E()*2>&+.@FF*E3&MD*A,&+D,
-1.-(B,&;1*A+&.(12=@;(1+&*B&=,B*>2,=&+(&,2B1.,&+D*B&E@2&;,&=(2,&B@F,AKY&&#&E(2=*+*(2&*B&.,E()),2=,=&+(&B,,V
=,+@*AB&(F&+D,&F*2@A&-.(-(B,=&@..@2>,),2+&-.*(.&+(&(EE1-@+*(2&(F&+D,&B*+,Y

45Y&#B&B,+&(1+&@;(:,&+D,&,O*B+*2>&:,D*E1A@.&@EE,BB&M@B&B-,E*F*E@AAK&=,B*>2,=&F(.&@2&*2=1B+.*@AN=*B+.*;1+*(2&1B,
@2=&+D,&.(12=@;(1+&`12E+*(2&E@2&@EE())(=@+,&+D,&+K-,&(F&:,D*EA,B&MD*ED&M(1A=&B,.:*E,&B1ED&1B,BY

46Y&_FF*E,.B&.,:*,M,=&+D,&B*+,&+(&B,,&*F&+D,.,&M,.,&@EE,BB&@A+,.2@+*:,B&;1+&*+&*B&EA,@.&+D@+&+D,.,&@.,&2(+Y&&I.,@+
',2+.@A&J@K&*B&@&=*B+.*;1+(.&.(@=&@2=&@E+B&@B&@&)@*2&,2+.@2E,&>@+,M@K&F.()&9(.+D&'*.E1A@.&"(@=&+(&J,);A,K
<+@=*1)&(2&,:,2+&=@KB&@2=&J,);A,K&W2=1B+.*@A&LB+@+,&(2&(+D,.&=@KB3&=,:,A(-),2+&*2&J,);A,K&M*AA&@AB(
),@2&+D*B&.(1+,&M*AA&;,E(),&;1B*,.&(:,.&+*),Y&&'.,@+*2>&@2&@EE,BB3&@B*=,&F.()&+D,&A(BB&(F&@&;1B&B+(-3&M(1A=
*2+.(=1E,&)(.,&+1.2*2>&)(:,),2+B&(2&+D*B&.(@=3&+(&+D,&=,+.*),2+&(F&+D,&B@F,+K&@2=&FA(M&(F&+.@FF*E&+.@:,AA*2>&+(
@2=&F.()&J,);A,KY

44Y&WF&@&2,M&)@*2&,2+.@2E,&M@B&E.,@+,=&(2&G,@+B&'A(B,&*+&M(1A=&2,,=&+(&;,&@+&A,@B+&85)&F.()&+D,&.(12=@;(1+
`12E+*(2&@+&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K3&+(&)*2*)*B,&+D,&.*BV&(F&a1,1*2>&;@EV&F.()&+D,&.(12=@;(1+&;A(EV*2>&@EE,BB&*2+(
+D,&B*+,&@2=&+(&>*:,&B1FF*E*,2+&B-@E,&F(.&@.+*E1A@+,=&A(..*,B&+(&B+.@*>D+,2&1-&@2=&>,+&*2+(&-(B*+*(2&+(&+1.2&*2+(&+D,
B*+,Y&&J*+D(1+&+D,&.(12=@;(1+3&+(&F12E+*(2&@B&@2&,2+.@2E,&F(.&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&=(1;A,&K,AA(M&A*2,B&M(1A=&;,
.,a1*.,=&(2&;(+D&B*=,B&(F&G,@+B&'A(B,3&.,)(:*2>&-@.V*2>&MD*ED&M(1A=&(+D,.M*B,&;,&@:@*A@;A,&(2&+D,&B(1+D,.2
B*=,&(F&+D,&.(@=Y&&%D,&@..@2>,),2+&@B&E1..,2+AK&-.(-(B,=&D@B&@&B,E(2=@.K&(-,2*2>&(2+(&G,@+B&'A(B,3&+D*B
M(1A=&2(+&;,&1B,=&@B&@2&,2+.@2E,&F(.&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&@2=&@B&B1ED&M(1A=&2(+&+.*>>,.&+D,&2,,=&F(.&K,AA(M&A*2,B
(2&;(+D&B*=,B&(F&+D,&.(@=Y

4/Y&%D,&@--A*E@2+&D@B&)@=,&@&.,a1,B+&F(.&@==*+*(2@A&M@*+*2>&.,B+.*E+*(2B&+(&;,&)@=,&(2&G,@+B&'A(B,3&@B
:,D*EA,B&E1..,2+AK&-@.V&(2&;(+D&B*=,B&(F&+D,&.(@=&),@2*2>&+D@+&F1+1.,&@EE,BB&@A(2>&G,@+B&'A(B,&E(1A=&;,
-.(;A,)@+*E3&@2=&+D*B&.,a1,B+&+D,.,F(.,&*B&E(2B*=,.,=&+(&;,&.,@B(2@;A,Y&&#2&@==*+*(2@A&E(2+.*;1+*(2&(F&i7555
+(M@.=B&@&.,:*,M&(F&M@*+*2>&.,B+.*E+*(2B&*B&.,a1*.,=Y

48Y&?*>DM@KB&D@:,&@EE,-+,=&@&%.@FF*E&",>1A@+*(2&_.=,.&.,a1,B+&+(&@==&-@.V*2>&E(2+.(AB&+(&+D,&2(.+D,.2&B*=,
(F&+D,&.(@=&@A(2>&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&B*+,Y&&%D,&-.(E,BB&+(&@>.,,&+D*B&M(1A=&*2:(A:,&E(2B1A+@+*(2&MD*ED&M(1A=
*2EA1=,&@&B*+,&2(+*E,&B,++*2>&(1+&+D,&-.(-(B@A3&+D,&F*2@A&=,E*B*(2&M*AA&1B1@AAK&;,&=,A,>@+,=&+(&(FF*E,.B&;1+
(;`,E+*(2B&E(1A=&+.*>>,.&+D,&-.(-(B@A&>(*2>&+(&?*>DM@K&'())*++,,Y

47Y&%D,&-.(-(B@A&M(1A=&@AA(M&F(.&-@.V*2>&+(&;,&)@*2+@*2,=&(2&+D,&B(1+D,.2&B*=,&+(&@EE())(=@+,&(:,.B-*AA
-@.V*2>&F.()&CK2+(2&'A(B,Y&&%D,&-.(:*B*(2&(F&@&-@.V*2>&;@K&D@B&;,,2&E(2B*=,.,=Y&JD*A,3&*+&*B&2(+&V2(M2&*F&+D,
,O*B*+,2E,&(F&1+*A*+*,B&M(1A=&@FF,E+&+D,&BE(-,&F(.&+D*B3&+D,&%.@2B-(.+@+*(2&:*,M&*B&+D@+&+D*B&M(1A=&2(+&.,B1A+&*2
@==*+*(2@A&-@.V*2>&@B&+D*B&M*AA&;,&)@*2+@*2,=&(2&B+.,,+&12=,.&+D,&E1..,2+&-.(-(B@AY

4cY&X<6e&.,a1*.,B&@+&A,@B+&+M(&F1AA^B*h,&A(@=*2>&;@KB&B(&+D,&-.(:*B*(2&(F&7&;@KB&M*+D*2&@&/8)^8c)&=,,-
E(2E.,+,&B,.:*E,&K@.=&B@+*BF*,B&+D*B&B+@2=@.=Y

4]Y&J*+D*2&+D,&B*+,&47&E@.&-@.V*2>&B-@E,B&@.,&-.(-(B,=3&F(.&+D,&B*h,&(F&+D,&12*+&X<c&M(1A=&@AA(M&1-&+(&/c3&@2=
+D,&A(M,.&@)(12+&*B&@EE,-+@;A,Y&&W2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&X<67&7j&(F&B-@E,B&@.,&-.(-(B,=&+(&;,&M*=,2,=&@2=
)@.V,=&F(.&=*B@;A,=&-,.B(2B3&+D*B&*B&/&B-@E,BY&&#AB(&45j&(F&B-@E,B&D@:,&,A,E+.*E&:,D*EA,&ED@.>*2>&-(*2+B&M*+D
-@BB*:,&-.(:*B*(2&F(.&@&F1.+D,.&4&B-@E,BY

4TY&#&EKEA,&BD,A+,.&*B&-.(-(B,=&MD*ED&E@2&@EE())(=@+,&6T&;*V,B&MD*ED&,OE,,=B&+D,&.,a1*.,=&66&B-@E,BY

4eY&%D,&=.@F+&%.@:,A&XA@2&D@B&;,,2&@BB,BB,=&;K&+D,&'(12E*AbB&+.@2B-(.+@+*(2&,2>*2,,.&1B*2>&%FC\B&#%%.Q1%L
-.(>.@)),3&;1+&D@B&F@*A,=&+D,&@BB,BB),2+Y&%D,&V,K&BD(.+E()*2>&*B&+D,&A@EV&(F&@2K&*2+,.),=*@+,&+@.>,+B&F(.&/
K,@.B&@F+,.&F*.B+&(EE1-@+*(2Y&?(M,:,.3&+D,.,&@.,&@&21);,.&(F&(+D,.&*BB1,B&(F&E(2E,.23&*2EA1=*2>[&R*S&+D,&1B,&(F
(1+=@+,=&4556&',2B1B&=@+@&F(.&+D,&;@B,A*2,&*2F(.)@+*(23&MD*ED&BD(1A=&2(M&;,&1-=@+,=&M*+D&4566&=@+@U&R**S&+D,
A@EV&(F&@2K&),2+*(2&(F&*2+,.,B+^F.,,&B,@B(2&+*EV,+&A(@2B&F(.&B+@FFU&R***S&+D,&A@EV&(F&@2K&),2+*(2&(F&D(M&E@.
-@.V*2>&M*AA&;,&)@2@>,=&(2&B*+,U&R*:S&+D,&@;B,2E,&(F&@2K&#E+*(2&XA@2U&@2=&R:S&+D,&@;B,2E,&(F&@2K&*2F(.)@+*(2
(2&F12=*2>&(F&+D,&%.@:,A&XA@2Y&&#&%.@:,A&XA@2&M*AA&;,&.,a1*.,=&+(&BE(.,&@&-@BB&@B&-@.+&(F&+D,&A,>@A&@>.,,),2+3
+D,&@;(:,&E.*+,.*@&M*AA&;,&B,E1.,=&MD,2&@2&(EE1-*,.&F(.&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&D@B&;,,2&*=,2+*F*,=Y

Page 17



;2#%$#&,

/5Y&#2&@++,21@+*(2&+@2V&*B&-.(-(B,=&;,2,@+D&+D,&B(1+D,.2&-@.+&(F&+D,&B,.:*E,&K@.=&+(&E(AA,E+&B1.F@E,&M@+,.3
>.,,2&.((FB&@.,&-.(-(B,=&M*+D*2&+D,&B*+,&@2=&+D,.,&*B&@AB(&BE(-,&F(.&.@*2M@+,.&D@.:,B+*2>&MD*ED&M(1A=&E(AA,E+
M@+,.&F.()&+D,&.((F&(F&+D,&;1*A=*2>Y

/6Y&'()),2+B&D@:,&;,,2&.,E,*:,=&F.()&+D,&'(12E*AbB&@AA(+),2+B&(FF*E,.&=.@M*2>&@++,2+*(2&+(&+D,&*BB1,&(F&+D,
@AA(+),2+B&2,O+&+(&+D,&B*+,&B1FF,.*2>&F.()&FA((=*2>3&+D,&@;(:,&-.(-(B@AB&M(1A=&-.,:,2+&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&F.()
.,B1A+*2>&*2&.12&(FF&*2+(&+D,&@AA(+),2+BY

/4Y&%D@),B&J@+,.&D@:,&2(&(;`,E+*(2B&;1+&D@:,&)@=,&E()),2+B&+(&;,&@==,=&@B&*2F(.)@+*:,BY

>%2'a0#"%+I

//Y&%D,&B*+,&*B&A(E@+,=&M*+D*2&@2&#*.&g1@A*+K&Z@2@>,),2+&#.,@Y&&%D,&B1;)*++,=&#*.&g1@A*+K&#BB,BB),2+&D@B
BD(M2&+D@+&+D,&(-,.@+*(2&(F&+D,&B*+,&M*AA&A,@=&+(&@&BA*>D+&@=:,.B,&*)-@E+&*2&@*.&a1@A*+K&F(.&2,*>D;(1.*2>&.,B*=,2+B
@2=&)*+*>@+*(2&),@B1.,B&D@:,&;,,2&-.(-(B,=&.,a1*.,=&+(&)*+*>@+,&+D*BY&&%D,&),@B1.,B&+(&;,&*2E(.-(.@+,=
*2EA1=,&+D,&D*>D&F.(2+&;(12=@.K&F,2E,3&+D,&.(M&(F&+.,,B&+(&+D,&F.(2+3&+D,&*2E(.-(.@+*(2&(F&>.,,2&.((F&@2=&+D,
*2B+@AA@+*(2&(F&,A,E+.*E&E@.&ED@.>*2>&-(*2+B&MD*ED&M*AA&)@V,&+D,&1B,&(F&,A,E+.*E&:,D*EA,B&-(BB*;A,Y&&#B&+D,&*)-@E+
M@B&BD(M2&+(&;,&BA*>D+&+D*B&B,+&(F&),@B1.,B&*B&E(2B*=,.,=&+(&;,&@EE,-+@;A,&D@:*2>&E(2B1A+,=&+D,&E(12E*AbB
L2:*.(2),2+@A&?,@A+D&_FF*E,.Y

.,%&`1)02%$&')1b,K+%)$

/8Y&",>@.=*2>&+D,&.,A@+*(2BD*-&M*+D&+D,&@AA(+),2+B&MD*A,&+D,&-.(-(B,=&;1*A=*2>&*B&D*>D&*+&*B&F(.+12@+,AK
-(B*+*(2,=&+(&+D,&2(.+D,@B+&(F&+D,&@AA(+),2+&B*+,&@2=&+D,.,F(.,&*+&M(1A=&;,&F(.&@&A*)*+,=&@)(12+&(F&+D,&=@K&+D@+
*+&M(1A=&*)-@E+&(2&A*>D+Y

9,*>D;(1.&E()),2+B ",B-(2B,B
CK2+(2&'A(B,&M(1A=&;,&)(B+&@FF,E+,=&;K&?Id&@2=
E()),.E*@A&+.@FF*E

CK2+(2&'A(B,&*B&(--(B*+,&+D,&B*+,&@2=&M*AA&BD@.,&+D,
.(12=@;(1+&`12E+*(2&M*+D&+D,&,2+.@2E,&;1+&:,D*EA,B
:*B*+*2>&+D,&B*+,&M(1A=&2(+&,:,.&,2+,.&CK2+(2&'A(B,
*+B,AF

%D,&.(@=&A,@=*2>&+(&+D,&B*+,&*B&(2AK&.,B*=,2+*@A&*2&B*h,
@2=&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&M(1A=&(;B+.1E+&+D,&:*,M&MD,2
E()*2>&(1+&(F&CK2+(2&@2=&G,@+B&'A(B,

%D,&.(@=&A@K(1+&M@B&=,B*>2&+(&;,&@;A,&+(
@EE())(=@+,&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&*2&@2&*2=1B+.*@A&@.,@Y
%D,&-@.V*2>&(2&G,@+B&'A(B,&A*)*+B&+D,&.(@=&M*=+D&;1+
-@.V*2>&E(2+.(AB&@.,&-.(-(B,=Y&&%D,&.(12=@;(1+&M*AA
D,A-&,2B1.,&+D@+&+D,.,&*B&@&B@F,&.,A@+*(2BD*-&;,+M,,2
@AA&:,D*EA,BY

%D,.,&*B&2(&B-@E,&F(.&:,D*EA,B&+(&+1.2&@.(12=&*2&G,@+B
'A(B,&B(&MD,2&+D,K&)*BB&+D,*.&+1.2&+D,K&D@:,&+(
.,:,.B,&MD*ED&D@B&A,=&+(&-@.V,=&:,D*EA,B&;,*2>&B+.1EV

%D,&@--A*E@2+&D@B&B1>>,B+,=&+D,K&E@2&,2B1.,&B*>2@>,
*B&:,.K&EA,@.&+(&-.,:,2+&+D*BY

%D,&-.(O*)*+K&(F&+D,&B*+,&+(&+D,&ED*A=.,2bB&-A@K&-@.V
.@*B,B&E(2E,.2B&@;(1+&B@F,+K

%(&.,@ED&+D,&ED*A=.,2bB&-A@K&-@.V&F.()&CK2+(2&'A(B,&2(
.(@=B&2,,=&+(&;,&E.(BB,=&@2=&+D,&-@:,),2+&M*=+D&*B
B1FF*E*,2+&+(&-.(:*=,&@&E(2:,2*,2+&B@F,&.(1+,Y&%D,
E(2E,.2&@;(1+&+D,&-.(O*)*+K&(F&A@.>,&:,D*EA,B&+(&CK2+(2
'A(B,&*B&12=,.B+((=&;1+&+D,&.(@=&A@K(1+&M*AA&,2@;A,
;(+D&1B,B&+(&F12E+*(2&M*+D(1+&E(2FA*E+Y

'(2E,.2&@;(1+&+D,&,O+.@&2(*B,&@2=&-(AA1+*(2&*2&@==*+*(2
+(&+D,&@>>.,>@+,B&E()-@2K&+(&(2,&B*=,&@2=&+D,&.@*AM@K
+(&+D,&.,@.&@2=&*)-@E+&(F&=1B+&@2=&-(AA1+*(2&(2&D,@A+D

Z*+*>@+*(2&),@B1.,B&@.,&-.(-(B,=&+(&-.,:,2+&2(*B,
-(AA1+*(2&@2=&@2K&M(.B,2*2>&(F&@*.&a1@A*+K&@B&B,+&(1+
@;(:,3&*2EA1=*2>&@&D*>D&F.(2+&;(12=@.K&F,2E,3&@&+.,,
BE.,,2&@2=&@&>.,,2&.((FY

*0*&-%+-2%.%&7!-**'**$'+&
!,+@*AB&D@:,&;,,2&B1;)*++,=&+(&=,)(2B+.@+,&+D@+&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&E@2&),,+&+D,&B1B+@*2@;*A*+K&E.*+,.*@&MD*ED
@.,&.,a1*.,=&;K&Q.,2+&@2=&;K&+D,&Z@K(.3&+D,B,&*2EA1=,&+D,&F(AA(M*2>[

! P-(2&E()-A,+*(2&-.(:*=,&E(2F*.)@+*(2&+D@+&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&D@B&@ED*,:,=&Q"LL#Z&bLOE,AA,2+b&^&_FF*E,.B
.,E()),2=&+D*B&B-,E*F*E@AAK&*2EA1=,&.@*2&M@+,.&D@.:,B+*2>Y

! #ED*,:,&@&/7j&.,=1E+*(2&*2&'_4&,)*BB*(2B&;,K(2=&X@.+&C&456/&Q1*A=*2>&",>1A@+*(2B&^&+D*B&M*AA&;,
@ED*,:,=&+D.(1>D&,2B1.*2>&+D,&;1*A=*2>&*B&=,B*>2,=&+(&D@:,&A(M&,2,.>K&E(2B1)-+*(2&;1+&@AB(&+D.(1>D&+D,
1B,&(F&.,2,M@;A,&,2,.>K&-.(=1E,=&F(.&,O@)-A,&;K&B(A@.&-@2,ABY

Page 18



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, ] "* >?

! #&BE(.,&(F&@+&A,@B+&75j&(2&Q.,2+bB&B1B+@*2@;*A*+K&ED,EVA*B+

*89:!/'&-%.*
%D,&@--A*E@+*(2&.,a1*.,B&@&<,E+*(2&65c&#>.,,),2+3&*2&(.=,.&+(&B,E1.,&+D,&F(AA(M*2>&;,2,F*+B[^

! X@K),2+&(F&+D,&'(12E*AbB&A,>@A&@2=&(+D,.&-.(F,BB*(2@A&E(B+B&*2&R@S&-.,-@.*2>&@2=&E()-A,+*2>&+D,
@>.,,),2+&@2=&R;S&)(2*+(.*2>&@2=&,2F(.E*2>&*+B&-,.F(.)@2E,

! P-(2&E()-A,+*(2&-.(:*=,&E(2F*.)@+*(2&+D@+&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&D@B&@ED*,:,=&Q"LL#Z&bLOE,AA,2+b&R+(
*2EA1=,&.@*2&M@+,.&D@.:,B+*2>S

! #ED*,:,&@&/7j&.,=1E+*(2&*2&'_4&,)*BB*(2B&;,K(2=&X@.+&C&456/&Q1*A=*2>&",>1A@+*(2BY
! #&BE(.,&(F&@+&A,@B+&75j&(2&Q.,2+bB&B1B+@*2@;*A*+K&ED,EVA*B+
! '(2B*=,.@+,&'(2B+.1E+(.B&<ED,),
! %.@:,A&XA@2&^&X.*(.&+(&(EE1-@+*(2&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&B1;)*++,=&$.@),M(.V&%.@:,A&XA@2Y&&%(

*2EA1=,&E(2B*=,.@+*(2&(F&@&B,-@.@+,&,2+.@2E,&@2=&,O*+&@..@2>,),2+Y
! i73555&+(M@.=B&@&.,:*,M&(F&(2^B+.,,+&M@*+*2>&.,B+.*E+*(2B
! <4]T&#>.,,),2+&+(&12=,.+@V,&D*>DM@KB&M(.V&F(.&+D,&E(2B+.1E+*(2&(F&@&A@K^;K&(2&+D,&B(1+D,.2&B*=,&(F

G,@+B&'A(B,Y

#2=3&+(&@1+D(.*B,&+D,&?,@=&(F&XA@22*2>3&(.&(+D,.&=1AK&@1+D(.*B,=&-,.B(23&+(&.,F1B,&-A@22*2>&-,.)*BB*(2&*F&+D,
@--A*E@2+&D@B&F@*A,=&+(&=,)(2B+.@+,&+D,&@;*A*+K&+(&-.(:*=,&F(.&+D,&@;(:,&+,.)B&@2=&),,+&+D,&-(A*E*,B&(F&+D,
P2*+@.K&!,:,A(-),2+&XA@2&@2=&<,E+*(2&65c&XA@22*2>&_;A*>@+*(2B&<1--A,),2+@.K&XA@22*2>&!(E1),2+&;K
E(2EA1=*2>&@2&@--.(-.*@+,&@>.,,),2+Y

"%.!/'&-%.*
%D*B&@--A*E@+*(2&*B&A*@;A,&+(&-@K&+D,&'())12*+K&W2F.@B+.1E+1.,&C,:K&R'WCSY&%D,&+(+@A&@)(12+&*B c\d\\ (F&MD*ED
i5Y55&*B&Q.,2+&'WC&@2=&i5Y55&*B&Z@K(.@A&'WCY

Page 19



;8>QB'.AB-(9

%_J9&#9!&'_P9%"G&XC#99W9I&#'%&6ee5&R@B
@),2=,=S

!L'W<W_9&9_%W'L&k&#XX"_d#C

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
#--A*E@+*(2&9([ 6=>==<?

%([&Z.&#BDA,K&'D@);,.B
Z*ED@,A&<-@.VB&#BB(E*@+,B
66&XA@+(&XA@E,
<+&!*(2*B&"(@=
C(2=(2
<Jc&8%P

W&.,F,.&+(&K(1.&@--A*E@+*(2&=@+,= 68N66N4568&-.(-(B*2>&+D,&F(AA(M*2>[
L.,E+*(2&(F&@&M@.,D(1B,&N&*2=1B+.*@A&;1*A=*2>&F(.&FA,O*;A,&1B,&M*+D*2&PB,&'A@BB&Q6R;S&R.,B,@.ED&@2=
=,:,A(-),2+S3&Q6RES&RA*>D+&*2=1B+.KS3&Q4&R>,2,.@A&*2=1B+.KS&@2=N(.&QT&RB+(.@>,&(.&=*B+.*;1+*(2S&-1.-(B,B&M*+D
@2E*AA@.K&Q6R@S&R(FF*E,S&FA((.B-@E,&(2&+D,&F*.B+&@2=&B,E(2=&FA((.BU&:,D*EA,3&EKEA,&@2=&;*V,&-@.V*2>3&A@2=BE@-*2>
@2=&F,2E*2>
@2=&@EE()-@2*,=&;K&-A@2B&(.&=(E1),2+B&A*B+,=&D,.,[
<,,&E(2=*+*(2&4
@+ C@2=&@+&+D,&012E+*(2&(F&G,@+B&'A(B,&H&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K3&C(2=(23&9J65

%D,&'(12E*A&(F&+D,&C(2=(2&Q(.(1>D&(F&Q.,2+3&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K3&D,.,;K&I"#9%&-,.)*BB*(2&F(.&+D,
.,@B(2B&@2=&B1;`,E+&+(&+D,&E(2=*+*(2B&B,+&(1+&(2&+D,&@++@ED,=&<ED,=1A,&QY

!@+,[&& <*>2@+1.,[&&&&&&&&

?,@=&(F&XA@22*2>3&XA@22*2>&@2=&",>,2,.@+*(2

.)+,/
3d G(1.&@++,2+*(2&*B&=.@M2&+(&<ED,=1A,&#&(F&+D*B&2(+*E,&MD*ED&B,+B&(1+&+D,&.*>D+B&(F&@--A*E@2+B&MD(&@.,

@>>.*,:,=&;K&+D,&=,E*B*(2B&(F&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+KY
4Y& %D*B&=,E*B*(2&=(,B&2(+&-1.-(.+&+(&E(2:,K&@2K&@--.(:@A&(.&E(2B,2+&MD*ED&)@K&;,&.,a1*.,=&12=,.&+D,

Q1*A=*2>&",>1A@+*(2B&(.&12=,.&@2K&,2@E+),2+&(+D,.&+D@2&+D,&%(M2&@2=&'(12+.K&XA@22*2>&#E+&6ee5Y

!2<+=I

Page 20



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, < "* >?

C(_9;S?9'eMe
#--A*E@+*(2&9([ 6=>==<?

<PZZ#"G&_$&"L#<_9<&$_"&#XX"_d#C

6 %D,&-.(-(B,=&=,:,A(-),2+&*B&*2&>,2,.@A&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&-(A*E*,B&E(2+@*2,=&*2&+D,[^

Q.,2+&P2*+@.K&!,:,A(-),2+&XA@2&4558

",A,:@2+&-(A*E*,B&*2&+D,&#=(-+,=&P2*+@.K&!,:,A(-),2+&XA@2&@.,&+D(B,&*2&+D,&F(AA(M*2>&ED@-+,.B[^

Q1*A+&L2:*.(2),2+[&*2&+,.)B&(F&+D,&-.(+,E+*(2&@2=&,2D@2E,),2+&(F&+D,&,2:*.(2),2+
L2:*.(2),2+@A&X.(+,E+*(2[&*2&+,.)B&(F&-.(+,E+*2>&B-,E*F*E&F,@+1.,B&(F&+D,&,2:*.(2),2+&@2=
-.(+,E+*2>&+D,&-1;A*E
L)-A(K),2+[&*2&+,.)B&(F&)@*2+@*2*2>&@2=&B1B+@*2*2>&@&.@2>,&(F&,)-A(K),2+&(--(.+12*+*,B
_-,2&<-@E,&@2=&",E.,@+*(2[&+(&-.(+,E+&@2=&,2D@2E,&+D,&-.(:*B*(2&(F&B-(.+B3&A,*B1.,&@2=&2@+1.,
E(2B,.:@+*(2
%.@2B-(.+[&*2&+,.)B&(F&B1B+@*2@;*A*+K3&B@F,+K&@2=&B,.:*E*2>&2,,=B

6 %D,&=,:,A(-),2+&+(&MD*ED&+D*B&-,.)*BB*(2&.,A@+,B&)1B+&;,&;,>12&2(+&A@+,.&+D@2&+D,&,O-*.@+*(2&(F
+D.,,&K,@.B&;,>*22*2>&(2&+D,&=@+,&(F&+D*B&-,.)*BB*(2Y

",@B(2[&&%(&E(2F(.)&M*+D&+D,&.,a1*.,),2+B&(F&<,E+*(2&e6&(F&+D,&%(M2&@2=&'(12+.K&XA@22*2>&#E+
6ee5Y

4 %D,&=,:,A(-),2+&D,.,;K&-,.)*++,=&BD@AA&;,&E@..*,=&(1+&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&F(AA(M*2>
@--.(:,=&=.@M*2>RBS&@2=N(.&=(E1),2+RBS[

/5874^XC^655
/5874^XC^656Q
/5874^XC^654
/5874^XC^65/#
/5874^XC^658
/5874^XC^657
/5874^XC^65c
/5874^XC^65]
/5874^XC^65T
/5874^XC^65eQ
Q"LL#Z&X.,^#BB,BB),2+
#*.&g1@A*+K&#BB,BB),2+
",-+*A,&",-(.+
L2,.>K&<+.@+,>K

",@B(2[&&$(.&+D,&@:(*=@2E,&(F&=(1;+&@2=&*2&+D,&*2+,.,B+B&(F&-.(-,.&-A@22*2>Y

/ %D,&'(2B+.1E+*(2&Z*+*>@+*(2&Z,@B1.,B&=,+@*A,=&M*+D*2&+D,&B1;)*++,=&#*.&g1@A*+K&#BB,BB),2+
R",F[&#g5764]]S&BD@AA&;,&*)-A,),2+,=&*2&F1AAY

",@B(2[&%(&)*2*)*B,&=1B+&@.*B*2>&F.()&E(2B+.1E+*(2&M(.VB&+D@+&E(1A=&A,@=&+(&21*B@2E,&@2=
@=:,.BAK&*)-@E+&A(E@A&@*.&a1@A*+K

8 %D,&:,D*E1A@.&,2+.@2E,&+(&+D,&B*+,&BD@AA&;,&V,-+&(-,2&=1.*2>&M(.V*2>&D(1.B&12A,BB&(+D,.M*B,
@>.,,=&*2&M.*+*2>&M*+D&+D,&CX#Y

",@B(2[&%(&-.,:,2+&+D,&(;B+.1E+*(2&(F&+D,&-1;A*E&D*>DM@KY

7 %D,&(FF*E,&FA((.&B-@E,&D,.,;K&@--.(:,=&BD@AA&;,&1B,=&(2AK&*2&E(2`12E+*(2&M*+D&@2=&@2E*AA@.K&+(
+D,&)@*2&@--.(:,=&1B,B&(F&+D,&*2=*:*=1@A&12*+BY

Page 21



",@B(2[&%(&,2B1.,&+D@+&2(&B,-@.@+,&1B,&E()),2E,B&M*+D(1+&+D,&-.*(.&@--.(:@A&(F&+D,&C(E@A
XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K&@2=&+(&,2B1.,&+D@+&@2K&B1;B,a1,2+&1B,&E()-A*,B&M*+D&+D,&'(12E*AbB&@=(-+,=
,)-A(K),2+&@2=&+.@2B-(.+@+*(2&-(A*E*,B&@2=&+D,&-(A*E*,B&F(.&+D,&X@.V&"(K@A&W2B,+&#.,@Y

c %D,.,&BD@AA&;,&2(&*2E.,@B,&*2&FA((.B-@E,&+D.(1>D&+D,&F(.)@+*(2&(F&@==*+*(2@A&),hh@2*2,
@EE())(=@+*(2&M*+D*2&@2K&(F&+D,&12*+B&+(&MD*ED&+D*B&-,.)*BB*(2&.,A@+,B3&@2=&2(&B1;=*:*B*(2&(F
+D,&12*+B&*2+(&@==*+*(2@A&12*+B&(+D,.&+D@2&@B&@--.(:,=&*B&-,.)*++,=&M*+D(1+&+D,&-.*(.&M.*++,2
@--.(:@A&(F&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K

",@B(2[&%(&B@F,>1@.=&@>@*2B+&@&A,:,A&(F&=,:,A(-),2+&+D@+&M*AA&.,B1A+&*2&E(2=*+*(2B&D@.)F1A&+(&+D,
F.,,&FA(M&@2=&B@F,&)(:,),2+&(F&+.@FF*E&(2&+D,&@=`(*2*2>&D*>DM@K&M*+D(1+&@--.(-.*@+,&B,.:*E*2>N
)*+*>@+*(2&),@B1.,BY

] !,+@*AB&(F&)@+,.*@AB&F(.&@AA&,O+,.2@A&M(.V3&*2EA1=*2>&B@)-A,B3&BD@AA&;,&B1;)*++,=&+(&@2=&@--.(:,=
*2&M.*+*2>&;K& +D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K&;,F(.,&@2K&M(.V& *B&E()),2E,=Y& &%D,&M(.V&BD@AA&;,
E@..*,=&(1+&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&@--.(:,=&=,+@*ABY

",@B(2[&%(&,2B1.,&@&B@+*BF@E+(.K&=,:,A(-),2+&MD*ED&=(,B&2(+&-.,`1=*E,&+D,&@),2*+K&(F&+D,
A(E@A*+KY

T #AA&@.,@B&BD(M2&(2&+D,&-A@2&@2=&B1ED&(+D,.&@.,@B&@B&)@K&;,&BD(M2&(2&+D,&@--.(:,=&-A@2&BD@AA
;,&B1*+@;AK&A@2=BE@-,=&M*+D&+.,,BNBD.1;BN>.@BB&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&@&BED,),&+(&;,&B1;)*++,=&+(
@2=& @--.(:,=& *2& M.*+*2>& ;K& +D,& C(E@A& XA@22*2>& #1+D(.*+K& -.*(.& +(& E()),2E,),2+& (F& @2K
=,)(A*+*(2NE(2B+.1E+*(2& M(.V& (2& +D,& B*+,Y& <1ED& A@2=BE@-*2>& M(.V& BD@AA& ;,& E()-A,+,=& -.*(.& +(
(EE1-@+*(2&(F&+D,&;1*A=*2>Y

<1ED&BED,),&BD@AA&@AB(&*2=*E@+,[^

*S&#--.(-.*@+,&-A@2+*2>&F(.&+D,&BA(M&M(.)&D@;*+@+

**S&#&.@2>,&(F&@--.(-.*@+,&+.,,&B-,E*,B&@A(2>&+D,&G,@+B&'A(B,&,A,:@+*(2&+(&@E+&@B&@&:*B1@A&BE.,,2
@2=&+(&*)-.(:,&@*.&a1@A*+K

***S& !,+@*AB& (F& +D,& )@V,& 1-& (F& +D,& -.(-(B,=& >.,,2& RB,=1)S& .((FB& *2EA1=*2>& )@*2+,2@2E,
@..@2>,),2+BY

#2K&+.,,B&@2=&BD.1;B&-A@2+,=&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&A@2=BE@-*2>&BED,),&MD*ED3&M*+D*2&7&K,@.B
(F& -A@2+*2>& @.,& .,)(:,=3& =K*2>3& B,.*(1BAK& =@)@>,=& (.& ;,E(),& =*B,@B,=& BD@AA& ;,& .,-A@E,=& *2
B*)*A@.& -(B*+*(2B& ;K& +.,,B& @2=& BD.1;B& (F& B*)*A@.& B-,E*,B& @2=& B*h,& +(& +D(B,& (.*>*2@AAK& -A@2+,=
12A,BB&(+D,.M*B,&@>.,,=&*2&M.*+*2>&M*+D&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+KY

",@B(2[&&%(&,2B1.,&@&B@+*BF@E+(.K&B+@2=@.=&(F&@--,@.@2E,&@2=&B,++*2>&F(.&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&@2=
+(&,2B1.,&+D@+&+D,&-.(-(B,=&=,:,A(-),2+&,2D@2E,B&+D,&:*B1@A&@),2*+K&(F&+D,&A(E@A*+K&*2&+D,
*2+,.,B+B&(F&+D,&@),2*+*,B&(F&+D,&(EE1-@2+B&(F&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&@2=&+(&-.(:*=,&+.,,&-A@2+*2>&*2
-1.B1@2E,&(F&B,E+*(2&6e]&(F&+D,&%(M2&@2=&'(12+.K&XA@22*2>&#E+&6ee5Y

e !,+@*AB& (F& @AA& F,2E*2>3& M@AAB3& >@+,M@KB& @2=& ),@2B& (F& ,2EA(B1.,& BD@AA& ;,& B1;)*++,=& +(& @2=
@--.(:,=&*2&M.*+*2>&;K&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K&;,F(.,&+D,&=,:,A(-),2+&D,.,;K&@--.(:,=&*B
E()-A,+,=&@2=&+D,&M(.V&BD@AA&;,&E@..*,=&(1+&-.*(.&+(&(EE1-@+*(23&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&=,+@*AB
B(& @--.(:,=3& @2=& +D,& F,2E*2>3& M@AAB3& >@+,M@KB& @2=& ),@2B& (F& ,2EA(B1.,& BD@AA& +D,.,@F+,.& ;,
.,+@*2,=&@+&+D,&D,*>D+&@2=&-(B*+*(2&@B&@--.(:,=Y

",@B(2[&*2&+D,&*2+,.,B+B&(F&+D,&:*B1@A&@),2*+K&@2=&ED@.@E+,.&(F&+D,&A(E@A*+KY

65 %D,&.@+,=&2(*B,&A,:,A&F.()&@AA&),ED@2*E@AN,A,E+.*E@A&-A@2+&@2=&@2E*AA@.K&,a1*-),2+&BD@AA&;,&@+
A,@B+&65&=Q&;,A(M&+D,&),@B1.,=&;@EV>.(12=&2(*B,&A,:,A&MD,2&),@B1.,=&@+&+D,&2,@.,B+&2(*B,
B,2B*+*:,&-.,)*B,BY&#2&@BB,BB),2+&(F&+D,&,O-,E+,=&2(*B,&A,:,AB&@BB(E*@+,=&M*+D&+D,&-A@2+&@2=
@2K&)*+*>@+*(2&),@B1.,B&2,E,BB@.K&+(&@ED*,:,&+D,&.,a1*.,=&2(*B,&A,:,AB&BD@AA&;,&B1;)*++,=&+(
%D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K3&*2&M.*+*2>3&F(.&@--.(:@AY&%D,&-A@2+&BD@AA&+D,.,@F+,.&;,&*2B+@AA,=&@2=
)@*2+@*2,=&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&@--.(:,=&=,+@*AB

",@B(2[&%(&-.(+,E+&@EE,-+@;A,&A(E@A&2(*B,&A,:,AB3&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&Q.,2+&X(A*EK&LX4

Page 22



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, 8^ "* >?

66 #&B(*A&.,),=*@+*(2&B+.@+,>K&BD@AA&;,&B1;)*++,=&+(&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K&F(.&@--.(:@A3
(1+A*2*2>&),@B1.,B&+(&)*+*>@+,&+D,&.*BVB&+(&F1+1.,&B*+,&1B,.B&*=,2+*F*,=&*2&+D,&B1;)*++,=&XD@B,&WW
I.(12=&W2:,B+*>@+*(2&",-(.+&R.,FY&e/55]SY

",@B(2[&%(&,2B1.,&+D,&B@F,&=,:,A(-),2+&@2=&B,E1.,&(EE1-@2EK&(F&+D,&B*+,

64 %D,&@--.(:,=&B(*A&.,),=*@+*(2&B+.@+,>K&BD@AA&;,&*)-A,),2+,=&*2&F1AAY&#&:,.*F*E@+*(2&.,-(.+&BD@AA&;,
-.(:*=,=&+(&+D,&C(E@A&XA@22*2>&#1+D(.*+K3&B+@+*2>&+D@+&.,),=*@+*(2&D@B&;,,2&E@..*,=&(1+&*2
@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&@--.(:,=&.,),=*@+*(2&B+.@+,>K&@2=&+D,&B*+,&*B&B1*+@;A,&F(.&,2=&1B,Y

",@B(2[&%(&,2B1.,&+D,&B@F,&=,:,A(-),2+&@2=&B,E1.,&(EE1-@2EK&(F&+D,&B*+,

W9$_"Z#%WdL<

6 W+&*B&*)-(.+@2+&+D@+&+D,&M(.V,.B&@.,&:*>*A@2+&F(.&B*>2B&(F&-(+,2+*@A&E(2+@)*2@+*(2&*2&+D,&B(*A
=1.*2>&,OE@:@+*(2&M(.VBY&%D*B&)@K&*2EA1=,&(;:*(1B&.,B*=1,B3&(=(1.B3&F1,A&(.&(*A&B+@*2B3
@B;,B+(B3&;1.*,=&=.1)B3&;1.*,=&M@B+,3&=.@*2B3&*2+,.E,-+(.B3&+@2VB&(.&@2K&(+D,.&12,O-,E+,=
D@h@.=B&+D@+&)@K&;,&=*BE(:,.,=&=1.*2>&B*+,&M(.VBY&WF&@2K&12F(.,B,,2&E(2+@)*2@+*(2&*B&F(12=
=1.*2>&M(.VB&",>1A@+(.K&<,.:*E,B&)1B+&;,&2(+*F*,=&*)),=*@+,AKY&%,A[&545&Te/]&7474Y&L)@*A[
,2BY)(2*+(.*2>m;.,2+Y>(:Y1V

4 J*+D&.,>@.=&+(&B1.F@E,&M@+,.&=.@*2@>,&*+&*B&+D,&.,B-(2B*;*A*+K&(F&@&=,:,A(-,.&+(&)@V,&-.(-,.
-.(:*B*(2&F(.&=.@*2@>,&+(&>.(12=3&M@+,.&E(1.B,B&(.&@&B1*+@;A,&B,M,.Y&W2&.,B-,E+&(F&B1.F@E,
M@+,.&*+&*B&.,E()),2=,=&+D@+&+D,&@--A*E@2+&BD(1A=&,2B1.,&+D@+&B+(.)&FA(MB&@.,&@++,21@+,=&(.
.,>1A@+,=&*2+(&+D,&.,E,*:*2>&-1;A*E&2,+M(.V&+D.(1>D&(2&(.&(FF&B*+,&B+(.@>,Y&JD,2&*+&*B&-.(-(B,=
+(&E(22,E+&+(&@&E();*2,=&-1;A*E&B,M,.3&+D,&B*+,&=.@*2@>,&BD(1A=&;,&B,-@.@+,&@2=&E();*2,=&@+
+D,&F*2@A&)@2D(A,&2,@.,B+&+D,&;(12=@.KY&'(22,E+*(2B&@.,&2(+&-,.)*++,=&F(.&+D,&.,)(:@A&(F
>.(12=M@+,.Y&JD,.,&+D,&=,:,A(-,.&-.(-(B,B&+(&=*BED@.>,&+(&@&-1;A*E&B,M,.3&-.*(.&@--.(:@A
F.()&%D@),B&J@+,.&!,:,A(-,.&<,.:*E,B&M*AA&;,&.,a1*.,=Y&%D,K&E@2&;,&E(2+@E+,=&(2&5T55&55e
/e46Y&",@B(2&^&+(&,2B1.,&+D@+&+D,&B1.F@E,&M@+,.&=*BED@.>,&F.()&+D,&B*+,&BD@AA&2(+&;,
=,+.*),2+@A&+(&+D,&,O*B+*2>&B,M,.@>,&BKB+,)Y

/ %D,.,&@.,&-1;A*E&B,M,.B&E.(BB*2>&(.&EA(B,&+(&K(1.&=,:,A(-),2+Y&W2&(.=,.&+(&-.(+,E+&-1;A*E
B,M,.B&@2=&+(&,2B1.,&+D@+&%D@),B&J@+,.&E@2&>@*2&@EE,BB&+(&+D(B,&B,M,.B&F(.&F1+1.,&.,-@*.
@2=&)@*2+,2@2E,3&@--.(:@A&BD(1A=&;,&B(1>D+&F.()&%D@),B&J@+,.&MD,.,&+D,&,.,E+*(2&(F&@
;1*A=*2>&(.&@2&,O+,2B*(2&+(&@&;1*A=*2>&(.&12=,.-*22*2>&M(.V&M(1A=&;,&(:,.&+D,&A*2,&(F3&(.&M(1A=
E(),&M*+D*2&/&),+.,B&(F3&@&-1;A*E&B,M,.Y&%D@),B&J@+,.&M*AA&1B1@AAK&.,F1B,&B1ED&@--.(:@A&*2
.,B-,E+&(F&+D,&E(2B+.1E+*(2&(F&2,M&;1*A=*2>B3&;1+&@--.(:@A&)@K&;,&>.@2+,=&*2&B(),&E@B,B&F(.
,O+,2B*(2B&+(&,O*B+*2>&;1*A=*2>BY&%D,&@--A*E@2+&*B&@=:*B,=&+(&E(2+@E+&%D@),B&J@+,.&!,:,A(-,.
<,.:*E,B&(2&5T55&55e&/e46&+(&=*BE1BB&+D,&(-+*(2B&@:@*A@;A,&@+&+D*B&B*+,Y

8 9(&*)-@E+&-*A*2>&BD@AA&+@V,&-A@E,&12+*A&@&-*A*2>&),+D(=&B+@+,),2+&R=,+@*A*2>&+D,&=,-+D&@2=&+K-,
(F&-*A*2>&+(&;,&12=,.+@V,2&@2=&+D,&),+D(=(A(>K&;K&MD*ED&B1ED&-*A*2>&M*AA&;,&E@..*,=&(1+3
*2EA1=*2>&),@B1.,B&+(&-.,:,2+&@2=&)*2*)*B,&+D,&-(+,2+*@A&F(.&=@)@>,&+(&B1;B1.F@E,&B,M,.@>,
*2F.@B+.1E+1.,3&@2=&+D,&-.(>.@)),&F(.&+D,&M(.VBS&D@B&;,,2&B1;)*++,=&+(&@2=&@--.(:,=&*2
M.*+*2>&;K&+D,&A(E@A&-A@22*2>&@1+D(.*+K&*2&E(2B1A+@+*(2&M*+D&%D@),B&J@+,.Y&#2K&-*A*2>&)1B+&;,
12=,.+@V,2&*2&@EE(.=@2E,&M*+D&+D,&+,.)B&(F&+D,&@--.(:,=&-*A*2>&),+D(=&B+@+,),2+Y&",@B(2[
%D,&-.(-(B,=&M(.VB&M*AA&;,&*2&EA(B,&-.(O*)*+K&+(&12=,.>.(12=&B,M,.@>,&1+*A*+K&*2F.@B+.1E+1.,Y
X*A*2>&D@B&+D,&-(+,2+*@A&+(&*)-@E+&(2&A(E@A&12=,.>.(12=&B,M,.@>,&1+*A*+K&*2F.@B+.1E+1.,Y&%D,
@--A*E@2+&*B&@=:*B,=&+(&E(2+@E+&%D@),B&J@+,.&!,:,A(-,.&<,.:*E,B&(2&5T55&55e&/e46&+(
=*BE1BB&+D,&=,+@*AB&(F&+D,&-*A*2>&),+D(=&B+@+,),2+Y

7 "122*2>&+D.(1>D(1+&+D,&-.(-(B,=&=,:,A(-),2+&@.,&,@B,),2+B&@2=&M@K&A,@:,BY&%D,B,&@.,
%D@),B&J@+,.&#BB,+BY&%D,&E()-@2K&M*AA&B,,V&@BB1.@2E,B&+D@+&+D,B,&M*AA&2(+&;,&@FF,E+,=&;K
+D,&-.(-(B,=&=,:,A(-),2+&@2=&+D,&@--A*E@2+&BD(1A=&E(2+@E+&%D@),B&J@+,.&+(&=*BE1BB&+D,
=,:,A(-),2+&;,F(.,&M(.VB&E()),2E,Y

Page 23



#2K&-,.B(2&M*BD*2>&+(&*2B-,E+&+D,&@;(:,&-@-,.B&BD(1A=&E(2+@E+ C*h&<1AA*:@23&XA@22*2>&@2=&",>,2,.@+*(23
Q.,2+&'*:*E&',2+.,3&L2>*2,,.B&J@K3&J,);A,K3&?#e&5$03&%,AY&9(Y&545&Te/] 7/]]

Page 24



!"#$%&'())*++,,&",-(.+&/&012,3&4567

!"#$"%&'( !')*+
!"#!,-#( .',/+0-1&')*+1#"223++,,1',4"'+

!"#567!
5,*(189:99;< 7)=, 88 "* >?

&!(EJ",-BC*B+

()**%++,,'$)+%^%K#+%)$'K`,KN"%/+ '3454467
C*B+&(F&+D(B,&-,.B(2B&MD(&D@:,&E()),2+,=&(2&+D,&@--A*E@+*(2Y&&XA,@B,&,2B1.,&#CC&@2=&_9CG&E()),2+B
D@:,&;,,2&-A@E,=&*2&+D,&-A@B+*E&E()),2+B&-(EV,+3&*2EA1=,&2,*>D;(1.B3&*2+,.2@A&@2=&,O+,.2@A&E(2B1A+,,B

!@+,&X.*2+,=[ 44N57N4567 '())*++,,&!@+,[ /&012,3&4567
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
XA,@B, >;; @2K&()*++,=&2@),B&H&@==.,BB,B&R*F&+K-,=&(2 %$H%K#+,'K",#2"I&+D(B,&+D@+&=*=&2(+&@1+()@+*E@AAK
@--,@.&(2&A*B+3&B(&#=)*2&M*AA&V2(M&MD@+&@==.,BB,B&2,,=&+(&;,&1-=@+,=&(2&#E(A@*=S

!'&_FF*E,.&^&XA,@B, (_9(f O (AF!?9B9&+D,&A*B+&;,A(M3&+D,2&<WI9&H&!#%L&+D,&=,EA@.@+*(2Y

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
W&E,.+*FK&+D@+&+D,&A*B+&(F&(;`,E+(.BN.,-.,B,2+,,B&;,A(M3&M*+D&@==*+*(2B&R*F&@2KS&*B&E()-A,+,&@2=&E(..,E+Y

'@B,&(FF*E,.&+(&*2=*E@+,&=@+@&B(1.E,&@>@*2B+&@2K&.,-&MD,.,&bnnnnb&@--,@.BY
!@+@&B(1.E,&E(=,B&@., 9FC&^&L)@*A3 _(C&^&?@.=&E(-K&(. A?C&^&_2^A*2,

<WI9L![oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo!#%L!oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

WF&A*B+&*B&F(.&E())*++,,&@AB(&2(+*FK&-.*),&E(2+@E+[

>&,$+5>GG"%K#$+'$)+%^%,H<
Z.&#BDA,K3&'D@);,.B3&Z*ED@,A&<-@.VB&#BB(E*@+,B3&66&XA@+(&XA@E,3&<+&!*(2*B&"(@=3&C(2=(23&<Jc&8%P

WF&A*B+&*B&F(.&E())*++,,&(.&=,A,>@+,=&2(+*FK&+D,B,&.,-.,B,2+,,B[

LZ<&&&&3&'.@*>3&<V,A+(2
LZ<&&&&3&#2=.,M3&"K),.
?'<&&&&3&9(.@3&E(.E(.@23&'N(&CK2+(2&'A(B,&",B*=,2+B3&/&CK2+(2&'A(B,3&C(2=(23&9J65&50L
_C<&&&&3&Z.3&X(M,.3&X.(E(2&?(1B,&I.,@+&',2+.@A&J@K3&C(2=(23&9J65&5Q$
LZ<&&&&3&I@.K3&Q@.+A,++
LZ<&&&&3&%D@),B&J@+,.&P+*A*+*,B&C+=&R!,:,A(-),2+&XA@22*2>S3&Z@-A,&C(=>,&<%J3&!,2D@)&J@K3&"*EV)@2BM(.+D3&J!/&e<g

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& 3 "1 9:

!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$ !"#$%&'"()*+
-+,*'.) ),
(#/,'.0*1,2 3453667

*$%&'$+,"(#-%$"+
89(9-:9;< -"./012'"()*+

=>8;< 3$&&%45$06

!?>..-.@'>89>< 71%845$06"9"7&%:;%"<;%4$2:=:1>&"?;0$@

?A(>B-A.< ?;0@&0"A01&%:=2"<1:6'"!BB"CD8E=0&"F;=D'"71%845$06'"G;%D;%'"HIB

!8A!AC>?< F&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//21J=:1;%"K;0"J;%4:0$J:1;%";K"="/=0:"(L'"/=0:"BL4:;0&6"5$12D1%84
J;@/0141%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"N+("O"*"5&D4'"P-"O"("5&D4'"+*"O"!"5&D4"=%D"*!"O","5&D4Q
E1:R"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8'"/=0S1%8"=%D"4&0>1J1%8"NTR=4&"(QU

VR14"=//21J=:1;%"R=4"5&&%"4$5@1::&D"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4","N:R&"F&4&0>&D"W=::&04Q'"!-
NJ=0"/=0S1%8Q'"!M"N4&0>1J1%8"D&:=124Q'"!B"NJ6J2&"/=0S1%8Q'",*"N0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:"@1OQ"=%D",(
ND&:=124";K"R;$41%8"X$=21:6Q";K"A$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP
N4$54&X$&%:26">=01&D"56"=//21J=:1;%"0&KZ"*,Y,BP+"D=:&D"*M"W=0JR"()*+"=%D"%;%"@=:&01=2
=@&%D@&%:"0&KZ"*,Y!M,B"D=:&D"+"#=%$=06"()*+QU

A$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"*(Y(*PP"E=4"K;0"="R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%'"=4"=@&%D&D
56"/2=%4"0&J&1>&D"*"H;>&@5&0"()*('"K;0":R&"D&@;21:1;%";K"=22"&O14:1%8"5$12D1%84"=%D
4:0$J:$0&4"=%DZ

! K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&"*Q"K;0"J;@/0&R&%41>&"@1O&DL$4&"D&>&2;/@&%:
J;@/0141%8"K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%":R&"&0&J:1;%";K"="-'M*-4X@"80;44"&O:&0%=2"=0&=
N[C.Q"<2=44".*"0&:=12"K;;D4:;0&"E1:R"=44;J1=:&D"4&0>1J&"=%D"D&21>&06"6=0D\"+'()-4X@
[C.";K"%&E"A01&%:=2"=%D"?=0"C=4:&0%"?2;;04/=J&":;"1%J2$D&"4R;/4'"K1%=%J1=2"=%D
/0;K&441;%=2"4&0>1J&4'"0&4:=$0=%:4"=%D"J=K&4'"D01%S1%8"&4:=5214R@&%:4'"R;:"K;;D
:=S&=E=64"=%D"%;%L0&41D&%:1=2"1%4:1:$:1;%4"N<2=44".*'".('".!'".,'".+'"]*"=%D"^*Q\
/;D1$@"42=5"=2;%8".10J;"<2;4&\"="41:&LE1D&"&%&086"J&%:0&\"=44;J1=:&D"J=0"/=0S1%8
4/=J&4'"@;:;0J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4\"=44;J1=:&D
2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"/$521J"0&=2@"E;0S4\"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@"[0;>&"T=0S"=%D
>&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@"T2=_="I=2S"=%D"=44;J1=:&D"R18RE=6"E;0S4\"=%D

! ;$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&4"("=%D"!Q"J;@/0141%8"0&41D&%:1=2"K2;;04/=J&
N<2=44"<!'"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56"122$4:0=:1>&"0&41D&%:1=2"=JJ;@@;D=:1;%"4JR&D$2&
1%D1J=:1%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4Q'"=44;J1=:&D"J=0"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8
4/=J&4'"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@".10J;"<2;4&"NTR=4&
('"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQ"=%D":E;"K;0@";K"&%:06"/01@=06"4JR;;2"=%D"%$04&06"N<2=44"^*'
TR=4&"!'"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQU"

VR&"=//21J=:1;%"14"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56"=%"C%>10;%@&%:=2"`:=:&@&%:"N0&>14&D"AJ:;5&0"()*(Q
=%D"4$5a&J:":;"="^&&D";K".80&&@&%:"D=:&D"(P"#$%&"()*!"$%D&0"`&J:1;%"*)P";K":R&"V;E%
=%D"<;$%:06"T2=%%1%8".J:"*BB)'"=4"=@&%D&DU

>!!?-(>.B< ^&>&2;/@&%:"`&J$01:1&4"TG<

(A.B>(B< 3bA^

!?>.'.ADC< `&&"<;%D1:1;%"*

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



*$%&'#-)
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'F#G

`1:&"=DD0&44Z ?;0@&0"A01&%:=2"<1:6'"!BB"CD8E=0&"F;=D'"71%845$06'"G;%D;%'"HIB

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

VR14"@=/"14"1%D1J=:1>&";%26U

Page 28



*&.&!%&/'*$%&').-+*
C9?9(B9;'C-B9'!?>.C

C%+,'?#H)0+'!"#$

Page 29



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& 9 "1 9:

?#$I/J#G,'!"#$

Page 30



9I&K#2,'8)#I'9",L#+%)$' ''

Page 31



@2)L,'!#2M'9",L#+%)$' ''

Page 32



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& 6 "1 9:

N")JM'>ON5'B)K$'P)0/,'>ON'Q'.)2+R'9",L#+%)$' ''

Page 33



9I&K#2,'8)#I'S2)$+#&,

Page 34



CJR,*,'AL,2L%,K

Page 35



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& ; "1 9:

(&!"##&+/-%$"+*
[0=%:"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%T 4$5a&J:":;":R&"J;%D1:1;%4"4&:";$:"1%":R&"^0=K:"^&J141;%"H;:1J&U
-0')(")"*-.
F&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//21J=:1;%"K;0"J;%4:0$J:1;%";K"="/=0:"(L'"/=0:"BL4:;0&6"5$12D1%84"J;@/0141%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2
$%1:4"N+("O"*"5&D4'"P-"O"("5&D4'"+*"O"!"5&D4"=%D"*!"O","5&D4Q"E1:R"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8'"/=0S1%8"=%D
4&0>1J1%8"NTR=4&"(QU

VR14"=//21J=:1;%"R=4"5&&%"4$5@1::&D"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4","N:R&"F&4&0>&D"W=::&04Q'"!-"NJ=0"/=0S1%8Q'"!M
N4&0>1J1%8"D&:=124Q'"!B"NJ6J2&"/=0S1%8Q'",*"N0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:"@1OQ"=%D",("ND&:=124";K"R;$41%8"X$=21:6Q";K"A$:21%&
/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"N4$54&X$&%:26">=01&D"56"=//21J=:1;%"0&KZ"*,Y,BP+"D=:&D"*M"W=0JR
()*+"=%D"%;%"@=:&01=2"=@&%D@&%:"0&KZ"*,Y!M,B"D=:&D"+"#=%$=06"()*+QU

10'&2$*%$+3
VR&"=//21J=:1;%"41:&"J;@/014&4":R&"K;0@&0"A01&%:=2"<1:6"=:"!BB"CD8E=0&"F;=DU"c:"14"2;J=:&D";%":R&"a$%J:1;%";K
CD8E=0&"F;=D"=%D"[0;>&"T=0SU"VR&"41:&"14"4$00;$%D&D"56"="@1O";K"$4&4"1%J2$D1%8"="2=08&".4D="4$/&04:;0&":;
:R&"%;0:R'"0&41D&:1=2"D&>&2;/@&%:";K".10J;"<2;4&":;":R&"E&4:"=%D"0&41D&%:1=2"/0;/&0:1&4";%"[0;>&"T=0S":;":R&
4;$:RU"."0&J&%:"/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:"E=4"80=%:&D";//;41:&":R&"41:&"=:"`=0&%="d;$4&"NGT."F&K\"*,Y(B!)Q"K;0"=
@1O&D"$4&"0&41D&%:1=2"2&D"4JR&@&"J;@/0141%8"((-"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"1%"5$12D1%84";K"(":;"P"4:;0&64"R18RU

VR&"41:&"14"2;J=:&D"E1:R1%":R& ]$0%:"A=SY<;21%D=2&"[0;E:R".0&="=4"1D&%:1K1&D"1%"/;21J6"<T**";K":R&"=D;/:&D
<;0&"`:0=:&86U"c:"14"1%J2$D&D"1%":R&"=D;/:&D"`1:&"`/&J1K1J".22;J=:1;%4"()**'"J;@51%&D"E1:R":R&".4D="41:&'"=4
=22;J=:1;%"]Y<*U U

T2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"E=4"80=%:&D";%"(-"#$%&"()*!"NGT."F&KZ"*(Y(*PPQ"K;0":R&"K;22;E1%8"R6501D"/2=%%1%8
=//21J=:1;%Z

! eK$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&"*Q"K;0"J;@/0&R&%41>&"@1O&DL$4&"D&>&2;/@&%:"J;@/0141%8"K$22"/2=%%1%8
/&0@1441;%":R&"&0&J:1;%";K"="-'M*-4X@"80;44"&O:&0%=2"=0&="N[C.Q"<2=44".*"0&:=12"K;;D4:;0&"E1:R
=44;J1=:&D"4&0>1J&"=%D"D&21>&06"6=0D\"+'()-4X@"[C.";K"%&E"A01&%:=2"=%D"?=0"C=4:&0%"?2;;04/=J&":;
1%J2$D&"4R;/4'"K1%=%J1=2"=%D"/0;K&441;%=2"4&0>1J&4'"0&4:=$0=%:4"=%D"J=K&4'"D01%S1%8"&4:=5214R@&%:4'"R;:
K;;D":=S&=E=64"=%D"%;%L0&41D&%:1=2"1%4:1:$:1;%4"N<2=44".*'".('".!'".,'".+'"]*"=%D"^*Q\"/;D1$@"42=5
=2;%8".10J;"<2;4&\"="41:&LE1D&"&%&086"J&%:0&\"=44;J1=:&D"J=0"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"@;:;0J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4
=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4\"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"/$521J"0&=2@"E;0S4\"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@
[0;>&"T=0S"=%D">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@"T2=_="I=2S"=%D"=44;J1=:&D"R18RE=6"E;0S4\"=%D

! ;$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&4"("=%D"!Q"J;@/0141%8"0&41D&%:1=2"K2;;04/=J&"N<2=44"<!'"=JJ;@/=%1&D
56"122$4:0=:1>&"0&41D&%:1=2"=JJ;@@;D=:1;%"4JR&D$2&"1%D1J=:1%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4Q'"=44;J1=:&D"J=0
/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@".10J;
<2;4&"NTR=4&"('"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQ"=%D":E;"K;0@";K"&%:06"/01@=06"4JR;;2"=%D"%$04&06"N<2=44"^*'"TR=4&
!'"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQU"

VR&"=//21J=:1;%"14"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56"=%"C%>10;%@&%:=2"`:=:&@&%:"N0&>14&D"AJ:;5&0"()*(Q"=%D"4$5a&J:":;"=
^&&D";K".80&&@&%:"D=:&D"(P"#$%&"()*!"$%D&0"`&J:1;%"*)P";K":R&"V;E%"=%D"<;$%:06"T2=%%1%8".J:"*BB)'"=4
=@&%D&DU

VR&"/0&>1;$4"5$12D1%84";%":R&"41:&"R=>&"5&&%"D&@;214R&D"=%D"E;0S4"R=>&"J;@@&%J&D";%"/R=4&"*";K":R&
R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%U

!0'-#&+/#&+%*'*$+!&'*41#$**$"+
^$01%8":R&"J;$04&";K":R&"=//21J=:1;%'":R&"K;22;E1%8"=@&%D@&%:4"R=>&"5&&%"@=D&":;":R&"/0;/;4=2Z

! F&>14&D":0=JS1%8"/2=%":;"D&@;%4:0=:&":R=:":R&"2=08&0"0&K$4&"J;22&J:1;%">&R1J2&4"J=%"=JJ&44"=%D":$0%";%
:R&"/;D1$@U

! W1%;0"=2:&0=:1;%":;":R&"2=%D4J=/&"4JR&@&"0&X$101%8":R&"0&/2=J&@&%:";K":R&"82=44"0=14&D"/2=%:&04"E1:R"501JS
;%&4U

Page 36



! ?$0:R&0"D&:=124";%"R;E"E=:&0"E122"D0=1%"K0;@":R&"R=0D4:=%D1%8";%":;/";K":R&"5=4&@&%:"J=0"/=0SU

/0'*4##-(5'",'6&5'$**4&*
?#$I'U/,'#$I'.#+02,')V'>GG"%J#+%)$< VR14"=//21J=:1;%"4&&S4"=//0;>=2";K":R&"F&4&0>&D"W=::&04"ND&:=12&D
D&418%Q":;8&:R&0"E1:R"D&:=124";K"J=0"/=0S1%8"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8'"4&0>1J1%8'"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:"@1O"=%D"D&:=124";K
R;$41%8"X$=21:6"/$04$=%:":;":R&"&O14:1%8"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U""VR&"/0;/;4&D"$4&4'"K2;;04/=J&"=%D
5$12D1%8"&%>&2;/&"=JJ;0D"E1:R":R&"A$:21%&"<;%4&%:U
P)0/%$&<"*M!"%&E"R;@&4"=0&"/0;/;4&D""N+("O"*"5&D4'"P-"O"("5&D4'"+*"O"!"5&D4"=%D"*!"O","5&D4Q"'"=22";K
ER1JR"=JJ;0D"E1:R":R&"W=6;0f4"4:=%D=0D4"=%D"R;$41%8"D&418%"8$1D&U""VR&"4JR&@&"D;&4"%;:"/0;/;4&"=%6
=KK;0D=52&"R;$41%8U"VR14"E=4"=80&&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U"VR&"`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:
D1D"R;E&>&0"1%J2$D&"="@&JR=%14@"K;0"/0;>1D1%8"=%";KK41:&"J;%:015$:1;%":;E=0D4"=KK;0D=52&"R;$41%8"/0;>141;%
K;22;E1%8"J;@/2&:1;%";K":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:"4R;$2D"@=0S&:"J;%D1:1;%4"1@/0;>&U
U21#$';,/%&$< VR&"D&418%":;"5&"5=4&D";%"0;5$4:"/01%J1/2&4"=%D"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"^&418%"<;D&
4&J$0&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U
P%&RK#H/'5'B2#$/G)2+#+%)$'5'!#2M%$&<"VR&"/=0S1%8"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4:=%D=0D4":;8&:R&0"E1:R"4&0>1J&
0&X$10&@&%:"=JJ;0D4"E1:R":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U"

&0'#"+$%"($+3
VR&":=52&N4Q"5&2;E"1%D1J=:&":R&"&O14:1%8"=%D"/0;/;4&D"$4&4"=:":R&"41:&"=%D":R&10"0&4/&J:1>&"K2;;04/=J&"=%D"=
50&=SD;E%";K"=%6"DE&221%84"/0;/;4&D"=:":R&"41:&U

S"))2/G#J,'N2,#MI)K$

!2%*#2H U/, 9W%/+%$& 8,+#%$,I ?)/+ .,K .,+'@#%$
X/Y*Z

^E&221%8"R;$4&4 ) (P(+) (P(+)

F)$%+)2%$&'8,/%I,$+%#"'N2,#MI)K$

;,/J2%G+%)$ *]&D (]&D !]&D ,]&D +]&D P]&D -]&D M]&D b%S V;:=2
Cgc`VcH[""N"?2=:4"h"W=0S&:"Q
Cgc`VcH[""N"d;$4&4"Q
TFATA`C^""N"?2=:4"h"W=0S&:"Q +( PP !! ( *+!
TFATA`C^""N"d;$4&4"Q ) * *M ** !)

(&.&7-+%'*$%&'8$*%"(5
8,",L#$+'2,J,$+'G"#$$%$&'R%/+)2H<

3[5[\]4< i=01=:1;%";K"J;%D1:1;%"!"N=//0;>&D"/=0=@&:&0"/2=%4Q":;"1%J2$D&":R&"K;22;E1%8"JR=%8&4Z

! .2:&0=:1;%":;"eA$:21%&"^&:=12"T=0=@&:&0"T2=%"F&41D&%:1=2"9"`JR;;2"]$12D1%8"G1%&"9"]2;JS".00=%8&@&%:
A/:1;%"*e":;"1%J2$D&"JR=%8&4":;":R&"K;;:/01%:";K"]$12D1%8"C"N;%":R&"J;0%&0";K"[0;>&"T=0S"=%D".10J;"<2;4&Q'
=DD1:1;%=2"K2;;04/=J&":;"]$12D1%8"]"=:"-:R"K2;;0"2&>&2'"=2:&0=:1;%":;"5$12D1%8"21%&";K":&00=J&"R;$4&4"=%D
5$12D1%8"4&:"5=JS4"5&:E&&%"]$12D1%84"]'"<"=%D"^

! .2:&0=:1;%":;"eA$:21%&"^&:=12"T=0=@&:&0"T2=%"F&41D&%:1=2"9"`JR;;2"]$12D1%8"d&18R:4"A/:1;%"*e":;"1%J2$D&
1%J0&=4&D"R&18R:":;"]$12D1%84"]'"<'"^"=%D"C"=%D":R&":&00=J&"R;$4&4

;K"=//21J=:1;%"0&KZ"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-Y)PY()*!"N=%D"4$54&X$&%:"%;%"@=:&01=2"=@&%D@&%:"=//21J=:1;%"0&KZ
*!Y!M,BQ"L"[0=%:&D'"*MY)!Y()*+U

3^5^3]]<"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%'"=4"=@&%D&D"56"/2=%4"0&J&1>&D"*"H;>&@5&0"()*('"K;0":R&"D&@;21:1;%
;K"=22"&O14:1%8"5$12D1%84"=%D"4:0$J:$0&4"=%DZ

K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&"*Q"K;0"J;@/0&R&%41>&"@1O&DL$4&"D&>&2;/@&%:"J;@/0141%8"K$22"/2=%%1%8
/&0@1441;%":R&"&0&J:1;%";K"="-'M*-4X@"80;44"&O:&0%=2"=0&="N[C.Q"<2=44".*"0&:=12"K;;D4:;0&"E1:R"=44;J1=:&D
4&0>1J&"=%D"D&21>&06"6=0D\"+'()-4X@"[C.";K"%&E"A01&%:=2"=%D"?=0"C=4:&0%"?2;;04/=J&":;"1%J2$D&"4R;/4'

Page 37



K1%=%J1=2"=%D"/0;K&441;%=2"4&0>1J&4'"0&4:=$0=%:4"=%D"J=K&4'"D01%S1%8"&4:=5214R@&%:4'"R;:"K;;D":=S&=E=64"=%D
%;%L0&41D&%:1=2"1%4:1:$:1;%4"N<2=44".*'".('".!'".,'".+'"]*"=%D"^*Q\"/;D1$@"42=5"=2;%8".10J;"<2;4&\"="41:&LE1D&
&%&086"J&%:0&\"=44;J1=:&D"J=0"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"@;:;0J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4\
=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"/$521J"0&=2@"E;0S4\"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@"[0;>&"T=0S"=%D">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44
K0;@"T2=_="I=2S"=%D"=44;J1=:&D"R18RE=6"E;0S4\"=%D

;$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&4"("=%D"!Q"J;@/0141%8"0&41D&%:1=2"K2;;04/=J&"N<2=44"<!'"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56
122$4:0=:1>&"0&41D&%:1=2"=JJ;@@;D=:1;%"4JR&D$2&"1%D1J=:1%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4Q'"=44;J1=:&D"J=0"/=0S1%8
4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@".10J;"<2;4&
NTR=4&"('"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQ"=%D":E;"K;0@";K"&%:06"/01@=06"4JR;;2"=%D"%$04&06"N<2=44"^*'"TR=4&"!'"=22
@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQU"

VR&"=//21J=:1;%"14"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56"=%"C%>10;%@&%:=2"`:=:&@&%:"N0&>14&D"AJ:;5&0"()*(Q"=%D"4$5a&J:":;"=
^&&D";K".80&&@&%:"D=:&D"(P"#$%&"()*!"$%D&0"`&J:1;%"*)P";K":R&"V;E%"=%D"<;$%:06"T2=%%1%8".J:"*BB)'"=4
=@&%D&DU

[0=%:&D'"(-Y)PY()*!

T2=%%1%8"R14:;06"0&2=:1%8":;"/R=4&";%&";%26

3[56_[\< H;%"@=:&01=2"=@&%D@&%:"1%"0&2=:1;%":;"/R=4&"*";%26"J;@/0141%8Z
! C%:10&"D&>&2;/@&%:"5&1%8"4R1K:&D"*U(@"1%"="4;$:R&026"D10&J:1;%"5$:"E1:R1%":R&"41:&"5;$%D=06
! A/&%"K&%J&":;":R&"%;0:R"5;$%D=06"E=22":;"5&"0&/2=J&D"E1:R"K=10&"K=J&"52;JS"E=22
! A/&%1%8Y2;$0>&4"1%":R&"&%&086"J&%:0&":;"5&"0&>14&D
! b7TH"4$54:=:1;%4":;"5&"0&2;J=:&D":;"&%=52&"&=4&";K"=JJ&44"K;0"@=1%:&%=%J&
! F;;K":;":R&"4$/&04:;0&"E=0&R;$4&":;"5&"0&>14&D"E1:R"="R=%D0=12"1%:0;D$J&D"1%":R&"/&01@&:&0":;"/0;>1D&

4=K&"j/2=%:"=JJ&44"E1:R;$:"=KK&J:1%8":R&"/=0=/&:"2&>&24
! d&18R:";K":R&"A?CFY4$/&04:;0&":;"5&"=Da$4:&D
! T=0=/&:"2&>&2":;"5&"=Da$4:&D":;"4$1:"501JSY52;JS"@;D$2=:1;%
! T=0:";K":R&"501JS"E=224"&%J2;41%8":R&"0&=0";K"/R=4&"*":;"5&"=@&%D&D
! F;;K"218R:"2=6;$:":;"5&"=@&%D&D
! d18RE=64"2=6;$:":;"5&"$/D=:&D
! .VW"D;;0":;"5&"0&2;J=:&D"=%D"4:=KK"&%:0=%J&"D;;0"=DD&D":;"CD8E=0&"F;=D"K=J=D&
! [&%&0=2"=@&%D@&%:4"=%D"0&L=Da$4:@&%:4":;":R&"K;;:/01%:";K":R&"5$12D1%8"=%D"&O:&%D";K"/;D1$@"42=5

D&21>&0&D"=4"/=0:";K"/R=4&"*
! .@&%D@&%:4":;"4&0>1J&"6=0D

;K"K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-Y)PY()*!"L"[0=%:&D'")+Y)*Y()*+U

3[5[]\^<"^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%"()"N1"L">&R1J2&"JR=081%8"/;1%:4Q'"N11"L"D14=52&D"52$&"5=D&"R;2D&0Q'"N111"L":=O1
=%D"/$521J"4&:"D;E%"Y"/1JS"$/"=0&=Q"=%D"N>"L"0;=D"21%1%8"=%D"@=0S1%84Q";K"K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"0&K&0&%J&
*(Y(*PP"D=:&D (-Y)PY()*!"L"[0=%:&D'")(Y)*Y()*+U

3[53476< ^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4"B"N5"L"TR=4&"A%&"<;%4:0$J:1;%"C%>10;%@&%:=2"W=%=8&@&%:"T2=%Q
=%D"*)"N5L"TR=4&"A%&"<;%4:0$J:1;%"G;814:1J4"T2=%Q";K"K$22"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-:R
#$%&"()*!"K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D' *BY)PY()*,U

365674`<"^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4"*-"N4$0K=J&"E=:&0"D0=1%=8&"4JR&@&Q'";K"K$22"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%
0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-:R"#$%&"()*!"K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D'"*-Y)PY()*,U

36564_]<"^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4"(!"N&O:&01;0"@=:&01=24Q"!)"N<;@@&0J1=2"?0;%:=8&4Q"=%D"!*"NAK&0
418%=8&"4:0=:&86Q'";K"K$22"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-:R"#$%&"()*!"K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8
=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D'"*!Y)PY()*,U

3656[\[<^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%"()>"N0&2=:1%8":;"<<Vi"=%D"218R:1%8"E1:R1%":R&"J=0"/=0SQ"(,"N2=%D4J=/&
E;0S"=%D":0&=:@&%:Q'"(+"N2=%D4J=/&"@=%=8&@&%:"/2=%Q"=%D"(-"N218R:1%8"4JR&@&Q"K;0"/R=4&"*";%26";K"K$22
/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-Y)PY()*!"K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D'
)*Y)+Y()*,U

36566]3<"^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%"()"N1Q'"N11Q'"N111Q'"N1>Q'"N>"L"0&2=:1%8":;"21%1%8"=%D"418%=8&";%26Q"=%D"N>1Q'"((
=%D"(P="N0&K$4&"=%D"0&J6J21%8"K;0"/R=4&";%&Q";K"K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D
(-Y)PY()*!'"K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D'"!)Y*(Y()*!U

Page 38



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& 4 "1 9:

365^\]6<"^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%"*+"NJ;%:=@1%=:1;%"=%D"0&@&D1=:1;%Q";K"?$22"T2=%%1%8"T&0@1441;%
0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-"#$%&'"()*!'"K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D'"(MY**Y()*!U

365^^[[<"^&:=124"/$04$=%:":;"/=0:"D14JR=08&";K"J;%D1:1;%4"B"N=Q"NfT0&/=0=:;06"E;0S4f"L"<;%4:0$J:1;%
C%>10;%@&%:=2"W=%=8&@&%:"T2=%Q"=%D"*)"N=Q"NfT0&/=0=:;06"E;0S4f"<;%4:0$J:1;%"G;814:1J4"T2=%Q";K"K$22
/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"D=:&D"(-Y)PY()*!""K;0"."R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%"L"[0=%:&D'
)(Y*)Y()*!U

!"+*4.%-%$"+*
()$/0"+#+%)$'!,2%)I<'`\5`[5^`3['Q'6`5`[5^`34
C%+,'.)+%J,';%/G"#H,I')$'3`5`[5^`34'Q'`35`45^`34
!2,//'.)+%J,<'3]5`[5^`3['Q'`75`45^`34

(+,"%&18R5;$04"J;%4$2:&D"L"%;"J;@@&%:4"0&J&1>&D

?06&%:"I=0D"<;$%J122;04"L"%;"J;@@&%:4"0&J&1>&DU

3$&&%45$06"I=0D"<;$%J122;04"L"%;"J;@@&%:4"0&J&1>&DU

G;%D;%"];0;$8R";K"]=0%&:"L"<;%K10@&D":R=:":R&6"E14R":;"0=14&"%;";5a&J:1;%4":;":R&"/0;/;4=2U

H&:E;0S"d;$41%8"[0;$/""L"%;"J;@@&%:4"0&J&1>&DU

c%:&0%=2"<;%4$2:=:1;%

V0=%4/;0:=:1;%"L"H;";5a&J:1;%4"0=14&D":;":R&"D14JR=08&";K":R&"0&4&0>&D"@=::&04";0"J;%D1:1;%4"!-'"!B'",*";0",(U
d;E&>&0'":R&6"R=>&"0&X$&4:&D"="0&>14&D":0=JS1%8"K;0"2=08&0"0&K$4&"J;22&J:1;%">&R1J2&4":;"&%4$0&":R&6"J=%"4:122
=JJ&44"=%D":$0%";%":R&"/;D1$@'":;"&%=52&"J;%D1:1;%"!M":;"5&"D14JR=08&DU"VR14"14":;":=S&"1%:;"=JJ;$%:"2=08&0
0&K$4&">&R1J2&4"%;E"$4&D"56":R&"<;$%J12";0"0&J6J21%8"E=4:&U

I=4:&";KK1J&0"L"`=@&"0&X$10&@&%:"0&2=:1%8":;"J;%D1:1;%"!M"=4"4&:";$:"=5;>&U

C%>10;%@&%:=2"d&=2:R"L"J;%K10@&D":R=:":R&6"E14R":;"@=S&"%;"J;@@&%:4";%":R&"0&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//21J=:1;%
;0"J;%D1:1;%4"!-'"!M'"!B'",*";0",(U

G=%D4J=/&"L"A>&0=22'"%;"J;%J&0%4"0=14&D"0&8=0D1%8":R&";>&0=22"2=6;$:"=%D"D&418%"1%:&%:1;%"K;0"2=%D4J=/1%8"K;0
/R=4&"(U"."K&E"/;1%:4"0=14&D"0&8=0D1%8"/=>1%8"=%D"D0=1%=8&";>&0":R&"J=0"/=0S'"@=:&01=24"K;0":R&"0=14&D
/2=%:&04"=%D"D&:=124";K"2=%D4J=/1%8"4/&J1&4"=%D"/2=6"&X$1/@&%:U

)".$!5'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
.#+%)$#"'G)"%JH'&0%I#$J,

<+(="'+>)8>+''=',)8">=#?)0@+%&A"@B)9C39

VR14"4&:4";$:"*("J;0&"/2=%%1%8"/01%J1/2&4'";K"ER1JR":R&"K;22;E1%8"=0&"0&2&>=%:U"T2=%%1%8"4R;$2DZ

! 5&"8&%$1%&26"/2=%L2&D'"&@/;E&01%8"2;J=2"/&;/2&":;"4R=/&":R&10"4$00;$%D1%84\
! /0;=J:1>&26"D01>&"=%D"4$//;0:"4$4:=1%=52&"&J;%;@1J"D&>&2;/@&%:":;"D&21>&0":R&"R;@&4'"1%K0=4:0$J:$0&"=%D

:R01>1%8"2;J=2"/2=J&4U
! =2E=64" 4&&S" :;" 4&J$0&" R18R" X$=21:6" D&418%" =%D" =" 8;;D" 4:=%D=0D" ;K" =@&%1:6" K;0" =22" &O14:1%8" =%D" K$:$0&

;JJ$/=%:4";K"2=%D"=%D"5$12D1%84\
! 4$//;0:" :R&":0=%41:1;%":;"=" 2;E"J=05;%"K$:$0&" 1%"="JR=%81%8"J21@=:&'" :=S1%8"K$22"=JJ;$%:";K" K2;;D"014S"=%D

J;=4:=2" JR=%8&'" =%D" &%J;$0=8&" :R&" 0&$4&" ;K" &O14:1%8" 0&4;$0J&4'" 1%J2$D1%8" J;%>&041;%" ;K" &O14:1%8
5$12D1%84'"=%D"&%J;$0=8&":R&"$4&";K"0&%&E=52&"0&4;$0J&4"NK;0"&O=@/2&'"56":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:";K"0&%&E=52&
&%&086Q\

! J;%:015$:&" :;" J;%4&0>1%8" =%D" &%R=%J1%8" :R&" %=:$0=2" &%>10;%@&%:" =%D" 0&D$J1%8" /;22$:1;%U" .22;J=:1;%4" ;K
2=%D" K;0" D&>&2;/@&%:" 4R;$2D" /0&K&0" 2=%D" ;K" 2&44&0" &%>10;%@&%:=2" >=2$&'" ER&0&" J;%414:&%:" E1:R" ;:R&0
/;21J1&4"1%":R14"?0=@&E;0S\

! J;%4&0>&"R&01:=8&"=44&:4" 1%"="@=%%&0"=//0;/01=:&" :;" :R&10"418%1K1J=%J&'"4;":R=:":R&6"J=%"5&"&%a;6&D"K;0

Page 39



:R&10"J;%:015$:1;%":;":R&"X$=21:6";K"21K&"K;0":R14"=%D"K$:$0&"8&%&0=:1;%4\
! &%J;$0=8&":R&"&KK&J:1>&"$4&";K"2=%D"56"0&$41%8"2=%D":R=:"R=4"5&&%"/0&>1;$426"D&>&2;/&D"N50;E%K1&2D"2=%DQ'

/0;>1D&D":R=:"1:"14"%;:";K"R18R"&%>10;%@&%:=2">=2$&\
! /0;@;:&"@1O&D"$4&"D&>&2;/@&%:4'"=%D"&%J;$0=8&"@$2:1/2&"5&%&K1:4" K0;@" :R&"$4&";K" 2=%D" 1%"$05=%"=%D

0$0=2"=0&=4'"0&J;8%141%8":R=:"4;@&";/&%"2=%D"J=%"/&0K;0@"@=%6"K$%J:1;%4"N4$JR"=4"K;0"E12D21K&'"0&J0&=:1;%'
K2;;D"014S"@1:18=:1;%'"J=05;%"4:;0=8&'";0"K;;D"/0;D$J:1;%Q\

! =J:1>&26"@=%=8&" /=::&0%4" ;K" 80;E:R" :;" @=S&" :R&" K$22&4:" /;44152&" $4&" ;K" /$521J" :0=%4/;0:'" E=2S1%8" =%D
J6J21%8'"=%D"K;J$4"418%1K1J=%:"D&>&2;/@&%:"1%"2;J=:1;%4"ER1JR"=0&";0"J=%"5&"@=D&"4$4:=1%=52&\"=%D

! :=S&"=JJ;$%:";K"=%D"4$//;0:"2;J=2"4:0=:&81&4":;"1@/0;>&"R&=2:R'"4;J1=2"=%D"J$2:$0=2"E&225&1%8"K;0"=22'"=%D
D&21>&0"4$KK1J1&%:"J;@@$%1:6"=%D"J$2:$0=2"K=J121:1&4"=%D"4&0>1J&4":;"@&&:"2;J=2"%&&D4U

8,&%)$#"'G)"%JH'&0%I#$J,

VR&"?$0:R&0".2:&0=:1;%4":;":R&"G;%D;%"T2=%"()*+" ""

VR&"G;%D;%"T2=%"14":R&";>&0=22"4:0=:&81J"/2=%"K;0"G;%D;%'"4&::1%8";$:"=%"1%:&80=:&D"&J;%;@1J'"&%>10;%@&%:=2'
:0=%4/;0:"=%D"4;J1=2"K0=@&E;0S"K;0":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:";K"G;%D;%U"G;%D;%"5;0;$8R4f"2;J=2"/2=%4"%&&D":;"5&"1%
8&%&0=2"J;%K;0@1:6"E1:R":R&"G;%D;%"T2=%'"=%D"1:4"/;21J1&4"8$1D&"D&J141;%4";%"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%4U

DE+/(&@)6)F)G"'-"'HI)8&"/>&

T;21J6"!U!Z"c%J0&=41%8"d;$41%8"`$//26
T;21J6"!U,Z"A/:1@141%8"d;$41%8"T;:&%:1=2
T;21J6"!U+Z"3$=21:6"=%D"^&418%";K"d;$41%8"^&>&2;/@&%:
T;21J6"!UPZ"<R12D0&%"=%D"k;$%8"T&;/2&f4"T2=6"=%D"c%K;0@=2"F&J0&=:1;%"?=J121:1&4
T;21J6"!UMZ"d;$41%8"<R;1J&
T;21J6"!UBZ"W1O&D"=%D"]=2=%J&D"<;@@$%1:1&4
T;21J6"!U*)Z"^&K1%1:1;%";K".KK;0D=52&"d;$41%8
T;21J6"!U**Z".KK;0D=52&"d;$41%8"V=08&:4
T;21J6"!U*(Z"H&8;:1=:1%8".KK;0D=52&"d;$41%8";%"c%D1>1D$=2"T01>=:&"F&41D&%:1=2"=%D"W1O&D"b4&"`JR&@&4

DE+/(&@);)F)G"'-"'HI)J#"'"%?

T;21J6",U,Z"W=%=81%8"c%D$4:01=2"G=%D"=%D"T0&@14&4

DE+/(&@)4)F)G"'-"'HI).&I/"'I&)(")D>=%+(&)DE+',&

T;21J6"+U(Z"W1%1@141%8"<=05;%"^1;O1D&"C@1441;%4
T;21J6"+U!Z"`$4:=1%=52&"^&418%"=%D"<;%4:0$J:1;%
T;21J6"+UPZ"^&J&%:0=214&D"C%&086"1%"^&>&2;/@&%:"T0;/;4=24
T;21J6"+U-Z"F&%&E=52&"C%&086
T;21J6"+UBZ"A>&0R&=:1%8"=%D"<;;21%8
T;21J6"+U*!Z"`$4:=1%=52&"^0=1%=8&

DE+/(&@):)F)G"'-"'HI)K@+'I/"@(

T;21J6"PU!Z".44&441%8"CKK&J:4";K"^&>&2;/@&%:";%"V0=%4/;0:"<=/=J1:6
T;21J6"PU+Z"?$%D1%8"<0;440=12"=%D";:R&0"4:0=:&81J=226"1@/;0:=%:":0=%4/;0:"1%K0=4:0$J:$0&
T;21J6"PU-Z"]&::&0"4:0&&:4"=%D"4$0K=J&":0=%4/;0:
T;21J6"PUBZ"<6J21%8
T;21J6"PU**Z"`@;;:R1%8"V0=KK1J"?2;E"=%D"V=JS21%8"<;%8&4:1;%
T;21J6"PU*!Z"T=0S1%8

DE+/(&@)7)F)G"'-"'HI)G=L=',)8>+#&I)+'-)M/+#&I

T;21J6"-U(Z".%"c%J2$41>&"C%>10;%@&%:
T;21J6"-U!Z"^&418%1%8"A$:"<01@&
T;21J6"-U,Z"G;J=2"<R=0=J:&0
T;21J6"-U+Z"T$521J"F&=2@
T;21J6"-UPZ".0JR1:&J:$0&
T;21J6"-U*,Z"c@/0;>1%8".10"3$=21:6
T;21J6"-U*+Z"F&D$J1%8"H;14&"=%D"C%R=%J1%8"`;$%D4J=/&4
T;21J6"-U*BZ"]1;D1>&041:6"=%D".JJ&44":;"H=:$0&

Page 40



DE+/(&@)N)F)*%/>&%&'(+(="'O)P"'=("@=',)+'-).&L=&A

T;21J6"MU!Z"<;@@$%1:6"c%K0=4:0$J:$0&"G&>6

?)J#"'G)"%JH'&0%I#$J,

]0&%:f4"<;0&"`:0=:&86"()*)

VR&"<;$%J12f4"<;0&"`:0=:&86"E=4"=D;/:&D"56":R&"<;$%J12";%"*(:R"#$26"()*)U".4"4$JR":R&"/;21J1&4"E1:R1%":R&
<;0&"`:0=:&86"R;2D"J;%41D&0=52&"E&18R:U"VR&"0&2&>=%:"/;21J1&4"K;0":R14"=//21J=:1;%"1%J2$D&Z

<T*Z"`/=:1=2"^&>&2;/@&%:"`:0=:&86
<T(Z"T;/$2=:1;%"=%D"d;$41%8"[0;E:R
<T**Z"]$0%:"A=SY<;21%D=2&"[0;E:R".0&=
<T*BZ"]0&%:"`:0=:&81J"<21@=:&"<R=%8&"W1:18=:1;%"=%D".D=/:1;%"W&=4$0&4
<T(*Z"."]=2=%J&D"d;$41%8"`:;JS

]0&%:f4"b%1:=06"^&>&2;/@&%:"T2=%"()),

c%"=DD1:1;%":;":R&"<;0&"`:0=:&86'":R&0&"=0&"="%$@5&0";K"/;21J1&4"ER1JR"R=>&"5&&%"4=>&D"E1:R1%":R&"b%1:=06
^&>&2;/@&%:"T2=%"Nb^TQ'"ER1JR"E=4"K;0@=226"=D;/:&D";%"*+"#=%$=06"()),U"VR&"4=>&D"/;21J1&4"E122"J;%:1%$&
:;"5&"0&2&>=%:"$%:12"%&E"/;21J6"1%":R&"G;J=2"^&>&2;/@&%:"?0=@&E;0S"14"=D;/:&D"=%D'":R&0&K;0&'"4$/&04&D&4"1:U
VR&"0&2&>=%:"/;21J1&4"K;0":R14"=//21J=:1;%"1%J2$D&Z

Q$=>()J'L=@"'%&'(

]C(Z"V;E%4J=/&"L"G;J=2"<;%:&O:"9"<R=0=J:&0
]C!Z"b05=%"`:0$J:$0&"L"`/=J&"9"W;>&@&%:
]C,Z".JJ&44"K;0"^14=52&D"T&;/2&
]C+Z"b05=%"<2=01:6"9"`=K&:6
]CPZ"T$521J"F&=2@"L"G=%D4J=/&"^&418%
]C-Z"T$521J"F&=2@"L"`:0&&:4J=/&
]CMZ"G18R:1%8"9"G18R:"T;22$:1;%
]CBZ".0JR1:&J:$0=2"3$=21:6
]C*)Z"d18R"]$12D1%84
]C**Z"c%:&%41>&"=%D"W1O&D"b4&"^&>&2;/@&%:4
]C*(Z"`$4:=1%=52&"^&418%"T01%J1/2&4
]C*-Z"]$12D1%8"`&0>1J&4"CX$1/@&%:

J'L=@"'%&'(+>)8@"(&#(="'

CT(Z"H;14&"9"i150=:1;%
CT!Z"G;J=2".10"3$=21:6"W=%=8&@&%:
CT,Z"T;:&%:1=226"T;22$:1%8"^&>&2;/@&%:
CTPZ"<;%:=@1%=:&D"G=%D
CT*,Z"H&E"C%&086'"F&%&E=52&"C%&086"=%D"?$&2"`:;0=8&"^&>&2;/@&%:
CT*+Z"c%K0=4:0$J:$0&

R"$I=',

d*(Z"F&41D&%:1=2"3$=21:6"L"G=6;$:"<;%41D&0=:1;%4
d*!Z"F&41D&%:1=2"^&%41:6

J%/>"?%&'(

CWTBZ"^&>&2;/@&%:";K"G;J=2"C@/2;6@&%:"`1:&4

K@+'I/"@(

VFH!Z"C%>10;%@&%:=2"c@/=J:";K"V0=KK1J
VFH,Z"W&=4$0&4":;"@=S&"V0=%4/;0:"c@/=J:".JJ&/:=52&
VFH*)Z"I=2S=52&"C%>10;%@&%:4

Page 41



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& : "1 9:

VFH**Z"VR&"G;%D;%"<6J2&"H&:E;0S
VFH((Z"T=0S1%8"`:=%D=0D4"L"H;%"F&41D&%:1=2"^&>&2;/@&%:4
VFH(!Z"T=0S1%8"`:=%D=0D4"L"F&41D&%:1=2"^&>&2;/@&%:4
VFH!,Z"`&0>1J1%8"1%"H&E"^&>&2;/@&%:4
VFH!+Z"V0=%4/;0:".JJ&44"K;0"^14=52&D"T&;/2&"=%D"A:R&04"E1:R"W;5121:6"^1KK1J$2:1&4

]0&%:f4"`1:&"`/&J1K1J".22;J=:1;%4"^T^"=D;/:&D"#$26"()**

VR&"=5;>&"D;J$@&%:"K;0@4"/=0:";K"]0&%:f4"G;J=2"T2=%"=%D"4&:4";$:":R&"/2=%%1%8"/;21J1&4"=%D"8$1D=%J&"K;0":R&
K$:$0&"D&>&2;/@&%:";K";>&0"-)"S&6";//;0:$%1:6"41:&4"=0;$%D":R&"5;0;$8RU"A%&";K":R&4&"41:&"14"S%;E%"=4"]Y<U*U

`$//2&@&%:=06"T2=%%1%8"[$1D=%J&"=%D"^&418%"[$1D&4

W=6;0f4"d;$41%8"`T['"H;>&@5&0"()*(
`*)P"T2=%%1%8"A5218=:1;%4"`T^'"#$26"()*!
`$//2&@&%:=06"T2=%%1%8"[$1D=%J&"*-"e^&418%"[$1D&"K;0"H&E"^&>&2;/@&%:e'"AJ:;5&0"())*
VR&"]$0%:"A=S'"<;21%D=2&"=%D":R&"d6D&"T2=J&@=S1%8"T2=%"N()*,Q

/&%-$.&/'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
?#$I'U/,'#$I'.#+02,')V'>GG"%J#+%)$

3a VR14"=//21J=:1;%"R=4"5&&%"4$5@1::&D"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4","N:R&"F&4&0>&D"@=::&04'"J;@/0141%8"D&:=124
;K"2=6;$:'"4J=2&'"=//&=0=%J&'"=JJ&44"=%D"2=%D4J=/1%8Q'"!-"NJ=0"/=0S1%8Q'"!M"N4&0>1J1%8"D&:=124Q'"!B"NJ6J2&
/=0S1%8Q'",*"N0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:"@1OQ"=%D",("ND&:=124";K"R;$41%8"X$=21:6Q"1%"0&2=:1;%":;"/R=4&"(";K":R&";$:21%&
/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:U

(U" TR=4&"("0&2=:&4":;"0&41D&%:1=2"K2;;04/=J&"N<2=44"<!QU"VR&";$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:"E=4"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56
122$4:0=:1>&"0&41D&%:1=2"=JJ;@@;D=:1;%"4JR&D$2&"1%D1J=:1%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4'"E1:R"=44;J1=:&D"J=0
/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@".10J;
<2;4&"NTR=4&"('"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQ

!U" VR&"/0;/;4&D"$4&"1%":R&"5$12D1%8"E1:R1%"/R=4&"("=JJ;0D4"E1:R":R&"A$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:"E1:R":R&
4JR&@&"5&1%8"0&41D&%:1=2"=JJ;@@;D=:1%8"*M!"$%1:4U"VR&"=//21J=%:"R=4"J;%K10@&D":R=:"=JJ&44"K;0"4&0>1J&
>&R1J2&4"14">1=";/:1;%"*"4R;E%"E1:R1%":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U"A/:1;%"*"14"=JJ&44"K;0"4&0>1J&
>&R1J2&4":;":R&"/;D1$@">1=".10J;"<2;4&U".JJ&44":;":R&"5=4&@&%:"J=0"/=0S"K;0":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"14">1=
.10J;"<2;4&"ER1JR"=JJ;0D4"E1:R":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U

U21#$';,/%&$

,U" VR&"0&41D&%:1=2"&2&@&%:4"J;@/014&"52;JS4"=2;%8":R&"CD8E=0&"F;=D"=%D"[0;>&"T=0S"K0;%:=8&4":;8&:R&0
E1:R":;E%R;$4&4"E1:R1%":R&"J&%:0&";K":R&"41:&"=%D":;E%"R;$4&4"=2;%8":R&"5;$%D=06"E1:R".4D="`$/&04:;0&U
VR&"K;;:/01%:";K":R&"52;JS4"=0&"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"=//0;>&D"5$12D1%8"21%&"K;0":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"&2&@&%:";K
:R&"4JR&@&"=//0;>&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U"VR&"D&:=124";K"&=JR"52;JS"R=4"5&&%
D&418%&D"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&"=//0;>&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U
VR14"14"D14J$44&D"1%"K$0:R&0"D&:=12"5&2;EU

+U" "VR&"0&41D&%:1=2"&2&@&%:"14":;"5&"5$12:";%"="/;D1$@"42=5":R=:":1&4"1%"E1:R"TR=4&"*"4:0$J:$0=2"42=5"=5;>&":R&
0&:=12"4/=J&";%":R&"&=4:&0%"41D&"=%D"E1:R":R&"&O14:1%8"80;$%D"2&>&24";K":R&"4$00;$%D1%8"4:0&&:4";%":R&
4;$:R"=%D"E&4:"41D&4"J0&=:1%8"="%&E"f80;$%D"2&>&2fU".:":R&"J&%:0&";K":R&"/;D1$@"=0&="14":R&"d;@&"l;%&
ER1JR"14"D&K1%&D"56":R&":&00=J&4";K":;E%"R;$4&4U

PU" VR&"d;@&"l;%&"14"="4R=0&D"4$0K=J&"D&418%"=%D"14"/$521J26"=JJ&44152&U"."41%82&"/;1%:";K"=JJ&44":;":R&
d;@&"l;%&"=0&="K;0"0&K$4&"J;22&J:1;%'"D&21>&06"=%D"&@&08&%J6">&R1J2&4'"14"/0;>1D&D"K0;@".10J;"<2;4&U
VR14"=JJ&44"E122"5&"J;%:0;22&D"L"D&:=124";K"ER1JR"=0&"D14J$44&D"E1:R1%":R&"R18RE=64"4&J:1;%"5&2;EU"VR&
d;@&"l;%&"14"=24;"21%S&D":;"CD8E=0&"F;=D">1="="4:&//&D"=%D"0=@/&D"2=%D4J=/&"=0&="2;J=:&D"5&:E&&%
:R&"TR=4&"*"A?CF"K;;D"J;$0:"=%D":R&"&%D";K"]2;JS".U

S@T+')D"'(&U()F)Q>"#BI)VO)QO)D)+'-)!

-U" VR&4&"52;JS4"K0;%:"CD8E=0&"F;=D"=%D"[0;>&"T=0S"=%D"0=%8&"K0;@"K;$0":;"&18R:"4:;0&64"R18RU"VR&"R&18R:

Page 42



;K":R&"52;JS4"=JJ;0D"E1:R":R&"5$12D1%8"R&18R:4"=//0;>&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"/=0=@&:&0"/2=%4U"VR&"@=1%
&%:0=%J&4":;"]2;JS4".'"]'"<"=%D"^"=0&"K0;@":R&"4:0&&:"E1:R"4&J;%D=06"&%:0=%J&"K0;@":R&"d;@&"l;%&"=:
/;D1$@"2&>&2U"]$12D1%84"."=%D"]"K0;%:"CD8E=0&"F;=DU"VR&6"R=>&"4:=88&0&D"K0;%:"5$12D1%8"21%&":R=:"K;22;E4
:R&"0&:=12"K0;%:=8&"5&2;EU"VR&6"R=>&"5&&%"D&418%&D"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&"E1:R":R&
&OJ&/:1;%";K"*U*@"R18R"/=0=/&:4":;":R&"@=1%">;2$@&4"=4":R&6"R=>&"5&&%"0&D$J&D"1%"R&18R:";%"4;@&";K
:R&"52;JS4U"VR&"&O:&0%=2"@=:&01=24"=0&"1%"J;%K;0@1:6"E1:R":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&":R=:"1%J2$D&4":R&"$4&
;K"="218R:"501JS":;":R&"@=1%"52;JS4"=%D"="D=0S&0"501JS":;":R&"0&J&44&D"=0&=4U"VR&"@=441%8"=%D
J;@/;41:1;%";K"]2;JS4"."=%D"]"=0&"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&";5a&J:1>&4";K":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&U

MU" ]2;JS4"<"=%D"^"K0;%:"[0;>&"T=0SU"VR&"5$12D1%84"=0&"K;$0"4:;0&64"R18R"E1:R"="0&J&44&D"K1K:R"K2;;0U""VR&6
R=>&"5&&%"D&418%&D"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&"E1:R":R&"&OJ&/:1;%";K"*U*@"R18R
/=0=/&:4"5&1%8"/0;>1D&D":;":R&"@=1%">;2$@&4"=4":R&6"R=>&"5&&%"0&D$J&D"1%"R&18R:";%"4;@&";K":R&"52;JS4
=%D"501JS"J;2$@%4"R=>&"5&&%"1%:0;D$J&D";%"J;0%&0"5=2J;%1&4U"VR&"K=J1%8"501JS4"K;0"]2;JS4"<"=%D"^"=0&"1%
=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"^&418%"<;D&U"VR&"/0;/;4=2"%;E"1%:0;D$J&4":R&"$4&";K"/=%&2"J2=DD1%8"K;0":R&
0&J&44&D":;/"K2;;0"=%D":R&"$4&";K"@&:=2"5=2J;%1&4"0=:R&0":R=%"82=44U"VR&"J;0%&0"5=2J;%1&4"=0&":;"5&
K1%14R&D"1%":1@5&0"J2=DD1%8"=4"/&0":R&"^&418%"<;D&"5$:":R&"J&%:0=226"2;J=:&D"5=2J;%1&4"=0&":;"5&"K1%14R&D"1%
/=%&2"J2=DD1%8":;"0&K2&J:":R&"0&J&44&D":;/"K2;;0U"A>&0=22'":R&"@=441%8"=%D"J;@/;41:1;%";K"]2;JS4"<"=%D"^
=0&"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&";5a&J:1>&4";K":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&U

) M$T$@T+')D"'(&U()F)Q>"#B)J

BU" VR14"52;JS"14"2;J=:&D";%"[0;>&"T=0S"%&O:":;":R&"a$%J:1;%"E1:R".10J;"<2;4&U"VR&"R&18R:";K":R&"52;JS">=01&4
K0;@":R0&&":;"K;$0"4:;0&64"R18R":;"0&K2&J:":R&"4J=2&";K":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"D&>&2;/@&%:";%".10J;"<2;4&U"VR&
R&18R:";K":R&"52;JS"=JJ;0D"E1:R":R&"5$12D1%8"R&18R:4"=//0;>&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"/=0=@&:&0"/2=%4U".JJ&44":;
]2;JS"C"K=J&4":R&"JR12D0&%f4"/2=6"=0&="=JJ&44&D"K0;@":R&"/;D1$@"E1:R"4&J;%D=06"=JJ&44"4&:"5=JS"K0;@
:R&"J;0%&0";K"[0;>&"T=0S"=%D".10J;"<2;4&U"VR&"52;JS"R=4"5&&%"D&418%&D":;"@&&:":R&"0&X$10&@&%:4";K":R&
^&418%"<;D&U"VR&"K=J1%8"501JS4"K;0"]2;JS"C"=0&"1%"J;%K;0@1:6"E1:R":R&"^&418%"<;D&"5$:"@&:=2"5=2J;%1&4
=0&"/0;/;4&D"1%4:&=D";K"82=44";%&U""A>&0=22'":R&"@=441%8"=%D"J;@/;41:1;%";K"]2;JS4"<"=%D"^"=0&"1%
=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&";5a&J:1>&4";K":R&"]$12D1%8"^&418%"<;D&U

) R"%&)W"'&)F)K"A')E"$I&I

*)U"VR&"d;@&"l;%&"E1:R1%":R&"41:&"14"21%&D"E1:R":;E%"R;$4&4":R=:">=06"K0;@"(":;"!"4:;0&64"R18RU"VR&"R&18R:";K
:R&":;E%"R;$4&4"=JJ;0D"E1:R":R&"5$12D1%8"R&18R:4"=//0;>&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"/=0=@&:&0"/2=%4U""VR&
:;E%R;$4&4"R=>&"5&&%"D&418%&D":;"@&&:":R&"0&X$10&@&%:4";K":R&"^&418%"<;D&"E1:R":R&"&OJ&/:1;%";K":R&
:&00=J&4U".JJ&44":;"&=JR";K":R&":;E%R;$4&4"14"K0;@":R&"d;@&"l;%&"=:"/;D1$@"2&>&2U"VR&"^&418%"<;D&
/0;/;4&D":R&@"=2;%8"="41%82&"4&:"5=JS"5$:":R&6"%;E"=2:&0%=:&"1%"=2:&0%=:1>&";01&%:=:1;%U"VR&"&O:&0%=2
@=:&01=24"=0&"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"^&418%"<;D&"J;@/0141%8"K=J1%8"501JS4"K;0":R&":;E%R;$4&4"=%D
:1@5&0"J2=DD1%8"K;0":R&"0&J&44&D":&00=J&4U

P)0/%$&

**U".":;:=2";K"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"=0&"/0;/;4&DU".4"=D>14&D"1%":R&"S&6"144$&4"4&:";$:"=5;>&'"%;"=KK;0D=52&
R;$41%8"14"/0;/;4&D";%"41:&U"VR14"E=4"=80&&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:"K;0":R&"A$:21%&
T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U""VR&"@1O";K"$%1:4"14"=4"K;22;E4Z

]$12D1%8
H=@&

*"5&D"N(
/&04;%Q

("5&D"N!
/&04;%Q

("5&D"N,
/&04;%Q

!"5&D"N+
/&04;%Q

!"5&D"NP
/&04;%Q

,"5&D"NP
/&04;%Q

,"5&D"N-
/&04;%Q

V;:=2

. *) ) (P , ) ) ) ,)
] (, ! *M *) ) ) * +P
< + ) + P * ) ) *-
^ P ) P - ) ) ) *B
C - ) M + ) * ) (*
V;E%R;$4&4 ) * ) *M ) ) ** !)
B)+#" 4^ [ ]6 4` 3 3 3^ 3_6

*(U" c%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R"J;%D1:1;%",*";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:":R&0&"=0&"%;"@;0&":R=%"*M!"DE&221%84'
E1:R":R&"@1O";K"$%1:4"1%J2$D1%8";K""(Mm";%&"5&D0;;@"$%1:4'"!+m":R0&&"=%D"K;$0"5&D0;;@"$%1:4'"=%D"*Pm
:R&"$%1:4"=4"4&2K"J;%:=1%&D"DE&221%8R;$4&4U

*!U"VR&"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"R=>&"5&&%"D&418%&D":;"@&&:":R&"G;%D;%"d;$41%8"^&418%"<;D&U"VR14"1%J2$D&4"=22
$%1:4"@&&:1%8";0"&OJ&&D1%8":R&"@1%1@$@"1%:&0%=2"4/=J&"4:=%D=0D4"=4"4&:";$:"1%":R&"W=6;0f4"d;$41%8"`T[

Page 43



:;8&:R&0"E1:R"=22"$%1:4"R=>1%8"/01>=:&"&O:&0%=2"=@&%1:6"4/=J&":R=:"@&&:4":R&"0&X$10&@&%:4";K":R&"W=6;0f4
d;$41%8"`T[U"I1:R":R&"&OJ&/:1;%";K"]2;JS"]":R&0&"=0&"="@=O1@$@";K"M"$%1:4"/&0"J;0&U"]2;JS"]"R=4"%1%&
DE&221%84"/&0"J;0&U"d;E&>&0":R&":;:=2"%$@5&0";K"/&04;%4"E1:R1%":R&"52;JS"14"2&44":R=%":R&"@=O1@$@
0&J;@@&%D&D"E1:R1%":R&"d;$41%8"`T[U"G1K:4"=0&"/0;>1D&D"1%"=22"52;JS4"=%D"1%":R&"J=4&";K"]2;JS4"."=%D"]
ER1JR"=0&";>&0"+"4:;0&64"R18R'":E;"21K:4"=0&"/0;/;4&DU"*)m";K"$%1:4"=0&":;"5&"ER&&2JR=10"=JJ&44152&U
VR&4&"=0&"2;J=:&D"1%"]2;JS"]U".22"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"=0&":;"5&"D&418%&D":;"21K&:1@&"R;@&4"4:=%D=0D4U

*,U"VR&"K2=:4"=0&"&1:R&0"D$=2"=4/&J:";0"R=>&"="4;2&"=4/&J:":R=:"D;&4"%;:"K=J&":;":R&"%;0:RU"VR&6"=0&
J;%41D&0&D"21S&26":;"0&J&1>&"8;;D"2&>&24";K"D=6218R:"=%D"4$%218R:U

*+U"I1:R"0&8=0D":;"&O:&0%=2"=@&%1:6"4/=J&'":R&"=//21J=:1;%"D;J$@&%:"4&:4";$:":R=:":R&"4JR&@&"E;$2D"=JR1&>&
=%"=>&0=8&";K"*-UP!"4X@";K"&O:&0%=2"=@&%1:6"4/=J&"/&0"$%1:U""VR14"J=2J$2=:1;%"1%J2$D&4":R&"4/&J1K1&D
5=2J;%6Y:&00=J&"4/=J&4'"=%D"D&D1J=:&D"0&=0"8=0D&%4"K;0"&=JR";K":R&":;E%R;$4&4"E1:R1%":R&"J&%:0=2"=0&=4
;K":R&"41:&U"c%"=DD1:1;%":;":R&"=5;>&'":R&"/;D1$@"14"D&418%&D"=4"="d;@&"l;%&"E1:R"=DD4":;":R&";>&0=22
=@;$%:";K"&O:&0%=2"=@&%1:6"4/=J&":R=:"0&41D&%:4"R=>&"=JJ&44":;U"VR14"1%J2$D&4"="D&D1J=:&D"/2=6"=0&="=:
!,(4X@"N:R14"=JJ;0D4"E1:R":R&"=%:1J1/=:&D"JR12D"61&2D"J=2J$2=:1;%4"K;0":R&"@1O";K"$%1:4"=4"/0;/;4&D"=5;>&Q'
1%K;0@=2"4&=:1%8"=:"()4X@'"="0&41D&%:4":&00=J&"=:"!P!4X@"=%D":R&"=0&=4"E1:R1%":R&"d;@&"l;%&":R=:"J;$2D
5&"$4&D"K;0"1%K;0@=2"/2=6"=:"P++4X@U"?$22"D&:=124";K":R&"/2=6"=0&="=%D"2=%D4J=/&"D&418%"=0&"J;%D1:1;%&D
R=>&"=20&=D6"5&&%"J;%D1:1;%&D"=4"/=0:";K":R&"A$:21%&"<;%4&%:U

P%&RK#H/'5'B2#$/G)2+#+%)$'5'!#2M%$&

3]a .JJ&44"14"=8=1%"/0;/;4&D"K0;@":R&"&%D";K".10J;"<2;4&">1="=%"*M)"D&80&&"5&%D":;"=JJ&44":R&"J=0"/=0S'
E1:R"0&@;:&"S&6"K;5LJ;%:0;22&D"0;22&0"4R$::&0"D;;04"/0;/;4&D"=:":R&"J=0"/=0S"&%:0=%J&"K;0"4&J$01:6U"VR14"14
1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"/=0=@&:&0"/2=%4"K;0":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U"VR&"5=4&@&%:"J=0"/=0S"E122
=JJ;@@;D=:&"J=0"/=0S1%8"K;0"*M!"J=04"N1%J2U"*+"D14=52&D"9"!-"C2&J:01J"i&R1J2&"<R=081%8"T;1%:4Q'":E&2>&
@;:;0J6J2&4"=%D"!,)"51J6J2&4U"VR&"%$@5&0";K"J=0"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"J;@/21&4"E1:R":R&"0&X$10&@&%:4";K
J;%D1:1;%"!-";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:'"E1:R":R&"0=:1;";K";%&"4/=J&"/&0"K2=:"%&8=:1%8"=%6"/;:&%:1=2
J;%J&0%4"0&8=0D1%8";>&04/122"/=0S1%8"K0;@":R&"41:&U"H;">141:;0"/=0S1%8"14"/0;/;4&D"=4"/&0":R&"A$:21%&
T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U

*-U" VR&"%$@5&0"=%D"2;J=:1;%";K":R&"/0;/;4&D"D14=52&D"4/=J&4"4=:14K1&4"0&X$10&@&%:4"=%D"=22;E4"&=46"=JJ&44
:;"&=JR"21K:"J;0&U"VR&"/0;/;4&D"5=4&@&%:"R&=D0;;@";K"(UP@"K;0"J10J$2=:1;%"=0&=4"=%D"D14=52&D"/=0S1%8
4/=J&4"E122"=22;E"R18RL:;/"J;%>&041;%">&R1J2&4":;"5&"=JJ;@@;D=:&DU

*MU"`1@12=026'":R&"%$@5&0";K"&2&J:01J">&R1J2&"JR=081%8"5=64"4R;E%'"D10&J:26"J;00&4/;%D4"E1:R":R&"0&X$10&@&%:4
;K"J;%D1:1;%"!-U"b4=8&";K"4/=J&4"E122"5&"4$0>&6&D":R0&&"=%D"K1>&"6&=04"=K:&0"J;@/2&:1;%";K":R&"52;JS"=%D
1%J0&=4&D"1K"%&J&44=06"56"501%81%8"/=441>&"4/=J&4"1%:;"$4&U

*BU"VE;"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"@=6"=24;"5&"4&:"=41D&"K;0"="<=0"<2$5";/&0=:;0'"4R;$2D"="J2$5"5&"4&:"$/";%":R&"41:&U

()U" VR&"/0;/;4&D"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=0&"/0;>1D&D":;"4:=%D=0D"D1@&%41;%4'"E1:R"=D&X$=:&"=142&"E1D:R4"K;0
=JJ&44"=%D"4$1:=52&"0;=D"@=0S1%84"K;0"J10J$2=:1;%U

(*U"."J=0"/=0S"@=%=8&@&%:"/2=%"R=4"5&&%"4$5@1::&D'"4:=:1%8":R=:"=JJ&44":;":R&"J=0"/=0S"E122"5&"80=%:&D";%"=
f018R:L:;L/=0Sf"5=414";%26"E1:R"%;"5=64"=22;J=:&D":;"4/&J1K1J"$%1:4'":R$4"=22;E1%8"@=O1@$@"K2&O15121:6";K"$4&U

((U"?2;$0&4J&%:"218R:1%8"14"/0;/;4&D"E1:R1%":R&"J=0"/=0S"K;0"4=K&:6"=%D"4&J$01:6'"@;$%:&D"=:"J&121%8"2&>&2":;
/0;>1D&"=>&0=8&"122$@1%=%J&";K"!))"2$O"=:":R&"&%:0=%J&'"*+)"2$O"=:"5&%D4"=%D"1%:&04&J:1;%4"=%D"-+"2$O"K;0
/=0S1%8"5=64U"VR&4&"2&>&24"J;00&4/;%D"D10&J:26":;"=D>1J&";%"218R:1%8"K;0"$%D&080;$%D"J=0"/=0S4"/0;>1D&D
56":R&"c%4:1:$:&";K"`:0$J:$0=2"C%81%&&04"=%D"=0&":R&0&K;0&"K1%&U

(!U".":;:=2";K"(-"<<Vi"J=@&0=4"=0&"/0;/;4&D"E1:R1%":R&"J=0"/=0S"K;0"4&J$01:6'"ER1JR"E122"/0;>1D&"=@/2&
J;>&0=8&U

(,U"I1:R"!,)"51J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"/0;/;4&D"E1:R1%":R&"5=4&@&%:"=%D"="K$0:R&0"()">141:;0"4/=J&4"=:"/;D1$@
2&>&2'"51J6J2&"/=0S1%8"0&X$10&@&%:4"K;0":R14"/R=4&";K":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:"=0&"@;0&":R=%"@&:U

(+U".4"/&0":R&"0&J&%:"=//21J=:1;%":;">=06":R&"/=0=@&:&0"/2=%4'"=JJ&44"K;0"4&0>1J&">&R1J2&4":;":R&"0&41D&%:1=2
$%1:4"4R=0&D"4$0K=J&"J;$0:6=0D"=0&="14"J;%K10@&D"=4"5&1%8">1=".10J;"<2;4&"NA/:1;%"*";K":R&";$:21%&
/&0@1441;%QU"VR&"=JJ&44"14"/0;/;4&D":;"5&"J;%:0;22&D"$41%8"R6D0=$21J"0&:0=J:=52&"5;22=0D4"4&:"**@"K0;@
:R&"R18RE=6"5;$%D=06"=%D";/&0=:&D"K0;@":R&"41:&"@=%=8&@&%:";KK1J&">1="=%"1%:&0J;@"464:&@U".5;$:"41O
4&0>1J&YD&21>&06">&R1J2&4"=0&"&4:1@=:&D":;"0&X$10&"=JJ&44"/&0"D=6U"VR&"J;%4:0$J:1;%";K":R&"=JJ&44

Page 44



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& 7 "1 9:

5&22@;$:R"=%D"="K;;:E=6"=2;%8".10J;"<2;4&"E122"K;0@"/=0:";K":R&"`!MY`(-M"E;0S4"K;0":R&"41:&'"=2;%8"E1:R
K$0:R&0"R18RE=6"E;0S4"1%"[0;>&"T=0S":;"K;0@"="J&%:0=2"@&D1=%"4:01/"N=4"/&0":R&"`*)P".80&&@&%:QU

(PU"F&K$4&"4:;0=8&"14"/0;/;4&D"=:":R&"/;D1$@"2&>&2"K;0"&=JR"52;JS'"=22;E1%8"&=46"J;22&J:1;%";K"0&K$4&"K0;@
E1:R1%":R&"4R=0&D"4$0K=J&"J;$0:6=0DU"`:;0=8&";K"8&%&0=2"E=4:&"=%D"0&J6J21%8"E122":=S&"/2=J&"1%"*'*))"21:0&
C$0;51%4'"E1:R"="@1%1@$@";K"!-"0&X$10&D"K;0":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:U"?;;D"E=4:&"E122"5&"4:;0&D"1%"ER&&2&D"51%4U
."%$@5&0";K"51%"4:;0&4"=0&"/0;>1D&D":R0;$8R;$:":R&"/;D1$@"2&>&2":R=:"R=>&"4$KK1J1&%:"J=/=J1:6":;"@&&:":R&
4:;0=8&"0&X$10&@&%:4"K;0":R14"4JR&@&U""V0=JS1%8"R=4"5&&%"/0;>1D&D":;"4R;E":R=:"MU!@"2;%8"0&K$4&
>&R1J2&4"J=%"=JJ&44"=%D"%&8;:1=:&":R&10"E=6":R0;$8R":R&"2=%D4J=/1%8"K&=:$0&4"E1:R1%":R&"J;$0:6=0D'"5&K;0&
:$0%1%8"=0;$%D"=%D"2&=>1%8"1%"="K;0E=0D"8&=0U"W=%;&$>01%8"4/=J&"14":18R:26"J;%4:0=1%&D":R;$8R'"E1:R":R&
K1%=2":$0%"5&1%8"="+L/;1%:":$0%U

(-U"."^&21>&06"9"`&0>1J1%8"T2=%"R=4"=24;"5&&%"4$5@1::&D":;":06":;"@1%1@14&"J;@@&0J1=2">&R1J2&"@;>&@&%:4":;
=%D"K0;@":R&"41:&'"ER1JR"14"E&2J;@&DU

(MU"T&D&4:01=%"=JJ&44":;":R&"/;D1$@"=%D"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"E122"5&"/0;>1D&D"D10&J:26"K0;@"=22"4$00;$%D1%8
R18RE=64"NCD8E=0&"F;=D'"[0;>&"T=0S"=%D"VR&"d6D&Q"=4"E&22"=4":R&"J;$0:6=0D'"ER1JR"14"E&2J;@&DU"VR&
/;D1$@"J;$0:6=0D"1:4&2K"E122"5&"4$0K=J&D"1%"J;%J0&:&"52;JS"/=>1%8'"ER1JR"/0;>1D&4"="4$1:=52&"4$0K=J&"K;0
:R&"4R=0&D"4$0K=J&"=0&=U

(BU"VR&"/0;/;4=2"14"J;%41D&0&D"=JJ&/:=52&";%"R18RE=6"80;$%D4U"VR&"4$5@1::&D"D&:=124"@&&:4":R&
0&X$10&@&%:4";K":R&"0&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//21J=:1;%"NJ;%D1:1;%",Q"=%D"J;%D1:1;%4"!-"NJ=0"/=0S1%8Q'"!M
N4&0>1J1%8"D&:=124Q"=%D"!B"NJ6J2&"/=0S1%8Q";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U

C0/+#%$#1%"%+H

!)U"VR&"4$4:=1%=5121:6":=08&:4"E&0&"4&:";$:"E1:R1%":R&"`&J:1;%"*)P"=80&&@&%:"K;0":R&"A$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:
0&2=:1%8":;"/R=4&"(U""VR&":=08&:4"E&0&"=4"K;22;E4Z
! <;D&"K;0"`$4:=1%=52&"d;@&4"G&>&2",\
! W&=4$0&4":;"=JR1&>&"J;@/21=%J&"E1:R"4&J:1;%",UM";K":R&"VTP"K;0@"N]0&%:"`$4:=1%=5121:6"<R&JS214:Q

1%J2$D1%8"]FC"W=:)+"J0&D1:&"ER&0&"0&2&>=%:\
! ."@1%1@$@"4J;0&";K"+)"m";%":R&"]0&%:"`$4:=1%=5121:6"<R&JS214:\
! ."@1%1@$@"<A("0&D$J:1;%";K"(+"m"K0;@"()*)"VCF"N0&8$2=:&DQ

!*U"VR&":=08&:"2&>&24"=%D":1@&4J=2&4"K;0":R&"K1%=2"=//0;>=2";K":R&"&%&086"=%D"4$4:=1%=5121:6"4:0=:&81&4"R=>&
=20&=D6"5&&%"4&J$0&D":R0;$8R":R&"`&J:1;%"*)P"=80&&@&%:U"".4"4$JR'":R&4&"@=::&04"J=%"5&"D&=2:"E1:R
/01;0":;":R&"J;@@&%J&@&%:";K"E;0S4";%L41:&U

!(U" ?;22;E1%8":R&":&JR%1J=2"R;$41%8"4:=%D=0D4"0&>1&E'":R&"8;>&0%@&%:"R=4"144$&D"="E01::&%"@1%14:&01=2
4:=:&@&%:"E1:RD0=E1%8":R&"J;D&"K;0"4$4:=1%=52&"R;@&4'"=41D&"K0;@":R&"@=%=8&@&%:";K"2&8=J6"J=4&4U".4
:R&";$:21%&"J;%4&%:"4&J$0&D"="`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:":R=:"1%J2$D&D"="0&X$10&@&%:":;"J;@/26"E1:R"<;D&
K;0"`$4:=1%=52&"d;@&4"G&>&2",'"1:"14"D&K1%&D"=4"="2&8=J6"J=4&U"c:"14":R&0&K;0&"/;44152&":;"J;%:1%$&":;
0&814:&0"J;D&"J=4&4"=%D"J;%D$J:"J;D&"=44&44@&%:4U

B%*,/J#",/'V)2'%*G",*,$+%$&'+R,'2,/%I,$+%#"'I,L,")G*,$+'#$I'!R#/,'6'XCJR))"Z

!!U"VR&"`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:"K;0":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:"0&X$10&4":R&"D&>&2;/&0":;"@=S&"="@=:&01=2
4:=0:";%":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"D&>&2;/@&%:"E1:R1%"*("@;%:R4";K";5:=1%1%8"/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:"K;0":R&"0&4&0>&D
@=::&04U"cK"="@=:&01=2"4:=0:"14"%;:"J=001&D";$:"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&4&":1@&4J=2&4'":R&"D&>&2;/&0"14
0&X$10&D":;"/=6"="4$@";K"n,)')))"/&0"@;%:R"c%D&O"G1%S&D"K0;@":R&"D=:&";K":R&"0&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//0;>=2
$%:12"@=:&01=2"4:=0:"R=4"&1:R&0":=S&%"/2=J&";0"(,"K104:4"K0;@":R&"K104:"/=6@&%:"NER1JR&>&0"14"&=021&4:Q":;"5&
$:1214&D"56":R&"<;$%J12":;E=0D4":R&"/0;>141;%";K".KK;0D=52&"d;$41%8";%";:R&0"41:&4"E1:R1%":R&"];0;$8R

!,U"VR&"`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:"=24;"0&X$10&4"!!m";K":R&"DE&221%84":;"5&"J;@/2&:&D"E1:R1%"(,"@;%:R4";K
@=:&01=2"4:=0:";K":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"D&>&2;/@&%:'"PPm";K":R&"DE&221%84":;"5&"J;@/2&:&D"E1:R1%",("@;%:R4";K
@=:&01=2"4:=0:";K":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"D&>&2;/@&%:"=%D"*))m";K":R&"DE&221%84":;"5&"J;@/2&:&D"E1:R1%"P)"@;%:R4
;K":R&"@=:&01=2"4:=0:";K":R&"0&41D&%:1=2"D&>&2;/@&%:U

!+U"I1:R"0&8=0D4":;":R&"4JR;;2":R=:"K;0@4"/=0:";K"TR=4&"!";K":R&"A$:21%&"T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:'":R&0&"E=4"=
0&X$10&@&%:"E1:R1%":R&"`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:"K;0":R&"D&>&2;/&0":;"%;:"@=S&"="@=:&01=2"4:=0:";%":R&
D&>&2;/@&%:"$%:12":R&"`JR;;2"T;D1$@"`/&J1K1J=:1;%"=%D"`JR;;2"T;D1$@"A/&0=:1;%=2"T2=%"R=4"5&&%
4$5@1::&D":;"=%D"=//0;>&D"56":R&"<;$%J12"UVR&"`&J:1;%"*)P".80&&@&%:"=24;"0&4:01J:&D":R&";JJ$/=:1;%";K
:R&"`$/&04:;0&"$%:12":R&"J;@/2&:1;%";K":R&"`JR;;2"T;D1$@"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"`JR;;2"T;D1$@

Page 45



V&JR%1J=2"`/&J1K1J=:1;%4"=%D"$%:12":R&"80=%:";K":R&"`JR;;2"G=%D"G&=4&":;":R&"<;$%J12"=:"%12"J;4:";%":R&
`JR;;2"G&=4&":&0@4U

C0**#2H

6]a VR&"4$5@1::&D"0&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//21J=:1;%"0&/0&4&%:4":R&"&>;2$:1;%";K":R&"D&418%";K":R&"5$12D1%8":R=:
E=4"4R;E%"1%":R&";0181%=2";$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%'"E1:R"JR=%8&4":;":R&"1%:&0%=2"2=6;$:'"="0=:1;%=214=:1;%
;K":R&"K2;;0"/2=%'"=44;J1=:&D"JR=%8&4":;":R&"K=o=D&"=%D"="%$@5&0";K";:R&0"=@&%D@&%:4":;":R&"2=6;$:'
D&418%"=%D"2=%D4J=/1%8U""VR&"/0;/;4=2"J;@/21&4"E1:R":R&"/=0=@&:&04"4&:";$:"E1:R1%":R&"A$:21%&"<;%4&%:U

!-U" VR&"D&418%":;"5&"5=4&D";%"0;5$4:"/01%J1/2&4"=%D":R=:":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:"E122"=DD">14$=2"1%:&0&4:":;"CD8E=0&
F;=D"=%D"[0;>&"T=0SU"VR&"=//21J=:1;%"D&21>&04"*M!"R;@&4":R=:"@&&:";0"&OJ&&D"G;%D;%"T2=%"$%1:"41_&
4:=%D=0D4"=%D"=22"$%1:4"5&%&K1:"K0;@"8;;D"41_&D"5=2J;%1&4U"VR&"1%J;0/;0=:1;%";K"D$=2"&%:0=%J&4":;":R&
0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4"R&2/4":;"D&@;%4:0=:&"=%"1%J2$41>&"=//0;=JR":;"=22"0&41D&%:4U

!MU" VR&"/0;/;4=2"14"J;%41D&0&D":;"5&"=JJ&/:=52&";%"R18RE=64"80;$%D4'"5&1%8"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"A$:21%&
T2=%%1%8"<;%4&%:U

!BU" c:"14"0&J;@@&%D&D":R=:""J;%D1:1;%4","N:R&"F&4&0>&D"@=::&04'"J;@/0141%8"D&:=124";K"2=6;$:'"4J=2&'
=//&=0=%J&'"=JJ&44"=%D"2=%D4J=/1%8Q'"!-"NJ=0"/=0S1%8Q'"!M"N4&0>1J1%8"D&:=124Q'"!B"NJ6J2&"/=0S1%8Q'",*
N0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:"@1OQ"=%D",("ND&:=124";K"R;$41%8"X$=21:6Q"1%"0&2=:1;%":;"/R=4&"(";K":R&";$:21%&"/2=%%1%8
J;%4&%:'"=0&"=//0;>&DU

*9:;'/&%-$.*
VR&"`&J:1;%"*)P"2&8=2"=80&&@&%:"K;0":R14"D&>&2;/@&%:"E=4"4&J$0&D":R0;$8R":R&"R6501D"/2=%%1%8"J;%4&%:
N0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PPQU""c:"1%J2$D&D"/0;>141;%4"0&2=:1%8":;Z

! V0=%4K&0";K"G=%D":;"<;$%J12"K;0"H$04&06"NP)"/2=J&4Q"=%D":E;"K;0@";K"&%:06"/01@=06"4JR;;2"N,()"/2=J&4Q'
E1:R"=//0;/01=:&"K=225=JS"/0;>141;%4

! "."@&JR=%14@"K;0"/0;>1D1%8"=%";KK41:&"J;%:015$:1;%":;E=0D4"=KK;0D=52&"R;$41%8"/0;>141;%"K;22;E1%8
J;@/2&:1;%";K":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:"4R;$2D"@=0S&:"J;%D1:1;%4"1@/0;>&

! ."J;%:015$:1;%";K"n!)!')))"D$&";%"@=:&01=2"4:=0:"=%D"1%D&OL21%S&D"K0;@":R&"D=:&";K"J;@@1::&&"K;0
V0=%4/;0:=:1;%"N1%J2$D1%8"VKGQ

! "."J;%:015$:1;%";K"n*+)')))"D$&";%"@=:&01=2"4:=0:"=%D"1%D&OL21%S&D"K0;@":R&"D=:&";K"J;@@1::&&"K;0"A/&%
`/=J&"=%D"`/;0:'"G;J=2"d&=2:R"<=0&'".10"3$=21:6'"]1;LD1>&041:6"1%":R&"2;J=2"=0&=

! d18RE=6"I;0S4"p"&%:&0"1%:;"="4(-MY4!M"=80&&@&%:"K;0"R18RE=6"E;0S4
! <;@@$%1:6".JJ&44"T2=%":;"1%J2$D&"(M4X@";K"J;@@$%1:6"4/=J&"K;0"2;J=2"0&41D&%:4"=%D"80;$/4"4$//;0:1%8

A01&%:=2"J$2:$0&'"K;0"%;:"2&44":R=%",+R04"/YE"=%D"$4&";K";:R&0"/=0:4";K":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:"K;0"J$2:$0=2
/$0/;4&4

! T0;>141;%";K"=%"A01&%:=2"<$2:$0=2"<&%:0&"N:R&"A?C?Q"ER1JR"4R=22"1%J2$D&".*'".('".!'".,'".+'"]*"=%D"^*
E1:R"21@1:=:1;%4";%":R&"4=2&";K"8;;D4"E1:R1%"0&:=12"=0&=4"=%D"="4:0=:&86":;"&%4$0&";:R&0"J;@@&0J1=2"$4&4
=0&"J;@/=:152&"E1:R"=%"A01&%:=2"<$2:$0=2"<&%:0&

! `$4:=1%=5121:6"`:0=:&86":;"1%J2$D&"`$4:=1%=5121:6"<R&JS214:"4J;0&";K"=:"2&=4:"+)m'"]FCC.W"COJ&22&%:"=%D
<;D&"K;0"`$4:=1%=52&"d;@&4"G&>&2","E1:R"J;@/&%4=:1;%"1K"%;:"@&:'"(+m"1@/0;>&@&%:";%"T=0:"G"]$12D1%8
F&84"()*)"VCF4'"418%"$/":;"c<C"^&@;21:1;%"T0;:;J;2

! `18%"$/"=%D"=DR&0&":;":R&"<;%41D&0=:&"<;%:0=J:;04"`JR&@&
! C%&086"`:0=:&86":;"1%J2$D&"()m";%"41:&"0&%&E=52&"&%&086"/0;>141;%"E1:R"J;@/&%4=:1;%"1K"%;:"@&:
! V0=>&2"T2=%4"K;0":R&"<;@@&0J1=2'"F&41D&%:1=2"=%D"`JR;;2"/R=4&4
! <=0LK0&&"D&>&2;/@&%:"1%":R&"&>&%:":R=:"="<Tl"14"1@/;4&D"=:"="2=:&0"D=:&
! W&=4$0&4":;"&4:=5214R"=%D"/0;@;:&"="<=0"<2$5";%":R&"41:&'"1%J2$D1%8":R&"4&::1%8"=41D&";K":E;"/=0S1%8

4/=J&4"K;0"<=0"<2$5">&R1J2&4"=%D":R&"K$%D1%8";K":E;"6&=04q"K0&&"@&@5&04R1/"K;0"=22"%&E"0&41D&%:4
! C@/2;6@&%:"=%D"V0=1%1%8"p":;"&@/2;6"=%DY;0":0=1%"]0&%:"0&41D&%:4"=4"="/0;/;0:1;%";K":R&"J;%4:0$J:1;%

E;0SK;0J&
! F18R:";K":R&"/$521J":;"$4&"/=0:4";K":R&"D&>&2;/@&%:

!$.'/&%-$.*
VR14"=//21J=:1;%"14"21=52&":;"/=6 b7T3`\T]36a^_r"$%D&0":R&"<;@@$%1:6"c%K0=4:0$J:$0&"G&>6"N<cGQU

I&"J=2J$2=:&D":R14"K18$0&"K0;@":R&"K;22;E1%8"1%K;0@=:1;%Z

Page 46



V;:=2"=@;$%:";K"&218152&rr"K2;;04/=J&"ER1JR";%"J;@/2&:1;%"14":;"5&"D&@;214R&D"NCQZ !"4XU"@U
V;:=2"=@;$%:";K"K2;;04/=J&";%"J;@/2&:1;%"N[QZ "#"$!"4XU"@U

U/, S"))2/G#J,
)$
J)*G",+%)$
X@2Z

9"%&%1",c
2,+#%$,I
V"))2/G#J,
Xd2Z

.,+'#2,#
JR#2&,#1",
#+'2#+,'8
X>Z

8#+,'8<
N2,$+
*0"+%G"%,2
0/,I

8#+,'8<
F#H)2#"
*0"+%G"%,2
0/,I

N2,$+
/01Q+)+#"

F#H)2#"
/01Q+)+#"

^E&221%8
R;$4&4

(P(+) ) (P(+) n())U)) n!+U*+ nP'),P'M-+U)) n*')P('-!MU(
M

]<c`"K18$0&"K;0"6&=0"1%"ER1JR":R&"JR=081%8"4JR&D$2&":;;S"&KK&J:"NcJQ ""% ""%
]<c`"K18$0&"K;0"6&=0"1%"ER1JR":R&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"E=4"80=%:&D"Nc/Q "$&

B)+#"'JR#2&,#1",'#*)0$+ '#(!%#(&)$*!! '+(!#"(),&*"&

r.22"K18$0&4"=0&"J=2J$2=:&D"$41%8":R&"K;0@$2="$%D&0"F&8$2=:1;%",)NPQ"=%D"=22"K18$0&4"=0&"4$5a&J:":;"1%D&O"21%S1%8
=4"/&0"F&8$2=:1;%",)N+QU"VR&"1%D&O"21%S1%8"E122"5&"0&>1&E&D"ER&%"="^&@=%D"H;:1J&"14"144$&DU

rr9"%&%1","@&=%4":R&"5$12D1%8"J;%:=1%4"="/=0:":R=:"R=4"5&&%"1%"2=EK$2"$4&"K;0"="J;%:1%$;$4"/&01;D";K"=:"2&=4:
41O"@;%:R4"E1:R1%":R&"/&01;D";K":R0&&"6&=04"&%D1%8";%":R&"D=6"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"K104:"/&0@1:4":R&
JR=08&=52&"D&>&2;/@&%:U

Page 47



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& N "1 9:

/(-,%'/&!$*$"+'+"%$!&
;8>SB'.AB-(9

VAIH".H^"<AbHVFk"TG.HHcH[".<V"*BB)"N=4
=@&%D&DQ

^C<c`cAH"HAVc<C"p".TTFAi.G

sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss
.//21J=:1;%"H;Z 6;=6>>?

V;Z"W0"]&%"?;0D
3bA^
c%8&%1"]$12D1%8
*-"]0;=DE1JS"`:0&&:
G;%D;%
I*?").g

c"0&K&0":;"6;$0"=//21J=:1;%"D=:&D !*Y)!Y()*+"/0;/;41%8":R&"K;22;E1%8Z
F&4&0>&D"@=::&04"=//21J=:1;%"K;0"J;%4:0$J:1;%";K"="/=0:"(L'"/=0:"BL4:;0&6"5$12D1%84"J;@/0141%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2
$%1:4"N+("O"*"5&D4'"P-"O"("5&D4'"+*"O"!"5&D4"=%D"*!"O","5&D4Q"E1:R"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8'"/=0S1%8"=%D
4&0>1J1%8"NTR=4&"(QU

VR14"=//21J=:1;%"R=4"5&&%"4$5@1::&D"/$04$=%:":;"J;%D1:1;%4","N:R&"F&4&0>&D"W=::&04Q'"!-"NJ=0"/=0S1%8Q'"!M
N4&0>1J1%8"D&:=124Q'"!B"NJ6J2&"/=0S1%8Q'",*"N0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:"@1OQ"=%D",("ND&:=124";K"R;$41%8"X$=21:6Q";K"A$:21%&
/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"0&K&0&%J&"*(Y(*PP"N4$54&X$&%:26">=01&D"56"=//21J=:1;%"0&KZ"*,Y,BP+"D=:&D"*M"W=0JR
()*+"=%D"%;%"@=:&01=2"=@&%D@&%:"0&KZ"*,Y!M,B"D=:&D"+"#=%$=06"()*+QU

A$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"*(Y(*PP"E=4"K;0"="R6501D"/2=%%1%8"=//21J=:1;%'"=4"=@&%D&D"56"/2=%4"0&J&1>&D"*
H;>&@5&0"()*('"K;0":R&"D&@;21:1;%";K"=22"&O14:1%8"5$12D1%84"=%D"4:0$J:$0&4"=%DZ

! K$22"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&"*Q"K;0"J;@/0&R&%41>&"@1O&DL$4&"D&>&2;/@&%:"J;@/0141%8"K$22"/2=%%1%8
/&0@1441;%":R&"&0&J:1;%";K"="-'M*-4X@"80;44"&O:&0%=2"=0&="N[C.Q"<2=44".*"0&:=12"K;;D4:;0&"E1:R
=44;J1=:&D"4&0>1J&"=%D"D&21>&06"6=0D\"+'()-4X@"[C.";K"%&E"A01&%:=2"=%D"?=0"C=4:&0%"?2;;04/=J&":;
1%J2$D&"4R;/4'"K1%=%J1=2"=%D"/0;K&441;%=2"4&0>1J&4'"0&4:=$0=%:4"=%D"J=K&4'"D01%S1%8"&4:=5214R@&%:4'"R;:
K;;D":=S&=E=64"=%D"%;%L0&41D&%:1=2"1%4:1:$:1;%4"N<2=44".*'".('".!'".,'".+'"]*"=%D"^*Q\"/;D1$@"42=5
=2;%8".10J;"<2;4&\"="41:&LE1D&"&%&086"J&%:0&\"=44;J1=:&D"J=0"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"@;:;0J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4
=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4\"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"/$521J"0&=2@"E;0S4\"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@
[0;>&"T=0S"=%D">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@"T2=_="I=2S"=%D"=44;J1=:&D"R18RE=6"E;0S4\"=%D

! ;$:21%&"/2=%%1%8"/&0@1441;%"NTR=4&4"("=%D"!Q"J;@/0141%8"0&41D&%:1=2"K2;;04/=J&"N<2=44"<!'"=JJ;@/=%1&D
56"122$4:0=:1>&"0&41D&%:1=2"=JJ;@@;D=:1;%"4JR&D$2&"1%D1J=:1%8"*M!"0&41D&%:1=2"$%1:4Q'"=44;J1=:&D"J=0
/=0S1%8"4/=J&4"=%D"J6J2&"/=0S1%8"4/=J&4'"=44;J1=:&D"2=%D4J=/1%8"=%D"%&E">&R1J$2=0"=JJ&44"K0;@".10J;
<2;4&"NTR=4&"('"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQ"=%D":E;"K;0@";K"&%:06"/01@=06"4JR;;2"=%D"%$04&06"N<2=44"^*'"TR=4&
!'"=22"@=::&04"0&4&0>&DQU"

VR&"=//21J=:1;%"14"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56"=%"C%>10;%@&%:=2"`:=:&@&%:"N0&>14&D"AJ:;5&0"()*(Q"=%D"4$5a&J:":;"=
^&&D";K".80&&@&%:"D=:&D"(P"#$%&"()*!"$%D&0"`&J:1;%"*)P";K":R&"V;E%"=%D"<;$%:06"T2=%%1%8".J:"*BB)'"=4
=@&%D&DU

=%D"=JJ;@/=%1&D"56"/2=%4";0"D;J$@&%:4"214:&D"R&0&Z
`&&"<;%D1:1;%"*
=: ?;0@&0"A01&%:=2"<1:6'"!BB"CD8E=0&"F;=D'"71%845$06'"G;%D;%'"HIB

VR&"<;$%J12";K":R&"G;%D;%"];0;$8R";K"]0&%:'":R&"G;J=2"T2=%%1%8".$:R;01:6'"R&0&56"[F.HV"/&0@1441;%"K;0":R&
0&=4;%4"=%D"4$5a&J:":;":R&"J;%D1:1;%4"4&:";$:";%":R&"=::=JR&D"`JR&D$2&"]U

Page 48



^=:&Z"" `18%=:$0&Z""""""""

d&=D";K"T2=%%1%8'"T2=%%1%8"=%D"F&8&%&0=:1;%

.)+,/
3a k;$0"=::&%:1;%"14"D0=E%":;"`JR&D$2&".";K":R14"%;:1J&"ER1JR"4&:4";$:":R&"018R:4";K"=//21J=%:4"ER;"=0&

=8801&>&D"56":R&"D&J141;%4";K":R&"G;J=2"T2=%%1%8".$:R;01:6U
(U" VR14"D&J141;%"D;&4"%;:"/$0/;0:":;"J;%>&6"=%6"=//0;>=2";0"J;%4&%:"ER1JR"@=6"5&"0&X$10&D"$%D&0":R&

]$12D1%8"F&8$2=:1;%4";0"$%D&0"=%6"&%=J:@&%:";:R&0":R=%":R&"V;E%"=%D"<;$%:06"T2=%%1%8".J:"*BB)U

^%`:D[

Page 49



C(P9;U?9'eNe
.//21J=:1;%"H;Z 6;=6>>?

`bWW.Fk"A?"FC.`AH`"?AF".TTFAi.G

* VR&"/0;/;4&D"D&>&2;/@&%:"14"1%"8&%&0=2"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R"/;21J1&4"J;%:=1%&D"1%":R&ZL

<&%:0=2"[;>&0%@&%:"[$1D=%J&
G;%D;%"T2=%"N()*+Q

]0&%:f4"<;0&"`:0=:&86"N()*)Q
]0&%:f4"b%1:=06"^&>&2;/@&%:"T2=%"N()),Q
<;$%J12f4"`$//2&@&%:=06"T2=%%1%8"[$1D=%J&

F&2&>=%:"/;21J1&4"1%":R&".D;/:&D"b%1:=06"^&>&2;/@&%:"T2=%"=0&":R;4&"1%":R&"K;22;E1%8"JR=/:&04ZL

]$12:"C%>10;%@&%:Z"1%":&0@4";K":R&"/0;:&J:1;%"=%D"&%R=%J&@&%:";K":R&"&%>10;%@&%:
C%>10;%@&%:=2"T0;:&J:1;%Z"1%":&0@4";K"/0;:&J:1%8"4/&J1K1J"K&=:$0&4";K":R&"&%>10;%@&%:"=%D
/0;:&J:1%8":R&"/$521J
d;$41%8Z"1%":&0@4";K"/0;:&J:1%8"0&41D&%:1=2"=@&%1:1&4"=%D"8$1D1%8"%&E"D&>&2;/@&%:
C@/2;6@&%:Z"1%":&0@4";K"@=1%:=1%1%8"=%D"4$4:=1%1%8"="0=%8&";K"&@/2;6@&%:";//;0:$%1:1&4
V;E%"<&%:0&4"=%D"`R;//1%8Z"1%":&0@4";K":R&"0=%8&"=%D"=JJ&4415121:6";K"4&0>1J&4"=%D":R&10
=::0=J:1>&%&44
A/&%"`/=J&"=%D"F&J0&=:1;%Z":;"/0;:&J:"=%D"&%R=%J&":R&"/0;>141;%";K"4/;0:4'"2&14$0&"=%D"%=:$0&
J;%4&0>=:1;%
V0=%4/;0:Z"1%":&0@4";K"4$4:=1%=5121:6'"4=K&:6"=%D"4&0>1J1%8"%&&D4
<;@@$%1:6"?=J121:1&4Z"1%":&0@4";K"@&&:1%8":R&"D&@=%D"K;0"J;@@$%1:6"4&0>1J&4
^&418%"=%D"F&8&%&0=:1;%Z"1%":&0@4";K"8$1D1%8"%&E"D&>&2;/@&%:"=%D"CO:&%41;%4
`1:&L`/&J1K1J"T;21J1&4

* VR&"D&>&2;/@&%:"R&0&56"/&0@1::&D"4R=22"5&"J=001&D";$:"1%"=JJ;0D=%J&"E1:R":R&"K;22;E1%8
=//0;>&D"D0=E1%8N4Q"=%DY;0"D;J$@&%:N4QZ

+(B!L))L))*"F&>"]"L"`1:&"G;J=:1;%"T2=%
+(B!L))L))("L"`1:&"G=6;$:"T2=%
+(B!L))L))-"L"]2;JS"T2=%

+(B!L)(L())"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("[0;$%D"?2;;0"<=0"T=0S"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()*"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("?104:"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()("F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J;%D"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()!"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("VR10D"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L(),"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("?;$0:R"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()+"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("?1K:R"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()P"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`1O:R"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()-"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&>&%:R"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()M"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("C18R:R"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L()B"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("H1%:R"?2;;0"T2=%
+(B!L)(L(*)"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("F;;K"T2=%

+(B!L)(L!))"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%".L.
+(B!L)(L!)*"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"]L]
+(B!L)(L!)("F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"<L<
+(B!L)(L!)!"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"^L^
+(B!L)(L!),"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"CLC
+(B!L)(L!)+"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"?L?
+(B!L)(L!)P"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"[L[
+(B!L)(L!)-"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"dLd
+(B!L)(L!)M"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"#L#
+(B!L)(L!)B"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("`&J:1;%"7L7

Page 50



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453667 8+,& X "1 9:

+(B!L)(L!()"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("CD8E=0&"F;=D"C=4:"C2&>=:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(*"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("[0;>&"T=0S"`;$:R"C2&>=:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(("F&>"<"L"TR=4&"(".10J;"<2;4&"I&4:"C2&>=:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(!"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("]2;JS"."9"]"I&4:"C2&>=:1;%Y`&J:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(,"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("]2;JS"<"9"^"H;0:R"C2&>=:1;%Y`&J:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(+"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("V;E%"d;$4&"."9"]"`;$:R"C2&>=:1;%Y`&J:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(P"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("V;E%"d;$4&"."9"]"C=4:"C2&>=:1;%Y`&J:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(-"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("]2;JS"."9"]YV;E%"d;$4&"."9"]"H;0:R"C2&>=:1;%
+(B!L)(L!(M"F&>"<"L"TR=4&"("V;E%"d;$4&"<"`;$:R"C2&>=:1;%

`$//;0:1%8"`:=:&@&%:4

F&4&0>&D"W=::&04".//21J=:1;%"/0&/=0&D"56"`R&//=0D"F;54;%"D=:&D"W=0JR"()*+
<;%K;0@1:6"`:=:&@&%:"/0&/=0&D"56"3bA^"D=:&D"!*"W=0JR"()*+

F&=4;%Z""?;0":R&"=>;1D=%J&";K"D;$5:"=%D"1%":R&"1%:&0&4:4";K"/0;/&0"/2=%%1%8U

Page 51



.%6"/&04;%"E14R1%8":;"1%4/&J:":R&"=5;>&"/=/&04"4R;$2D"J;%:=J: i1J:;01="WJ^;%=8R'"T2=%%1%8"=%D
F&8&%&0=:1;%'"]0&%:"<1>1J"<&%:0&'"C%81%&&04"I=6'"I&@52&6'"d.B")?#'"V&2U"H;U")()"MB!- +!!-

Page 52



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"()*+
$120'3/ )+
!+42'350627 89:89;<

=$%&'$3>"(#?%$"3
(&!&$@&AB (,"#$-.'"()*,

C?(AB /$&&%01$2.

)D?33$3E'?(&?B 34%501$2."6"3&%78%"98%0$-7:74;&"<82$=

D"!?%$"3B *!"6"*!>"9:2-40-&"?8:@'"34%501$2.'"A8%@8%'"BCD")EF

)(")"=?DB 9G:%5&"8H"$0&"8H"7G&"I2&=40&0"4%78":"H88@"I28@$J748%"$%47"KL0&"J-:00"M(N"78"4%J-$@&"7G&
J2&:748%"8H":"=$-74O;&G4J-&"@&0I:7JG"H:J4-47.'"-8:@4%5"1:.0":%@":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&"H28%7
I:;&=&%7

?))D$!?3%B B45&-"<2&@&24JP0"A7@

!"3%?!%B F:Q08%528$I"I-J

)D?3'3"F=B R-&:0&"0&&"J8%@4748%"(S

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 5

Page 53



=$%&'#?)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+H

T47&":@@2&00U *!"6"*!>"9:2-40-&"?8:@'"34%501$2.'"A8%@8%'"BCD")EF

V"928Q%"J8I.245G7":%@"@:7:1:0&"245G70"()**"W2@%:%J&"T$2;&."*)))(+(X)

YG40"=:I"40"4%@4J:74;&"8%-.S

Page 54



=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=

)7/H/42I'>*//7')*+,

Page 55



)7/H/42I'&*2J+1-/,4

Page 56



)7/H/42I'&*2J+1-/,4

Page 57



(&!"##&3A?%$"3=
Z2:%7"J8%0&%7
K 0$1[&J7"78"7G&"J8%@4748%0"0&7"8$7"4%"7G&"F2:H7"F&J4048%"B874J&S
?L')(")"=?D
YG&":II-4J:748%"0&&P0"I-:%%4%5"I&2=40048%"H82"7G&"JG:%5&"8H"$0&"8H"7G&"I2&=40&0"4%78":"H88@"I28@$J748%"$%47
KL0&"9-:00"M(N":0"Q&--":0":-7&2:748%0"78"4%J-$@&"7G&"J2&:748%"8H":"=$-74O;&G4J-&"@&0I:7JG"H:J4-47.'"-8:@4%5"1:.0
K4%J-$4%5":%"&%J-80&@":2&:N":%@":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&"H28%7"I:;&=&%7S

ML'&N$=%$3E
YG&"047&"40"-8J:7&@"Q47G4%"7G&"98-4%@:-&"A8J:--."T45%4H4J:%7"\%@$0724:-"T47&"QG4JG"40":"@&045%:7&@"&=I-8.=&%7
:2&:"4@&%74H4&@"Q47G4%"7G&"I28I80:-0"=:IS

YG&"047&"40"8JJ$I4&@"1.":";:J:%7"4%@$0724:-"$%47"-8J:7&@"8%"9:2-40-&"?8:@"Q47G":%"&074=:7&@"52800"H-882":2&:"8H
:18$7"D(*=(S"]:2-."M$4-@4%5"98%728-"2&J82@0"0G8Q"7G:7"7G&"$%47"Q:0"$0&@":0":"H:J782."K*D+!N'"Q47G"7G&"=807
2&J&%7"M$4-@4%5"98%728-"?&J82@0"K*DD!N"J8;&24%5"Q82P0"H82":-7&2:748%0"78"@4;4@&":"Q:2&G8$0&":%@":-7&2:748%0
78"7G&"8HH4J&"H:J4-47.SYG&"0$228$%@4%5"$0&0":2&"I2&@8=4%:%7-."4%@$0724:-"&=I-8.=&%7"$0&0"Q47G"2&04@&%74:-
I28I&274&0"78"7G&"2&:2"8H"7G&"047&":-8%5"E8-=07:--">;&%$&S

YG&"I-:%%4%5":II-4J:748%"2&-:7&0"78"$%470"*!^*!:"7G8$5G"47"40"%87&@"7G:7"7G&":II-4J:%7":-08"G:0"8Q%&20G4I"8H"7G&
%&45G18$24%5"$%47":7"**:"QG4JG"40"$0&@"H82"H88@"I28@$J748%'"I2&I:24%5"=&:7'"I8$-72.":%@"5:=&"H82"J:7&24%5
J-4&%70S

YG&"047&"G:0"-8Q":JJ&00"78"I$1-4J"72:%0I827"Q47G"RY>A"(S"YG&2&":2&"X"1$0"28$7&0":;:4-:1-&"-8J:--."Q47G4%
Q:-P4%5"@407:%J&S

!L'?#&3A#&3%='=$3!&'=OM#$==$"3
>%":J8$074J"2&I827"K_?A">J8$074J0"O"B840&"\=I:J7">00&00=&%7N"G:0"1&&%"0$1=477&@"I28;4@4%5"7G&"H8--8Q4%5
4%H82=:748%U
K:N"(,"G20"1:JP528$%@"%840&"0$2;&.":7"7G&"047&"18$%@:2."Q47G"7G&"%&:2&07"2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0`
K1N">00&00=&%7"8H"%840&"4=I:J7"1."2&H&2&%J&"78"7G&"2&-&;:%7"M24740G"T7:%@:2@0"1:0&@"8%"=:%$H:J7$2&20"@:7:`
KJN"R28;4@4%5"2&J8==&%@:748%0"H82":%.":@@4748%:-"%840&"=4745:748%S

AL'=O##?(P'">'Q&P'$==O&=
)7-,R-H*2'/S'O42B R8-4J."9R()"8H"M2&%7a0"982&"T72:7&5."I287&J70"AT\T"@&045%:7&@"H82"4%@$0724:-"&=I-8.=&%7
$0&0"JG:2:J7&240&@"1."$0&"J-:00&0"M*'"M(":%@"Mb'"82"T$4"Z&%&240"$0&0"7G:7":2&"J-80&-."2&-:7&@S"YG&"I28I80&@
JG:%5&"8H"$0&"78"M("40"7G&2&H82&"J8%04@&2&@"78"1&":JJ&I7:1-&"4%"I24%J4I-&S
A24-.,'+,I'$0H+R1'/,'=17221'=R2,2B YG&":-7&2:748%0":%@"&c7&%048%"78"7G&"1$4-@4%5":2&"J8%40@&2&@
:II28I24:7&"4%"7G&"J8%7&c7"8H"7G40"4%@$0724:-":2&:S
$0H+R1'/,'32-.T6/57-,.'?02,-1UB >%":J8$074J"2&I827"0$1=477&@"@&7:4-0"%840&"=4745:748%"=&:0$2&0"H82"I-:%7
I28I80&@"78"1&"0&J$2&@"1."J8%@4748%S"YG&"I28I80&@ &c7&%048%"@&H4%&@":0"I:27"8H":"-8:@4%5"1:."Q8$-@
&HH&J74;&-."2&0$-7"4%":%":J8$074J"4%0$-:7&@"1:224&2"1&7Q&&%":%."Q82P":%@":J74;47."QG4JG"40"J:224&@"8$7"&c7&2%:--.
4%"7G&".:2@":%@"7G&"2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0"1&G4%@S"YG40"Q8$-@"1&":%"4=I28;&=&%7"8%"7G&"J$22&%7"047$:748%"H28=
:"%840&"I&20I&J74;&":%@"Q8$-@"G&-I"78"I287&J7"7G&":=&%47."8H"7G&"%&:21."2&04@&%70S
V-.TW+U4:%7+,4H/71:)+7X-,.B YG&"I28I80&@":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&"0$1[&J7"1$4-@4%5":%@":II-4J:748%"047&":2&
J8%04@&2&@"78"1&":JJ&I7:1-&":0"7G&."Q8$-@"I28;4@&"0$HH4J4&%7"I:2P4%5":%@"0&2;4J4%5"H82"7G&"I28I80&@"$0&
Q47G8$7"4=I:J74%5"8%"7G&"H2&&":%@"0:H&"H-8Q"8H"72:HH4JS

&L'#"3$%"($3E
YG&"7:1-&K0N"1&-8Q"4%@4J:7&"7G&"&c4074%5":%@"I28I80&@"$0&0":7"7G&"047&":%@"7G&42"2&0I&J74;&"H-8820I:J&":%@":
12&:P@8Q%"8H":%."@Q&--4%50"I28I80&@":7"7G&"047&S

Page 58



>*//74H+R2'M72+XI/W,

)7-0+7U O42 &Y-41-,. (21+-,2I D/41 32W 321'E+-,
Z4[0L

Z&%&2:-"4%@$0724:- ) ) ) DD+ DD+
T782:5&":%@"@407241$748% D(* ) D(* ) OD(*

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-I2,1-+*'M72+XI/W,

A24R7-H1-/, *M&@ (M&@ !M&@ ,M&@ +M&@ XM&@ dM&@ bM&@ L%P Y87:-

(&D&@?3%'=$%&'V$=%"(P
B8"2&J&%7"I-:%%4%5"G40782.S

!"3=OD%?%$"3=
>"787:-"8H"(X"%&45G18$24%5"8Q%&2^8JJ$I4&20"Q&2&"J8%0$-7&@"2&5:2@4%5"7G&":II-4J:748%S

>"787:-"8H","2&I2&0&%7:748%0"Q&2&"2&J&4;&@"H28="I28I&274&0"8%"E8-=07:--">;&%$&"K78"7G&"2&:2"8H"7G&"047&N
81[&J74%5"78"7G&"I28I80:-"8%"7G&"H8--8Q4%5"528$%@0U

)/-,1'/S'/6\2R1-/, (24H/,42

*S"YG40"-8J:748%"40"%87"0$47:1-&"H82":"H88@
I28@$J748%"H:J4-47."82":"@&-4;&2."@&0I:7JG"$%47S

YG&"047&"40"-8J:7&@"Q47G4%":"A8J:--."T45%4H4J:%7
\%@$0724:-"T47&"KAT\TN"QG&2&"4%@$0724:-
&=I-8.=&%7"$0&0"0$JG":0"7G:7"I28I80&@":2&
J8%04@&2&@":JJ&I7:1-&S"YG40"40"&-:182:7&@"8%"4%
I:2:52:IG"*O("8H"7G&"2&I827"1&-8QS

(S"YG&"I28I80:-0"Q4--"&c:J&21:7&"&c4074%5"%840&
-&;&-0":%@"@407$21:%J&"78"2&04@&%70S

YG&"98$%J4-e0"?&5$-:782."T&2;4J&0"@&I:27=&%7
G:;&"1&&%"J8%0$-7&@"8%"7G&":II-4J:748%"78":00&00
0$JG"400$&0":%@"7G&42"2&0I8%0&"40"4%J-$@&@"4%"7G&
2&I827"1&-8QS

YG&"4=I:J7"8%"2&04@&%74:-":=&%47."40"@40J$00&@"4%
I:2:52:IG"bO*!"8H"7G&"2&I827"1&-8QS

!S"YG&"07:7&@"G8$20"8H"$0&":2&"%87"1&4%5":@G&2&@
78"4%"7G&"&c4074%5"$%470S

K%1S"E8$20"07:7&@"8%"H82=":2&")+U))O*bU))
_8%O<24`")XU))O*(U))"T:7N

YG&"G8$20"8H"$0&"4%@4J:7&@"8%"7G&":II-4J:748%
H82="2&-:7&"78"7G&"$%470"Q47G4%"7G&"I-:%%4%5
:II-4J:748%'"B80S"*!":%@"*!">"9:2-40-&"?8:@'"%87
7G&"&c4074%5"$%470S

,S"<88@"I28@$J748%"Q4--"4%J2&:0&"7G&";&2=4%
I8I$-:748%S

\00$&0"2&-:74%5"78";&2=4%"@8"%87"H:--"Q47G4%"7G&
I-:%%4%5"2&=47S"<88@"G.54&%&"07:%@:2@0"H:--"$%@&2
0&I:2:7&"-&540-:748%S"

+S"YG&"I28I80:-0"Q4--"@&J2&:0&"7G&";:-$&"8H
%&:21."2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0S

YG&"I-:%%4%5":$7G8247."G:0"78":00&00"7G&
:II-4J:748%"1&H82&"7G&="8%"470"I-:%%4%5"=&2470S
R28I&27.";:-$&0":2&"%87":"=:7&24:-"I-:%%4%5
J8%04@&2:748%S

XS"<88@"I28@$J748%"Q4--"5&%&2:7&":"0=&--'":HH&J74%5 YG&"98$%J4-e0"?&5$-:782."T&2;4J&0"@&I:27=&%7
G:;&"1&&%"J8%0$-7&@"8%"7G&":II-4J:748%"78":00&00

Page 59



-4;4%5"J8%@4748%0S 0$JG"400$&0":%@"7G&42"2&0I8%0&"40"4%J-$@&@"4%"7G&
2&I827"1&-8QS

YG&"4=I:J7"8%"2&04@&%74:-":=&%47."40"@40J$00&@"4%
I:2:52:IG"bO*!"8H"7G&"2&I827"1&-8Q

dS"YG&"1$4-@4%50"8%"7G&"87G&2"04@&"8H"9:2-40-&
?8:@"0G8$-@"1&"$0&@"H82"H88@"I28@$J748%S

YG&"I-:%%4%5":$7G8247."G:0"78":00&00"7G&
:JJ&I7:14-47."8H"7G&":II-4J:748%"1&H82&"7G&=S

%7+,4H/71+1-/,

YG&"I28I80&@"b"@&-4;&2.";:%"1:.0":2&":-8%5"7G&"047&"H82&J8$27S"YG&"1:.0"K:II28cS"X="-8%5N":2&"0G8Q%"78
&c7&%@"1:JP"4%78"7G&"1$4-@4%5"-4%&":%@"%87"I2872$@&"8$7"8%78"7G&"I$1-4J"H887Q:.S"YG&"I28I80:-"Q4--"2&0$-7"4%"7G&
-800"8H"!^,"8%"072&&7"I:2P4%5"0I:J&0"G8Q&;&2'"7G40"40":%"4%@$0724:-"072&&7":%@"7G&2&H82&":JJ&I7:1-&S"YG40"G:0
:-08"1&&%":52&&@"1."7G&"928008;&2"7&:=S"Y2:%0I827:748%"Q8$-@"2&f$&07"7G:7"08=&"08H7"-:%@0J:I4%5"40
I28;4@&@"Q47G4%"7G&"H82&J8$27"H28%74%5"7G&"g@&0I:7JG"8HH4J&'"%&:2"7G&"072&&7"72&&S"C&"Q8$-@":-08"2&f$&07"7G:7
08=&"07:HH"J.J-&"I:2P4%5"40"I28;4@&@"78"J8=I-."Q47G"RT*X"8H"7G&"LFRO()),S

(2.5*+1/7U'=27J-R24

\%474:-"J8==&%70"0&7"8$7"7G:7"7G&"B840&"98%728-"Y&:="KB9YN"G:@"2&J&%7-."0&2;&@":"%874J&"H82"7G&"8JJ$22&%J&
8H"%840&"H28="%45G7"74=&":J74;47.S

>"%840&"2&I827"Q:0"0$1=477&@"4%"2&0I8%0&"78"7G&0&"J8==&%70S"?&5$-:782."T&2;4J&0":2&"0:740H4&@"Q47G"7G&
H4%@4%50"8H"7G&":J8$074J"2&I827'"QG4JG"G:0"J8%04@&2&@"7G&"%840&"4=I:J7"H28="%&Q"I-:%7"4%"470":00&00=&%7S

YG&"%840&"=4745:748%"2&J8==&%@:748%0"QG&2&4%"%&Q"I-:%7"0G8$-@"1&"H477&@":0"-8Q"78"7G&"528$%@":0"I80041-&
:%@":0"%&:2"78"7G&"H28%7"&-&;:748%":0"I80041-&"78"&%0$2&"=:c4=$="&HH&J74;&"0J2&&%4%5"1."7G&"1$4-@4%5S"\7":-08
2&J8==&%@0"())=="34%50I:%"H82"Q:--0":%@"H-8820"8;&2"7G&"*(+=="I:%&-0S

D+,I4R+H2'+,I'%7224

YG&2&"40"-4=47&@"0J8I&"H82"-:%@0J:I&"&%G:%J&=&%7S"YG&2&"40":%"8II827$%47."78"2&0$2H:J&"7G&"1$4-@4%5"H28%7:5&
:%@"-8:@4%5"1:.0"Q47G":"%&Q"I&2=&:1-&"I:;4%5"0.07&="78"2&I-:J&"7G&"&c4074%5"@:=:5&@"I:;4%5S"F&7:4-0"8H"7G&
7.I&^J8-8$2^H4%40G"8H"7G&"I:;4%5":%@":%."87G&2"G:2@"-:%@0J:I4%5"0G8$-@"1&"0$1=477&@"H82":II28;:-S

B8"81[&J748%"78"7G&"2&=8;:-"8H"7G&"72&&"J$22&%7-."J:$04%5"I:;&=&%7"@:=:5&":-7G8$5G"7G&2&"0G8$-@"1&
2&I-:J&=&%7"I-:%74%5"8H"7Q8"*bO()"5427G"0I&J4=&%"72&&0"8%"7G&"8II8047&"04@&"8H"7G&"28:@"8^0"$%470"*,":%@"()S
YG&"I28I80&@"I-:%7&20"Q4--"I28;4@&":%"&-&=&%7"8H"4%7&2&07"4H"J822&J7-."I-:%7&@S

)"D$!P'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
B:748%:-"R-:%%4%5"R8-4J."<2:=&Q82P"()*(

M2&%7a0"982&"T72:7&5."()*)

9R()U"T72:7&54J"\%@$0724:-"A8J:748%0":%@"A8J:--."T45%4H4J:%7"\%@$0724:-"T47&0

M2&%7a0"LFR"()),

M](U"Y8Q%0J:I&"O"A8J:-"98%7&c7"6"9G:2:J7&2
M]DU">2JG47&J7$2:-"/$:-47.
Y?B((U"R:2P4%5"T7:%@:2@0"O"B8%"?&04@&%74:-"F&;&-8I=&%7
Y?B!,U"T&2;4J4%5"4%"B&Q"F&;&-8I=&%7
RTXU"R:2P4%5"07:%@:2@"H82"5&%&2:-"4%@$0724:-":%@"Q:2&G8$0&"$0&"KM("6"MbN
RT*DU"T&2;4J4%5"07:%@:2@"H82"5&%&2:-"4%@$0724:-":%@"Q:2&G8$0&"$0&"KM("6"MbN
]_R*!"M:@O%&45G18$2"L0&0
]_R*b"Z&%&2:-"\%@$0724:-"F&;&-8I=&%70

Page 60



A&%?$D&A'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
)7-,R-H*2'/S'A2J2*/H02,1

*S"YG&":II-4J:748%"047&"2&-:7&0"78"$%470"*!":%@"*!>""-8J:7&@"8%"9:2-40-&"?8:@"Q47G4%"7G&"98-4%@:-&"A8J:--.
T45%4H4J:%7"\%@$0724:-"T47&"KAT\TNS"]:2-."M$4-@4%5"98%728-"2&J82@0"K*D+!N"0G8Q"7G:7"7G&"$%47"Q:0"$0&@":0":
H:J782.'"Q47G"7G&"=807"2&J&%7"M$4-@4%5"98%728-"?&J82@0"K*DD!N"J8;&24%5"Q82P0"H82":-7&2:748%0"78"@4;4@&":
Q:2&G8$0&":%@":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&"8HH4J&"H:J4-47.S"YG&"=807"2&J&%7"2&J82@0"7G&2&H82&"4%@4J:7&"7G:7"7G&"1$4-@4%5
G:0"1&&%"$0&@":0":"Q:2&G8$0&"QG4JG"H:--0"Q47G4%"L0&"9-:00"MbS"YG&"I28I80:-"40"H82"7G&"JG:%5&"8H"$0&"8H"7G&
$%47"78":"H88@"I2&I:2:748%"$%47"QG4JG"H:--0"Q47G4%"L0&"9-:00"M('":0"Q&--":0"87G&2"IG.04J:-":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&
1$4-@4%5"78":JJ8==8@:7&"7G40"JG:%5&S

(S"R8-4J."9R()"8H"M2&%7a0"982&"T72:7&5."I287&J70"AT\T"@&045%:7&@"H82"4%@$0724:-"&=I-8.=&%7"$0&0
JG:2:J7&240&@"1."$0&"J-:00&0"M*'"M(":%@"Mb'"82"T$4"Z&%&240"$0&0"7G:7":2&"J-80&-."2&-:7&@S"YG&"I28I80&@
JG:%5&"8H"$0&"78"M("40"7G&2&H82&"J8%04@&2&@"78"1&":JJ&I7:1-&"4%"I24%J4I-&S">@@4748%:--.'"7G&"I28I80:-"Q8$-@
J8%74%$&"78"J8%7241$7&"78"-8J:-"&=I-8.=&%7"-&;&-0S

A24-.,'+,I'$0H+R1'/,'=17221'=R2,2

!S"YG&":II-4J:748%"047&"2&-:7&0"78"7Q8"$%470"Q47G4%":%"@&7:JG&@"Q:2&G8$0&"1$4-@4%5S"YG&"H28%7"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5"40
:"7Q8"0782&."124JP"1$4-7"072$J7$2&":%@"04%5-&"0782&."78"7G&"2&:2"Q47G"@$:-"I47JG"288="8H"04=4-:2"G&45G7"78"7G&"7Q8
0782&."H28%7:5&"&-&=&%7S"YG&"H28%7"&-&;:748%"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5"J8%04070"8H"-:25&"Q4%@8Q":%@"@882"8I&%4%50'
4%J-$@4%5":"28--&2"0G$77&2'"H82"7G&"=:[8247."8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5"H28%7:5&S"YG&"1$4-@4%5"40"4%@$0724:-"4%"%:7$2&":%@"40
;&2."=$JG"4%"P&&I4%5"Q47G"7G&"0$228$%@4%5"$%470"4%"7G&"4%@$0724:-"&07:7&S

,S"YG&"I28I80:-"Q4--"2&@$J&"7G&"@&I7G"8H"7G&"528$%@"H-882"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5"4%"82@&2"78":JJ8==8@:7&"7G&"-8:@4%5
1:.0S"]:JG"-8:@4%5"1:."Q4--"G:;&":"28--&2"0G$77&2"78"0&J$2&"7G&"047&"QG&%"7G&.":2&"%87"4%"$0&S"YG40"40":"7.I4J:-
H&:7$2&"H82":"1$4-@4%5"4%"7G40"7.I&"8H"-8J:748%":%@"QG4-07"7G&2&"Q8$-@"1&":"045%4H4J:%7"%$=1&2"8H"7G&="8%"7G&
0$1[&J7"1$4-@4%5"47"40"%87"J8%04@&2&@"78"@&72:J7"H28="7G&"JG:2:J7&2"82":II&:2:%J&"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5'"072&&7"0J&%&
82"-8J:-47.S"YG&"I28I82748%0":%@"0I:J4%5"8H"7G&"0G$77&20":%@"@&-4;&2."1:."8I&%4%50"40"&;&%":%@"@&=8%072:7&0
:"J8%04@&2&@":II28:JG"78"7G&"-:.8$7":%@":II&:2:%J&"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5S"YG&"H:J7"7G&."Q4--"1&"0&7"1:JP"H28="7G&
H4207"H-882"Q4--"2&@$J&"7G&42"I28=4%&%J&":%@"7G&."Q4--":II&:2":0":"0$182@4%:7&":-7&2:748%"78"7G&"1$4-@4%5S

+S"YG&"0JG&=&"I28I80&0":%"&c7&%048%"K@&7:4-&@":0":"-8:@4%5"1:.N"1&7Q&&%"7G&"&c4074%5"$%47"8JJ$I4&@"1."7G&
:II-4J:%7":7"B8S"**:":%@"7G&"$%470"7G:7"H82="7G&":II-4J:748%"047&S"YG40"40"0&7"1:JP"0$HH4J4&%7-."H28="7G&"072&&7
0J&%&"08":0"%87"78"G:;&":%."045%4H4J:%7"4=I:J70"8%"470"JG:2:J7&2"82":II&:2:%J&S"YG&"&c7&%048%"40"0&7"1&-8Q
7G&"7Q8"0782&."&-&=&%70"8H"7G&":@[84%4%5"1$4-@4%50":%@"Q8$-@"7G&2&H82&":II&:2":0":"0$182@4%:7&":@@4748%S"YG&
&c7&%048%"40";&2."04=I-&"4%"470"@&045%":%@"J8%0&f$&%7-."4%7&52:7&0"Q47G"7G&"0$228$%@4%5"@&;&-8I=&%7"4%"7G&
-8J:-47.S

XS"YG&"I28I80:-"-&:;&0";&2."-477-&"0J8I&"H82"-:%@0J:I&"&%G:%J&=&%7'"G8Q&;&2'"7G&2&"40":%"8II827$%47."78
2&0$2H:J&"7G&"1$4-@4%5"H28%7:5&":%@"-8:@4%5"1:.0"Q47G":"%&Q"I&2=&:1-&"I:;4%5"0.07&="78"2&I-:J&"7G&"&c4074%5
@:=:5&@"I:;4%5S"F&7:4-0"8H"7G&"7.I&^J8-8$2^H4%40G"8H"7G&"I:;4%5":%@":%."87G&2"G:2@"-:%@0J:I4%5"Q4--"1&
2&f$&07&@";4:"J8%@4748%"78"&%0$2&":%":II28I24:7&"H4%40G"78"7G&"H28%7"8H"7G&"I-87":%@"7G&"072&&7"0J&%&S

dS"YG&"I28I80:-"2&0$-70"4%"7G&"2&=8;:-"8H":%"&c4074%5"72&&"QG4JG"40"047&@"@42&J7-."4%"H28%7"8H"7G&":II-4J:748%"047&'
G8Q&;&2'"7G&"2887"0.07&="8H"7G40"72&&"40"%87"4%":"G&:-7G."J8%@4748%":%@"J8%0&f$&%7-."7G&"72&&"@8&0"%87"G:;&":
-8%5"-4H&"&cI&J7:%J.S">"J8%@4748%"Q4--"1&":77:JG&@"78":%."I&2=40048%"QG4JG"=:."1&"52:%7&@"2&f$424%5
2&I-:J&=&%7"I-:%74%5"8H"7Q8"*bO()"5427G"0I&J4=&%"72&&0S"\7"40"J8%04@&2&@"7G:7"7G&0&"2&I-:J&=&%7"72&&0"Q4--
=:P&":"045%4H4J:%7'"I80474;&"J8%7241$748%"78"7G&":=&%47."8H"7G&":2&:":%@"072&&7"0J&%&"2&0$-74%5"4%":"=82&
I2:J74J:-"-:.8$7"8H"7G&"047&"8%J&"Q82P"G:0"1&&%"J8=I-&7&@S

$0H+R1'/,'32-.T6/57-,.'?02,-1U

bS"CG4-07"7G&":II-4J:748%"047&"40"-8J:7&@"Q47G4%":%"4%@$0724:-"&07:7&'"7G&2&":2&"2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0"4%"J-80&
I28c4=47."78"7G&"047&"-8J:7&@"@42&J7-."78"7G&"2&:2"8%"E8-=07:--">;&%$&":%@"7G&"4=I:J7"8H"7G&"I28I80:-"8%
2&04@&%74:-":=&%47."%&&@0"78"1&"J8%04@&2&@S

DS"<8--8Q4%5"4%474:-"J8==&%70"2&J&4;&@"H28="?&5$-:782."T&2;4J&0'"7G&":II-4J:%7""0$1=477&@":%":J8$074J"2&I827
QG4JG"G:0"J8%04@&2&@"7G&"%840&"4=I:J7"H28="7G&"%&Q"I-:%7"&f$4I=&%7"4%"470":00&00=&%7S"WH"I:274J$-:2"%87&
:2&"7G&"%840&"=4745:748%"2&J8==&%@:748%0"QG&2&4%"%&Q"I-:%7"0G8$-@"1&"H477&@":0"-8Q"78"7G&"528$%@":0
I80041-&":%@":0"%&:2"78"7G&"H28%7"&-&;:748%":0"I80041-&"78"&%0$2&"=:c4=$="&HH&J74;&"0J2&&%4%5"1."7G&
1$4-@4%5S"\7":-08"2&J8==&%@0"())=="34%50I:%"H82"Q:--0":%@"H-8820"8;&2"7G&"*(+=="I:%&-0S"YG&0&"=&:0$2&0

Page 61



J:%"1&"0&J$2&@";4:"J8%@4748%"78"&%0$2&"7G:7"7G&"@&;&-8I=&%7"40"J:224&@"8$7"4%"7G&"=807"0.=I:7G&74J"Q:.
I80041-&'"&%0$24%5"7G&"2&-:748%0G4I"78"%&:21."2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0"40":II28I24:7&S

*)S"YG&"I28I80:-"&%:1-&0"7G&"-8:@4%5"8H"588@0"8%78"7G&"J8=I:%.";&G4J-&0"78"1&"J:224&@"8$7":7"7G&"H28%7"8H"7G&
1$4-@4%5'":@[:J&%7"78"9:2-40-&"?8:@'"=4%4=404%5"%840&"78Q:2@0"7G&"2&:2"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%50":%@"7G&"2&:2"5:2@&%0"8H
7G&"2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0S">@@4748%:--.'"I:27"8H"7G&":II-4J:748%"40"78"-4%P"7G&"7Q8"1$4-@4%50"K**:"Q47G"*!^*!:N";4:
:%"&c7&%048%"@&H4%&@":0"I:27"8H":"-8:@4%5"1:.S""YG40"Q8$-@"&HH&J74;&-."2&0$-7"4%":%":J8$074J"4%0$-:7&@"1:224&2
1&7Q&&%":%."Q82P":%@":J74;47."QG4JG"40"J:224&@"8$7"&c7&2%:--."4%"7G&".:2@":%@"7G&"2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0"1&G4%@S
YG40"Q8$-@"1&":%"4=I28;&=&%7"8%"7G&"J$22&%7"047$:748%"H28=":"%840&"I&20I&J74;&":%@"Q8$-@"G&-I"78"I287&J7"7G&
:=&%47."8H"7G&"%&:21."2&04@&%70S"YG&"G&45G7"8H"7G&"&c7&%048%"@8&0"%87"&cJ&&@"&c4074%5"1$4-@4%50":%@"40"%87
J8%04@&2&@"78"2&0$-7"4%":%."$%:JJ&I7:1-&":=&%47."4=I:J70S

**S"YG&":II-4J:%7"J$22&%7-."G:0"J88-4%5"$%470"-8J:7&@":7"7G&"2&:2"8H"7G&"1$4-@4%5":7"B8S"**:"9:2-40-&"?8:@S
>-7G8$5G"%87"I:27"8H"7G40":II-4J:748%'"47"40"$%@&20788@"7G:7"4H"I-:%%4%5"I&2=40048%"40"52:%7&@'"7G&0&"&c4074%5
J88-4%5"$%470"Q8$-@"%8"-8%5&2"1&"2&f$42&@"Q47G"7G&""%&Q";&%74-:748%"&f$4I=&%7"Q8$-@"1&"=8$%7&@"8%"7G&"04@&
8H"7G&"0$1[&J7"1$4-@4%5"KB8S"*!"9:2-40-&"?8:@N":%@"%87":7"7G&"2&:2S"YG&"%&Q"&f$4I=&%7"Q4--"1&"8H":"=8@&2%
@&045%":%@"8H":"G45G&2"07:%@:2@"QG4JG"Q8$-@"1&"f$4&7&2"QG&%"4%"8I&2:748%":%@"7G&"0474%5"8%"7G&"04@&"8H"7G&
1$4-@4%5"Q8$-@"4%J2&:0&"7G&"0&I:2:748%"H28="7G&"2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0"78"7G&"2&:2S

*(S"YG&2&":2&"J$22&%7-."%8"I-:%%4%5"J8%@4748%0"2&0724J74%5"7G&"G8$20"8H"$0&"8H"7G&"0$1[&J7"$%47S"Z4;&%"7G&
4%@$0724:-"-8J:748%"8H"7G&"047&":%@"7G&":II28I24:7&"%:7$2&"8H"7G&"$0&'"47"40"%87"J8%04@&2&@":II28I24:7&"78"4=I80&
0$JG"2&0724J748%0"8%"7G40"J8%0&%7S

*!S"YG&2&":2&":";:24&7."8H"$0&0"4%"7G&"4%@$0724:-"&07:7&":%@"7G&":II-4J:%7"G:0"8I&2:7&@":0":"H88@"I28@$J748%
J8=I:%."H28="$%47"**:"H82":"I&248@"8H"8;&2"()".&:20S"\7"40"%87"J8%04@&2&@"7G:7"7G&"I28I80&@"@&;&-8I=&%7
Q8$-@"045%4H4J:%7-."JG:%5&"7G&"JG:2:J7&2"8H"7G&"-8J:-47."82"7G&"%:7$2&"8H"$0&"8H"7G&"047&"H28="7G&"&c4074%5
047$:748%S"\%"7&2=0"8H"8@8$20"1&4%5"I28@$J&@":7"7G&"047&'"47"40"J8%04@&2&@":II28I24:7&"78"2&f$&07"H$27G&2"@&7:4-0
8H"7G&"&c72:J748%"&f$4I=&%7"I28I80&@"78"1&"$0&@"78"&%0$2&"7G:7"7G40"40"@&:-7"Q47G"4%"7G&"=807"&HH&J74;&"Q:.
I80041-&"4%"82@&2"78"=:4%7:4%"7G&":=&%47."8H"7G&"%&:21."2&04@&%70S"YG40"Q4--"1&"0&J$2&@";4:"J8%@4748%":%@"Q4--
%&&@"78"1&":52&&@"I2482"78"7G&"8JJ$I:748%"8H"7G&"%&Q"$%47S

V-.TW+U4:%7+,4H/71+1-/,:)+7X-,.

*,S"YG&"I28I80:-"H82"7G&"JG:%5&"8H"$0&"8H"7G&"I2&=40&0"4%78":"H88@"I28@$J748%"$%47"KL0&"J-:00"M(N"4%J-$@&0
7G&"J2&:748%"8H":"=$-74O;&G4J-&"@&0I:7JG"H:J4-47.'"-8:@4%5"1:.0":%@":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&"H28%7"I:;&=&%7S"YG&
:II-4J:%7":-2&:@."8JJ$I4&0"B8S"**'":%@"7G&"I28I80:-"Q4--"H:J4-47:7&":%"&cI:%048%"8H"7G&42"1$04%&00S"9:2-40-&
?8:@"40":"-8J:-"@407241$782"28:@"8%"QG4JG"8%O072&&7"I:2P4%5"40"5&%&2:--."$%2&0724J7&@S"YG&"28:@"40"5&%&2:--."Q&--
$0&@"@$24%5"7G&"@:.'"1$7"%87":7"%45G7S"R:2P4%5":%@"0&2;4J4%5"07:%@:2@0"H82"7G&"&c4074%5":%@"I28I80&@"$0&"40
54;&%"4%"07:%@:2@0"RTX":%@"RT*DS

*+S"YG&"J:2"I:2P4%5":--8Q:%J&"H82"7G40"047&"40"54;&%"4%"R8-4J."RTX'"QG&2&1."*"0I:J&"I&2"*+)=h"J:%"1&":--8Q&@
@$&"78"7G&"2&-:74;&-."I882":JJ&00"78"I$1-4J"72:%0I827"0&2;4J&0S"YG&"%&Q"I28I80&@"52800"H-882"0I:J&"Q4--"1&
DD+=h":%@"7G&2&H82&":"=:c4=$="8H"X"I:2P4%5"0I:J&0"J:%"1&"I&2=477&@"H82"7G40"047&S"\%":@@4748%"78"7G40'"7G&
0&2;4J4%5"07:%@:2@"R8-4J."RT*D"@8&0"07:7&"7G:7"$%470"1&7Q&&%"(b)=h"O"()))=h"=$07"I28;4@&":"H$--"04i&@
-8:@4%5"1:.S">0"07:%@:2@0"2&=:4%"$%:-7&2&@"Q47G"7G40"I28I80:-'"7G&2&":2&"%8"81[&J748%0"4%"I24%J4I-&"78"7G&
JG:%5&"8H"$0&S

*X"E8Q&;&2'"7G&"I28I80:-"4%J-$@&0"b"72:%047"04i&@";:%0"78"1&"I:2P&@"Q47G4%"7G&"H28%7"H82&J8$27":7":"D)"@&52&&
:%5-&"78"7G&"G45GQ:."H82"7G&"I28I80&@"=$-74O;&G4J-&"@&0I:7JG"H:J4-47.'"QG4JG"Q4--"2&f$42&"7G&"P&21"78"1&"@28II&@
78"I28;4@&":"!)="Q4@&"J28008;&2S"YG&"@2:Q4%5":-08"I28I80&0"*"-:25&"*)="2454@"-822."I:2P4%5"1:.":-8%5"7G&
0&2;4J&"28:@":@[:J&%7"78"7G&"1$4-@4%5S"YG&"I28I80&@"I-:%0"0G8Q"7G&"b"@&-4;&2.";:%"1:.0":-8%5"7G&"047&
H82&J8$27S"YG&"1:.0"K:II28cS"X="-8%5N":2&"0G8Q%"78"&c7&%@"1:JP"4%78"7G&"1$4-@4%5"-4%&":%@"%87"I2872$@&"8$7
8%78"7G&"I$1-4J"H887Q:."QG4JG"40"J8%04@&2&@":JJ&I7:1-&S"YG&"I28I80:-"Q4--"2&0$-7"4%"-800"8H"!^,"8H"8%"072&&7
I:2P4%5"0I:J&0'"G8Q&;&2'"7G40"40":%"4%@$0724:-"072&&7":%@"7G&"-800"40"J8%04@&2&@":JJ&I7:1-&S"YG40"G:0":-08
1&&%":52&&@"1."7G&"928008;&2"7&:="8H"7G&"Y2:%0I827:748%"@&I:27=&%7S"YG&2&H82&"7G&"I28I80&@":-7&2:748%0"78
7G&"0$1[&J7"1$4-@4%5":%@":II-4J:748%"047&":2&"J8%04@&2&@"78"1&":JJ&I7:1-&":0"7G&."Q8$-@"I28;4@&"0$HH4J4&%7
I:2P4%5":%@"0&2;4J4%5"H82"7G&"I28I80&@"$0&"Q47G8$7"@&724=&%7:--."4=I:J74%5"8%"7G&"H2&&":%@"0:H&"H-8Q"8H"72:HH4JS

*dS"Y2:%0I827:748%"G:;&"2&f$&07&@"7G:7"07:HH"J.J-&"I:2P4%5"40"4%J-$@&@"4%"82@&2"78"0:740H."RT*X"8H"7G&"LFRS">
J8%@4748%"Q4--"1&":77:JG&@"78":%."I&2=40048%"QG4JG"=:."1&"52:%7&@"2&f$424%5"@&7:4-0"8H"0&J$2&'"7G&H7":%@
Q&:7G&2"I288H"14J.J-&"I:2P4%5"78"&%0$2&"7G:7"7G&0&"07:%@:2@0":2&"=&7S

=500+7U

Page 62



*bS"YG&"I28I80:-"40"J8%04@&2&@"78"1&"J8%0407&%7"Q47G"7G&"2&-&;:%7"I8-4J4&0"8H"M2&%7e0"982&"T72:7&5."()*)":%@
M2&%7e0"L%47:2."F&;&-8I=&%7"R-:%"()),S">0"0$JG"47"40"2&J8==&%@&@"7G:7"7G&"I28I80:-"1&":II28;&@"0$1[&J7"78
7G&"4=I804748%"8H"0$47:1-&"J8%@4748%0S

!$D'A&%?$D=
YG40":II-4J:748%"40"-4:1-&"78"I:. ]<K^^_`^8j"$%@&2"7G&"98==$%47."\%H2:072$J7$2&"A&;."K9\ANS

C&"J:-J$-:7&@"7G40"H45$2&"H28="7G&"H8--8Q4%5"4%H82=:748%U

Y87:-":=8$%7"8H"&-4541-&jj"H-8820I:J&"QG4JG"8%"J8=I-&748%"40"78"1&"@&=8-40G&@"K]NU "0fS"=S
Y87:-":=8$%7"8H"H-8820I:J&"8%"J8=I-&748%"KZNU DD+"0fS"=S

O42 >*//74H+R2
/,
R/0H*21-/,
ZE7L

&*-.-6*2a
721+-,2I
S*//74H+R2
ZQ7L

321'+72+
RT+7.2+6*2
+1'7+12'(
Z?L

(+12'(B
M72,1
05*1-H*-27
542I

(+12'(B
#+U/7+*
05*1-H*-27
542I

M72,1
456b1/1+*

#+U/7+*
456b1/1+*

Z&%&2:-
4%@$0724:-

DD+ D(* d, k)S)) k!+S*+ k)S)) k('DD+SD*

M9\T"H45$2&"H82".&:2"4%"QG4JG"7G&"JG:254%5"0JG&@$-&"788P"&HH&J7"K\JN ((, ((,
M9\T"H45$2&"H82".&:2"4%"QG4JG"7G&"I-:%%4%5"I&2=40048%"Q:0"52:%7&@"K\IN (+b

%/1+*'RT+7.2+6*2'+0/5,1 k)S)) k('DD+SD*

j>--"H45$2&0":2&"J:-J$-:7&@"$04%5"7G&"H82=$-:"$%@&2"?&5$-:748%",)KXN":%@":--"H45$2&0":2&"0$1[&J7"78"4%@&c"-4%P4%5
:0"I&2"?&5$-:748%",)K+NS"YG&"4%@&c"-4%P4%5"Q4--"1&"2&;4&Q&@"QG&%":"F&=:%@"B874J&"40"400$&@S

jj&*-.-6*2"=&:%0"7G&"1$4-@4%5"J8%7:4%0":"I:27"7G:7"G:0"1&&%"4%"-:QH$-"$0&"H82":"J8%74%$8$0"I&248@"8H":7"-&:07
04c"=8%7G0"Q47G4%"7G&"I&248@"8H"7G2&&".&:20"&%@4%5"8%"7G&"@:."I-:%%4%5"I&2=40048%"H4207"I&2=470"7G&
JG:25&:1-&"@&;&-8I=&%7S

Page 63



A(?>%'A&!$=$"3'3"%$!&
A(?>%'3"%$!&

YWCB">BF"9WLBY?l"RA>BB\BZ">9Y"*DD)"K:0
:=&%@&@N

F]9\T\WB"BWY\9]"m">RR?Wn>A

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
>II-4J:748%"B8U *,^*,b(

Y8U"_2"F:;4@"/$4%%
F:Q08%528$I"I-J
<$-Q88@"\%@$0724:-"]07:7&
]cI827"F24;&
T$778%O4%O>0GH4&-@
B8774%5G:=0G42&
BZ*d"X><

\"2&H&2"78".8$2":II-4J:748%"@:7&@ *d^),^()*,"I28I804%5"7G&"H8--8Q4%5U
9G:%5&"8H"$0&"8H"7G&"I2&=40&0"4%78":"H88@"I28@$J748%"$%47"KL0&"J-:00"M(N"78"4%J-$@&"7G&"J2&:748%"8H":
=$-74O;&G4J-&"@&0I:7JG"H:J4-47.'"-8:@4%5"1:.0":%@":-7&2:748%0"78"7G&"H28%7"I:;&=&%7
:%@":JJ8=I:%4&@"1."I-:%0"82"@8J$=&%70"-407&@"G&2&U
R-&:0&"0&&"J8%@4748%"(S

:7 *!"6"*!>"9:2-40-&"?8:@'"34%501$2.'"A8%@8%'"BCD")EF

YG&"98$%J4-"8H"7G&"A8%@8%"M828$5G"8H"M2&%7'"7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5">$7G8247.'"G&2&1."Z?>BY"I&2=40048%"H82"7G&
2&:08%0":%@"0$1[&J7"78"7G&"J8%@4748%0"0&7"8$7"8%"7G&":77:JG&@"TJG&@$-&"MS

F:7&U"" T45%:7$2&U""""""""

E&:@"8H"R-:%%4%5'"R-:%%4%5":%@"?&5&%&2:748%

3/124
8` l8$2":77&%748%"40"@2:Q%"78"TJG&@$-&">"8H"7G40"%874J&"QG4JG"0&70"8$7"7G&"245G70"8H":II-4J:%70"QG8":2&

:5524&;&@"1."7G&"@&J4048%0"8H"7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5">$7G8247.S
(S" YG40"@&J4048%"@8&0"%87"I$2I827"78"J8%;&.":%.":II28;:-"82"J8%0&%7"QG4JG"=:."1&"2&f$42&@"$%@&2"7G&

M$4-@4%5"?&5$-:748%0"82"$%@&2":%."&%:J7=&%7"87G&2"7G:%"7G&"Y8Q%":%@"98$%72."R-:%%4%5">J7"*DD)S

F%T7@Z

Page 64



=!V&AOD&'cMc
>II-4J:748%"B8U *,^*,b(

TL__>?l"W<"?]>TWBT"<W?">RR?Wn>A

* YG&"I28I80:-"40"J8%04@&2&@"78"2&-:7&":JJ&I7:1-."78"7G&"JG:2:J7&2":%@":II&:2:%J&"8H"7G&"-8J:-47.
:%@"Q8$-@"%87"G:;&":"@&724=&%7:-"4=I:J7"8%"7G&":=&%47."8H"%&:21."2&04@&%74:-"I28I&274&0'"82"7G&
H2&&":%@"0:H&"H-8Q"8H"7G&"G45GQ:.S"YG&"I28I80:-"40"7G&2&H82&"J8%04@&2&@":JJ&I7:1-&S

YG&"I28I80&@"@&;&-8I=&%7"40"4%"5&%&2:-":JJ82@:%J&"Q47G"I8-4J4&0"J8%7:4%&@"4%"7G&UO

M2&%7"982&"T72:7&5."()*)
M2&%7"L%47:2."F&;&-8I=&%7"R-:%"()),

?&-&;:%7"I8-4J4&0"4%"7G&">@8I7&@"L%47:2."F&;&-8I=&%7"R-:%":2&"7G80&"4%"7G&"H8--8Q4%5"JG:I7&20UO

M$4-7"]%;428%=&%7U"4%"7&2=0"8H"7G&"I287&J748%":%@"&%G:%J&=&%7"8H"7G&"&%;428%=&%7
]=I-8.=&%7U"4%"7&2=0"8H"=:4%7:4%4%5":%@"0$07:4%4%5":"2:%5&"8H"&=I-8.=&%7"8II827$%474&0
Y2:%0I827U"4%"7&2=0"8H"0$07:4%:14-47.'"0:H&7.":%@"0&2;4J4%5"%&&@0

* YG&"@&;&-8I=&%7"78"QG4JG"7G40"I&2=40048%"2&-:7&0"=$07"1&"1&5$%"%87"-:7&2"7G:%"7G&"&cI42:748%"8H
7G2&&".&:20"1&54%%4%5"8%"7G&"@:7&"8H"7G40"I&2=40048%S

?&:08%U""Y8"J8%H82="Q47G"7G&"2&f$42&=&%70"8H"T&J748%"D*"8H"7G&"Y8Q%":%@"98$%72."R-:%%4%5">J7
*DD)S

( YG&"@&;&-8I=&%7"G&2&1."I&2=477&@"0G:--"1&"J:224&@"8$7"4%":JJ82@:%J&"Q47G"7G&"H8--8Q4%5
:II28;&@"@2:Q4%5K0N":%@^82"@8J$=&%7K0NU

M!"A8J:748%"R-:%'"M!"T47&"R-:%'"!!b,>"*,"2&;)('"!!b,>"*+"2&;))'"!!b,>"*X"2&;))`"_?A
>J8$074J0UB45&-"<2&@24JP0"A7@"KB840&"\=I:J7">00&00=&%7N

?&:08%U""<82"7G&":;84@:%J&"8H"@8$17":%@"4%"7G&"4%7&2&070"8H"I28I&2"I-:%%4%5S

! C82P0"78"I28;4@&"7G&";&G4J$-:2"J28008;&2":%@"7G&"=:2P4%5"8$7"8H"7G&"-8:@4%5"1:.0"0G:--"1&
J8=I-&7&@"I2482"78"8JJ$I:748%":%@"=:4%7:4%&@"7G&2&:H7&2S

?&:08%U"\%"7G&"4%7&2&070"8H"7G&"H2&&":%@"0:H&"H-8Q"8H"72:HH4J":%@"5&%&2:-"J8%@4748%0"8H"G45GQ:.
0:H&7.S

, F&7:4-0"8H"=:7&24:-0"H82":--"&c7&2%:-"Q82P"8H"7G&"-8:@4%5"1:."&c7&%048%"78"7G&"04@&"8H"7G&"&c4074%5
1$4-@4%5"0G:--"1&"0$1=477&@"78":%@":II28;&@"4%"Q2474%5"1."7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5">$7G8247."1&H82&":%.
Q82P"40"J8==&%J&@S"YG&"@&7:4-0"0G:--"4%J-$@&"7G&"$0&"8H"())=="7G4JP"34%50I:%"*))9T"I:%&-0
78"Q:--0":%@"288H"I28;4@&":%":J8$074J"0J2&&%S"YG&"Q82P"0G:--"1&"J:224&@"8$7"4%":JJ82@:%J&"Q47G
7G&":II28;&@"@&7:4-0S

?&:08%U"Y8"&%0$2&":"0:740H:J782."@&;&-8I=&%7"QG4JG"@8&0"%87"I2&[$@4J&"7G&":=&%47."8H"7G&
-8J:-47.S

+ F&7:4-0"8H" 7G&"I28;4048%"8H":"=4%4=$="8H","0&J$2&"J.J-&"I:2P4%5"0I:J&0"0G:--"1&"0$1=477&@" 78
:%@":II28;&@"4%"Q2474%5"1."7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5">$7G8247."Q47G4%"!"=8%7G0"8H"J8==&%J&=&%7"8H
@&;&-8I=&%7S""YG&2&:H7&2"7G&"@&;&-8I=&%7"0G:--"%87"1&"8JJ$I4&@"$%74-"7G&"J.J-&"I:2P4%5"0I:J&0
G:;&" 1&&%" -:4@" 8$7" 4%" :JJ82@:%J&" Q47G" 7G&" @&7:4-0" :0" :II28;&@" :%@" 7G&0&" H:J4-474&0" 0G:--" 1&
2&7:4%&@S

?&:08%U""Y8"&%0$2&"0:740H:J782."H:J4-474&0"H82"J.J-4070S

X R2482"78"7G&"8JJ$I:748%'"H$--"@&7:4-0"8H"7G&"I28I80&@"2&I-:J&=&%7"72&&0"0G:--"1&"0$1=477&@"78":%@

Page 65



:II28;&@"4%"Q2474%5"1."7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5">$7G8247.S">--"72&&"I-:%74%5"0G:--"1&"J:224&@"8$7"4%
:JJ82@:%J&"Q47G"7G80&"@&7:4-0"Q47G4%"7G&"H4207"I-:%74%5"0&:08%"H8--8Q4%5"8JJ$I:748%S"YG&
2&I-:J&=&%7"72&&0"0G8$-@"1&"I-:%7&@"Q47G":"=4%4=$="07&="5427G"8H"*bO()J=":%@"0G8$-@"1&"047&@
8%"7G&"8II8047&"04@&"8H"7G&"28:@"8$704@&"$%470"*,":%@"()S

\H"Q47G4%":"I&248@"8H"H4;&".&:20"H28="7G&"@:7&"8H"7G&"I-:%74%5"8H":%."72&&"82"I-:%7'"7G:7"72&&"82"I-:%7'
82":%."72&&"82"I-:%7"I-:%7&@"4%"2&I-:J&=&%7"H82"47"40"2&=8;&@'"$I2887&@"82"@&0728.&@"82"@4&0"82
1&J8=&0"0&248$0-."@:=:5&@"82"@&H&J74;&'":%87G&2"72&&"82"I-:%7"8H"7G&"0:=&"0I&J4&0":%@"04i&":0
7G:7"82454%:--."I-:%7&@"0G:--"1&"I-:%7&@":7"7G&"0:=&"I-:J&'"$%-&00"87G&2Q40&"7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5
>$7G8247."54;&0"470"Q2477&%"J8%0&%7"78":%.";:24:748%S

?&:08%U" Y8" &%0$2&" 0:740H:J782." -:%@0J:I&" 72&:7=&%7" 8H" 7G&" 047&" 4%" 7G&" 4%7&2&070" 8H" ;40$:-
:=&%47.S"

d R2482"78"7G&"J8==&%J&=&%7"8H"Q82P0"8%"7G&":2&:"8H"G:2@07:%@4%5"78"7G&"H28%7"8H"7G&"I-87'"@&7:4-0
8H"7G&"7.I&^J8-8$2^H4%40G"8H"7G&"I:;4%5":%@":%."87G&2"G:2@"-:%@0J:I4%5"0G8$-@"1&"0$1=477&@"78
:%@":II28;&@"4%"Q2474%5"1."7G&"A8J:-"R-:%%4%5">$7G8247.S"YG&"@&;&-8I=&%7"0G:--"1&"J:224&@"8$7"4%
:JJ82@:%J&"Q47G"7G&":II28;&@"@&7:4-0S

?&:08%U"Y8"&%0$2&":"0:740H:J782."-:%@0J:I&"72&:7=&%7"8H"7G&"047&"4%"7G&"4%7&2&070"8H";40$:-
:=&%47.S

b K:N" R2482" 78" 4%07:--:748%'" 2&;40&@" @&7:4-0" 8H" 7G&" -8J:748%" 8H" 2&H245&2:748%" I-:%7" :0" @&7:4-&@" 4%" 7G&
>J8$074J"?&I827'"@&=8%072:74%5"7G:7"7G&"I-:%7"40"I804748%&@":0"-8Q"78"7G&"528$%@":%@"%&:2"78"7G&
H28%7"&-&;:748%":0"H&:041-&'"0G:--"1&"0$1=477&@" 78":%@":II28;&@" 4%"Q2474%5"1."7G&" -8J:-"I-:%%4%5
:$7G8247.S" YG&" I-:%7" 0G:--" 1&" 4%07:--&@" 4%" H$--" :JJ82@:%J&" Q47G" 7G&" :II28;&@" @&7:4-0" I2482" 78
8JJ$I:748%"8H"7G&"@&;&-8I=&%7S

K1N"R2482"78"8JJ$I:748%'"H$27G&2"@&7:4-0"8H"I28I80&@"&c72:J748%"0.07&="78"=:%:5&"8@8$20"0G:--"1&
0$1=477&@" 78" :%@" :II28;&@" 4%"Q2474%5" 1." 7G&" -8J:-" I-:%%4%5" :$7G8247.S"F&7:4-0" 0G:--" 4%J-$@&" 7G&
-8J:748%'" =:%$H:J7$2&20" 0I&J4H4J:748%" :%@" %840&" 4=I:J7" :00&00=&%7" 1." 2&H&2&%J&" 78" MT
,*,(U()*," K82":%."07:%@:2@"0$I&20&@4%5" 7G40NS"YG&"&c72:J748%"0.07&="0G:--" 1&" 4%07:--&@" 4%" H$--
:JJ82@:%J&"Q47G"7G&":II28;&@"@&7:4-0"I2482"78"8JJ$I:748%"8H"7G&"@&;&-8I=&%7S

KJN"R2482"78" 4%07:--:748%'"H$--"@&7:4-0"8H":%."H$27G&2"I-:%7"82"&c72:J748%"0.07&=0"%87"@&7:4-&@"Q47G4%
7G&">J8$074J"?&I827"0G:--"1&"0$1=477&@"78":%@":II28;&@"4%"Q2474%5"1."7G&"-8J:-"I-:%%4%5":$7G8247.S
F&7:4-0"0G:--"4%J-$@&"7G&"-8J:748%'"=:%$H:J7$2&20"0I&J4H4J:748%":%@"%840&"4=I:J7":00&00=&%7"1.
2&H&2&%J&"78"MT",*,(U()*,"K82":%."07:%@:2@"0$I&20&@4%5"7G40NS"YG&"I-:%7"0G:--"1&"4%07:--&@"4%"H$--
:JJ82@:%J&"Q47G"7G&":II28;&@"@&7:4-0"I2482"78"8JJ$I:748%"8H"7G&"@&;&-8I=&%7S

?&:08%U"Y8"0:H&5$:2@"7G&":=&%474&0"8H"7G&":@[84%4%5"8JJ$I4&20S

\B<W?_>Y\n]T

* YG&"I28;4048%0"8H"YG&"R:27."C:--"&7JS">J7"*DDX"=:."1&":II-4J:1-&":%@"2&-:7&0"78"Q82P"8%":%
&c4074%5"Q:--"0G:2&@"Q47G":%87G&2"I28I&27.`"1$4-@4%5"8%"7G&"18$%@:2."Q47G":"%&45G18$24%5
I28I&27.`"82"&cJ:;:74%5"%&:2":"%&45G18$24%5"1$4-@4%5S">%"&cI-:%:782."188P-&7"0&774%5"8$7".8$2
81-45:748%0"J:%"1&"817:4%&@"H28="7G&"98==$%474&0":%@"A8J:-"Z8;&2%=&%7"Q&1047&
QQQSJ8==$%474&0S58;S$P

Page 66



>%."I&208%"Q40G4%5"78"4%0I&J7"7G&":18;&"I:I&20"0G8$-@"J8%7:J7 >%@2&Q"B&4@G:2@7'"R-:%%4%5":%@
?&5&%&2:748%'"M2&%7"94;4J"9&%72&'"]%54%&&20"C:.'"C&=1-&.'"E>D")<#'"Y&-S"B8S")()"bD!d *D)(

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'/, !"#$%&'"()*+
$120'3/
!+42'350627 89:9;8<

=$%&'$3>"(#?%$"3
(&!&$@&AB !",&-&./&0'"()*1

C?(AB 2$&&%34"5607

)D?33$3E'?(&?B 89:/$0%";"8&%46:"<=%4$:>6>9?&"@=0$.

D"!?%$"3B A::"B%9>4'"2$&&%4"C>$D9='"**EF*(*"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"I=%D=%'"JKL"LHM

)(")"=?DB <N6%O&"=P"$4&"=P"&Q94>9%O"=PP9-&4"RB4&"<:644"S*R6TT">="0&49D&%>96:"RB4&"-:644"<!T"6%D
-=%4>0$->9=%"=P"6%"6DD9>9=%6:">U="4>=0&G4">="-0&6>&"!("4&:PF-=%>69%&D"P:6>4"R*"Q"4>$D9='"*(
Q"*"/&D'"*("Q"("/&D"6%D"E"Q"!"/&DT"6%D"644=-96>&D":6%D4-6V9%O"6%D"&Q>&0%6:"6:>&06>9=%4W

?))D$!?3%B 2C"I6%D"I>D

!"3%?!%B X$0:&G

)D?3'3"F=B C&&"-=%D9>9=%"(

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

Agenda Item 6

Page 69



=$%&'#?)
)*+,,-,.'!/00-1122'#+H

C9>&"6DD0&44Y A::"B%9>4'"2$&&%4"C>$D9='"**EF*(*"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"I=%D=%'"JKL
LHM

Z"<0=U%"-=VG09ON>"6%D"D6>6/64&"09ON>4"()**"[0D%6%-&"C$0?&G"*)))(+(L)

XN94".6V"94"9%D9-6>9?&"=%:GW

Page 70



=&D&!%&A'=$%&')D?3=
XN&"P=::=U9%O"&Q>06->4"60&"4=.&"=P">N&"4$/.9>>&D"V:6%4W"A::"4$/.9>>&D"D&>69:4"-6%"/&"?9&U&D"=%">N&"<=$%-9:34
U&/49>& UUUW/0&%>WO=?W$7"/G"4&60-N9%O"U9>N">N&"6VV:9-6>9=%"0&P&0&%-&W

&I-41-,.'>7/,1'&*2J+1-/,

Page 71



)7/H/42K'>7/,1'&*2J+1-/,

Page 72



)7/H/42K'=2L/,K'>*//7'M+KN+L2,1'1/'=1'?,,2F4'!/571O

Page 73



&I-41-,.'(2+7'&*2J+1-/,'+KN+L2,1'1/'=1'?,,2F4'!/571

Page 74



)7/H/42K'(2+7'&*2J+1-/,'M+KN+L2,1'1/'=1'?,,2F4'!/571O

Page 75



=2L1-/,'1P7/5.P'L51'/51'+KN+L2,1'1/'=1'?,,2F4'!/571

Page 76



D+Q/51'/R'S,-14'+1'=1'?,,2F4'!/571'+KN+L2,1'1/'H7/H/42K'K2J2*/H02,1'M'R7/0'H*+,,-,.'+HH*-L+1-/,
<T:8UUVO

Page 77



57/H/42K'4-K2'M,/71PO'2*2J+1-/,'R+L-,.'=1'?,,2F4'!/571

(&!"##&3A?%$"3=
M06%>"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%"4$/\&->">=">N&"0&-=..&%D&D"-=%D9>9=%4"4&>"=$>"9%">N&"D06P>"D&-949=%"%=>9-&"6>">N&
&%D"=P">N94"0&V=0> 6%D"-=.V:&>9=%"=P"6"46>94P6->=0G"C&->9=%"*)L"=0"=>N&0":&O6:"6O0&&.&%>"6%D"D&:&O6>&
6$>N=09>G">=">N&"]&6D"=P"5:6%%9%O =0"=>N&0"D$:G"6$>N=094&D"V&04=% >="6O0&&">N&"&Q6->">&0.4">N&0&=P"=%"6D?9-&
P0=.">N&"<N9&P"I&O6:"[PP9-&0WW 4$/\&->">=">N&"-=%D9>9=%4"4&>"=$>"9%">N&",06P>",&-949=%"J=>9-&W
?O')(")"=?D
A4"6/=?&W

XO'&Y$=%$3E
XN&"4$/\&->"49>&'":=-6>&D"=%">N&"&64>&0%"49D&"=P"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"94"=--$V9&D"/G"6">U=F4>=0&G"-=..&0-96:
/$9:D9%OW"^&N9-$:60"6--&44&4"0$%"6:=%O"&9>N&0"49D&"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O":&6D9%O">="6%"&Q94>9%O"V6079%O"60&6">=">N&
0&60"=P">N&"/$9:D9%OW

X=">N&"%=0>N"=P">N&"49>&":9&4"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>'"6"!F4>=0&G"0&49D&%>96:"/:=-7"=P"P:6>4"U9>N"-=..$%6:"O60D&%4">=">N&
0&60W"X=">N&"4=$>N"=P">N&"49>&":9&4"***F**+"C6:$4/$0G"0=6D'"6">N0&&"4>=0&G"=PP9-&"/$9:D9%OW"X=">N&"0&60">N&"49>&
6D\=9%4"56DD9%O>=%"<&.&>&0G'"6"<=%4&0?6>9=%"A0&6"6%D"H&O94>&0&D"5607"6%D"M60D&%W"X=U60D4">N&"-&%>0&"=P
>N&"-&.&>&0G":9&4">U="M06D&"__"I94>&D"-N6V&:4W

!O'?#&3A#&3%='=$3!&'=SX#$==$"3
@=::=U"4$/.9449=%">N&"V0=V=46:4"N6?&"/&&%"6.&%D&D"/G">N&"6VV:9-6%>"64"P=::=U4W

! C-6:&"=P"&Q>&%49=%4"6>"4&-=%D"6%D">N90D"P:==0":&?&:"0&D$-&D"6D\6-&%>">="C>"A%%&34"<=$0>
! 50=V=0>9=%"=P"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"D&:9?&0&D"=%F49>&"9%-0&64&D"P0=.")`">="1*`
! B%9>"%$./&04"0&D$-&D"P0=."!!">="!("$%9>4W
! K9%D=U4">="P0=%>"&:&?6>9=%"6>"(%D"P:==0":&?&:"6:9O%&D">="0&4V&->">N&"6:9O%.&%>"=P"U9%D=U4"/&:=U

Page 78



AO'=S##?(Z'">'[&Z'$==S&=
XN&"4$/\&->"49>&"-$00&%>:G"/&%&P9>4"P0=."V09=0"6VV0=?6:'"O06%>&D"9%",&-&./&0"()*!'"UN9-N"U=$:D"6::=U">N0=$ON
V&0.9>>&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"09ON>4">N&"-N6%O&">N&"$4&"=P">N&"&Q94>9%O"/$9:D9%O"P0=."=PP9-&4">="()"0&49D&%>96:"$%9>4
U9>N=$>"0&a$909%O"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%W"A4"4$-N'"UN9:4>">N&"<=$%-9:"U=$:D"%=0.6::G"4&&7">="V0=>&->":=-6:
&.V:=G.&%>"$4&4"4$-N"64">N94'">N&"-90-$.4>6%-&4"=P">N94"-64&".&6%">N6>"9>"U=$:D"%=>"/&"V=449/:&">="V0&?&%>
>N&":=44"=P">N&"&Q94>9%O"$4&"&?&%"9P">N&"<=$%-9:"U&0&">="U9>NN=:D"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%"P=0">N&"-$00&%>"V0=V=46:W

XN&"-$00&%>"V0=V=46:"0&a$90&4"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%"/&-6$4&"9>"U=$:D"9%?=:?&".=0&"4$/4>6%>96:"-N6%O&4
9%-:$D9%O">N&"&0&->9=%">=">U="6DD9>9=%6:"4>=0&G4"9%"=0D&0">="6--=..=D6>&"6%"9%-0&64&"%$./&0"=P"0&49D&%>96:
$%9>4W"@=::=U9%O"4$/.9449=%">N&"V0=V=46:4"N6?&"/&&%"6.&%D&D">="9%>0=D$-&"R1*`T"=%F49>&"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O
9%>=">N&"4-N&.&"6%D">="0&D$-&">N&"/$:7"=P">N&"&Q>&%49=%4"6D\6-&%>">=">N&"%&9ON/=$09%O"0&49D&%>96:"V0=V&0>9&4
6>"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>W

@=::=U9%O"V$/:9-"-=%4$:>6>9=%"6%D"644&44.&%>"=P">N&"0&?94&D"V0=V=46:4"[PP9-&04"-=%49D&0">N6>">N&"7&G"944$&4
9%"0&:6>9=%">=">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"60&YF

! KN&>N&0">N&"9.V6->"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"=%">N&"=$>:==7'":9ON>"6%D"6.&%9>G"=P"=--$V9&04"=P"C>
A%%&34"<=$0>"U=$:D"/&"6--&V>6/:&

! KN&>N&0">N&"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"V0=V=4&D"94">N&".6Q9.$."0&64=%6/:&"6.=$%>
! KN&>N&0"6"V&0.9>FP0&&"D&?&:=V.&%>"-6%"6VV0=V096>&:G".9>9O6>&"V=>&%>96:"V6079%O"944$&4W

XN&4&".6>>&04"60&"D94-$44&D"9%"P$0>N&0"D&>69:"9%">N&"0&.6074"4&->9=%"=P">N94"0&V=0>W
&O'#"3$%"($3E
XN&">6/:&R4T"/&:=U"9%D9-6>&">N&"&Q94>9%O"6%D"V0=V=4&D"$4&4"6>">N&"49>&"6%D">N&90"0&4V&->9?&"P:==04V6-&"6%D"6
/0&67D=U%"=P"6%G"DU&::9%O4"V0=V=4&D"6>">N&"49>&W

>*//74H+L2'X72+\K/],

)7-0+7Q S42 &I-41-,. (21+-,2K D/41 32] 321'E+-,
M4^0O

A44&./:G"6%D":&94$0& ) ) )
S$49%&44&4"b"0&4&60-N"6%D"D&?&:=V.&%> ) ) )
S$49%&44&4"6%D":9ON>"9%D$4>0G ) ) )
S$49%&44&4"6%D"=PP9-&4 (!1* (!1* F(!1* )
,09%79%O"&4>6/:94N.&%>4"R())1T ) ) )
@9%6%-96:"6%D"V0=P&449=%6:"4&0?9-&4 ) ) )
M&%&06:"9%D$4>096: ) ) )
]=>"P==D">67&"6U6G"R())1T ) ) )
]=>&:4 ) ) )
J=%F0&49D&%>96:"9%4>9>$>9=%4 ) ) )
H&49D&%>96:"9%4>9>$>9=%4 ) ) )
H&4>6$06%>4"6%D"-6P&4 ) ) )
CN=V4 ) ) )
C>=06O&"6%D"D94>09/$>9=% ) ) )

#/,-1/7-,.'(24-K2,1-+*'X72+\K/],

A24L7-H1-/, *S&D (S&D !S&D 1S&D +S&D LS&D ES&D cS&D B%7 X=>6:
de_CX_JM""R"@:6>4"f"g607&>"T
de_CX_JM""R"APP=0D6/:&"H&%>""@:6>"T
de_CX_JM""R"@:6>4"f"_%>&0.&D96>&"T
5H[5[Cd,""R"@:6>4"f"g607&>"T 1 *) + *h
5H[5[Cd,""R"APP=0D6/:&"H&%>""@:6>"T L ( c
5H[5[Cd,""R"@:6>4"f"_%>&0.&D96>&"T ! ( +

(&D&@?3%'=$%&'_$=%"(Z
H&P&0&%-&
J=

50=V=46: ,&-949=% H&64=%

Page 79



8U:UU8` 509=0"6VV0=?6:"P=0"-N6%O&"=P"$4&"P0=.
=PP9-&4"RB4&"<:644"S*6T">="0&49D&%>96:
RB4&"<:644"<!T">="9%-:$D&"()"P:6>4
R*)Q*/&D'"LQ('/&D"6%D"1Q!"/&D4T

)7-/7
?HH7/J+*
E7+,12K

8U:aTUV @$::"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%"4=$ON>"P=0
9%4>6::6>9=%"=P"P06.&:&44"O:644
&%>06%-&"D==0"/&N9%D"&Q94>9%O"P0=%>
&%>06%-&"O6>&4'"9%4>6::6>9=%"=P"%&U
O:644"&%>06%-&"D==0"6%D"4-0&&%">=
0&60"&%>06%-&'"-0&6>9=%"=P">U="%&U
U9%D=U4"6>">N&"P904>"P:==0"=%"4=$>N&0%
&:&?6>9=%">=".6>-N">N&"&Q94>9%O
6D\6-&%>"U9%D=U4"6%D"0&V:6-&.&%>
=P"&Q94>9%O"4=:9D"0==P"U9>N"%&U"O:6i&D
0==P"64"0&?94&D"/G"V:6%4W

E7+,12K

!"3=SD%?%$"3=
I&>>&04"D6>&D'"*+b*(b()*+'"U&0&"4&%>">="!!+"%&9ON/=$09%O"V0=V&0>9&4"V0=?9D9%O"(*"D6G4">="-=..&%>"=%">N&
6VV:9-6>9=%W"@=::=U9%O"0&?949=%4">=">N&"4-N&.&"6"P$0>N&0":&>>&0'"D6>&D")(b)1b()*+'"U64"4&%>">=">N&"46.&"!!+
V0=V&0>9&4"=PP&09%O"6"P$0>N&0"*1"D6G4">="-=..&%>"=%">N&"-N6%O&4W"XN&"6VV:9-6>9=%"U64"6:4="6D?&0>94&D"64
/&9%O"9%">N&"V$/:9-"9%>&0&4>"/G"U6G"=P"6"49>&"%=>9-&'"&0&->&D"=%"*(b)(b()*+'"6%D"6":=-6:"V0&44"%=>9-&"V$/:94N&D
=%"*hb)(b()*+W"X="D6>&"(+":&>>&04"=P"4$VV=0>'"((":&>>&04"=P"=/\&->9=%"6%D"("V&>9>9=%4"6O69%4>">N&"V0=V=46:"N6?&
/&&%"0&-&9?&D"R=%&"49O%&D"/G">N&"0&49D&%>4"=P"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>"6%D"6%=>N&0"49O%&D"/G"+("=>N&0":=-6:
0&49D&%>4TW""XN&"O0=$%D4"P=0"=/\&->9=%"60&"4$..6094&D"/&:=UjF

"6N2L1-/,'(+-42K (24H/,42
XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"N60.">N&"6.&%9>G'
V09?6-G'"=$>:==7"6%D":9ON>"=P"%&9ON/=$09%O
=--$V9&04'"V60>9-$:60:G">N=4&"6>"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>

C&&"V606O06VN4"**F*+

I=44"=P"&.V:=G.&%>"4V6-& C&&"V606O06VN4"*F!

XN&""D&?&:=V.&%>"U9::"-6$4&"V6079%O"V0=/:&.4
U9>N9%">N&":=-6:"60&6

C&&"V606O06VN4"*cF(*

XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"%=>"V0=?9D&"4$PP9-9&%>
6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O

C&&"V606O06VN4"1FL

XN&"V0=V=4&D"&Q>&%49=%4"U=$:D"/&"N60.P$:">=
>N&"-N606->&0"6%D"6VV&606%-&"=P">N&"&Q94>9%O
/$9:D9%O

C&&"V606O06VN4"EF*)

I6-7"=P"6.&%9>G"4V6-&"U9>N9%">N&"V0=V=4&D
D&?&:=V.&%>

C&&"V606O06VN4"*E

,940$V>9=%"D$09%O"-=%4>0$->9=% XN94"-6%"/&".9>9O6>&D">N=0=$ON
V:6%%9%O"-=%D9>9=%4W"A"-=%D9>9=%
0&a$909%O"6"<=%4>0$->9=%"g&>N=D
C>6>&.&%>"N64"/&&%"0&-=..&%D&DW

XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D""V:6-&"P$0>N&0"V0&44$0&
=%":=-6:"9%P064>0$->$0&"6%D"4&0?9-&4

XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"/&"<_I":96/:&
6%D"U=$:D">N&0&P=0&".67&"6%
6VV0=V096>&"-=%>09/$>9=%">=U60D4
9%P064>0$->$0&W

=%?%S%"(Z'!"3=SD%&&=
2BddJC"5AH8"HdC_,dJXC"ACC[<_AX_[J"R25AHAT
[/\&->">=">N&"V0=V=46:"=%">N&"O0=$%D4"=P":=44"=P"&.V:=G.&%>"4V6-&'">N&"V=>&%>96:"P=0">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>">="O9?&
094&">="V6079%O"6%D">06PP9-"V0=/:&.4"U9>N9%">N&":=-6:9>G"6%D">N&"a$6:9>G"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&49O%W

Page 80



dJMI_C]"]dH_XAMd
H&4V=%D&D">="-=%P90.">N6>">N&0&"U64"%="4>6>$>=0G"0&a$90&.&%>">="-=%4$:>"d%O:94N"]&09>6O&"=%">N&"6VV:9-6>9=%W

XHAJC5[HXAX_[J"BJ_X
J="=/\&->9=%">=">N&"P=::=U9%O"4$/\&->">=">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"/&9%O"4&-$0&D"64"-60FP0&&W"X06%4V=0>6>9=%"6:4=
0&-=..&%D"6"-=%D9>9=%"=%"6%G"V&0.9449=%"0&a$909%O">N&"0&9%4>6>&.&%>"=P"0&D$%D6%>"?&N9-$:60"-0=44=?&04">=
>N&"49>&W

dJ^_H[JgdJXAI"]dAIX]
J="=/\&->9=%"4$/\&->">="-=%D9>9=%4"0&:6>9%O">=">N&"-=%>0=:"=P"-=%>6.9%6>&D":6%D'"%=94&'"6%D"-=%4>0$->9=%W

2BddJC"5AH8"KAH,"<[BJ<_II[HC
J="0&4V=%4&"0&-&9?&DW

)"D$!Z'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')/*-LQ'>7+02]/7\'a`8a

3+1-/,+*')*+,,-,.')7+L1-L2'E5-K+,L2

D/,K/,')*+,'a`88'M+4'+02,K2K'a`8U'+,K'a`8TO
!Wh"g9Q&D"6%D"S6:6%-&D"<=..$%9>9&4
!W**"APP=0D6/:&"]=$49%O"X60O&>4
!W*("J&O=>96>9%O"APP=0D6/:&"]=$49%O"=%"_%D9?9D$6:"509?6>&"H&49D&%>96:"6%D"g9Q&D"B4&"C-N&.&4
!W*!"APP=0D6/:&"]=$49%O"XN0&4N=:D4

#+Q/74'_/54-,.'=)E'a`8a

D/,K/,'X/7/5.P'/R'X72,1'!/72'=17+12.Q'a`8`
<5("5=V$:6>9=%";"]=$49%O"M0=U>N
<5(*"A"S6:6%-&D"]=$49%O"C>=-7

D/,K/,'X/7/5.P'/R'X72,1'S,-1+7Q'A2J2*/H02,1')*+,'a``9'MF=+J2KF')/*-L-24O
Sd("X=U%4-6V&Y"I=-6:"<=%>&Q>";"<N606->&0
SdL"5$/:9-"H&6:.Y"I6%D4-6V&",&49O%
Sdh"A0-N9>&->$06:"2$6:9>G
dg5h"I=-6:"d.V:=G.&%>"C9>&4
XHJ(!"56079%O"C>6%D60D4"F"H&49D&%>96:",&?&:=V.&%>4
XHJ!1"C&0?9-9%O"9%"J&U",&?&:=V.&%>

=5HH*202,1+7Q')*+,,-,.'E5-K+,L2'8;BbA24-.,'E5-K2'R/7'32]'A2J2*/H02,1

48`V')*+,,-,.'"6*-.+1-/,4'=)A

A&%?$D&A'!"3=$A&(?%$"3=
X?![E("S3A'?3A')($3!$)D&'">'A&@&D")#&3%

*W" XN&"4$/\&->"49>&"-$00&%>:G"V0=?9D&4"&.V:=G.&%>"P:==04V6-&"9%">N&"P=0."=P"=PP9-&4"=--$V9&D"/G"6"%$./&0"=P
Cgd34W"_%"()*!">N&"O=?&0%.&%>"6.&%D&D">N&"X=U%"6%D"<=$%>0G"5:6%%9%O"RM&%&06:"5&0.9>>&D
,&?&:=V.&%>T"[0D&0">=">&.V=0609:G"6::=U"=PP9-&4">="/&"-=%?&0>&D">="0&49D&%>96:"6--=..=D6>9=%"U9>N=$>
>N&"%&&D"P=0"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%W"XN&4&"V&0.9>>&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"09ON>4"-$00&%>:G"6VV:G"$%>9:"g6G"()*L"6%D
60&"4$/\&->">="-&0>69%"0&4>09->9=%4"9%-:$D9%O">N&"%&&D">="=/>69%">N&"V09=0"6VV0=?6:"=P">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O
A$>N=09>G"/&P=0&">N&"U=074"-6%"/&O9%W"_%"-=%49D&09%O"UN&>N&0">="944$&"V09=0"6VV0=?6:">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O
A$>N=09>G"-6%"=%:G"-=%49D&0">N&".6>>&04"=P">06%4V=0>'"-=%>6.9%6>9=%"6%D"P:==D"0947W

(W" _%"()*!"6%"6VV:9-6>9=%"P=0"V09=0"6VV0=?6:"P=0">N&"-=%?&049=%"=P"2$&&%4"C>$D9=4"P0=."=PP9-&">="0&49D&%>96:
R()"P:6>4T"U64"4$/.9>>&D">="6%D"4$/4&a$&%>:G"6VV0=?&D"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>G"64">N&"V0=V=46:
U64"P=$%D">="/&"6--&V>6/:&"9%">&0.4"=P">06%4V=0>'"-=%>6.9%6>9=%"6%D"P:==D"0947W"A:>N=$ON">N&"V&0.9>>&D
D&?&:=V.&%>"09ON>4">="-=%?&0>">N&"&Q94>9%O"/$9:D9%O">="0&49D&%>96:"N6?&"%=>"G&>"/&&%"9.V:&.&%>&D'">N&0&

Page 81



0&.69%4"6%"&Q>6%>"V=449/9:9>G">N6>">N&"&Q94>9%O"/$9:D9%O"-=$:D"/&"-=%?&0>&D">="0&49D&%>96:"U9>N=$>"0&a$909%O
V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%W"A4"4$-N'"6:>N=$ON"V=:9-G"dg5h"=P">N&"B%9>60G",&?&:=V.&%>"5:6%"())1"U=$:D
%=0.6::G"4&&7">="V0=>&->":=-6:"&.V:=G.&%>"49>&4"4$-N"64">N94'"9%">N94"V60>9-$:60"-64&'"V0&?&%>9%O">N&":=44"=P
>N&"&Q94>9%O"&.V:=G.&%>"$4&"-6%%=>"/&"O$606%>&&D"&?&%"9P"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%"94"0&P$4&D"6%D">N&0&P=0&'
=%"/6:6%-&'"9>"94"-=%49D&0&D">N6>">N&"V0=V=4&D"-N6%O&"=P"$4&"P0=."=PP9-&4">="0&49D&%>96:"4N=$:D"%=>"/&
0&494>&DW"KN&0&":=-6:"&.V:=G.&%>"$4&4"60&">="/&":=4>""B,5"V=:9-G"dg5h"4&>4"=$>">N6>"49>&4"U=$:D
%=0.6::G"/&"&QV&->&D">="V0=?9D&"N=$49%O'"9%-:$D9%O"UN&0&"0&a$90&D"/G"V=:9-G"6"4$/4>6%>96:"&:&.&%>"=P
6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%OW

!W" J=>U9>N4>6%D9%O">N&"V:6%%9%O"V=49>9=%"9%"0&4V&->"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D":=44"=P">N&"&Q94>9%O"&.V:=G.&%>"$4&'"9>"94
6-7%=U:&DO&D">N6>">N&0&"U9::"/&"4=.&"-=%-&0%"0&O60D9%O">N&"9.V6->"=P">N&"V0=V=46:4"=%">N&"&Q94>9%O
>&%6%>4"U9>N9%"2$&&%4"C>$D9=4W"XN&"6VV:9-6%>"N64"-=%P90.&D">N6>">N&0&"60&"+"&Q94>9%O">&%6%>4"U9>N9%">N&
/$9:D9%O"=%"4N=0>":&64&4'"%=%&"=P"UN=."N6?&"=/\&->&D">=">N&"V:6%%9%O"6VV:9-6>9=%W"_P"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%
U&0&">="/&"O06%>&D">N94"U=$:D"6::=U"6"V&09=D"=P"!"G&604"P=0">N&"4-N&.&">="/&"9.V:&.&%>&D"6%D'"6:>N=$ON
9>"-6%%=>"/&"O$606%>&&D">N0=$ON">N&"V:6%%9%O"V0=-&44'">N&"6VV:9-6%>"N64"9%D9-6>&D">N6>">N&G"U=$:D"/&
U9::9%O">="U=07"U9>N">N&"&Q94>9%O">&%6%>4">="V0=O06..&">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>">="64494>"U9>N">N&"0&:=-6>9=%"=P
>N&4&"/$49%&44&4W"A4">N&"V0=?949=%4">="-N6%O&">N&"$4&"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O"$%D&0"V&0.9>>&D"D&?&:=V.&%>
09ON>4"60&"-$00&%>:G"4&>">="&%D"9%"g6G"()*L'"9P">N&"49>&"U&0&">="/&"0&D&?&:=V.&%>"$%D&0">N&4&"V0=?949=%4
>N94"U=$:D"-:&60:G"V:6-&".=0&"V0&44$0&"9%">&0.4"=P">N&">9.&P06.&">="0&:=-6>&">N&"&Q94>9%O"/$49%&44&4W

A@@[H,ASId"][BC_JM

1W" XN&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"V0=?9D&"!("0&49D&%>96:"$%9>4"-=.V0949%O"=P *"Q"4>$D9='"*("Q"*F/&D'"*("Q
(F/&D"6%D"E"Q"!F/&D"$%9>4W"5=:9-G"<5("=P">N&"<=$%-9:34"<=0&"C>06>&OG"4&>4"6"/=0=$ONFU9D&">60O&>">N6>"(+`
=P"%&U"N=.&4"4N=$:D"/&"P6.9:G"49i&D"R!k/&D0==.4TW"_%">N94"-64&"((`"=P">N&"%&U"N=.&4"U=$:D"/&"P6.9:G
49i&D"UN9-N"94"\$4>"/&:=U">N&"(+`">60O&>W"]=U&?&0'"O9?&%">N6>">N94"94"6"/=0=$ONFU9D&">60O&>">N94"%&&D4">=
-=%49D&0&D"9%">N&"U9D&0"-=%>&Q>"=P">N&"=?&06::"N=$49%O"V0=?949=%"=P"4-N&.&"6%D'"9%"V60>9-$:60'"9%"0&:6>9=%">=
6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%OW

+W _%9>96::G">N&"V0=V=46:"U64">N6>"%="6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"U=$:D"/&"V0=?9D&D"64"V60>"=P">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"64'
6--=0D9%O">=">N&"6VV:9-6%>4"P9%6%-96:"?96/9:9>G"6VV06946:'"9>"U=$:D"%=>"/&"?96/:&">="D="4=W"[PP9-&04"U&0&"7&&%
>="$%D&04>6%D">N&"=PP&0".=0&"P$::G"6%D'"64"6"0&4$:>'"9>"U64"D&-9D&D">N6>">N&"6VV:9-6%>4"P9%6%-96:"?96/9:9>G
6VV06946:"4N=$:D"/&"4$/\&->">="6%"9%D&V&%D&%>"0&?9&U"/G"S5C"-N60>&0&D"4$0?&G=04"=%"/&N6:P"=P">N&
<=$%-9:W"XN&"0&?9&U"/G"S5C"-=%-:$D&D">N6>"4=.&"=P">N&"7&G"644$.V>9=%4"$4&D"9%">N&"6VV:9-6%>4
6VV06946:'"V60>9-$:60:G"9%"0&:6>9=%">="/$9:D"-=4>4"6%D":6%D"?6:$&'"U&0&"a$&4>9=%6/:&"6%D">N6>"64"6"0&4$:>">N&
.6Q9.$."0&64=%6/:&"6.=$%>"=P"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O">N6>"-=$:D"/&"V0=?9D&D"U=$:D"/&"1*`W"@=::=U9%O
%&O=>96>9=%"=?&0"4=.&">9.&'">N&"6VV:9-6%>"6O0&&D">="6--&V>">N&"644$.V>9=%4"=P"S5C"6%D"0&?94&D">N&
6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"=PP&0">="1*`W"A4"4$-N'">N&"-$00&%>"V0=V=46:"94">N6>"*!"=P">N&"!("$%9>4"U=$:D"/&"P=0
6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O""A:>N=$ON">N94"94"/&:=U">N&"+)`">60O&>"4&>"=$>"9%">N&"<=$%-9:34"<=0&"C>06>&OG""=PP9-&04
-=%49D&0">N6>"9%"0&4V&->"=P">N&"?96/9:9>G"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>">N94"94">N&".6Q9.$."0&64=%6/:&
6.=$%>">N6>"-6%"/&"V0=?9D&DW"_>"94"6:4="%=>&D">N6>"$%D&0">N&"V09=0"6VV0=?6:"4-N&.&"P=0">N&"49>&"%=
6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"U=$:D"%&&D">="/&"V0=?9D&DW

LW" [PP9-&04"6:4="4=$ON>">N0=$ON">N94"V&09=D"=P"%&O=>96>9=%">="6>>&.V>">="O&>"4=.&":60O&0"P6.9:G"$%9>4
9%-=0V=06>&D"9%>=">N&"4-N&.&W"XN&"6VV:9-6%>4"6O0&&D">="V0=?9D&">U="!"/&D"$%9>4"=%">N&"O0=$%D"P:==0"64"6
0&4$:>"=P">N94"D94-$449=%".&6%9%O"%=U">N6>">N&"*!"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"$%9>4"U=$:D"-=.V094&"=P"c"RL(`T
APP=0D6/:&"H&%>&D"$%9>4"RLQ*F/&D0==."6%D"(Q!F/&D0==.T"UN9:4>"+"R!c`T"U=$:D"/&"CN60&D"[U%&04N9V
$%9>4"R*Q4>$D9='"(Q*F/&D0==."6%D"(Q(F/&D0==.TW"XN94"94"/0=6D:G"-=.V:96%>"U9>N">N&"I=%D=%"5:6%">60O&>
>N6>"L)`"=P"%&U"6PP=0D6/:&"N=.&4"4N=$:D"/&"P=0"0&%>"6%D"1)`"=P"%&U"6PP=0D6/:&"N=.&4"4N=$:D"/&
D&:9?&0&D"=%"9%>&0.&D96>&">&%$0&4"4$-N"64"CN60&D"[U%&04N9VW"A4"4$-N'">N&"V0=V=4&D"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O
.9Q"94"-=%49D&0&D">="/&"6VV0=V096>&W

<[JXdeX'"C<AId"AJ,",dC_MJ

EW" XN&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"9%?=:?&">N&"V60>96:"0&>&%>9=%"=P">N&"P6-6D&"=P">N&"&Q94>9%O">U=F4>=0&G
/$9:D9%O"6%D"&0&->9=%"=P">U="6DD9>9=%6:"4>=0&G4"/09%O9%O">N&"=?&06::"N&9ON>"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O">="1F4>=0&G4W"XN&
U9%D=U4"=%"P0=%>"&:&?6>9=%"=P">N&"%&U"4&-=%D"P:==0"N6?&"/&&%"D&49O%&D">="6:9O%"U9>N"6%D"-=.V:&.&%>&D
>N&"&Q94>9%O"U9%D=U4"/&:=UW"[%">N&"4>0&&>"P0=%>6O&">N&">=V"P:==0"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"/$9:D9%O"U=$:D"/&"4&>
/6-7">="0&4V&->">N&"V9>-N"6%O:&"=P">N&"&Q94>9%O"0==P'">="/&"0&.=?&D'"9%"=0D&0">="V0=?9D&"0==P">&006-&4"=%">N&
>=V"P:==0W""XN94"4&>"/6-7"U=$:D"N&:V"0&D$-&">N&"V&0-&9?&D".644"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"/$9:D9%O"U9>N9%">N&
4>0&&>4-&%&W"XN&"4&>"/6-7"6%D">&006-&4"U=$:D"/&"P:6%7&D"=%"&9>N&0"49D&"/G"&Q>&%D9%O">N&"&Q94>9%O"O6/:&4
>=">N&"V9>-N&D"0==P"$VU60D4"UN9-N"U=$:D"N&:V">=".9%9.94&">N&"4&%4&"=P"-N6%O&"UN&%">N&"49>&"94"?9&U&D
P0=."P$0>N&0"6:=%O"C6:$4/$0G"H=6DW"XN&"6D\6-&%>"/$9:D9%O4"60&"/=>N"!F4>=0&G4"9%"N&9ON>"/$>"9>"94"%=>&D">N6>

Page 82



>N&"N9ON&4>"V60>"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"/&"-=.V606/:&">=">N&"09DO&"N&9ON>"=P"C>"A%%&34
<=$0>W"XN&"=VV=49>&"49D&"=P"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D"94"-N606->&094&D"/G"6">&006-&"=P"!F4>=0&G"^9->=096%"DU&::9%O4W
[?&06::'"9%"4>0&&>4-&%&">&0.4'">N&"4-6:&"6%D".6449%O"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"/$9:D9%O"94"-=%49D&0&D"6VV0=V096>&
>="9>4"4&>>9%O"6%D"-=%>&Q>W

cW" XN&"0&60"P6-6D&"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O"U=$:D"/&"-N6%O&D"4$/4>6%>96::G">="9%-=0V=06>&"6"$%9P=0."P6-6D&'"U9>N"6
4>0=%O"?&0>9-6:"0NG>N.'"-=%4>0$->&D"P0=."G&::=U"4>=-7"/09-74W"A"49.9:60">0&6>.&%>"U=$:D"/&"6VV:9&D">=">N&
49D&"&:&?6>9=%"=P">N&"%&U"$VV&04"P:==04"U9>N">N&"&Q94>9%O"49D&"&:&?6>9=%4"/&9%O":60O&:G"0&>69%&D"/&:=UW
g$-N"=P">N&"$VV&0"P:==04"U=$:D"/&"4&>"/6-7"P0=.">N&".69%"P6-6D&"9%"=0D&0">="-0&6>&"9%4&>
>&006-&4b/6:-=%9&4W"[?&06::'">N&"V0=V=4&D">0&6>.&%>"=P">N&">N&4&"&:&?6>9=%4"94"-=%49D&0&D">="/&
6VV0=V096>&"U9>N9%">N&"-=%>&Q>"=P">N&"4$00=$%D9%O"60&6"9%">&0.4"=P">N&90"6VV&606%-&"6%D".6>&096:9>GW

hW" X=">N&"0&60"=P">N&"49>&":9&4"56DD9%O>=%"<&.&>&0G"UN9-N"94"6"D&49O%6>&D"<=%4&0?6>9=%"A0&6"6%D
H&O94>&0&D"5607"6%D"M60D&%W"XN&"-&.&>&0G"6:4="-=%>69%4">U="M06D&"__"I94>&D"<N6V&:4W"XN&"0&60"=P"/=>N
>N&"&Q94>9%O"6%D"V0=V=4&D"/$9:D9%O4"60&"/&>U&&%"h"6%D"*!W+."P0=.">N&"/=$%D60G"U9>N"-&.&>&0GW"A4"4$-N'
>N&"6%G"6DD9>9=%6:"9.V6->"=%">N&"4&>>9%O"=P">N&"-&.&>&0G"U=$:D":60O&:G"/&"6"0&4$:>"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D
9%-0&64&"9%"N&9ON>W"_%"O&%&06:'"6:>N=$ON">N&"V0=V=4&D"/$9:D9%O"U=$:D"/&">6::&0">N6%"4=.&"=P">N&"=>N&0
/$9:D9%O4"6:=%O"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"">N&"O&%&06:"4-6:&"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"%=>"/&"6
49O%9P9-6%>"D&V60>$0&"P0=.">N&"O&%&06:"4-6:&"=P"=>N&0"/$9:D9%O4">N6>"/6-7"=%">="6::"49D&4"=P">N&"-&.&>&0GW
A4"4$-N'">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"94"$%:97&:G">="N6?&"6"49O%9P9-6%>"9.V6->"=%">N&"4&>>9%O"=P">N&
<=%4&0?6>9=%"A0&6W

*)W"XN&"0&60"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"94"6VV0=Q9.6>&:G"*1)."P0=.">N&"I94>&D"-N6V&:4W"A:>N=$ON">N&
-N6V&:4"U=$:D"/&"?949/:&"P0=.">N&"$VV&0"P:==04"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>">N&"4&>>9%O"=P">N&4&
,&49O%6>&D"]&09>6O&"A44&>4"94"$%:97&:G">="/&"49O%9P9-6%>:G"6PP&->&D"O9?&%">N&"4-6:&"=P">N&"V0=V=46:4"6%D
>N&"4&V606>9=%"D94>6%-&"/&>U&&%">N&.W

_g5A<X"[J"Jd_M]S[BH_JM"[<<B5_dHC

**W"A4">N&"/$9:D9%O">=">N&"4=$>N"94"6"-=..&0-96:"$4&"9>"94"-=%49D&0&D">N6>">N&".69%"9.V6->"=%"0&49D&%>96:
=--$V9&04"U=$:D"/&"=%">N=4&"0&49D&%>96:"$%9>4"=%">N&"4=$>N"49D&"=P"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>"UN9-N":9&4"9..&D96>&:G
>=">N&"%=0>N"=P">N&"6VV:9-6>9=%"49>&W"XN&"9.V6->"=%">N&"-=..$%6:"6.&%9>G"4V6-&">=">N&"0&60"=P"C>"A%%&34
<=$0>"6:4="%&&D4">="/&"O9?&%"-=%49D&06>9=%W

*(W"[PP9-&04"644&44.&%>"=P">N&"=09O9%6:"V0=V=46:4"4$/.9>>&D"U9>N">N&"6VV:9-6>9=%"U&0&">N6>">N&"4-6:&"=P">N&
V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"N6?&"6%"$%6--&V>6/:&"9.V6->"=%">N&"0&49D&%>96:"$%9>4"=%">N&"O0=$%D"6%D
P904>"P:==0"=P"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>"9%">&0.4"=P":9ON>"6%D"=$>:==7W"<=%-&0%4"U&0&"6:4="0694&D"0&O60D9%O">N&"9.V6->
=%">N&"-=..$%6:"O60D&%4W"_%"0&4V=%4&">N&"6VV:9-6%>"0&?94&D">N&"V0=V=46:4">="-$>"6U6G">N&"&Q>&%49=%4"6>
4&-=%D"6%D">N90D"P:==0":&?&:"UN&0&">N&"&Q>&%49=%4"U&0&".=4>":97&:G">="6PP&->">N&":9ON>"6%D"=$>:==7"=P
%&9ON/=$09%O"=--$V9&04W

*!W"[%">N&"4=$>N&0%"&:&?6>9=%"=P"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>">N&0&"60&"L"U9%D=U4"R("6>"&6-N":&?&:T"D90&->:G"P6-9%O">N&
6VV:9-6>9=%"49>&W"XN&4&"U9%D=U4"4&0?&"4.6::"79>-N&%4">="&6-N"=P">N&"49Q"$%9>4"=%">N94"49D&"=P"C>"A%%&34
<=$0>'"V0=?9D9%O">N&"4=:&"P=0."=P":9ON>"6%D"=$>:==7">=">N&4&"0==.4W"A>"O0=$%D"6%D"P904>"P:==0":&?&:">N&
4&V606>9=%"/&>U&&%">N&4&"U9%D=U4"6%D">N&"P:6%7"U6::"=P"2$&&%4"C>$D9=4"U=$:D"0&.69%"$%-N6%O&D"6>
6VV0=Q9.6>&:G"+W1.W"KN&0&">N&G"U=$:D"D90&->:G"P6-&">N&4&"&Q94>9%O"79>-N&%"U9%D=U4">N&"V0=V=4&D
&Q>&%49=%4"U=$:D"/&"4&>"/6-7"/G"6"P$0>N&0"cW+."P0=.">N&"&Q94>9%O"P:6%7"U6::"/&:=UW"XN&0&"60&"6:4="0&60
P6-9%O"P0&%-N"D==04"6>"6::":&?&:4">="C>"A%%&34"<=$0>'"UN9-N"N6?&">N&"V=>&%>96:">="/&"6PP&->&D"/G">N&
V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>W"_%"0&4V=%4&'"UN&0&"2$&&%4"C>$D9=4"V0=\&->4"/&G=%D">N&"0&60"=P"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>'
>N&"V0=V=4&D"&Q>&%49=%4"6>"4&-=%D"6%D">N90D"P:==0":&?&:"N6?&"O&%&06::G"/&&%"4&>"/6-7"/G"!WE+."P0=."P:6%7
U6::"/&:=UW

*1W"@=::=U9%O">N&"0&?949=%4">=">N&"V0=V=46:"6"0&?94&D"D6G:9ON>"6%D"4$%:9ON>"0&V=0>"N64"/&&%"4$/.9>>&D"/G">N&
6VV:9-6%>W"XN94"-=%-:$D&4">N6>"UN9:4>">N&0&"U=$:D"4>9::"/&"4=.&"9.V6->">=">U="=P">N&"V0=V&0>9&4"6>"C>"A%%&34
<=$0>">N6>"6%G"9.V6->"=%":9ON>"U=$:D"/&"U9>N9%">N&"6--&V>6/:&":&?&:4"64"4&>"=$>"9%">N&"S$9:D9%O"H&4&60-N
d4>6/:94N.&%>"RSHdT"O$9D6%-&"P=0"D6G:9ON>9%O"6%D"4$%:9ON>W"XN&"4&>"/6-74">N6>"N6?&"/&&%"V0=?9D&D"U=$:D
6:4="0&D$-&">N&"9.V6->"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"&Q>&%49=%4"=%">N&"=$>:==7"P0=.">N&"49D&"6%D"0&60"=P"C>"A%%&34
<=$0>"6%D"U=$:D"0&D$-&">N&"9.V6->"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"&Q>&%49=%4"=%">N&"-=..$%6:"6.&%9>G"4V6-&W"[%
/6:6%-&'"=PP9-&04"-=%49D&0">N6>">N&"0&?949=%4">=">N&"V0=V=46:4"U=$:D"0&4$:>"9%"P=0."=P"D&?&:=V.&%>">N6>
U=$:D"%=>"N60.">N&"=$>:==7"=0":9ON>"=P"%&9ON/=$09%O"=--$V9&04">="6%"$%6--&V>6/:&"D&O0&&W

*+W" _%">&0.4"=P"V09?6-G'"6O69%'">N&".69%"9.V6->"U=$:D"/&"D90&->&D">=U60D4"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>W"[%">N&"O0=$%D
6%D"P904>"P:==0":&?&:4'"UN9:4>"&PP=0>4"N6?&"/&&%".6D&">="0&D$-&">N&"%$./&0"=P"-:&60"O:644"N6/9>6/:&"0==.

Page 83



U9%D=U4"P6-9%O">N&"49>&"/=$%D60G"U9>N"C>"A%%&34"6%D">="6?=9D"D90&->"=?&0:==79%O"/&>U&&%"$%9>4'">N&0&
U=$:D"4>9::"/&"4=.&"N6/9>6/:&"0==."U9%D=U4">N6>"U=$:D"P6-&">N&"P:6%7"=P"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>"6>">N&"&Q94>9%O
D94>6%-&"=P"+W1.W"]=U&?&0'"=%"/6:6%-&"6%D"O9?9%O"-=%49D&06>9=%">=">N&"V09=0"6VV0=?6:"4-N&.&"UN9-N
U=$:D"&%6/:&"49.9:60'"9P"%=>"O0&6>&0'":&?&:4"=P"=?&0:==79%O'">N94"0&:6>9=%4N9V"94"-=%49D&0&D"6VV0=V096>&"9%
>&0.4"=P"V09?6-GW"[%">N&"$VV&0">U=":&?&:4"49D&"P6-9%O"U9%D=U4"U=$:D"O&%&06::G"4&>"/6-7"P$0>N&0"P0=.">N&
P:==04"/&:=U"6%D"U=$:D"/&"$%:97&:G">="-6$4&"6%G"V60>9-$:60"944$&4"U9>N"V09?6-GW"KN&0&">N&"/$9:D9%O"N64
/&&%"4&>"/6-7"6>"4&-=%D"P:==0":&?&:">N&0&"94"6".69%>&%6%-&"D==0">=">N&"P:6>"0==P">N6>"N64"/&&%"-0&6>&D"/G
>N&"4&>"/6-7W"_>"94"0&-=..&%D&D">N6>"6"-=%D9>9=%"/&"6VV:9&D">="V0&?&%>"6%G"$4&"=P">N94"P:6>"0==P"64"6
>&006-&"64">N94"U=$:D"0&4$:>"9%"$%0&64=%6/:&"=?&0:==79%O">=U60D4"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>W

2BAI_Xl"[@"A<<[gg[,AX_[J

*LW"XN&"V0=V=4&D"6--=..=D6>9=%"94"O&%&06::G"6006%O&D"60=$%D"6"-&%>06:"6>09$."UN9-N"6::=U4">N&"$%9>4">="/&
D$6:"64V&->W"A::"$%9>4"60&"D&49O%&D">="-=.V:G"U9>N">N&"4V6-&"4>6%D60D4"64"4&>"=$>"9%">N&"g6G=04"]=$49%O
,&49O%"O$9D&"6%D"U=$:D"O&%&06::G"N6?&"4$PP9-9&%>"P=0.4"=P"=$>:==7"6%D":9ON>">="N6/9>6/:&"0==.4W"XN&"$%9>4'
0&O60D:&44"=P">&%$0&'"U=$:D"4N60&">N&"46.&".69%"&%>06%-&"6%D"U=$:D"/&"6--&44&D">N0=$ON"6"4&09&4"=P
9%>&0%6:"U6:7U6G34"U9>N9%">N&"6>09$.W""C$9>6/:&"P6-9:9>9&4"P=0">N&"4>=06O&"=P"0&P$4&"6%D"-G-:&4"U=$:D"/&
V0=?9D&DW

*EW" _%">&0.4"=P"6.&%9>G"4V6-&">N94"U=$:D"O&%&06::G"/&"V0=?9D&D">N0=$ON">N&"V0=?949=%"=P"V09?6>&"6%D
-=..$%6:":6%D4-6V&D"O60D&%4">=">N&"49D&"6%D"0&60"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O"6%D">N0=$ON"V09?6>&">&006-&4">=".=4>
=P">N&"$%9>4"=%">N&"$VV&0"P:==04W"XN&"=?&06::"V0=?949=%6:"=P"6.&%9>G"4V6-&"-=.P=0>6/:G"&Q-&&D4">N&
O$9D6%-&"-=%>69%&D"9%"C5M*EW"@$0>N&0"D&>69:4"=P">N&":6%D4-6V9%O"P=0">N&"4-N&.&"4N=$:D"/&"4&-$0&D"?96
V:6%%9%O"-=%D9>9=%W

XHAJC5[HXAX_[J

*cW"XN&"4$/\&->"49>&"94":=-6>&D"=%"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"6":=-6:"D94>09/$>=0"0=6DW"XN&"49>&":9&4"U9>N9%"<=%>0=::&D
56079%O"m=%&"n82o'"=V&06>9=%6:"/&>U&&%"cW!)6.FLW!)V."=%"U&&7D6G4W"[%F4>0&&>"V6079%O"94"V0=N9/9>&D"6>
>N=4&">9.&4"6:=%O">N&"49>&"P0=%>6O&">N=$ON'"U9>N":=6D9%O"6:4="V0=N9/9>&D"/&>U&&%"cW!)FhW!)6."6%D
1W!)FLW!)V.W"56G"6%D"D94V:6G"V6079%O"94"6?69:6/:&"=%">N&"=VV=49>&"49D&"=P"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D">=">N&"4=$>N"=P
>N&"49>&">N=$ONW"J&60/G"0&49D&%>96:"4>0&&>4'"4$-N"64"K9%D&0.&0&"A?&%$&'"S0==74?9::&"A?&%$&"6%D
]=V&P9&:D"A?&%$&"60&"6::"%=>&D"64"/&9%O"N&6?9:G"V607&D"6>"%9ON>"6%D">N94"94"0&-=%P90.&D"/G"0&-&%>"4$0?&G4
P0=."()*!W"5$/:9-">06%4V=0>"6--&44">=">N&"49>&"94"O==D"R5XAI"1T'"U9>N"2$&&%4"5607"RS67&0:=="6%D"I=%D=%
[?&0O0=$%DT"6%D"S0=%D&4/$0G"5607"RI=%D=%"[?&0O0=$%DT"4>6>9=%4"6%D"P9?&"/$4"4&0?9-&4"U9>N9%"L1)
.&>0&4"Rc".9%$>&4"U6:7TW

*hW" XN&"&Q94>9%O"/$9:D9%O"N64"6"-60FV6079%O"60&6":=-6>&D">=">N&"0&60"6--&44&D"P0=."%600=U"V6446O&4":=-6>&D
=%"&9>N&0"49D&"=P">N&"/$9:D9%OW"A4"V60>"=P">N&"V0=V=46:">N&4&"60&64"U=$:D"/&"4>=VV&D"$V"6%D":6%D4-6V&D">=
V0=?9D&"V09?6>&"6%D"-=..$%6:"O60D&%4"P=0"=--$V9&04"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>W"A4"4$-N'">N&
V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"%=>"V0=?9D&"6%G"D&D9-6>&D"-60FV6079%O"P=0"P$>$0&"=--$V9&04"6%D">N&0&P=0&
>N&".6Q9.$."V6079%O"4>6%D60D4"P=0">N&"49>&"U=$:D"%=>"/&"&Q-&&D&DW"K9>N">N&"0&.=?6:"=P"6::"V6079%O
4V6-&4"P0=."U9>N9%">N&"49>&'">N&"/$9:D9%O"U9::"%=":=%O&0"0&a$90&"$4&"=P"6%G"=P">N&">N0&&"-0=44=?&04">=">N&
49>&"6%D">N&4&"4N=$:D">N&0&P=0&"/&"0&>$0%&D">="P==>U6G"6>">N&"D&?&:=V&04"&QV&%4&"V09=0">="=--$V6>9=%"=P
>N&"/$9:D9%O"64"6"-=%D9>9=%"=P"6%G"6VV0=?6:W

()W"]=U&?&0'"64"%="V6079%O"U=$:D"/&"V0=?9D&D"-=%49D&06>9=%"%&&D4">="/&"O9?&%">=">N&"V=>&%>96:"P=0"=?&04V9::
V6079%O"P0=.">N&"49>&W"A4"D94-$44&D"6/=?&'">N&"4$00=$%D9%O"60&6"94"N&6?9:G"V607&D"6%D">N&0&"94"%=
-6V6-9>G"=%">N&":=-6:"N9ONU6G"%&>U=07">="6--=..=D6>&D"6%G"6DD9>9=%6:"D&.6%D"P=0"V6079%OW"_%"=0D&0">=
.9>9O6>&"P0=.">N&"V=449/9:9>G"=P"$%6--&V>6/:&"=?&04V9::"V6079%O"P0=.">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>">N&"6VV:9-6%>
V0=V=4&4">N6>">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"/&"V&0.9>FP0&&"UN&0&'"/G"U6G"=P"6"4*)L":&O6:"6O0&&.&%>'"P$>$0&
=--$V9&04"=P">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"%=>"/&"&%>9>:&D">="V&0.9>4"P=0">N&":=-6:"=%"4>0&&>"-=%>0=::&D"V6079%O
i=%&W"B,5"V=:9-G"XHJ(!"D=&4"6::=U"pV&0.9>FP0&&q"D&?&:=V.&%>4"9%"&Q-&V>9=%6:"-64&4">N=$ON'"UN&0&">N&
49>&"94":=-6>&D"U9>N9%"6"<5m"6%D"N64"O==D"6--&44">="V$/:9-">06%4V=0>"4&0?9-&4W"XN94"49>&".&&>4">N=4&
-09>&096"6%D"64"4$-N'"6"p-60FP0&&q"6O0&&.&%>"94"6%"6--&V>6/:&"4=:$>9=%"9%">N94"-64&"9%">&0.4"=P".9>9O6>9%O
V=>&%>96:"V6079%O"V0=/:&.4W

(*W"B,5"56079%O"4>6%D60D"5C*+"0&a$90&4"6>":&64>"=%&"D946/:&D"V6079%O"4V6-&">="/&"V0=?9D&D'"/$>">N&"0&.=?6:
=P"6::"V6079%O"P0=."U9>N9%">N&"49>&"U9::"V0&?&%>">N94W"]=U&?&0'"D946/:&D"S:$&"S6DO&"N=:D&04"60&"&Q&.V>
P0=."6%G"p-60FP0&&q"6O0&&.&%>'"4=">N&G"U=$:D"/&"&:9O9/:&"P=0"V&0.9>4">="V6079%O"=%">N&"6D\=9%9%O"4>0&&>4W

((W" XN&"V0=?949=%"=P"6"4&-$0&"/9-G-:&"V6079%O"4V6-&"P=0"&6-N"P:6>"94"0&a$90&D"6%D">N&"V0=?949=%"=P"-=?&0&D
4>=06O&"P=0"1)"/9-G-:&4"U9>N9%">N&"V0=V=4&D"V09?6>&'"O6>&D"6.&%9>G"4V6-&">=">N&"0&60"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O"U=$:D

Page 84



46>94PG">N94"0&a$90&.&%>W

(!W"H&P$4&"4>=06O&"94"4N=U%"6:=%O">N&"4=$>N&0%"/=$%D60G"=P">N&"49>&"-:=4&"&%=$ON">=">N&"P0=%>"=P">N&"49>&">=
6::=U"-=::&->9=%"=P"0&P$4&"P0=."C6:$4/$0G"H=6D"U9>N=$>"0&P$4&"?&N9-:&4"N6?9%O">="&%>&0">N&"49>&W"H&P$4&
-600G9%O"D94>6%-&4"P=0"0&49D&%>4"60&"/0=6D:G"U9>N9%">N&".6Q9.$."D94>6%-&"=P"!).'"64"6"V6446O&"94
V0=V=4&D">N0=$ON">N&"O0=$%D"P:==0"/:=-7">="4N=0>&%"-600G9%O"D94>6%-&4W"@90&"6--&44"0&a$90&.&%>4"60&"6:4=
.&>"D90&->:G"P0=."C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"U9>N"6::"V&D&4>096%"6--&44">N0=$ON">N&"-&%>06:"60-NU6Gb-=$0>G60DW
M&%&06:"4&0?9-9%O"6%D"D&:9?&09&4"U=$:D">67&"V:6-&"P0=.">N&"4>0&&>"=$>49D&"=P"V&67">9.&4"UN&%":=6D9%O"94
V0=N9/9>&D"R4&&"6/=?&TW"_>"94"-=%49D&0&D">N6>"=$>49D&"=P"V&67">9.&4"N9ONU6G"-=%D9>9=%4"60&"4$9>6/:&"P=0">N94
>=">67&"V:6-&"46P&:GW

(1W"<[J<IBC_[J

(+W"XN&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"V0&4&%>4".6%G"/&%&P9>4"9%"-=.V6094=%">=">N&"4-N&.&">N6>"-=$:D"/&
9.V:&.&%>&D"$49%O"V&0.9>>&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"09ON>4W"XN&"-$00&%>"V0=V=46:"U=$:D"9%-:$D&"6"4$/4>6%>96:
&:&.&%>"=P"6PP=0D6/:&"N=$49%O"6%D"U=$:D"O$606%>&&">N6>">N&"0&49D&%>96:"6--=..=D6>9=%"94"D&49O%&D">=
>N&"a$6:9>G"&QV&->&D"=P"%&U"D&?&:=V.&%>W"XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"6:4="/&"-60FP0&&"0&D$-9%O">N&"9.V6->
=%">N&":=-6:"N9ONU6G"%&>U=07">=">N&"/&%&P9>"=P">N&"&%?90=%.&%>W"KN9:4>"9>"94"6-7%=U:&DO&D">N6>">N&0&"U9::
/&"4=.&"9.V6->"=%">N&"6.&%9>G"=P"%&9ON/=$09%O"=--$V9&04">N&"4-N&.&"N64"/&&%"0&?94&D">="&%4$0&">N6>
6%G"9.V6->"94"7&V>">="6"0&64=%6/:&":&?&:"6%D'"9%"6%G"&?&%>'"94"9%"-&0>69%"9%4>6%-&4"6%"9.V0=?&.&%>"64
-=.V60&D">=">N&"6VV0=?&D"509=0"AVV0=?6:"D&?&:=V.&%>"=?&0"UN9-N">N&"<=$%-9:"N64"%="-=%>0=:W"[?&06::'"9>
94"-=%49D&0&D">N6>">N&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"U=$:D"/&"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N">N&"V=:9-9&4"9%">N&":=-6:"V:6%
6%D">N&"J55@"6%D">N&0&P=0&"6VV0=?6:"94"0&-=..&%D&DW

=8`V'A&%?$D=
XN&"6VV:9-6>9=%"0&a$90&4"6"C&->9=%"*)L"AO0&&.&%>'"9%"=0D&0">="4&-$0&">N&"P=::=U9%O"/&%&P9>4YF

! 56G.&%>"=P">N&"<=$%-9:34":&O6:"6%D"=>N&0"V0=P&449=%6:"-=4>4"9%"R6T"V0&V609%O"6%D"-=.V:&>9%O">N&
6O0&&.&%>"6%D"R/T".=%9>=09%O"6%D"&%P=0-9%O"9>4"V&0P=0.6%-&

! *!"R1*`T"APP=0D6/:&"]=$49%O"$%9>4"=P"UN9-N"L(`"U=$:D"/&"APP=0D6/:&"H&%>&D"$%9>4"RLQ*F/&D0==."6%D
(Q!F/&D0==.T"6%D"!c`"U=$:D"/&"CN60&D"[U%&04N9V"$%9>4"R*Q4>$D9='"(Q*F/&D0==."6%D"(Q(F/&D0==.T

! <60"56079%O"5&0.9>"@0&&"D&?&:=V.&%>
! #=9%"6%D"6DN&0&">=">N&"<=%49D&06>&"<=%4>0$->=04"4-N&.&W
! C$4>69%6/9:9>G".&64$0&4">="9%-:$D&"6"1)`"0&D$->9=%"9%"<[("&.9449=%4"/&G=%D">N&"()*)"S$9:D9%O

H&O$:6>9=%4"6%D"6-N9&?&"6"+)`"4-=0&"=%">N&"<=$%-9:q4"C$4>69%6/9:9>G"-N&-7:94>

A%D'">="6$>N=094&">N&"]&6D"=P"A0&6"5:6%%9%O'"=0"=>N&0"D$:G"6$>N=094&D"V&04=%'">="0&P$4&"V:6%%9%O"V&0.9449=%"9P
>N&"6VV:9-6%>"N64"P69:&D">="D&.=%4>06>&">N&"6/9:9>G">="V0=?9D&"P=0">N&"6/=?&">&0.4"6%D".&&>">N&"V=:9-9&4"=P">N&
B%9>60G",&?&:=V.&%>"5:6%"6%D"C&->9=%"*)L"5:6%%9%O"[/:9O6>9=%4"C$VV:&.&%>60G"5:6%%9%O",=-$.&%>"/G
-=%-:$D9%O"6%"6VV0=V096>&"6O0&&.&%>W

!$D'A&%?$D=
XN94"6VV:9-6>9=%"94":96/:&">="V6G">N&"<=..$%9>G"_%P064>0$->$0&"I&?G"R<_ITW"XN&">=>6:"6.=$%>"94 cU`aWaV`d8U =P
UN9-N r(+E')EcW+E"94"S0&%>"<_I"6%D"r1+'*c*W+L"94"g6G=06:"<_IW

_>"4N=$:D"%=>&D">N6>">N&"6VV:9-6%>".6G"/&"&:9O9/:&">="-:69."4=-96:"N=$49%O"0&:9&P"9%"0&4V&->"=P">N&"6PP=0D6/:&
N=$49%O"$%9>4"UN9-N"60&"V0=V=4&D"6%D">N&0&P=0&">N94".6G"/&"D&D$->&D"P0=.">N&"4$.4"6/=?&W

Page 85



A(?>%'A&!$=$"3'3"%$!&
A(?>%'3"%$!&

X[KJ"AJ,"<[BJXHl"5IAJJ_JM"A<X"*hh)"R64
6.&%D&DT

,d<_C_[J"J[X_<d"s"A55H[^AI

ttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt
AVV:9-6>9=%"J=Y *1b1E*h

X=Y"g4"A%%6"C%=U
X$0:&G
*E"M0&44&"C>0&&>
I=%D=%
K*X"*2I

_"0&P&0">="G=$0"6VV:9-6>9=%"D6>&D )!b*(b()*1"V0=V=49%O">N&"P=::=U9%OY
<N6%O&"=P"$4&"=P"&Q94>9%O"=PP9-&4"RB4&"<:644"S*R6TT">="0&49D&%>96:"RB4&"-:644"<!T"6%D"-=%4>0$->9=%"=P"6%
6DD9>9=%6:">U="4>=0&G4">="-0&6>&"!("4&:PF-=%>69%&D"P:6>4"R*"Q"4>$D9='"*("Q"*"/&D'"*("Q"("/&D"6%D"E"Q"!"/&DT"6%D
644=-96>&D":6%D4-6V9%O"6%D"&Q>&0%6:"6:>&06>9=%4W
6%D"6--=.V6%9&D"/G"V:6%4"=0"D=-$.&%>4":94>&D"N&0&Y
C&&"-=%D9>9=%"(

6> A::"B%9>4'"2$&&%4"C>$D9='"**EF*(*"C6:$4/$0G"H=6D'"I=%D=%'"JKL"LHM

XN&"<=$%-9:"=P">N&"I=%D=%"S=0=$ON"=P"S0&%>'">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>G'"N&0&/G"MHAJX"V&0.9449=%"P=0">N&
0&64=%4"6%D"4$/\&->">=">N&"-=%D9>9=%4"4&>"=$>"=%">N&"6>>6-N&D"C-N&D$:&"SW

,6>&Y"" C9O%6>$0&Y""""""""

]&6D"=P"5:6%%9%O'"5:6%%9%O"6%D"H&O&%&06>9=%

3/124
8d l=$0"6>>&%>9=%"94"D06U%">="C-N&D$:&"A"=P">N94"%=>9-&"UN9-N"4&>4"=$>">N&"09ON>4"=P"6VV:9-6%>4"UN="60&

6OO09&?&D"/G">N&"D&-949=%4"=P">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>GW
(W" XN94"D&-949=%"D=&4"%=>"V$0V=0>">="-=%?&G"6%G"6VV0=?6:"=0"-=%4&%>"UN9-N".6G"/&"0&a$90&D"$%D&0">N&

S$9:D9%O"H&O$:6>9=%4"=0"$%D&0"6%G"&%6->.&%>"=>N&0">N6%">N&"X=U%"6%D"<=$%>0G"5:6%%9%O"A->"*hh)W

,%C>DM

Page 86



=!_&ASD&'eXe
AVV:9-6>9=%"J=Y *1b1E*h

CBggAHl"[@"HdAC[JC"@[H"A55H[^AI

* XN&"V0=V=4&D"D&?&:=V.&%>"94"9%"O&%&06:"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N"V=:9-9&4"-=%>69%&D"9%">N&YF

I=%D=%"5:6%"()**'"64"6.&%D&D
S0&%>34"<=0&"C>06>&OG"()*)
S0&%>"B%9>60G",&?&:=V.&%>"5:6%"())1
<=$%-9:34"C$VV:&.&%>60G"5:6%%9%O"M$9D6%-&"*E"F",&49O%"M$9D&"P=0"J&U",&?&:=V.&%>

H&:&?6%>"V=:9-9&4"9%">N&"AD=V>&D"B%9>60G",&?&:=V.&%>"5:6%"60&">N=4&"9%">N&"P=::=U9%O"-N6V>&04YF

S$9:>"d%?90=%.&%>Y"9%">&0.4"=P">N&"V0=>&->9=%"6%D"&%N6%-&.&%>"=P">N&"&%?90=%.&%>
]=$49%OY"9%">&0.4"=P"V0=>&->9%O"0&49D&%>96:"6.&%9>9&4"6%D"O$9D9%O"%&U"D&?&:=V.&%>
X06%4V=0>Y"9%">&0.4"=P"4$4>69%6/9:9>G'"46P&>G"6%D"4&0?9-9%O"%&&D4

* XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>">="UN9-N">N94"V&0.9449=%"0&:6>&4".$4>"/&"/&O$%"%=>":6>&0">N6%">N&"&QV906>9=%"=P
>N0&&"G&604"/&O9%%9%O"=%">N&"D6>&"=P">N94"V&0.9449=%W

H&64=%Y""X="-=%P=0."U9>N">N&"0&a$90&.&%>4"=P"C&->9=%"h*"=P">N&"X=U%"6%D"<=$%>0G"5:6%%9%O"A->
*hh)W

( XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"N&0&/G"V&0.9>>&D"4N6::"/&"-6009&D"=$>"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N">N&"P=::=U9%O
6VV0=?&D"D06U9%O4Y

*!F)hL"5))*" *!F)hL"5()*A
*!F)hL"5))(" *!F)hL"5()*
*!F)hL"5*))" *!F)hL"5()(d
*!F)hL"5*)*" *!F)hL"5()!d
*!F)hL"5*)!" *!F)hL"51))A
*!F)hL"5*()" *!F)hL"51)*S
*!F)hL"5*(*" *!F)hL"51)(S
*!F)hL"5*(!" *!F)hL"5()!A
*!F)hL"5*!)" *!F)hL"5+))
*!F)hL"5*!*" *!F)hL"5+)*<

H&64=%Y""@=0">N&"6?=9D6%-&"=P"D=$/>"6%D"9%">N&"9%>&0&4>4"=P"V0=V&0"V:6%%9%OW

! XN&" &Q>&0%6:" 60&64" 4=" D&49O%6>&D" U9>N9%" >N&" 49>&" 4N6::" /&" :6%D4-6V&D" 9%" 6--=0D6%-&" U9>N" 6
D&>69:&D":6%D4-6V9%O"4-N&.&">="/&"4$/.9>>&D">="6%D"6VV0=?&D"9%"U09>9%O"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O
A$>N=09>G" 6%D" 4N6::" /&" P$::G" 9.V:&.&%>&D" V09=0" >=" >N&" =--$V6>9=%" =P" >N&" D&?&:=V.&%>" N&0&/G
6VV0=?&D"=0"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N"6"V0=O06..&">="/&"6O0&&D"64"V60>"=P">N&"6VV0=?&D"D&>69:4W"XN&
D&>69:&D":6%D4-6V&"4-N&.&"4N6::"9%-:$D&YF

! ,&>69:4"=P"6::"V:6%>9%O"9%-:$D9%O"4V&-9&4"6%D"D&%49>GW
! ,&>69:4"=P"6::".&6%4"=P"&%-:=4$0&"=0"4&V606>9=%
! ,&>69:4"=P"6::"N60DF:6%D4-6V9%O".6>&096:4W
! ,&>69:4"=P"6%G"P$0%9>$0&"=0"V:6G"&a$9V.&%>">="/&"V0=?9D&D
! ,&>69:4"=P">N&"V0=V=4&D"6006%O&.&%>4"P=0".69%>&%6%-&"=P">N&":6%D4-6V9%OW

H&64=%Y""X="&%4$0&"6"46>94P6->=0G"4>6%D60D"=P"6VV&606%-&"6%D"4&>>9%O"P=0">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"6%D
9%">N&"9%>&0&4>4"=P">N&"6.&%9>9&4"=P">N&"=--$V6%>4"=P">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>W

1 A::"&Q94>9%O"?&N9-$:60"-0=449%O4">=">N&"49>&">N6>"U9::"/&-=.&"0&D$%D6%>"64"6"0&4$:>"=P">N&
D&?&:=V.&%>"4N6::"/&"0&>$0%&D">="7&0/"6%D"-N6%%&:"V09=0">=">N&"=--$V6>9=%"=P">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>W

Page 87



H&64=%Y"_%">N&"9%>&0&4>4"=P"N9ONU6G"6%D"V&D&4>096%"46P&>GW

+ A--&44">=">N&"P:6>"0==P"6>"4&-=%D"P:==0":&?&:"=%">N&"%=0>N&0%"49D&"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O"4N6::"=%:G"/&
V0=?9D&D"P=0".69%>&%6%-&"V$0V=4&4"=%:GW"XN94"0==P"4N6::"%=>"/&"$4&D"64"6%G"P=0."=P">&006-&"=0
49>>9%O"=$>"60&6W

H&64=%Y"_%"=0D&0">="V0=>&->">N&"V09?6-G"=P"%&9ON/=$09%O"=--$V9&04"6>"C>"A%%&34"<=$0>W

L XN&"0&P$4&b0&-G-:9%O"6%D"-G-:&"4>=06O&"P6-9:9>9&4'"9%D9-6>&D"=%">N&"6VV0=?&D"V:6%4'"4N6::"/&
9%4>6::&D"V09=0">=">N&"=--$V6>9=%"=P">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"N&0&/G"6VV0=?&DW

H&64=%4Y
6T">="&%4$0&"4$9>6/:&"P6-9:9>9&4"P=0">N&"4>=06O&"=0"0&P$4&b0&-G-:9%O"60&"V0=?9D&D"P=0"=--$V9&04"=P
>N&"D&?&:=V.&%>"9%">N&"9%>&0&4>"=P"&%?90=%.&%>6:"N&6:>N
/T">="&%4$0&"">N6>"4$9>6/:&"P6-9:9>9&4"P=0"-G-:94>4"60&"V0=?9D&D"9%">N&"9%>&0&4>4"=P"V0=.=>9%O
4$4>69%6/:&"P=0.4"=P">06%4V=0>

E XN&"06>&D"%=94&":&?&:"P0=."6::"V:6%>"6%D"6%-9::60G"&a$9V.&%>"9%4>6::&D"U9>N9%">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>'
N&0&/G"6VV0=?&D'"4N6::"/&"6>":&64>"*)"DS"/&:=U">N&".&64$0&D"/6-7O0=$%D"%=94&":&?&:"UN&%
.&64$0&D"6>">N&"%&60&4>"%=94&"4&%49>9?&"V0&.94&4W

H&64=%Y"X="&%4$0&">N6>"6%G"V:6%>"9%4>6::&D"U=$:D"%=>"-6$4&"$%0&64=%6/:&"%=94&"D94>$0/6%-&">=
%&9ON/=$09%O"=--$V9&04W

c ,&>69:4"=P".6>&096:4" P=0"6::" &Q>&0%6:"U=07"4N6::" /&"4$/.9>>&D" >="6%D"6VV0=?&D" 9%"U09>9%O"/G" >N&
I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>G"/&P=0&"6%G"U=074">="6VV:G"6%G"&Q>&0%6:".6>&096:4"94"-=..&%-&D"W""XN&
U=07"4N6::"/&"-6009&D"=$>"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N">N&"6VV0=?&D"D&>69:4W

H&64=%Y"X="&%4$0&"6"46>94P6->=0G"D&?&:=V.&%>"UN9-N"D=&4"%=>"V0&\$D9-&">N&"6.&%9>G"=P">N&
:=-6:9>GW

h 6T"@=::=U9%O">N&"D&.=:9>9=%"=P">N&"/$9:D9%O4"=0"4>0$->$0&4"6%D"V09=0">=">N&"-=..&%-&.&%>"=P
/$9:D9%O"U=074'6"49>&"9%?&4>9O6>9=%"4N6::"/&"-6009&D"=$>"/G"-=.V&>&%>"V&04=%4">="D&>&0.9%&">N&
%6>$0&"6%D"&Q>&%>"=P"6%G"4=9:"-=%>6.9%6>9=%"V0&4&%>"6%D"6"0&V=0>'">N6>"9%-:$D&4">N&"0&4$:>4"=P"6%G
0&4&60-N"6%D"6%6:G494"$%D&0>67&%"64"U&::"64"6%"644&44.&%>"=P">N&"09474"V=4&D"/G"6%G"9D&%>9P9&D
-=%>6.9%6>9=%W"4N6::"/&"4$/.9>>&D">="6%D"6VV0=?&D"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>G'""XN&
9%?&4>9O6>9=%"4N6::"/&"-6009&D"=$>"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N">N&"V09%-9V:&4"=P"SC"*)*E+Y()**W""XN&
0&V=0>"4N6::"9%-:$D&"6%"6VV06946:"=P"0&.&D96>9=%"=V>9=%4"4N=$:D"6%G"-=%>6.9%6>9=%"/&"P=$%D">N6>
V0&4&%>4"6%"$%6--&V>6/:&"0947">="6%G"9D&%>9P9&D"0&-&V>=04W

/T"A%G"4=9:"-=%>6.9%6>9=%"0&.&D96>9=%".&64$0&4"6VV0=?&D"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>G
$%D&0"V606O06VN"6T"=P">N94"-=%D9>9=%"4N6::"/&"-6009&D"=$>"9%"P$::"6%D"V09=0">="6%G"=--$V6>9=%"=P">N&
D&?&:=V.&%>"6"?&09P9-6>9=%"0&V=0>'"4>6>9%O">N6>">N&"0&.&D96>9=%"N64"/&&%"-6009&D"=$>"9%
6--=0D6%-&"U9>N">N&"6VV0=?&D"0&.&D96>9=%"4-N&.&"6%D">N&"49>&"94"4$9>6/:&"P=0"&%D"$4&'"4N6::"/&
4$/.9>>&D">="6%D"6VV0=?&D"9%"U09>9%O"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>GW

H&64=%Y"XN&":6%D"N64"/&&%"9D&%>9P9&D"64"N6?9%O"V=>&%>96::G"-=%>6.9%6>9?&"N94>=09-"$4&4"/G"S0&%>
<=$%-9:W

*) XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>'"N&0&/G"6VV0=?&D'"4N6::"/&"D&49O%&D"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N"SCc(!!Y()*1
3M$9D6%-&"=%"4=$%D"9%4$:6>9=%"6%D"%=94&"0&D$->9=%"P=0"/$9:D9%O4">="6>>69%">N&"P=::=U9%O"%=94&
:&?&:4Y

%-02 ?72+ #+I-050'3/-42'D2J2*
)E))F(!W)) I9?9%O"H==.4"6%D"S&D0==.4 !+DS"IA&a"R*LN0T
)E))F(!W)) [$>D==0"6.&%9>G ++DS"IA&a"R*LN0T
(!W!!F)EW)) S&D0==.4 !)DS"IA&a"R*LN0T

509=0">=">N&"=--$V6>9=%"=P">N&"DU&::9%O4"6">&4>"4N6::"/&"-6009&D"=$>"9%"6--=0D6%-&"U9>N
SCc(!!Y()*1">="&%4$0&">N6>">N&4&":&?&:4"N6?&"/&&%".&>"6%D"6"0&V=0>"-=?&09%O">N&"P9%D9%O4"=P
>N&">&4>"4N6::"/&"4$/.9>>&D">="6%"6VV0=?&D"9%"U09>9%O"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>GW

Page 88



H&64=%Y"X="&%4$0&">N6>"P$>$0&"=--$V9&04"60&"%=>"4$/\&->">="$%0&64=%6/:&"%=94&"D94>$0/6%-&W

** "509=0">=">N&"-=..&%-&.&%>"=P">N&"D&?&:=V.&%>'"N&0&/G"6VV0=?&D'"6"<=%4>0$->9=%"g&>N=D
C>6>&.&%>"4N6::"/&"4$/.9>>&D">="6%D"6VV0=?&D"9%"U09>9%O"/G">N&"I=-6:"5:6%%9%O"A$>N=09>G
=$>:9%9%O".&64$0&4">N6>"U9::"/&">67&%">="-=%>0=:"D$4>'"%=94&"6%D"=>N&0"&%?90=%.&%>6:"9.V6->4"=P
>N&"D&?&:=V.&%>W

H&64=%4Y
6T"XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"94"U9>N9%"6%"A90"2$6:9>G"g6%6O&.&%>"A0&6"6%D"-=%4>0$->9=%"94">N&0&P=0&
:97&:G">="-=%>09/$>&">="/6-7O0=$%D"690"V=::$>9=%":&?&:4W
/T"XN&"D&?&:=V.&%>"94"9%"-:=4&"V0=Q9.9>G">="0&49D&%>96:"V0=V&0>9&4

_J@[HgAX_^dC

* XN&"V0=?949=%4"=P"XN&"560>G"K6::"&>-W"A->"*hhL".6G"/&"6VV:9-6/:&"6%D"0&:6>&4">="U=07"=%"6%
&Q94>9%O"U6::"4N60&D"U9>N"6%=>N&0"V0=V&0>Gj"/$9:D9%O"=%">N&"/=$%D60G"U9>N"6"%&9ON/=$09%O
V0=V&0>Gj"=0"&Q-6?6>9%O"%&60"6"%&9ON/=$09%O"/$9:D9%OW"A%"&QV:6%6>=0G"/==7:&>"4&>>9%O"=$>"G=$0
=/:9O6>9=%4"-6%"/&"=/>69%&D"P0=.">N&"<=..$%9>9&4"6%D"I=-6:"M=?&0%.&%>"U&/49>&
UUUW-=..$%9>9&4WO=?W$7

( XN&"6VV:9-6%>"94"6D?94&D">="-=%>6->">N&"<=$%-9:34"X06%4V=0>6>9=%"B%9>">="6006%O&"P=0">N&
0&9%4>6>&.&%>"=P"0&D$%D6%>"?&N9-$:60"-0=449%O4

Page 89



A%G"V&04=%"U94N9%O">="9%4V&->">N&"6/=?&"V6V&04"4N=$:D"-=%>6-> S&%"g60>9%'"5:6%%9%O"6%D"H&O&%&06>9=%'
S0&%>"<9?9-"<&%>0&'"d%O9%&&04"K6G'"K&./:&G'"]Ah")@#'"X&:W"J=W")()"ch!E +(!*

Page 90



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& 3 "1 83

!"##$%%&&'(&)"(%
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$ !"#$%&'"()*+
-+,*'.)
(#/,'.0*1,2 3453646

*$%&'$+,"(#-%$"+
78(8-98:; **",-./0'"()*+

<=7:; 1234$.%

!>=..-.?'=78=; 1234$.%"5"1&%6-3"78%6$39-92:&";8.$<

>@(=A-@.; (=>",-3:&.%"?8-@'"A8%@8%'"BCD"+EE

!7@!@B=>; F&<832928%"8G"@8/98.H6"6$.I&.J"KL6&"73-66"F*M"-%@"&.&/928%"8G"-"+"698.&J"4$23@2%I
/8<N.262%I"OP"6&3G=/8%9-2%&@"G3-96"K*P"*"4&@.88<'"D"P"("4&@.88<"-%@"("P"!"4&@.88<M'
&.&/928%"8G"42%"-%@"/J/3&"698.&"-%@"-668/2-9&@"3-%@6/-N2%I

=!!>-(=.A; Q-%8:&."?$2632N"A2<29&@

(@.A=(A; EE,"E3-%%2%I"A2<29&@

!>=.'.@CB; R&&"78%@2928%"(S

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

Agenda Item 7

Page 91



*$%&'#-)
!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'E#F

R29&"-@@.&66T (=>",-3:&.%"?8-@'"A8%@8%'"BCD"+EE

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

U026"<-N"26"2%@2/-92:&"8%3JS

Page 92



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& 8 "1 83

*&.&!%&/'*$%&').-+*

!2)F)/,G'H")IJ'!"#$

!2)F)/,G'?2)0$G'K"))2'!"#$

Page 93



!2)F)/,G'K%2/+L'B,I)$G'#$G'AM%2G'K"))2'!"#$/' ''

!2)F)/,G'K)02+M'K"))2'!"#$

Page 94



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& 9 "1 83

!2)F)/,G'K2)$+'8",N#+%)$

!2)F)/,G'7,#2'8",N#+%)$

Page 95



!2)F)/,G'B%G,'8",N#+%)$'O$)2+MP

' ' '

!2)F)/,G'B%G,'8",N#+%)$'O/)0+MP

Page 96



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& : "1 83

9%/0#"%/#+%)$'ON%,Q'R2)*'/)0+MP

9%/0#"%/#+%)$'ON%,Q'R2)*'$)2+MP

Page 97



(&!"##&+/-%$"+*
V?WBU"N3-%%2%I"N&.<26628%"6$4X&/9"98"90&"/8%@2928%6"6&9"8$9"2%"90&"F.-G9"F&/2628%"B892/&S

-0')(")"*-.
U0&"N.8N86-3"26"G8."90&"@&<832928%"8G"-%"&P2692%I"@8/98.H6"6$.I&.J"KL6&"73-66"F*M"-%@"&.&/928%"8G"-"+P"698.&J
4$23@2%I"/8<N.262%I"OP"6&3G=/8%9-2%&@"G3-96"K*P"*"4&@.88<'"D"P"("4&@.88<"-%@"("P"!"4&@.88<M"2%/3$@2%I"-"42%
-%@"/J/3&"698.&"-%@"-668/2-9&@"3-%@6/-N2%IS

10'&2$*%$+3
U0&"N.8N86-3"629&"26"38/-9&@"8%"90&"/8.%&."8G",-3:&.%"?8-@"-%@"702NN&%0-<"V-.@&%6S"U0&"629&"26"/$..&%93J
8//$N2&@"4J"-"62%I3&"698.&J"N29/0&@".88G"4$23@2%I"@-92%I"G.8<"90&"*O>)6S"Y<<&@2-9&3J"98"90&"&-69"8G"90&"629&"26
-"/-."N-.Z"6&.:2%I"#80%"?-9/32GG&"Q8$6&"[02/0"26"N862928%&@"4&9[&&%"*><"-%@"(\<"G$.90&."98"90&"&-69"-%@"26
%2%&"698.&J6"02I0S"Y<<&@2-9&3J"98"90&"68$90"26"90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3"-%@"98"90&"[&69"-.&"9&..-/&@"N.8N&.92&6
8%",-3:&.%"?8-@S"702NN&%0-<"V-.@&%6"48$%@6"90&"629&"98"90&"%8.90"[290"90&"9[8"698.&J"1234$.%"E869"]GG2/&
4$23@2%I"4&J8%@S"U0&"629&"26"38/-9&@"/386&"98"90&"48$%@-.J"[290"90&"729J"8G"C&69<2%69&."98"90&"68$90"-%@"&-69
[290"90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3"4&2%I"38/-9&@"[2902%"C&69<2%69&.S"U0&"N.8N86-3"629&"@8&6"%89"2%/3$@&"-%J"3269&@
4$23@2%I6"-%@"26"%89"[2902%"-"78%6&.:-928%"W.&-S

/0'*4##-(5'",'6&5'$**4&*
U0&"Z&J"N3-%%2%I"/8%62@&.-928%6"2%"9026"/-6&"-.&"-6"G8338[6T

! E.2%/2N3&" 8G" F&:&38N<&%9" ^" U0&" N.2%/2N3&" 8G" 90&" 3866" 8G" 90&" @8/98._6" 6$.I&.J" -%@" .&62@&%92-3
@&:&38N<&%9"26"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"6$4X&/9"98"-33"890&."<-9&.2-3"N3-%%2%I"/8%62@&.-928%

! Y<N-/9" 8%"B&2I048$.2%I"W<&%29J" ^"U0&"N.8N86-3" 26" /8%62@&.&@" 98" G8.<"-%"-//&N9-43&" .&3-928%602N
[290"%&2I048$.2%I"8//$N2&.6

! Y<N-/9" 8%"70-.-/9&." ^" U0&" N.8N86-3" 26" /8%62@&.&@" 98" .&6$39" 2%" -" :26$-33J" -//&N9-43&" @&:&38N<&%9
[02/0"0-6"-%"-//&N9-43&"2<N-/9"8%"90&"/0-.-/9&."8G"90&"-.&-

! R9-%@-.@" 8G" W//8<<8@-928%" ^" U0&" N.8N86-3" 26" /8%62@&.&@" 98" -/02&:&" -%" -//&N9-43&" 62`&" -%@
69-%@-.@"8G"-//8<<8@-928%"G8."G$9$.&"8//$N2&.6

! U.-%6N8.9-928%"Y<N-/9"^"U0&"N.8N86-3"26"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"2%"9.-%6N8.9-928%"9&.<6"6$4X&/9"98"90&
@&:&38N<&%9"4&2%I"a/-.=G.&&_

&0'#"+$%"($+3
U0&"9-43&K6M"4&38["2%@2/-9&"90&"&P2692%I"-%@"N.8N86&@"$6&6"-9"90&"629&"-%@"90&2.".&6N&/92:&"G388.6N-/&"-%@"-
4.&-Z@8[%"8G"-%J"@[&332%I6"N.8N86&@"-9"90&"629&S

K"))2/F#I,'H2,#JG)Q$

!2%*#2S T/, 8U%/+%$& 7,+#%$,G >)/+ .,Q .,+'?#%$
O/V*P

W66&<43J"-%@"3&26$.& ) ) )
b$62%&66&6"c".&6&-./0"-%@"@&:&38N<&%9 ) ) )
b$62%&66&6"-%@"32I09"2%@$69.J ) ) )
b$62%&66&6"-%@"8GG2/&6 ) ) )
F.2%Z2%I"&69-43260<&%96"K())\M ) ) )
;2%-%/2-3"-%@"N.8G&6628%-3"6&.:2/&6 ) ) )
V&%&.-3"2%@$69.2-3 ) ) )
Q89"G88@"9-Z&"-[-J"K())\M ) ) )
Q89&36 ) ) )
B8%=.&62@&%92-3"2%6929$928%6 *!) *!) =*!)
?&62@&%92-3"2%6929$928%6 ) ) )
?&69-$.-%96"-%@"/-G&6 ) ) )
R08N6 ) ) )
R98.-I&"-%@"@269.24$928% ) ) )

Page 98



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& 4 "1 83

E)$%+)2%$&'7,/%G,$+%#"'H2,#JG)Q$

:,/I2%F+%)$ *b&@ (b&@ !b&@ \b&@ +b&@ Db&@ db&@ >b&@ L%Z U89-3
efYRUYBV""K";3-96"g",-.Z&9"M
E?]E]ReF""K";3-96"g",-.Z&9"M * D ( O

(&.&7-+%'*$%&'8$*%"(5
?&G&.&%/&
B8

E.8N86-3 F&/2628%

*)c))\d F&<832928%"8G"62%I3&"698.&J"@8/98.6
6$.I&.J"-%@"&.&/928%"8G"+"698.&J
4$23@2%I"/8<N.262%I"L6&"73-66"F*
G388.6N-/&"8%"I.8$%@"G388."-%@"\"6&3G
/8%9-2%&@"G3-96"K!"P"!"4&@.88<"5"*"P
("4&@.88<M"8%"$NN&."G388.6"-%@
6$4X&/9"98"-"F&&@"8G"WI.&&<&%9
@-9&@"(d"#$%&"()*!"$%@&."R&/928%
*)D"8G"90&"U8[%"-%@"78$%9.J
E3-%%2%I"W/9"*OO)'"-6"-<&%@&@

?2#$+,G

>Dc*O+( e.&/928%"8G"@&9-/0&@"62%I3&"698.&J
4$23@2%I"G8."$6&"-6"-"F8/98._6
R$.I&.J"[290"8GG=69.&&9"N-.Z2%I"-%@
3-%@6/-N2%I

?2#$+,G

!"+*4.%-%$"+*
R9-9$98.J" %&2I048$." /8%6$39-928%" N&.28@" K(*" @-J6M" 69-.9&@" 8%" )dc)\c()*+'" 2%" 989-3" *>\" N.8N&.92&6" [&.&
/8%6$39&@S"U8"@-9&">".&N.&6&%9-928%6"0-:&"4&&%".&/&2:&@"2%/3$@2%I"D"84X&/928%6'"8%&"3&99&."8G"6$NN8.9"-%@"8%&
%&$9.-3" .&N.&6&%9-928%" &%h$2.2%I" [0&90&." N-.Z2%I" [8$3@" 4&" N.8:2@&@S" U0&" I.8$%@6" G8." 84X&/928%" -.&
6$<<-.26&@"4&38[i=

@1W,I+%)$'2#%/,G 7,/F)$/,
E.8N86-3"[8$3@"/-$6&"3866"8G"32I09"-%@"3866"8G"N.2:-/J 6&&"N-.-I.-N06"**=*d
E.8N86&@"4$23@2%I"26"988"9-33"-%@"8$9"8G"/0-.-/9&."[290"90&"69.&&9"6/&%& 6&&"N-.-I.-N06"+=*)

Y9"26"$%/3&-."[0-9"26"N.8N86&@"2%"9&.<6"8G"N-.Z2%I'"90&"%&["G3-96"608$3@"%89
4&"-338/-9&@"N-.Z2%I"N&.<296'"90&.&"26"-3.&-@J"N-.Z2%I"N.&66$.&"2%"90&"-.&-

6&&"N-.-I.-N06"(\=(>

E.8N86-3"608$3@"2%/8.N8.-9&"-"/8<<$%29J"G-/2329J R&&"N-.-I.-N0"!=\

F&:&38N&."608$3@".&=N-:&"90&"N-:&<&%9"-%@"N3-%9"69.&&9"9.&&6 W3908$I0"%89"@2.&/93J".&3&:-%9
98"90&"2<N-/9"8G"90&"N.8N86&@
6/0&<&'"90&"@&:&38N&."[8$3@
4&".&h$2.&@"98"<-Z&"-"7YA
/8%9.24$928%"[02/0"/-%
/8%9.24$9&"98[-.@6"N$432/".&-3<
2<N.8:&<&%96"G8."&P-<N3&

U[8"R29&"B892/&6"[&.&"@26N3-J&@"8%"(>c)\c()*+"@$&"98"90&"N$432/"2%9&.&69"2%"90&"/-6&".&6$392%I"G.8<"90&"3866
8G"90&"F*"$6&S

RUWULU]?j"7]BRLAUeeR

;<&'()=<+'>/"<(+(?"'2)@")"AB&#(?"')>$AB&#()(")-&C&D"/%&'()A&?',)E#+<F1<&&G
.&,$D+("<H)I&<C?#&>2)@")"AB&#(?"')>$AB&#()(")#"'-?(?"'>
J&>(%?'>(&<)K?(H)K"$'#?D2)@")#"%%&'(>)<&#&?C&-L

Page 99



)".$!5'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
.#+%)$#"'!"#$$%$&'!)"%IS'K2#*,Q)2J'OX63XP;
R&/928%"D"^"F&32:&.2%I"-"C2@&"7082/&"8G"Q2I0"k$-329J"Q8<&6
R&/928%"d"^"?&h$2.2%I"V88@"F&62I%

U0&"BEE;"[-6"N$43260&@"8%"(d",-./0"()*("-%@" .&N3-/&@"E3-%%2%I"E832/J"V$2@-%/&"-%@"E3-%%2%I"E832/J
R9-9&<&%96" [290" 2<<&@2-9&" &GG&/9S" " Y9" 6&&Z6" 98" 6&/$.&" N86292:&" I.8[90" 2%" -" [-J" 90-9" &GG&/92:&3J" 4-3-%/&6
&/8%8<2/" '"&%:2.8%<&%9-3"-%@"68/2-3"N.8I.&66" G8." 9026"-%@" G$9$.&"I&%&.-928%6S" Y9" 2%/3$@&6"-"N.&6$<N928%" 2%
G-:8$." 8G" 6$69-2%-43&" @&:&38N<&%9" 2%" 4890" N3-%" <-Z2%I" -%@" @&/2628%" <-Z2%IS" U0&" BEE;" 26" 2%9&%@&@" 98
N.8:2@&" -" G.-<&[8.Z" [2902%" [02/0" 38/-3" N&8N3&" -%@" 78$%/236" /-%" N.8@$/&" 90&2." 8[%" @2692%/92:&" A8/-3" -%@
B&2I048$.088@"E3-%6S" Y9"-2<6"98"69.&%I90&%" 38/-3"@&/2628%"<-Z2%I"-%@".&2%G8./&" 90&" 2<N8.9-%/&"8G"Z&&N2%I
N3-%6"$N"98"@-9&S

AM,'>)$G)$'!"#$'OX633P;
E832/J"!S+"^"k$-329J"-%@"F&62I%"8G"Q8$62%I"F&:&38N<&%96

()2,'B+2#+,&S'OX636P;
7EO"^"R8$90"1234$.%"V.8[90"W.&-
7E*d"^"E.89&/92%I"-%@"e%0-%/2%I"90&"R$4$.4-%"70-.-/9&."8G"b.&%9
7E(*"^"W"b-3-%/&@"Q8$62%I"R98/Z

H2,$+Y/'T:!'OX66ZP;
be("^"U8[%6/-N&T"A8/-3"78%9&P9"-%@"70-.-/9&.
be!"^"L.4-%"R9.$/9$.&T"RN-/&"-%@",8:&<&%9
bed"^"E$432/"?&-3<T"R9.&&96/-N&
beO"^"W./029&/9$.-3"k$-329J
U?B!"^"e%:2.8%<&%9-3"Y<N-/9"8G"U.-GG2/
U?B(!"^"E-.Z2%I"R9-%@-.@6"^"?&62@&%92-3"F&:&38N<&%96

B0FF",*,$+#2S'!"#$$%$&'?0%G#$I,;
REV*d"^"F&62I%"V$2@&"G8."B&["F&:&38N<&%9"K())*M
C-69&"-%@"?&/J/32%I"R98.-I&"-%@"7833&/928%"V$2@-%/&"G8."?&62@&%92-3"E.8N&.92&6

B0FF",*,$+#2S'!"#$$%$&':)I0*,$+/;
R8$90"1234$.%"R$NN3&<&%9-.J"E3-%%2%I"F8/$<&%9

/&%-$.&/'!"+*$/&(-%$"+*
!"#$%&'()*+
3L W"N3-%%2%I"-NN32/-928%"G8.".&@&:&38N<&%9"8G"90&"629&"[-6"-NN.8:&@"2%"()*)"$%@&."-NN32/-928%".&GT"*)c))\dS

U0&"-NN.8:&@"6/0&<&"[-6"G8."-"G2:&"698.&J"4$23@2%I"8G"-"4.8-@3J"62<23-."6/-3&"98"90&"/$..&%93J"N.8N86&@
4$23@2%I"4$9"[290"G8$."G3-96"K!P"!P4&@"-%@"*P"(P4&@M"2%69&-@"8G"90&"%2%&"2%"90&"/$..&%93J"N.8N86&@"6/0&<&S
W"<8@&.%"@&62I%"-NN.8-/0"[-6"$92326&@"G8."90&"N.&:28$6"6/0&<&"-6"[290"90&"/$..&%9"6/0&<&S

(S" U0&"N.&:28$63J"-NN.8:&@"6/0&<&"2%/3$@&@"-"F*"$6&"&3&<&%9"-9"I.8$%@"G388."3&:&3"-%@":&02/$3-."-//&66
8%98",-3:&.%"?8-@"-%@"8GG=69.&&9"N-.Z2%IS"U0&"/$..&%9"N.8N86-3"[8$3@"4&"N$.&3J".&62@&%92-3"8%"-33"G388.6S
B8"8GG=69.&&9"N-.Z2%I" 26"N.8N86&@"$%@&." 90&"/$..&%93J"N.8N86&@"6/0&<&"[02/0" 26"/8%62@&.&@"N.&G&.-43&
G.8<"-"@&62I%"N&.6N&/92:&S

,&-)#-./01'213040/'.50)6+
!S" U0&"&P2692%I"F8/98._6"R$.I&.J"K73-66"F*M"0-6"4&&%":-/-%9"G8."68<&"92<&"-%@"26"$%@&.6988@"98"0-:&"4&&%

:-/-%9"62%/&"())+S"U0&"N.8N86-3"[8$3@" .&6$39" 2%" 90&" 3866"8G" 90&"&P2692%I"R$.I&.J"-%@" 9026"[8$3@"%89"4&
.&=N.8:2@&@" -6" N-.9" 8G" 90&" N.8N86-3S" U0&" -NN32/-%9" 0-6" 6$4<299&@" -%" -%-3J626" 8G" F8/98." -%@" F&%9-3
E.-/92/&"N.8:2628%"2%"90&"6$..8$%@2%I"-.&-"-%@"2@&%92G2&6"90-9"[2902%"-"+))<".-@2$6"K+"<2%$9&"[-3ZM"90&.&
-.&"/$..&%93J"*+"@8/98."6$.I&.2&6"-%@"*!"@&%9-3"N.-/92/&6"[02/0"-.&"-//&N92%I"%&["N-92&%96S"]GG2/&.6"0-:&
-66&66&@"90&"2%G8.<-928%"-%@"/8%62@&."29"98"4&"68$%@3J"4-6&@S

\S" U0&"78$%/23"-368"0-6"296"8[%"2%9&%928%6"98".&@&:&38N"90&"E&&3"7&%9.&"%&-.4J"98"2%/3$@&"-"0&-390"/&%9.&"98
6&.:&" 90&"[2@&."R8$90"1234$.%"-.&-S"U026"0-6"4&&%"-" 38%I=69-%@2%I"-6N2.-928%"8G" 90&"78$%/23"[02/0" 29" 26
08N&@"/8$3@"4&/8<&".&-329J"2%"90&"%&P9"/8$N3&"8G"J&-.6S"78%62@&.2%I"90&6&"N82%96"-38%I"[290"90&":-/-%9

Page 100



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& M "1 83

69-9&" 8G" 90&" &P2692%I" 6$.I&.J'" 90&" N.8N86-3" 26" %89" /8%62@&.&@" 98" .&6$39" 2%" 90&" $%-//&N9-43&" 3866" 8G" -
/8<<$%29J"G-/2329J"2%"9026"2%69-%/&S"U0&"N.2%/2N3&"8G"90&"3866"8G"90&"F*"$6&"-%@"90&"N.2%/2N3&"8G".&62@&%92-3
@&:&38N<&%9"/-%"90&.&G8.&"4&"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"6$4X&/9"98"90&"@&9-23&@"/8%62@&.-928%6"4&38[S

75."#61')189"&"#60&+
4L U0&"629&"26"/$..&%93J"8//$N2&@"4J"-"62%I3&"698.&J"N29/0&@".88G"4$23@2%I"@-92%I"G.8<"90&"*O>)6S"Y<<&@2-9&3J

98"90&"&-69"8G"90&"629&"26"-"/-."N-.Z"6&.:2%I"#80%"?-9/32GG&"Q8$6&"[02/0"26"N862928%&@"*><=(\<"G$.90&."98
90&"&-69"-%@"26"%2%&"698.&J6"02I0S"Y<<&@2-9&3J"98"90&"68$90"26"90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3"[02/0"26"-"l2/98.2-%
4$23@2%I"90.&&"698.&J6"02I0"N3$6"-//8<<8@-928%"2%"90&".88GS

DS" U8" 90&"[&69"-.&" 9&..-/&@"N.8N&.92&6"8%",-3:&.%"?8-@" 90.&&"698.&J6"02I0"-%@"@-92%I" G.8<" 90&"l2/98.2-%
&.-S"1234$.%"E869"]GG2/&"26"-"9[8"698.&J"4$23@2%I"-NN&-.2%I"98"@-9&"G.8<"90&"*OD)6c*Od)6"-%@"26"38/-9&@"98
90&"%8.90"8G"702NN&%0-<"V-.@&%6S"U0&"[2@&."-.&-6" 26"<2P&@" 2%" /0-.-/9&."-%@" G&-9$.&6"N.&@8<2%-9&3J
l2/98.2-%" 9&..-/&@" @&:&38N<&%9" (=!" 698.&J6" 02I0" -%@" -%" &69-9&" G$.90&." 98" 90&" %8.90" @-92%I" G.8<" 90&
*OD)6c*Od)6"/8<N.262%I"!P"698.&J" 9&..-/&@"08$62%I"-%@"438/Z"8G" G3-96"DP" 698.&J6"02I0"-%@"-"438/Z"*>
698.&J6"02I0"-3908$I0"29" 26".&/8I%26&@"90-9"9026"&69-9&" 26"2%"90&"N.8/&66"8G"4&2%I".&@&:&38N&@"-%@"G8.<6
N-.9"8G"90&"R8$90"1234$.%"?&I&%&.-928%"W.&-S

dS" U0&" &P2692%I" 4$23@2%I" 8%" 90&" 629&" 26" 62%I3&" 698.&J" -%@" :-/-%9" -%@" 26" %89" /8%62@&.&@" 98" 083@" -%J
-./029&/9$.-3" <&.29S" U0&" N.8N86&@" 4$23@2%I" [8$3@" 4&" G2:&" 698.&J6" 02I0i" -3908$I0" 9-33&." 90-%" N.8N&.92&6
8NN8629&"-9"B8S*=*+",-3:&.%"?8-@"-%@"90&" 2<<&@2-9&3J"-@X-/&%9"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3'" 9026"2%" 296&3G" 26"%89
/8%62@&.&@"0-.<G$3" 98" 90&" /0-.-/9&." 8G" 90&" -.&-S"C0&%" /8%62@&.2%I" 90&" :-.J2%I" 4$23@2%I" 0&2I096" 2%" 90&
-.&-"-%@"90&"$.4-%"/8%9&P9"8G"90&"N.8N86-3"629&'"90&"N.2%/2N3&"8G"-"G2:&"698.&J"4$23@2%I"/-%"4&"/8%62@&.&@
-//&N9-43&" -%@" 90&" N.8N86&@" 4$23@2%I" 26" %89" /8%62@&.&@" 98" -NN&-." -6" -%" $%-//&N9-43J" 3-.I&" 8.
2%/8%I.$8$6"-@@2928%"98"90&"69.&&9"6/&%&S"Y9" 26"-368"48.%&"2%"<2%@"90-9"-"4$23@2%I"8G"-"62<23-."0&2I09"-%@
6/-3&"[-6"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"$%@&."-NN.8:&@"-NN32/-928%".&GT*)c))\d"-%@"90&"-@8N9&@"R8$90"1234$.%
R$NN3&<&%9-.J"E3-%%2%I"F8/$<&%9"2@&%92G2&6"\=+"698.&J6"-6"4&2%I"-NN.8N.2-9&"G8."90&"-.&-S

>S" U0&"N.8N86&@"4$23@2%I"[8$3@"$92326&"-"<8@&.%"@&62I%"-%@" 26"N.8N86&@"98"4&"G2%260&@" 2%"4.2/Z"[290"I3-66
4-3/8%2&6" 98" 90&" G.8%9S" W"<8@&.%" @&62I%" /-%" 4&" /8%62@&.&@" -//&N9-43&" 2%" N.2%/2N3&" -%@" 90&" $6&" 8G" -
A8%@8%"R98/Z"69J3&"4.2/Z"[8$3@"<-Z&" .&G&.&%/&" 98" 90&"l2/98.2-%"@&:&38N<&%9" 2%" 90&"6$..8$%@2%I"-.&-S
U0&" G2G90" G388."[8$3@"4&" 2%6&9" G.8<" 90&" G.8%9"-%@"62@&"48$%@-.2&6"-%@" 90&"4$23@2%I"[8$3@" 2%/3$@&"-" G8$.
698.&J"N.8X&/92%I"&3&<&%9"8%"90&"G.8%9"&3&:-928%"[02/0"-@@6".&32&G"-%@"2%9&.&69"-%@"4.&-Z6"$N"90&"4$3Z"-%@
6/-3&" 8G" 90&" 4$23@2%IS" U0&" -NN32/-928%" N.8N86&6" @&&N" [2%@8[" .&:&-36" 98" 90&" &3&:-928%6" 98" I2:&" -" 02I0
h$-329J"G2%260'"@&9-236"8G"90&6&"/-%"4&"6&/$.&@""4J"/8%@2928%S"U0&"%8.90&.%"G3-%Z"&3&:-928%"8G"90&"4$23@2%I
[8$3@"G&-9$.&"%8"[2%@8["8N&%2%I6"2%"8.@&."98"-:82@"N.&X$@2/2%I"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"N89&%92-3"8G"629&6"98"90&
%8.90"08[&:&."90&"G3-%Z"&3&:-928%"[8$3@"4&"G2%260&@"2%"-"9&P9$.&@"N-99&.%"8G"4.2/Z[8.Z"[02/0"26"/8%62@&.&@
98"-@@":26$-3"2%9&.&69"-%@"4.&-Z=$N"90&"4$3Z"8G"90&"G3-%Z"&3&:-928%S

OS" Y%@2/-92:&" 3-%@6/-N2%I" 26" 608[%" 8%" 90&" N3-%6" 98" 90&" G.8%9-I&" -%@" 2%" 90&" I.8$%@" G388." &P9&.%-3" -<&%29J
6N-/&"-.&-6S"W"@&9-23&@"0-.@"-%@"68G9"3-%@6/-N2%I"6/0&<&"/-%"4&".&h$2.&@"4J"/8%@2928%"-%@"G$33"@&9-236"8G
90&"<-9&.2-36"98"4&"$6&@"2%"&P9&.%-3"G2%260&6"/-%"4&".&h$2.&@"2%"8.@&."98"&%6$.&"-"02I0"h$-329J"-%@":26$-33J
-//&N9-43&"@&:&38N<&%9S

*)S"]:&.-33"90&"N.8N86-3"26"/8%62@&.&@"98".&6$39"2%"-":26$-33J"-//&N9-43&"4$23@2%I"[02/0"6296"/8<G8.9-43J"2%"90&
69.&&9"6/&%&"-%@"0-6"-%"-//&N9-43&"2<N-/9"8%"90&"/0-.-/9&."8G"90&"6$..8$%@2%I"-.&-S

75."#61')1:0-%9;'(&<+
33L U0&"N.8N86&@"4$23@2%I"[8$3@"4&" G2:&"698.&J6"[290" 90&" G2G90" G388."6&9=2%" G.8<" 90&"68$90&.%"48$%@-.JS"U0&

4$23@2%I"[8$3@"0-:&"-"<-P2<$<"0&2I09"8G"*+Sd<S"U0&"N.8N86-3"[8$3@".&N3-/&"-"62%I3&"698.&J"4$23@2%I"8%
90&"629&"-%@"90&".&6$392%I"2<N-/9"8%"%&2I048$.2%I"-<&%29J"<$69"4&"/8%62@&.&@S

*(S"E.8N&.92&6" 8NN8629&" 90&" 629&" -9" B8S*=*+" ,-3:&.%" ?8-@" G&-9$.&" .&62@&%92-3" -//8<<8@-928%" -9" G2.69" -%@
6&/8%@"G388."3&:&36"-%@"90&"G.8%9"&3&:-928%"8G"90&"N.8N86&@"4$23@2%I"[8$3@"4&"N862928%&@"-9"3&-69"*D<"G.8<
90&6&"%&2I048$.6"-9" 90&"%&-.&69"N82%9"-%@"$N" 98"*O<"@$&"98" 90&"69-II&.&@"4$23@2%I" 32%&S"U0&"N.8N86&@
4$23@2%I"[8$3@"629"4&38["-"!)m"-%I3&"N3899&@"G.8<"90&"G2.69"G388."-//8<<8@-928%"8G"90&"8NN8629&"%&2I048$.6
2%" -//8.@-%/&" [290" 90&" I$2@-%/&" 2%" REV*d" -%@" 90&" N.8N86-3" 26" %89" /8%62@&.&@" 98" .&6$39" 2%" -%
$%-//&N9-43&" 3866"8G" 32I09"8."8:&.4&-.2%I" 2<N-/9"8%"90&6&"%&2I048$.6S"C02369" 90&"8$9388Z"8G"%&2I048$.6
[8$3@" 2%&:29-43J"/0-%I&'"-"6&N-.-928%"@269-%/&"8G"*D<"4&9[&&%" 90&" 90.&&"698.&J"N.8N&.92&6"-9"B8S*=*+
,-3:&.%" ?8-@" -%@" 90&" N.8N86&@" G2:&" 698.&J" 4$23@2%I" 26" /8%62@&.&@" -//&N9-43&" 2%" 9026" 2%69-%/&" G8." -
G.8%9=98=G.8%9" .&3-928%602N" 2%" -%"$.4-%" /8%9&P9S"U0&"N.8N86-3" 26" %89" 90&.&G8.&" /8%62@&.&@" 98" .&6$39" 2%" -%
$%-//&N9-43&"8:&.388Z2%I"8."3866"8G"N.2:-/J"2<N-/9"8%"90&6&"%&2I048$.6S

Page 101



*!S"U0&"N.8N86&@"4$23@2%I"[8$3@"4&"N862928%&@"4&9[&&%"*D<"-%@"(\<"G.8<"#80%"?-9/32GG&"Q8$6&'"[02/0"26"-
%2%&"698.&J"438/Z"8G"G3-96"98"90&"&-69"[290".&62@&%92-3"-//8<<8@-928%"-9"G2.69"G388." 3&:&3"-%@"-48:&S"?&-.
G-/2%I" [2%@8[6" [8$3@" 4&" N862928%&@" *><" -%@" (\<" -[-J" .&6N&/92:&3J" G.8<" ?-9/32GG" Q8$6&S" U0&
.&/8<<&%@&@" 4-/Z=98=4-/Z" 6&N-.-928%" @269-%/&" 4&9[&&%" 0-429-43&" [2%@8[6" 6&9" 8$9" 2%" REV*d" 26" ()
[02/0"90&"N.8N86-3"[8$3@"G-33"<-.I2%-33J"608.9"8G"G8."N-.9"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9S"U0&"N.8N86-3"26"/8%62@&.&@
98"G8.<"-%"-//&N9-43&".&3-928%602N"[290"%&2I048$.6"2%"9026"438/Z"-%@"90&.&"26"/8%62@&.&@"98"4&"6$GG2/2&%9
6&N-.-928%"98"-:82@"-%"$%-//&N9-43&"8:&.4&-.2%I"8."3866"8G"32I09"2<N-/9S

*\S" U8"90&"68$90"8G"90&"629&"26"90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3"[02/0"26"90.&&"698.&J6"N3$6"-//8<<8@-928%"2%"90&".88G
-%@"G&-9$.&6"-"E$4"-9"I.8$%@"G388." 3&:&3"-%@"-//8<<8@-928%"-48:&S"U0&".&-."&3&:-928%"8G" 9026"4$23@2%I
-NN&-.6" 98" G&-9$.&" &<&.I&%/J" &P29" @88.6" -%@" [2%@8[" 8N&%2%I6" -9" G2.69" -%@" 6&/8%@" G388." 3&:&3" [02/0
N.2<-.23J" 6&.:&" %8%=0-429-43&" .88<6S" U0&" 62@&" &3&:-928%" 8G" 90&" N.8N86&@" 4$23@2%I"[8$3@" 4&" N862928%&@
4&9[&&%"!S\<"-%@"\SD<"G.8<"90&"48$%@-.J"[290"90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3"-%@"4&9[&&%"><"-%@"*)<"G.8<
90&" 9[8" 698.&J" .&-." &3&:-928%" 8G" 90&" 4$23@2%I" 296&3GS" U0&" .&-." &3&:-928%" 8G" 90&" 089&3" 26"8.2&%9-9&@" 632I093J
-[-J"G.8<"90&"N.8N86&@"4$23@2%I"-%@"90&"[2%@8[6"[02/0"-NN&-."98"6&.:&"0-429-43&".88<6"-.&"N862928%&@
98[-.@6"90&"&-69&.%"&%@"8G"90&".&-."&3&:-928%"-%@"68"%89"@2.&/93J"8NN8629&"90&"N.8N86&@"4$23@2%IS"WI-2%'
90&"N.8N86-3"26"%89"/8%62@&.&@"98"G8.<"-%"$%-//&N9-43J"0-.<G$3".&3-928%602N"[290"9026"%&2I048$.S

*+S" U8"90&"68$90=&-69"8G"90&"629&"-.&"G2.69"G388."<-268%&99&6"08[&:&."90&6&"-.&"6&9"4&02%@"90&".&-."&3&:-928%"8G
90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3"-%@"90&"4$23@2%I"[8$3@"%89"4&"@2.&/93J"8NN8629&"90&6&"%&2I048$.6S"78%62@&.2%I"9026
-%@"90&"8.2&%9-928%"8G"90&"4$23@2%I"-9"-"O)m"-%I3&"-[-J"G.8<"90&6&"%&2I048$.6'"90&"N.8N86-3"26"/8%62@&.&@
98"G8.<"-%"-//&N9-43&".&3-928%602N"[290"90&6&"%&2I048$.6S

*DS"U0&" N.8N86-3" [8$3@" 2%/3$@&" 62@&=G-/2%I" [2%@8[6" 8%" 90&" 68$90=G-/2%I" G3-%Z" &3&:-928%" 8G" 90&" N.8N86&@
4$23@2%IS"U0&"[2%@8[6"[8$3@"6&.:&"-6"6&/8%@-.J"[2%@8[6"98"4&@.88<6"-%@"32:2%I"-.&-6"-%@"4-90.88<6S
Y%"8.@&."98"N.&:&%9"-%"$%@$&"8:&.388Z2%I"2<N-/9"8%"90&"702NN&%0-<"Q89&3'"29"26"/8%62@&.&@"-NN.8N.2-9&"98
.&h$2.&" 90-9" 90&" 62@&=G-/2%I"[2%@8[6"-9" G2.69" G388." 3&:&3" -%@" -48:&" -.&" 846/$.&3J" I3-`&@"[290" .&69.2/9&@
8N&%2%I"4J"/8%@2928%S

*dS" Y9" 26" 48.%&" 2%"<2%@" 90-9" 90&" N.8N86&@" 4$23@2%I" 26" 62<23-." 2%" 4$3Z" -%@" 0&2I09" 98" 90&" N.&:28$63J" -NN.8:&@
4$23@2%I"-NN.8:&@"$%@&.".&GT"*)c))\d"[02/0"[-6"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"2%"9&.<6"8G"296"%&2I048$."2<N-/9S

=6")*"&*1'21>##'55'*"6-')+
3NL U0&"A8%@8%"E3-%" K()**M"6&96"8$9"<2%2<$<".88<"62`&"69-%@-.@6" G8."@2GG&.&%9" 9JN&6"8G"-//8<<8@-928%S

U0&"62`&6"8G"90&"N.8N86&@"$%296"/8<N-.&@"98"90&"A8%@8%"E3-%"K()**M"69-%@-.@6"26"9-4$3-9&@"4&38[T

T$%+ K"))2'#2,# E%$%*0*'>)$G)$'!"#$
OX633P'/+#$G#2G

WN-.9<&%9"*"^"!P4&@ >D<( >D<("K!P"4&@'"+"N&8N3&M

WN-.9<&%9"("="*P4&@ +)<( +)<("K*P"4&@'"("N&8N3&M

WN-.9<&%96"!'+"5"d"^"(P"4&@ d(<( d)<("K(P4&@'"\"N&8N3&M

WN-.9<&%96"\'"D"5">"^"(P"4&@ d><( d)<("K(P4&@'"\"N&8N3&M

WN-.9<&%9"O"^"!P"4&@ O)<(
>D<("K!P"4&@'"+"N&8N3&M

O+<("K!P"4&@'"D"N&8N3&M

*OS"W33"90&"N.8N86&@"$%296"-.&"/8%62@&.&@"98"<&&9"90&"<2%2<$<"69-%@-.@6"6&9"8$9"2%"90&"A8%@8%"E3-%"-%@"-.&
/8%62@&.&@"8G"-%"-//&N9-43&"62`&S"YG"aWN-.9<&%9"O_"26"9.&-9&@"-6"08$62%I"62P"N&8N3&"90&%"29"[8$3@"G-33"608.9
4J" +<(" 08[&:&." 2%" 9026" 2%69-%/&" 9026" $%29" 26" /8%62@&.&@" 8G" -%" -//&N9-43&" 62`&" -%@" 69-%@-.@" 8G
-//8<<8@-928%"[0&%"4&-.2%I" 2%"<2%@"90-9"9026"$%29"4&%&G296"G.8<"N.2:-9&"8$9@88."-<&%29J"6N-/&"-%@"26
9.2N3&"-6N&/9S

()S"W33" 90&"N.8N86&@"$%296"-.&"-9" 3&-69"@$-3"-6N&/9"[290"0-429-43&"[2%@8[6"N.&@8<2%-9&3J" G-/2%I"98" 90&"G.8%9
-%@".&-."[290"6&/8%@-.J"-%@"4-90.88<"[2%@8[6"8%"90&"62@&"&3&:-928%S"U0&"I.8$%@"G388."!P4&@"$%29"[8$3@
G&-9$.&"62@&=G-/2%I"[2%@8[6"6&.:2%I"0-429-43&".88<"[2%@8[6"08[&:&."9086&"[8$3@"388Z"8%98"-%"-.&-"8G

Page 102



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& O "1 83

N.2:-9&"-<&%29J"6N-/&S"U0&"I.8$%@"G388."$%296"[8$3@"2%/3$@&"[2%@8[6"G-/2%I"8%98",-3:&.%"?8-@"08[&:&.
-"48$%@-.J" 9.&-9<&%9"-%@"68G9" 3-%@6/-N2%I" 26"N.8N86&@"[02/0"[8$3@"-/9"-6"-"4$GG&."[290" 90&" .8-@"-%@
N-:&<&%9"-%@"26"/8%62@&.&@"98"&%6$.&"-@&h$-9&"N.2:-/JS

(*S"W33"90&"N.8N86&@"$%296"[8$3@"4&%&G29"G.8<"N.2:-9&"-<&%29J"6N-/&"2%"90&"G8.<"8G".88G"9&..-/&6"-%@"4-3/8%2&6
-%@"90&"I.8$%@"G388."$%296"[8$3@"4&%&G29"G.8<"N.2:-9&'"&%/386&@"-.&-6"8G"-<&%29J"6N-/&S

((S" Y9"26"-/Z%8[3&@I&@"90-9"90&"N.8N86&@"G3-96"[8$3@"4&"/386&"98"-"E$4"-%@"-".&3-92:&3J"4$6J".8-@"[02/0"/8$3@
/.&-9&" %826&" @269$.4-%/&" G8." G$9$.&" .&62@&%96S" e%:2.8%<&%9-3" Q&-390" 0-6" 4&&%" /8%6$39&@" -%@" .-26&" %8
84X&/928%"98"90&"N.8N86-3"N.8:2@2%I"90-9"%826&"@8"%89"&P/&&@"/&.9-2%"3&:&36"-%@"<292I-928%"<&-6$.&6"-.&
&<N38J&@" 2G" %&/&66-.JS" U026" /8$3@" 4&" /8%9.833&@" 4J" [-J" 8G" /8%@2928%S" e%:2.8%<&%9-3" Q&-390" 0-6" -368
.&/8<<&%@&@"/8%@2928%6" .&h$2.2%I"@&9-236"8G" 08[" 90&" 2<N-/9"8%"%&2I048$.6"[8$3@"4&"<292I-9&@"@$.2%I
/8%69.$/928%i"-%"-NN.8N.2-9&3J"[8.@&@"/8%@2928%"0-6"90&.&G8.&"4&&%"-@@&@"98"6&/$.&"90&6&"@&9-236S

(!S"]:&.-33'" 90&" N.8N86&@" $%296" -.&" /8%62@&.&@" 98" -/02&:&" -%" -//&N9-43&" 62`&" -%@" h$-329J" 8G" .&62@&%92-3
-//8<<8@-928%"G8."G$9$.&"8//$N-%96S

?&")<.'&6"6-')175."#6+
8:L U0&" 629&" 4&%&G296" G.8<" (P" 8GG=N-.Z2%I" 6N-/&6" -9" 90&" 68$90&.%" &%@" 8G" 90&" 629&S" U0&" 6$..8$%@2%I" -.&-" 26

/8:&.&@" 4J" -" 78%9.833&@" E-.Z2%I" n8%&" K7EnM" -%@" 0-6" :&.J" I88@" N$432/" 9.-%6N8.9" -//&66242329J" KEUWA
.-92%I"+MS"U0&"N-.Z2%I"69-%@-.@"G8." 90&"N.8N86&@"@&:&38N<&%9"[8$3@"4&"dS!"6N-/&6"2%"-//8.@-%/&"[290
90&"N-.Z2%I"69-%@-.@6"6&9"8$9"2%"N832/J"U?B!"8G"90&"b.&%9"LFE"K())\MS"B8"8GG=69.&&9"N-.Z2%I"26"N.8N86&@
-6"N-.9"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9S

(+S"E832/J"U?B(!"8G"90&"b.&%9"LFE"K())\M"-338[6"a/-.=G.&&_"@&:&38N<&%96"2%"&P/&N928%-3"/-6&6"[0&.&"90&"629&
26"38/-9&@"[2902%"-"7En"-%@"0-6"I88@"-//&66"98"N$432/"9.-%6N8.9S"U0&"N.8N86-3"629&"<&&96"90&6&"/.29&.2-
-%@" b.&%9_6" U.-%6N8.9-928%" L%29" .-26&" %8" 84X&/928%" 98" 90&" N.8N86-3" 6$4X&/9" 98" 90&" @&:&38N<&%9" 4&2%I
a/-.=G.&&_S"Y9"26"90&.&G8.&"/8%62@&.&@"-NN.8N.2-9&"98".&h$2.&"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"98"4&"a/-.=G.&&_"2%"9026"2%69-%/&
-%@"90&"N.8N86-3"26"90&.&G8.&"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"2%"9&.<6"8G"N-.Z2%I"8%"9026"4-626S

(DS" "R&/$.&"/J/3&"698.-I&"26" 2@&%92G2&@"2%62@&"90&"4$23@2%I"G8."-9"3&-69"%2%&"42/J/3&6"-%@"6&/$.&"698.-I&"G8."-
G$.90&." 9[8" 42/J/3&6" 26" 2@&%92G2&@" 2%" 90&" -<&%29J" 6N-/&" G8." aWN-.9<&%9" *_S" U026"<&&96" 90&" /J/3&" 698.-I&
.&h$2.&<&%96"2%"LFE"K())\M"N832/J"U?B!"-%@"26"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&S

(dS"W"@&@2/-9&@"6&/$.&"42%"698.&" 26"N.8N86&@"[02/0"[8$3@"4&"&-623J"-//&66&@"G.8<",-3:&.%"?8-@S"U0&"42%
698.&" [8$3@" -//8<<8@-9&" (P" *'*))" 329.&" 42%6" G8." .&/J/32%I" -%@" .&G$6&" -%@" -" (\)" 329.&" 42%" G8." 8.I-%2/
[-69&S"U026"N.8:2628%"26"4.8-@3J"2%"-//8.@-%/&"[290"90&"I$2@-%/&"2%"b.&%9_6"aC-69&"-%@"?&/J/32%I"R98.-I&
-%@"7833&/928%"V$2@-%/&"G8."?&62@&%92-3"E.8N&.92&6_"@8/$<&%9"-%@"26"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&S

(>S"]:&.-33"90&"N.8N86-3"26"/8%62@&.&@"-//&N9-43&"2%"9&.<6"8G"296"9.-%6N8.9-928%"2<N-/9'"6$4X&/9"98"/8%@2928%6S

@'(<-)%1A-B+
8PL E832/J"7E(*"8G" 90&"78.&"R9.-9&IJ"K()*)M" .&h$2.&6"N.8N86-36" 98"@&32:&."-%"-NN.8N.2-9&" .-%I&"8G"@[&332%I

62`&6"-%@"N832/J"7E(".&h$2.&6"(+o"8G"%&["@[&332%I6"98"4&"G-<23J"62`&@"K90.&&"4&@.88<6"8."<8.&MS"U0&
N.8N86-3" [8$3@" @&32:&." OP" $%296" /8<N.262%I" (P" !P4&@" $%296'" DP" (P4&@" $%296" -%@" *P" *P4&@" $%29S" U0&
N.8N86-3"[8$3@"@&32:&."((o"G-<23J=62`&@"$%296"-%@"90&6&"[8$3@"0-:&"-//&66"98"-.&-6"8G"N.2:-9&"-<&%29J
6N-/&S"]:&.-33"90&"N.8N86-3"26"/8%62@&.&@"98"-/02&:&"-%"-//&N9-43&"<2P"8G"$%29"62`&6"2%"-//8.@-%/&"[290
N832/2&6"7E(*"-%@"7E(S

C690&15"660&<+
96L ]GG2/&.6"$%@&.69-%@"90-9"90&.&"26"-".&69.2/92:&"/8:&%-%9"8%"90&"629&"[02/0".&69.2/96"90&"$6&"8G"90&"629&"98"-

@8/98.H6" 6$.I&.J" 8%3JS" U0&" /8:&%-%9" 26" $%@&.6988@" 98" @-9&" 4-/Z" 98" 90&" *O>)6" [0&%" 90&" 6$.I&.J" [-6
&.&/9&@S

!*S"U0&"/8:&%-%9"[8$3@"%&&@"98"4&".&<8:&@"4&G8.&"@&:&38N<&%9"/8$3@"3&I-33J"9-Z&"N3-/&"08[&:&.".&69.2/92:&
/8:&%-%96"-.&"-"/2:23"<-99&."[02/0".$%"N-.-33&3"98"90&"N3-%%2%I"N.8/&66"-%@"90&"&P269&%/&"8G"90&"/8:&%-%9
26"%89"/8%62@&.&@"-"<-9&.2-3"N3-%%2%I"/8%62@&.-928%"2%"@&9&.<2%2%I"9026"-NN32/-928%S

8')#/(<-')+
98L ]:&.-33"90&"N.8N86&@"@&:&38N<&%9"26"/8%62@&.&@"98".&6$39"2%"-":26$-33J"-//&N9-43&"4$23@2%I"[02/0"0-6"-%

-//&N9-43&" 2<N-/9" 8%" 90&" /0-.-/9&." 8G" 90&" 6$..8$%@2%I" -.&-" -%@" 8%" 90&" -<&%292&6" 8G" %&2I048$.6" -%@
<-Z&6"&GG2/2&%9"$6&"8G"-"629&" 2%"-%"-//&66243&"-%@"6$69-2%-43&"38/-928%S"U0&"N.8N86-3"90&.&G8.&"-//8.@6
[290" 6-:&@" N832/2&6" be('" bed'" beO'" U?B!" -%@" U?B(!" 8G" 90&" L%29-.J" F&:&38N<&%9" E3-%" K())\M'
R$NN3&<&%9-.J" E3-%%2%I"V$2@-%/&" REV*d" aF&62I%"V$2@&" G8." B&["F&:&38N<&%9_'" N832/2&6" 7EO'" 7E*d

Page 103



-%@" 7E(*" 8G" 90&" 78.&" R9.-9&IJ" K()*)M'" 90&" A8%@8%" E3-%" K()**M" -%@" 90&" BEE;" K()*(M" -%@" 26
.&/8<<&%@&@"G8."-NN.8:-3S

!$.'/&%-$.*
U026"-NN32/-928%"26"32-43&"98"N-J [X3\LX]\^]]p"$%@&."90&"78<<$%29J"Y%G.-69.$/9$.&"A&:J"K7YAMS

C&"/-3/$3-9&@"9026"G2I$.&"G.8<"90&"G8338[2%I"2%G8.<-928%T

U89-3"-<8$%9"8G"&32I243&pp"G388.6N-/&"[02/0"8%"/8<N3&928%"26"98"4&"@&<83260&@"KeMT "6hS"<S
U89-3"-<8$%9"8G"G388.6N-/&"8%"/8<N3&928%"KVMT =5<"6hS"<S

T/, K"))2/F#I,
)$
I)*F",+%)$
O?2P

8"%&%1",_
2,+#%$,G
R"))2/F#I,
O`2P

.,+'#2,#
IM#2&,#1",
#+'2#+,'7
O=P

7#+,'7;
H2,$+
*0"+%F"%,2
0/,G

7#+,'7;
E#S)2#"
*0"+%F"%,2
0/,G

H2,$+
/01a+)+#"

E#S)2#"
/01a+)+#"

F[&332%I
08$6&6

>)D ) >)D q())S)) q!+S*+ q*>+'DDdS>D q!('D!*S*!

b7YR"G2I$.&"G8."J&-."2%"[02/0"90&"/0-.I2%I"6/0&@$3&"988Z"&GG&/9"KY/M 44> 44>
b7YR"G2I$.&"G8."J&-."2%"[02/0"90&"N3-%%2%I"N&.<26628%"[-6"I.-%9&@"KYNM 4;=

A)+#"'IM#2&,#1",'#*)0$+ ?6=;@<<AB=< ?C4@<C6B6C

pW33"G2I$.&6"-.&"/-3/$3-9&@"$62%I"90&"G8.<$3-"$%@&."?&I$3-928%"\)KDM"-%@"-33"G2I$.&6"-.&"6$4X&/9"98"2%@&P"32%Z2%I
-6"N&."?&I$3-928%"\)K+MS"U0&"2%@&P"32%Z2%I"[233"4&".&:2&[&@"[0&%"-"F&<-%@"B892/&"26"266$&@S

pp8"%&%1","<&-%6"90&"4$23@2%I"/8%9-2%6"-"N-.9"90-9"0-6"4&&%"2%"3-[G$3"$6&"G8."-"/8%92%$8$6"N&.28@"8G"-9"3&-69
62P"<8%906"[2902%"90&"N&.28@"8G"90.&&"J&-.6"&%@2%I"8%"90&"@-J"N3-%%2%I"N&.<26628%"G2.69"N&.<296"90&
/0-.I&-43&"@&:&38N<&%9S

Page 104



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& N "1 83

/(-,%'/&!$*$"+'+"%$!&
:7=KA'.@A-(8

U]CB"WBF"7]LBU?j"EAWBBYBV"W7U"*OO)"K-6
-<&%@&@M

Fe7YRY]B"B]UY7e"^"WEE?]lWA

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
WNN32/-928%"B8T 6;D65;5

U8T",.",-.Z"E&%@&.
EE,"E3-%%2%I"A2<29&@
*>+"7-6&[2/Z"?8-@
C&69"B8.[[8@
A8%@8%
V.&-9&."A8%@8%
Re(d")UW

Y".&G&."98"J8$."-NN32/-928%"@-9&@ **c)!c()*+"N.8N862%I"90&"G8338[2%IT
F&<832928%"8G"@8/98.H6"6$.I&.J"KL6&"73-66"F*M"-%@"&.&/928%"8G"-"+"698.&J"4$23@2%I"/8<N.262%I"OP
6&3G=/8%9-2%&@"G3-96"K*P"*"4&@.88<'"D"P"("4&@.88<"-%@"("P"!"4&@.88<M'"&.&/928%"8G"42%"-%@"/J/3&"698.&"-%@
-668/2-9&@"3-%@6/-N2%I
-%@"-//8<N-%2&@"4J"N3-%6"8."@8/$<&%96"3269&@"0&.&T
R&&"78%@2928%"(S

-9 (=>",-3:&.%"?8-@'"A8%@8%'"BCD"+EE

U0&"78$%/23"8G"90&"A8%@8%"b8.8$I0"8G"b.&%9'"90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29J'"0&.&4J"V?WBU"N&.<26628%"G8."90&
.&-68%6"-%@"6$4X&/9"98"90&"/8%@2928%6"6&9"8$9"8%"90&"-99-/0&@"R/0&@$3&"bS

F-9&T"" R2I%-9$.&T""""""""

Q&-@"8G"E3-%%2%I'"E3-%%2%I"-%@"?&I&%&.-928%

.)+,/
3^ j8$."-99&%928%"26"@.-[%"98"R/0&@$3&"W"8G"9026"%892/&"[02/0"6&96"8$9"90&".2I096"8G"-NN32/-%96"[08"-.&

-II.2&:&@"4J"90&"@&/2628%6"8G"90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29JS
(S" U026"@&/2628%"@8&6"%89"N$.N8.9"98"/8%:&J"-%J"-NN.8:-3"8."/8%6&%9"[02/0"<-J"4&".&h$2.&@"$%@&."90&

b$23@2%I"?&I$3-928%6"8."$%@&."-%J"&%-/9<&%9"890&."90-%"90&"U8[%"-%@"78$%9.J"E3-%%2%I"W/9"*OO)S

F%R9@V

Page 105



B(b8:T>8'cHc
WNN32/-928%"B8T 6;D65;5

RL,,W?j"];"?eWR]BR";]?"WEE?]lWA

* U0&"N.8N86&@"@&:&38N<&%9"26"/8%62@&.&@"98".&6$39"2%"-":26$-33J"-//&N9-43&"4$23@2%I"[02/0"0-6
-%"-//&N9-43&"2<N-/9"8%"90&"/0-.-/9&."8G"90&"6$..8$%@2%I"-.&-"-%@"8%"90&"-<&%292&6"8G
&2I048$.6"-%@"<-Z&6"&GG2/2&%9"$6&"8G"-"629&"2%"-%"-//&66243&"-%@"6$69-2%-43&"38/-928%S"U0&
N.8N86-3"90&.&G8.&"-//8.@6"[290"6-:&@"N832/2&6"be('"bed'"beO'"U?B!"-%@"U?B(!"8G"90&"L%29-.J
F&:&38N<&%9"E3-%"K())\M'"R$NN3&<&%9-.J"E3-%%2%I"V$2@-%/&"REV+"aW39&.2%I"-%@"eP9&%@2%I
j8$."Q8<&_"-%@"REV*d"aF&62I%"V$2@&"G8."B&["F&:&38N<&%9_'"N832/2&6"7EO'"7E*d"-%@"7E(*"8G
90&"78.&"R9.-9&IJ"K()*)M'"REV*d"aF&62I%"V$2@&"G8."B&["F&:&38N<&%96_'"90&"A8%@8%"E3-%
K()**M"-%@"90&"BEE;"K()*(MS

* U0&"@&:&38N<&%9"98"[02/0"9026"N&.<26628%".&3-9&6"<$69"4&"4&I$%"%89"3-9&."90-%"90&"&PN2.-928%"8G
90.&&"J&-.6"4&I2%%2%I"8%"90&"@-9&"8G"9026"N&.<26628%S

?&-68%T""U8"/8%G8.<"[290"90&".&h$2.&<&%96"8G"R&/928%"O*"8G"90&"U8[%"-%@"78$%9.J"E3-%%2%I"W/9
*OO)S

( U0&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J"N&.<299&@"60-33"4&"/-..2&@"8$9"2%"-//8.@-%/&"[290"90&"G8338[2%I
-NN.8:&@"@.-[2%IK6M"-%@c8."@8/$<&%9K6MT

*\>*=)\
*\>*=)+
*\>*=)D
*\>*=)d
*\>*=(!
*\>*=(\
*\>*=(+
*\>*=(D
*\>*=(d
*\>*=(>
*\>*=(O
*\>*=!)
*\>*=!*
L%%$<4&.&@"N3-%"%-<&@"aA8/-928%_
F&62I%"-%@"W//&66"R9-9&<&%9"@-9&@",-./0"()*+

?&-68%T"";8."90&"-:82@-%/&"8G"@8$49"-%@"2%"90&"2%9&.&696"8G"N.8N&."N3-%%2%IS

! W"@&9-23&@"0-.@"-%@"68G9"3-%@6/-N2%I"6/0&<&"60-33"4&"6$4<299&@"98"-%@"-NN.8:&@"2%"[.292%I"4J
90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29J"N.28." 98" 90&"8//$N-928%"8G" 90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@S" "W33
@&9-23&@"[8.Z6"60-33"4&"/-..2&@"8$9"-6"-NN.8:&@"N.28."98"90&"8//$N-928%"8G"-%J"8G"90&"$%296"0&.&4J
-NN.8:&@S"R$/0"@&9-236"60-33"2%/3$@&T

K2M" @&9-236" 8G" 68G9" 3-%@6/-N2%I" 2%/3$@2%I" 90&" N3-%92%I" 8G" 9.&&6'" 60.$46" -%@" 0&@I&6" -%@
6N&/2&6"-%@"N89"62`&6c6N-/2%I
K22M"@&9-236"8G"<-9&.2-36"98"4&"$6&@"2%"-.&-6"8G"0-.@"6$.G-/2%I
K222M"@&9-236"8G"48$%@-.J"9.&-9<&%96

W%J"N3-%96"N3-%9&@"2%"-//8.@-%/&"[290"90&"-NN.8:&@"3-%@6/-N2%I"6/0&<&"[02/0'"[2902%"+"J&-.6
8G" N3-%92%I" -.&" .&<8:&@'" @J2%I'" 6&.28$63J" @-<-I&@" 8." 4&/8<&" @26&-6&@" 60-33" 4&" .&N3-/&@" 2%
62<23-." N862928%6" 4J" 9.&&6" -%@" 60.$46" 8G" 62<23-." 6N&/2&6" -%@" 62`&" 98" 9086&" 8.2I2%-33J" N3-%9&@
$%3&66"890&.[26&"-I.&&@"2%"[.292%I"[290"90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29JS

?&-68%T"U8"&%6$.&"-"6-926G-/98.J"-NN&-.-%/&"-%@"2%"90&"2%9&.&696"8G"38/-3"-<&%29JS

\ ]//$N2&.6"8G"90&".&62@&%92-3"@&:&38N<&%9'"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@'"60-33"%89"4&"&%9293&@"98"-"?&62@&%96
E-.Z2%I" E&.<29" 8." l26298.6" E-.Z2%I" E&.<29" 98" -338[" 90&" N-.Z2%I" 8G" -" <898." /-." [2902%" 90&

Page 106



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& P "1 83

78%9.833&@"E-.Z2%I"n8%&"K7EnM"8N&.-92%I"2%"90&"38/-329J"[2902%"[02/0"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"26"629$-9&@
$%3&66"90&"8//$N2&."26"&%9293&@i"98"4&"-"083@&."8G"-"F26-43&@"E&.68%6"b-@I&"266$&@"N$.6$-%9"98
R&/928%" (*" 8G" 90&" 70.8%2/-33J" R2/Z" -%@" F26-43&@" E&.68%6" W/9" *Od)S" ;8." 90&" 32G&92<&" 8G" 90&
@&:&38N<&%9"[.299&%"%892G2/-928%"8G"9026".&69.2/928%"60-33"4&"2%/3$@&@"2%"-%J"32/&%/&"9.-%6G&."3&-6&
8." 9&%-%/J" -I.&&<&%9" 2%" .&6N&/9" 8G" 90&" .&62@&%92-3" @&:&38N<&%9S" " ;8." 90&" 32G&92<&" 8G" 90&
@&:&38N<&%9" -" %892/&'" %8" 6<-33&." 90-%" !)/<" 2%" 0&2I09" -%@" (*/<" 2%" [2@90'" /3&-.3J" 2%G8.<2%I
8//$N-%96"8G"9026".&69.2/928%"60-33"4&"@26N3-J&@"[2902%"90&"I.8$%@"G388."/8<<$%-3"&%9.-%/&"3844J'
2%"-" 38/-928%"-%@"-9"-"0&2I09"/3&-.3J":26243&"98"-33"8//$N-%96S" "]%'"8."-G9&.'"N.-/92/-3"/8<N3&928%
4$9"N.28."98"-%J"8//$N-928%"8G"90&".&62@&%92-3"@&:&38N<&%9'"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@'"[.299&%"%892G2/-928%
60-33" 4&" 6$4<299&@" 98" 90&" A8/-3" Q2I0[-J6" W$908.29J" /8%G2.<2%I" 90&" /8<N3&928%" 8G" 90&
@&:&38N<&%9" -%@" 90-9" 90&" -48:&" .&69.2/928%" [233" 4&" 2<N86&@" 8%" -33" G$9$.&" 8//$N2&.6" 8G" 90&
.&62@&%92-3"@&:&38N<&%9S

?&-68%T" Y%"8.@&." 98"&%6$.&" 90-9" 90&"@&:&38N<&%9"@8&6"%89" .&6$39" 2%"-%" 2%/.&-6&@"@&<-%@" G8.
N-.Z2%I"90-9"/-%%89"4&"6-G&3J"<&9"[2902%"90&"38/-329J"8G"90&"629&S

+ B89[29069-%@2%I"-%J"2%@2/-928%"890&.[26&"I2:&%"8%"90&"-NN.8:&@"N3-%6'"90&"/J/3&"698.-I&
2@&%92G2&@"8%"90&"-NN.8:&@"N3-%6"60-33"4&"aR0&GG2&3@_"9JN&"69-%@6"-%@"60-33"4&"<-@&"-:-23-43&"98
$6&"N.28."98"90&"G2.69"8//$N-928%"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@"-%@".&9-2%&@"G8."/J/3&
698.-I&"$6&"2%"N&.N&9$29JS

?&-68%T"U8"&%6$.&"-@&h$-9&"/J/3&"698.-I&"G-/23292&6

D B89[29069-%@2%I"-%J"2%@2/-928%"890&.[26&"I2:&%"8%"90&"-NN.8:&@"N3-%6'"90&"42%"698.&"0&.&4J
-NN.8:&@"60-33"4&"<-@&"-:-23-43&"G8."$6&"N.28."98"90&"G2.69"8//$N-928%"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J
-NN.8:&@"-%@".&9-2%&@"G8."42%"698.-I&"$6&"2%"N&.N&9$29JS

?&-68%T"U8"&%6$.&"-@&h$-9&"42%"698.-I&"G-/23292&6

d B89[29069-%@2%I"-%J"2%@2/-928%"890&.[26&"I2:&%"8%"90&"-NN.8:&@"N3-%6'"90&"62@&=G-/2%I"[2%@8[6
-9" G2.69" G388." 3&:&3" -%@" -48:&" 8%" 90&" 68$90=G-/2%I" 62@&" &3&:-928%" 8G" 90&" @&:&38N<&%9" 0&.&4J
-NN.8:&@"60-33"4&"I3-`&@"&%92.&3J"[290"846/$.&@"I3-66"-%@"%8%=8N&%2%I"$%3&66"90&"N-.96"8G"90&
[2%@8[6"[02/0"/-%"4&"8N&%&@"-.&"-"<2%2<$<"8G"*Sd<"-48:&"90&"G2%260&@"G388."3&:&3"2%"90&".88<
2%"[02/0"90&"[2%@8[6"-.&"2%69-33&@S"]%/&"2%69-33&@"90&"[2%@8[6"60-33"4&"N&.<-%&%93J".&9-2%&@"2%
9026"/8%@2928%"$%3&66"890&.[26&"-I.&&@"2%"[.292%I"4J"90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29JS

?&-68%T"U8"N.&6&.:&"90&"-<&%292&6"8G"%&2I048$.2%I"8//$N2&.6S

> F&9-236"8G"<-9&.2-36" G8."-33" &P9&.%-3"[8.Z"60-33" 4&"6$4<299&@" 98"-%@"-NN.8:&@" 2%"[.292%I"4J" 90&
A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29J"4&G8.&"-%J"&P9&.%-3"<-9&.2-36"-.&"-NN32&@" 98" 90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J
-NN.8:&@S"U0&"[8.Z"60-33"90&.&-G9&."4&"/-..2&@"8$9"2%"G$33"-//8.@-%/&"[290"90&"-NN.8:&@"@&9-236S

?&-68%T"U8"&%6$.&"-"6-926G-/98.J"@&:&38N<&%9"[02/0"@8&6"%89"N.&X$@2/&"90&"-<&%29J"8G"90&
38/-329JS

O E.28." 98" /8<<&%/&<&%9" 8G" 90&" @&:&38N<&%9" 0&.&4J" -NN.8:&@'" -" ,&908@" 8G" 78%69.$/928%
R9-9&<&%9" 60-33" 4&" 6$4<299&@" 98" -%@" -NN.8:&@" 2%" [.292%I" 4J" 90&" A8/-3" E3-%%2%I" W$908.29J
@&9-232%I" 08[" 90&" 2<N-/9" 8%" %&2I048$.2%I" -<&%29J" .&6$392%I" G.8<" @$69" -%@" %826&" @$.2%I" 90&
/8%69.$/928%" N.8/&66" 8G" 90&" @&:&38N<&%9" 0&.&4J" -NN.8:&@" [8$3@" 4&"<292I-9&@S" F&:&38N<&%9
60-33"90&.&-G9&."9-Z&"N3-/&"2%"G$33"-//8.@-%/&"[290"90&"-NN.8:&@"@&9-236S

?&-68%T"Y%"90&"2%9&.&696"8G"%&2I048$.2%I"-<&%29JS

*) E.28."98"90&"/8<<&%/&<&%9"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@'"@&9-236"8G"-33"[2%@8[".&:&-36'
2%/3$@2%I"6&/928%"@.-[2%I6'"60-33"4&"6$4<299&@"98"-%@"-NN.8:&@"2%"[.292%I"4J"90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I
W$908.29JS"F&:&38N<&%9"60-33"90&.&-G9&."9-Z&"N3-/&"2%"G$33"-//8.@-%/&"[290"90&"-NN.8:&@"@&9-236S

?&-68%T"U8"&%6$.&"-"6-926G-/98.J"@&:&38N<&%9"[02/0"@8&6"%89"N.&X$@2/&"90&"-<&%29J"8G"90&

Page 107



38/-329JS

** W"%826&"2<N-/9"-66&66<&%9"60-33"4&"$%@&.9-Z&%"-%@"6$4<299&@"98"-%@"-NN.8:&@"2%"[.292%I"4J"90&
A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29J"N.28."98"90&"G2.69"8//$N-928%"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@S"U0&
-66&66<&%9""<$69""2%/3$@&""90&""N89&%92-3""%826&""2<N-/9"G.8<""9.-GG2/'""90&""%&-.4J""N$4""-%@""-%J
"890&."".&3&:-%9""%826&""68$./&6""8%""90&""N.8N86&@"@&:&38N<&%9S"U0&"-66&66<&%9"60-33"2%/3$@&
<292I-928%" <&-6$.&6" 98" &%6$.&" 90-9" 90&" G8338[2%I" 2%9&.%-3" " %826&" " 3&:&36" " .&/8<<&%@&@" " 4J
bR>(!!T()*\""HV$2@-%/&""8%""68$%@""2%6$3-928%""-%@"%826&".&@$/928%"G8."4$23@2%I6_"-.&"-/02&:&@T

A%*,' ' =2,#' ' ' E#U%*0*'$)%/,'",N,"
F-J92<&"B826&" A2:2%I".88<6"-%@"4&@.88<6" !+"@b"AW&h"K*D0.M
)dT))"^"(!T))" "

B2I09"92<&"%826&" b&@.88<6" " " !)"@b"AW&h"K>0.M
(!T))"^")dT))

E.28." 98" 90&" 8//$N-928%" 8G" 90&" @&:&38N<&%9" 0&.&4J" -NN.8:&@'" -" 9&69" 60-33" 4&" /-..2&@" 8$9" 98
@&<8%69.-9&"90-9"90&".&h$2.&@"%826&"3&:&36"0-:&"4&&%"-/02&:&@"-%@"90&".&6$396"6$4<299&@"98"90&
A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29J"G8."-NN.8:-3S

?&-68%T"Y%"90&"2%9&.&696"8G".&62@&%92-3"-<&%29J"8G"G$9$.&"8//$N2&.6S

*( E.28."98"90&"8//$N-928%"8G"90&"@&:&38N<&%9"0&.&4J"-NN.8:&@'"@&9-236"8G"90&"N862928%"8G
4-3$69.-@&6"98".88G"9&..-/&6"-%@"<&-6$.&6"98"N.&:&%9"$%@$&"8:&.388Z2%I"G.8<".88G"9&..-/&6
60-33"4&"6$4<299&@"98"-%@"-NN.8:&@"2%"[.292%I"4J"90&"A8/-3"E3-%%2%I"W$908.29JS

?&-68%T"Y%"90&"2%9&.&696"8G"%&2I048$.2%I"-<&%29JS

YB;]?,WUYleR

* U0&"N.8:2628%6"8G"U0&"E-.9J"C-33"&9/S"W/9"*OOD"<-J"4&"-NN32/-43&"-%@".&3-9&6"98"[8.Z"8%"-%
&P2692%I"[-33"60-.&@"[290"-%890&."N.8N&.9Ji"4$23@2%I"8%"90&"48$%@-.J"[290"-"%&2I048$.2%I
N.8N&.9Ji"8."&P/-:-92%I"%&-."-"%&2I048$.2%I"4$23@2%IS"W%"&PN3-%-98.J"488Z3&9"6&992%I"8$9"J8$.
8432I-928%6"/-%"4&"849-2%&@"G.8<"90&"78<<$%292&6"-%@"A8/-3"V8:&.%<&%9"[&4629&
[[[S/8<<$%292&6SI8:S$Z

( U0&"78%9.83"8G"E833$928%"W/9"*Od\"-338[6"90&"/8$%/23"98"6&9"92<&6"@$.2%I"[02/0"[8.Z6"/-%"4&
/-..2&@"8$9"-%@"90&"<&908@6"8G"[8.Z"98"4&"$6&@S"78%9.-/98.6"<-J"-NN3J"G8."N.28."-NN.8:-3"G8.
[8.Z6"$%@&.9-Z&%"8$962@&"8G"%8.<-3"[8.Z2%I"08$.6S"U0&J"608$3@"&<-23"90&"%826&"9&-<"-9
&%6S%826&9&-<s4.&%9SI8:S$Z""98"849-2%"-"6&/928%"D*"-NN32/-928%"G8.<S"E3&-6&"%89&"90-9"90&
78$%/23"0-6"(>"@-J6"98"N.8/&66"6$/0"-NN32/-928%6S

! U0&"-NN32/-%9"26"-@:26&@"90-9"9026"@&:&38N<&%9"26"32-43&"98"N-J"90&"78<<$%29J"Y%G.-69.$/9$.&
A&:Ji"-"A2-42329J"B892/&"[233"4&"6&%9"98"-33"Z%8[%"/8%9-/96"2%/3$@2%I"90&"-NN32/-%9"-%@"90&"-I&%9S
b&G8.&"J8$"/8<<&%/&"-%J"[8.Z6"N3&-6&".&-@"90&"A2-42329J"B892/&"-%@"/8<N3J"[290"296"/8%9&%96
-6"890&.[26&"J8$"<-J"4&"6$4X&/9&@"98"N&%-39J"/0-.I&6S";$.90&."2%G8.<-928%"2%/3$@2%I"&32I242329J
G8.".&32&G"-%@"32%Z6"98"90&".&3&:-%9"G8.<6"-%@"98"90&"V8:&.%<&%9_6"7YA"I$2@-%/&'"/-%"4&"G8$%@
8%"90&"b.&%9"[&4629&"-9"[[[S4.&%9SI8:S$Zc7YAS

Page 108



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3453646 7+,& 36 "1 83

W%J"N&.68%"[2602%I"98"2%6N&/9"90&"-48:&"N-N&.6"608$3@"/8%9-/9 F-:2@"?-N&.'"E3-%%2%I"-%@"?&I&%&.-928%'
b.&%9"72:2/"7&%9.&'"e%I2%&&.6"C-J'"C&<43&J'"QWO");#'"U&3S"B8S")()">O!d )()">O!d"+!D>

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Land at the Junction of Yeats Close & Great Central Way, London, NW10 (Ref. 14/4469)
	4 Former Oriental City, 399 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 (Ref. 15/1337)
	5 13 & 13A Carlisle Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 0HD 05 Queensbury (Ref. 14/1482)
	6 All Units, Queens Studio, 117-121 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6RG (Ref.14/4719)
	7 2-8 Malvern Road, London, NW6 5PP (Ref. 15/1050)

